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PROCEEDINGS

(Transcript continues in sequence from
Volume 27.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll go back on the record,
Mr. Jaeger, are we ready to call the staff’s witnesses?

MR. JAEGER: Yes. Chairman Clark, prior to
calling the Staff witness, we wanted to =-- SSU has
proposed a stipulation and Staff would like to address.
And what SSU has stipulated -~ this is in regards to
Issue No. 144, and that’s having to do with the
Utility’s books and records, whether they were in
compliance with Rule 25-30.450, Florida Administrative
Code, which is addressed by Audit Exception No. 1, and
SSU has stipulated that it should record Commission
adjustments on its books and records.

Further, the MFRs should begin with the
utility book balances. 2all adjustments to these
balances shall be made after the per book column in the
MFRs. And that’s for future rate cases, and we would
like -~ that part would be in the order.

And with that stipulation, Staff agrees that
Issue 144 has been resolved. And we’ve talked te the
Office of Public Counsel, and I believe they had no
problem with that. I‘11 let Mr. Beck -~ he says no

problem.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs or Mr. Twomey, do
you have a problem with that item?

MR. TWOMEY: No problem.

MR. JACOBS: I have no problem.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is it necessary for us to
approve that stipulation now?

MR. JAEGER: Yes, I believe so. Mr. Dodrill’s
cross-examination, I think, depends on your stipulation.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Is there a motion to approve
the proposed stipulation on Issue 144.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Move it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection. Proposed
stipulation on Issue 144 is accepted.

MR. JAEGER: With that, Staff calls Robert F.
Dodrill.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me indicate, it would be
my intention to get through the Staff witnesses today,
and I would like to ask that all those Staff witnesses
stand and be sworn in at the same time. If you haven’t
already been sworn in. Would you please raise your
right hand?

(Witnesses collectively sworn.)

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much.

ROBERT DODRILL

was called as a witness on behalf of FPSC Staff, and
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having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAEGER:

Q Please state your name and business address
for the record.

A I’m Robert Dodrill with the Florida Public
Service Commission District Office in Orlando, Florida.
That is 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando 32801-775.

Q And in what capacity are you employed?

A I'm a regulatory analyst with the district
AFAD office.

Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this

docket consisting of four pages?

A Yes, I have.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your
testimony?

A Yes, I have, sir. Beginning with Page 3 of

the direct filed, I would like to make some insertions.
Oon Line 6, Line 6, should read “Audit Exception No. 3
recommends that a portion of the $886,409 in the
deferred debits be..."™ That’s Line 6. And Line 9, Line
9 should read, "An appraisal of this property states
that a portion of..."

Q So you’re adding "a portion" and crossing out

"approximately 62.5 percent"?
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A That’s correct. I’m sorry. And on Line 11,
Line 11 should read, "that a portion of the water
source," et cetera.

And on Line 14, that should read, "recommend

that a portion of these costs be removed."

Q Does that complete your corrections to your
testimony?

A To the testimony, yes.

Q With those corrections, if I were to ask you

the same questions, would your testimony be the same
today?
A Yes, it would.
MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, may we have
Mr. Dodrill‘s testimony, consisting of four pages of
testimony, inserted into the record as though read?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Robert F. Dodrill will be inserted in the record as
though read.
Q (By Mr. Jaeger) Mr. Dodrill, did you also

file exhibit numbers --

A Yes, I did.

Q You have one exhibit, is that correct, 1
through 772

A I have Exhibit RFD-1, and I have changes to

Pages 7 and 8. That’s RFD-1, Page 7 of 13. And the
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second to the last paragraph, I would omit the entire
paragraph, which is just one sentence beginning with

"The value of."

Q Okay, and your next correction?
A The next correction is on Page 8 of 13, right
after "the opinion:" I would like to exclude the entire

calculation, down through and including "total allocated
$868,409."

Q So starting out of the "160 acres" down
through the "total allocated," you’re crossing all that
out?

A That’s correct. And in the recommendation,
the line should read, "reclassify a portion of the
$886,409."

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have exhibits --
make sure -- RFD-1 through -7 identified?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They’ll be identified as
Exhibit 190.

(Exhibit No. 190 marked for identification.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF ROBERT F. DODRILL
Q. Please state your name and business address.
A. My name is Robert F. Dodrill and my business address is Hurston North
Tower, Suite N512, 400 W. Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida.
Q. By whom are you presently employed and in what capacity?
A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Regulatory
Analyst 111 in the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis.
Q. How long have you been employed by the Commission?
A. I have been employed by the Florida Public Service Commission since
September, 1979. Briefly, from mid-1993 until the end of 1994 I left the
Commission and 1 assisted in operating a family business.
Q. Briefly review your educational and professional background.
A. I graduated from the University of Florida in 1971. with a major in
Business Operations Research. I am also a Certified Public Accountant
licensed in the State of Florida.
Q. Please describe your current responsibilities.
A. Currently, I am a Regulatory Analyst III with the responsibilities of
planning and directing audits of regulated companies, and assisting in audits
of affiliated transactions. 1 also am responsible for creating audit work
programs to meet a specific audit purpose and I direct and control assigned
staff work as well as participate as a staff auditor and audit manager.
Q. Have you presented expert testimony before this Commission or any other
regulatory agency?
A. Yes. [ testified in the following: Gainesville Gas Company Rate Case,

Docket No. - 870688-GU; United Telephone Rate Case, Docket No. 910980-TC;
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Marco Island Utilities Rate Case, Docket No. 920655-WS.
Q. What is the purpose of your testimony today?
A. The purpose of my testimony is to sponsor specific findings in the staff
audit report of Southern States Utilities, Inc., Docket No. 950495-WS. I am
sponsoring Audit Exceptions 1, 2, 3, and 10, and Audit Disclosures 2, 17, and
18. These findings are filed with my testimony and are identified as RFD-1.
Q. Please review the audit exceptions you are sponsoring.
A. Audit Exceptions disclose substantial non-compliance with the Uniform
System of Accounts, a Commission rule or order, Staff Advisory Bulletins, and
formal company policy. Audit Exceptions also disclose company exhibits that
do not represent company books and records and company failure to provide
underlying records or documentation to support the general ledger or exhibits.

Audit Exception No. 1 states that the utility’s books and records are
in violation of Commission Rule 25-30.450, Florida Administrative Code. This
rute states that the supporting schedules for a filing must be organized in
a systematic and rational manner "to enable Commission personnel to verify the
schedules in an expedient manner and minimum amount of time.” 1In order to
reconcile the MFR accumulated depreciation balance with the general Tedger,
the utility said that it would require "...at Teast two weeks..." for its own
employees to complete the task. I believe that this is in violation of the
rule. The audit workpapers supporting this exception are attached as Exhibit
RFD-2.

Audit Exception No. 2 recommends that the Commission reduce the Land
account for non-utility property acquired through the Collier property

condemnation. The utility acquired 212.5 acres through the condemnation. I
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reviewed five appraisals related to this property. The appraisals indicate
that a portion of the land acquired will not be used as a water source. I
recommend that the portion not related to the water source be reclassified as
Non-utility property. The audit workpapers supporting this exception are
attached as RFD-3. Q&pof-!’l"bh

Audit Exception No. 3 recommends that $886.409 in deferred debits be
reclassified to Miscellaneous Non-utility Expenses. These costs relate to the
development and ultimate purchase of water source land known as the Dude

Q o~ -
Property. An appraisal of this property states thatVappreximatedy=—62-5% of

the property is available for pit mining. Other documents [ reviewed indicate
a_ portion OF

that¥the water source at this location is to be used for raw water sales to

Massachusetts Mutual Golf Course. This golf course is out of the utility’s

service areacgqg¢$ﬂi‘§£venue wouid be non-utility income. Therefore, 1

recommend that ¥these costs be removed to Miscellaneous Non-utility Expenses.

The audit workpapers supporting this exception are attached as RFD-4.

Audit Exception No. 10 discusses the difficulty I had in acquiring
information regarding organization costs and my inability to adequately review
the information due to its lack of timeliness. I believe that this delay was
a violation of FPSC Rule No. 25-30.450, F.A.C., which was also discussed in
Audit Exception No. 1. The audit workpapers supporting this exception are
attached as RFD-5.

Q. Please review the audit disclosures you are sponsoring.
A. Audit Disclosures disclose material facts that are outside the
definition of an Audit Exception.

Audit Disclosure No. 2 discusses land additions in the Lehigh service
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area. I believe that these additions should be removed from current rate
making consideration as the utility states that this land is held for future
use.

Audit Disclosure No. 17 discusses $33,082,.895 of Plant Held for Future
Use which appears to be in the MFR Plant balances which reconcile to the
General Ledger amounts. The audit workpapers related to this disclosure are
attached as RFD-6.

Audit Disclosure No. 18 briefly discusses my review of two journal
entries provided in the detail for organization costs. As I mentioned
previously, this information was provided late and I did not have sufficient
time to fully review it. The audit workpapers related to this disclosure are
attached as RFD-7.

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A. Yes, it doses.
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Q (By Mr. Jaeger) Chairman, the witness is
tendered for cross.
CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck.
MR. BECK: No questions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs.
MR. JACOBS: No questions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. Mr. Feil.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. FEIL:

Q Thank you. TIf I may, Mr. Dodrill, you have
changed Audit Exception No. 3 so that it reads now "a
portion of the total." And is it correct that your
testimony now is that you do not identify a portion of
the total; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Thank you. Mr. Dodrill, because of the
stipulation that SSU and Staff was able to work out, I’m
happy to report to you that I’ve reduced yocur cross
exXamination considerably, so you won’t be up as long.

My first line of cross pertains to Audit
Exception No. 2, which begins on RFD-1, Page 3 of 13.
Mr. Dodrill, could you tell me whether or not you
believe that you are an expert in hydrogeology?

A No, I amn not.

Q Are you an expert in planning and zoning?
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No, I’'m not. I’m an auditor.

Are you an expert in land appraisal?
No, I’m not.

Are you an expert in utility valuation?
No, I am not.

Condemnation?

No, I am not.

Environmental science?

No, I am not.

Engineering?

L c B 2 A o T B = B e S

No, I am not.

Q How many times in the past have you
participated in the condemnation of utility property,
Mr. Dodrill?

A This is my first experience.

Q So you’ve never even reviewed a utility’s
purchagse of property through condemnation in the past?

A That’s correct.

Q Can you tell me what the standard is for
determining the value of property in the condemnation
process, if you know?

A Matt, I just said that I was not an expert.

Q Can you tell me what a water supply setback
requirement is, if you know?

A I‘m not an engineer.
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Q Can you tell me what the definition -- can you
tell me what DEP’s definition of a pollution source is?

A I’ve already expressed, Matt, that I’m not an
expert in that area.

Q Can you tell me what the likelihood is of SSU
ever getting a permit to build residential homes on any
portion of the 212 acres condemned?

A That’s an area that’s outside my field of
expertise.

Q So you couldn’t even assess the likelihood of
SSU ever getting a permit to build on any portion of the
212 acres for purposes of residential or commercial
development?

A As I expressed before, that’s outside the area
of my expertise.

Q Your recommendation, as I understand it in
Audit Exception 2, is that the -- that a portion of the
property condemned should be treated as non-utility
property; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

0 aAnd if it’s non-utility property, does it
stand to reason that it is also nonused and useful
property to the utility?

A That’s probably correct, yes.

Q Can you tell me how you determined the used
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and useful percentage of a water supply source,
Mr. Dodrill?

A Certainly. 1In the audit process, I look at
allocations of assets based on SFASB guidelines. I’m an
accountant. As an analyst for the Commigssion I do
allocations. In the past I’ve done allocations of gas,
property, I’ve done allocations of various properties
based on engineering estimates of percentages. It’s not
my point -- it’s not my expertise to come up with a
percentage, but based on those allocations, based@ on
those percentages, I do sponsor allocations of property
to non-used and useful or non-utility.

Q Well, for purposes of your testimony in this
proceeding, didn’t you just say that by virtue of being
non-utility property, that it was nonused and useful?

A What I am saying is that I relied on five
experts, their work products, which were supplied to me
by Southern States, those being the appraisals given to
establish the value of the condemned land. And each one
of those experts said that so many acres were wetlands,
50 many acres were lakes and sOo many acres were
uplands. And in valuing those uplands, these
appraisers, these certified appraisers, gave specific
schedules as to number of lots that could be developed.

They gave very good definitions of value based on real
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estate appraisal.

Q Well, it’s your testimony, was it not, that
you are not an expert in appraisal or condemnation,
correct?

A That’s right.

Q Could you tell me what the purpose is of an
appraisal done prior to or during the course of a
condemnation proceeding then?

A I think it’s to establish value for
negotiation purposes.

Q Can you tell me whether or not in your opinion
a property owner’s appraisal is generally going to be
higher or lower than that of the condemning authority,
if you know?

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, I'm going to
object. I think he’s already said that’s outside his
experience and his professional --

MR. FEIL: My problem with that is that
Mr. Dodrill said that he relied on the appraisals in
order to formulate the basis for his opinion, and I’‘m
asking for information pertinent to his evaluation and
what he knows about the purpose of those appraisals. If
he doesn’t understand the purpose of the appraisals,
then he’s not going to understand the import of the

appraisals.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: What was your question again,
Mr. Feil?

MR. FEIL: Question was whether or not he knew
a property owner’s appraisal is generally going to be
higher or lower than the condemning authority’s
appraisal.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I’11 allow the question.

Q (By Mr. Feil) And again, Mr. Dodrill, if you
know.

A I don’t know.

Q And you’ve already said, I believe, that you

are not an expert in used and useful?

A That’s correct, I‘m not an engineer.

Q Do you know whether or not SSU could have
condemned only the acreage under water for this 212-acre
tract?

A I understand there are occasions, as reflected
in the Uniform System of Accounts, where a utility has
to acquire more land than is necessary for utility
purposes. And based on the Uniform System of Accounts,
which I stated in my opinion, the Uniform System says
those areas not used in utility service should be
allocated out of the rate base.

Q So do you know, Mr. Dodrill, whether or not

the entire 212-acre tract is being used for purposes of
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water withdrawal?
A I dont't know.
Q Thank you.
MR. FEIL: May I have a moment to confer?
(Pause) Nothing further.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect?
MR. JAEGER: No redirect, Madam Chairman.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Dodrill.
Exhibits?
MR. JAEGER: 190, I would like to move.
CHATRMAN CLARK: &All right, Exhibit 190 is
entered into the record without objection. You are
excused, Mr. Dodrill. Thank you very much.
(Exhibit No. 190 received into evidence.)
MR. JAEGER: Thank you, Mr. Dodrill.
WITNESS DODRILL: Thank you, Commissioners.
(Witness Dodrill excused.)
* * *
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jaeger, is Mr. Winston
next?
MR. JAEGER: Yes. Staff calls Charleston
Winston.
CHARLESTON JAMES WINSTON
was called as a witness on behalf of FPSC Staff, and

having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JAEGER:

Q Mr. Winston, would you please state your name
and business address for the record?

A Yes. My name is Charleston James Winston.
The business address is 400 West Robinson Street, Suite
512 North, Orlando, Florida 32 -- I’m sorry, 32801.

Q By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

A I‘m employed by the Florida Public Service
Commission of the Orlando District, and I serve as a
regulatory analyst.

Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this

docket consisting of four pages?

A Yes, I have.
o Do you have any changes or corrections to your
testimony?

A No, I do not.
Q If I were to ask you the same questions, would
your testimony be the same today?
A Yes, it would.
MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, may We have
Mr. Winston’s testimony inserted into the record as
though read?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony

of Mr. Winston will be inserted in the record as though
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read.
Q (By Mr. Jaeger) Mr. Winston, did you also

file Exhibit No. CJW~-1 with your testimony?

A Yes, I did.
Q Do you have any changes or corrections to this
exhibit?

A No, I doc not.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have that
exhibit identified?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: CJW-1 will be marked as
Exhibit 200.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman, this witness is
tendered for cross.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Mr. Beck.

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twonmey.

MR. TWOMEY: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil.

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma’am. Thank you.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, excuse me, I'm
sorry. You said 2007

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You’re right, 191.

MR. JAEGER: I thought I said 191.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. FEIL: The exhibit is 1917
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes.

(Exhibit No. 191 marked for identification.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF CHARLESTON J. WINSTON
Q. Please state your name and business address.
A. My name is Charleston J. Winston and my business address is Hurston
North Tower, Suite N512, 400 W. Robinson Street. Orlando, Florida.
Q. By whom are you presently employed and in what capacity?
A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Regulatory
Analyst IV in the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis.
Q. How 1ong have you been employed by the Commission?
A, I have been employed by the Florida Public Service Commission for
approximately 10 years,
Q. Briefly review your educational and professional background.
A. I have a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting and Finance from the
University of South Carolina. I was employed by the Public Service Commission
in January, 1986.
Q. Please describe your current responsibilities.
A. Currently, I am a Regulatory Analyst IV with the responsibilities of
planning and directing the more complicated financial, program, special and
investigative audits, including audits of affiliate transactions. I also am
responsible for creating audit work programs to meet a specific audit purpose
and integrating EOP applications into these programs. I also djrect and
control assigned staff work as well as participate as a staff auditor and
audit manager.
Q. Have you presented expert testimony before this Commission or any other
regulatory agency?

A. Yes. I testified in the United Telephone Company Rate Case, Docket No.
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910980-TC.
Q. What is the purpose of your testimony today?
A. The purpose of my testimony is to sponsor specific portions of the staff
audit report of Southern States Utilities, Inc., Docket Number 950495-WS and
to address specific findings included. I am sponsoring the administrative
portion of the Audit Report and Audit Exceptions 7, 8, and 9. and Audit
Disclosures 1, 3, 12, 13, and 14 . These pages are filed with my testimony
and are identified as CJW-1.
Q. Was this audit report prepared by you?
A, [ was the audit manager in charge of this audit and coordinated the
preparation of this report. I am specifically sponsoring the items listed
above.
Q. Please review the audit exceptions you are sponsoring.
A. Audit Exceptions disclose substantial non-compliance with the Uniform
System of Accounts, a Commission rule or order, Staff Advisory Bulletins, and
formal company policy. Audit Exceptions also disclose company exhibits that
do not represent company books and records and company failure to provide
underlying records or documentation to support the general ledger or exhibits.
Audit Exception No. 7 recommends a $10,451 reduction to water CIAC for
an item that the utility retired from its books but did not remove from its
filing.
Audit Exception No. 8 identifies $49,009 in Preliminary Survey and
Investigations costs related to a project that was abandoned at the end of
1991. These costs were then moved to Account 1862 and amortized over four

years. I recommend that these costs be written off to either Miscellaneous
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Non-utility Expense, Account No. 426, or Miscellaneous Expenses, Account No.
675.  An adjustment to this item will also affect the working capital
allowance.

Audit Exception No. 9 identifies $55,361 related to an abandoned plant
addition. These costs were moved to Account 1862 and amortized over four
years. The utility is amortizing these costs beginning January, 1994. 1
recommend that these costs be written off to either Miscellaneous Non-utility
Expense, Account No. 426. or Miscellaneous Expenses, Account No. 775. An
adjustment to this item will also affect the working capital allowance.

Q. Please review the audit disclosures you are sponsoring.
A. Audit Disclosures disclose material facts that are outside the
definition of an Audit Exception.

Audit Disclosure No. 1 reports that the 1996 working capital allowance
includes condemnation projects for Deltona Lakes and Marco Island. The
utility is amortizing these projects over 15 years.

Audit Disclosure No. 3 discusses the utility’s reduction to CIAC for
Sugarmill Woods. The utility states that this adjustment corrects an error
in the MFR amounts reported in the last rate case, Docket No. 920199-WS.

Audit Disclosure No. 12 recommends that the 1996 average working capital
allowance should be reduced by $204,043 to remove Account No. 1710, Accrued
Interest Receivable. Commission policy has been to exclude interest bearing
accounts and the related interest for rate making purposes.

Audit Disclosure No. 13 addresses the amortization of the loss on
abandonment of the Seaboard Wastewater plant. Chapter 25-30.116(1)(c)(2),

F.A.C. states that unless otherwise authorized by the Commission., projects
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that have been cancelled may not be included in CWIP nor accrue AFUDC.
Therefore, I recommend that $19.590 be removed from the cost of abandonment.
In addition, the utility amortized this loss over 5 years. Chapter 25-
30.433(a), F.A.C. requires the amortization period to be determined by
dividing the net loss by the sum of the annual depreciation expense plus the
dollar rate of return that would have been allowed. This calculation results
in an amortization period of 12 years. Therefore, I recommend that the total
amortization expense for 1996 be adjusted to $53,088.

Audit Disclosure No. 14 recommends a reduction to the 1996 working
capital allowance of $1,849,076. The utility's 1996 projections for
Preliminary Survey and Investigations was significantly higher than the actuat
amounts through September, 1995. In addition, the utility’s supporting
documentation was internally generated with no outside verification. I
believe that the wide variance indicates an error in the projection, and as
the utility has no outside support for its estimate, I recommend that the
projections be reduced.

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A. Yes, it does.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. FEIL:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Winston. I only have a
few brief questions for you which pertain to Audit
Exception No. 8 and Audit Exception No. 9. Which are
CIJW pages 10 and 11.

Specifically on Audit Exception No. 8,
opinion, recommendation, that paragraph there, do I
understand your recommendation correctly to be that
there should be a write-off in either one or the other
account, and you are not making a recommendation that it
should be cone or the other?

A First, I want to say good afternoon to you,
too, Matt. Right. You’re exactly right. At this point

we want to leave it up to the Commission to make that

determination.

Q That was my understanding as well. Thank
you.

A You’re welcome.

Q The Utility, or SSU, incurred expenses for

this particular project, though; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And to your knowledge, were any of the funds
diverted in any way? The Company did actually spend the

money; did it not?
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A True.

Q And the Utility had in its filing or on its
books a number of abandoned projects; is that correct?
Yes, that could be correct.

There was more than just this one, correct?

N © B

Right, right.

Q In light of that, do you not think it
reasonable to assume that a utility may have abandoned
projects in the future?

A That very well could be a safe assumption.

Q And then my questions with regard to Audit
Exception No. 9 would be basically the same, that is
that you’re not recommending one treatment over another;
is that correct?

A That’s true.

Q And that the Utility actually incurred the
expenses associated with the project; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q And that none of the funds were diverted in
any way or spent on some other project to the best of
your knowledge?

A To the best of my knowledge, that’s true.

Q And that it’s reasonable to assume that the
Utility will have abandoned projects in the future; is

that correct?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

3227

A I assume that’s a safe assumption.
MR. FEIL: I have nothing further.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect?
MR. JAEGER: No redirect.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits?
MR. JAEGER: We’ll have the CJW~1l admitted as
Exhibit 191.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be admitted without
objection as Exhibit 191. Thank you, Mr. Winston.
WITNESS WINSTON: Thank you, Commissioners.
(Exhibit No. 191 received into evidence.)
(Witness Winston excused.)
* * *
MR. JAEGER: Next witness Staff will call is
Jeffery A. Small.
JEFFERY A, SMALL
was called as a witness on behalf of FPSC Staff, and
having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAEGER:
Q Mr. Small, please state your name and business
address for the record.
A My name is Jeffery A. Small. I work at 400
West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 3280l.

Q By whom are you employed and in what capacity?
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A I’'m employed by the Florida Public Service
Commission, the Orlando District Office. I am employed
as a regulatory analyst.

Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this

docket consisting of five pages?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your
testimony?

A Yes, sir, I do. On Exhibit JAS-1, Page 15 of

21, under the subject Interim 1996, that should be -~
strike the 1996, that should be 1995.

Q That’s up in the heading there. Any other
corrections?

A That’s it.

Q With those corrections -- okay, that was to

your exhibit. There was no corrections to your actual

testimony?
A No, sir.
Q If I were to ask you the same questions today,

would your testimony be the same today?
A Yes, sir.
MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have Mr. Small’s
testimony inserted into the record as though read?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony

of Jeffery A. Small will be inserted in the record as
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though read.

Q (By Mr. Jaeger) Mr. Small, did you alsoc file

Exhibit Nos. JAS-1 through S with your testimony?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you corrected JAS~1; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to any

other exhibits?
A No, sir.
MR. JAEGER: Chairman, may we have those
exhibits identified?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, JAS-1 through 5 will be
marked as Exhibit 192.

{(Exhibit No. 192 marked for identification.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF JEFFERY A. SMALL
Q. Please state your name and business address.
A. My name is Jeffery A. Small and my business address is Hurston North
Tower, Suite N512, 400 W. Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida.
Q. By whom are you presently employed and in what capacity?
A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Regulatory

Analyst II in the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis.

Q. How Tong have you been employed by the Commission?

A I have been empioyed by the Florida Public Service Commission for two
years.

Q. Briefly review your educational and professional background.

A. I have a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from the University

of South Florida. I was hired as a Regulatory Analyst I by the Florida Public
Service Commission January 1994. I am also a Certified Public Accountant
licensed in the State of Florida.

Q. Please describe your current responsibiiities.

A. Currently, I am a Regulatory Analyst II with the responsibilities of
participating as a staff auditor in a Tlarge team effort and working
unaccompanied as an audit manager or team leader directing a small audit
staff. 1 am also responsible for modifying standard audit work programs to
accomplish stated audit objectives.

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony today?

A. The purpose of my testimony is to sponsor specific findings in the staff
audit report of Southern States Utilities, Inc.. Docket No. 950495-WS. I am
sponsoring Audit Exceptions 4 through 6, and Audit Disclosures 4 through 11,
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15, and 16. These findings are filed with my testimony and are identified as
JAS-1.

Q. Please review the audit exceptions you are sponsering.

A. Audit Exceptions disclose éubstantia] non-compliance with the Uniform
System of Accounts, a Commission rule or order, Staff Advisory Bulletins, and
formal company policy. Audit Exceptions also disclose company exhibits that
do not represent company books and records and company failure to provide
underlying records or documentation to support the general ledger or exhibits.

Audit Exception No. 4 recommends two adjustments related to the Marco
Shores system’s purchase of water from the Marco Island system. The first
adjustment is to state the projected revenues using projected consumption and
rates, instead of historical consumption and rates. The second adjustment is
to reflect the reduction of reportable revenues for purposes of calculating
the regulatory assessment fees payable to the Commission.

Audit Exception No. 5 recommends the removal of shareholder services
expenses allocated from Minnesota Power. 1In a Tampa Electric Company rate
case, Commission Order No. 11307 states the following:

Stockholder relations expenses are incurred for activities related

to image building and good will. This type of expense is not

normally allowed by this Commission if incurred by a utility.

This type of expense should be disallowed if incurred by a parent

and passed through to subsidiary companies.

Therefore, based on this past Commission action, I recommend that these
expenses be removed. The audit workpapers supporting this exception are

attached as JAS-2.
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Audit Exception No. 6 discusses the utility's write-off of $19.143 for
an abandoned Preliminary Survey and Investigation project. The utility
recorded this amount in Contractual Services - Other. I believe that this is
incorrect. I recommend that this amount be charged to either Miscellaneous
Expense or Miscellaneous Non-utility Expense.

Q. Please review the audit disclosures you are sponsoring.
A. Audit Disclosures disclose material facts that are outside the
definition of an Audit Exception.

Audit Disclosure No. 4 discusses the Seaboard system in Hiltsborough
county and my concern regarding the utility plant in service included in rate
base. The utility purchases water from the City of Tampa via Hillsborough
County in accordance with a specific water purchase agreement. These
purchases equal approximately 62% of the water sold. The utility includes all
original plant in service as well as all the cost associated with the
construction of the interconnect with Hillsborough County.

Audit Disclosure No. 5 discusses the recorded sludge hauling expense for
the Beecher Point and Palm Port systems. This expense should be identified
as a Purchased Sewage Treatment Expense rather than sludge hauling. In
addition the expense should not be treated as a recurring 0&M expense because
a more cost effective method should be developed.

Audit Disclosure No. 6 discusses an audit request regarding the
elasticity adjustment. The utility stated the information requested would
have to be provided by Dr. Whitcomb. Therefore. I did not review the
elasticity adjustment.

Audit Disclosure No. 7 discusses the utility’s conservation expenses and
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makes certain comparisons with the way these expenses are incurred and
recorded and those for the electric and gas industries. Generally, I
recommend that conservation programs should be approved in advance and only
expenses specifically related to those approved programs should be charged to
conservation. The audit workpapers related to this disclosure are attached
as JAS-3.

Audit Disclosure No. 8 recommends that the purchaéed power expense for
the Deltona lLakes system be reduced. The utility has consistently over
budgeted for this expense. Since 1992, the utility has over budgeted an
average of 20.48%. The audit workpapers related to this disclosure are
attached as JAS-4.

Audit Disclosure No. 9 recommends that the purchased water expense for
the Volusia/Enterprise system be reduced. The utility operates this system
under a receivership agreement with the Commission. The water sold to this
system from the Deltona Lakes system should not be included in the MFRs for
this rate case.

Audit Disclosure No. 10 recommends that the projected expenses for a
Hurricane Preparedness program are non-recurring expenses and should be
amortized over five years.

Audit Disclosure No. 11 recommends that the projected expenses for the
Hepatitis Immunization program are non-recurring and should be amortized over
five years. The audit workpapers related to this disclosure are attached as
JAS-5.

Audit Disclosure No. 15 recommends that the projected salary expense

should be reduced to correct an error in the attrition adjustment calculation.




O o ~N O o AW N

Ny = [ = _ = = N T
B% fﬁ 23 FS :3 o Vo) [oe] ~1 =) o - (4% [ — [ o]

3234

The utility stated that the attrition adjustment for 1996 should be 5.75%. not
the 5.87% included in the MFRs.

Audit Disclosure No. 16 discusses the salary expense for the Executive

Division.
Q. Does this conclude your testimony?
A. Yes, it does.
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MR. JAEGER: Chairman, this witness is
tendered for cross. Oh, Chairman Clark, something I
forgot to do, I passed out a packet and in that packet,
Pages 20 and 21 of JAS-1, that is the unredacted
portion. When we filed this exhibit it was considered
confidential or being held as confidential pending the
outcome of certain -- but anyhow, it is now no longer
confidential and I wanted to make sure you had the
unredacted copy.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay, that -- but JAS-1
through 5 will be marked as Exhibit 192 and you have now
passed out a copy of that exhibit with no redactions and
that’s the exhibit that should be entered in the record.

MR. JAEGER: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. All right, is the
witness tendered for cross-examination?

MR. JAEGER: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck.

MR. BECK: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs.

MR. JACOBS: No questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: No.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Willingham.

CROSS EXAMINATION
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BY MR. WILLINGHAM:

Q Thank you. Mr. Small, my name is Bill
Willingham and I’m here on behalf of Southern States.
And I’d just like to go through some of your audit
exceptions and disclosures so we can clarify a few
things.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, I’m sorry, I’m
not able to hear Mr. Willingham.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Get close to the nike,
Mr. Willingham.
BY MR. WILLINGHAM:

Q I’m just going to go through a couple of the
audit exceptions and disclosures. I‘d like to start
with Audit Exception No. 5. And your Audit Exception
No. 5 recommends the removal of all sharehclder service
expenses that were allocated to SSU from Minnesota Power
& Light; is that correct?

A That'’s correct.

Q And in support of your position, I believe you
cited PSC Order 11307, which states that, quote,
"Stockholder relations expenses are incurred for
activities related to image building and good will.
This type of expense is not normally allowed by this
Commission if incurred by a utility.™

Is it your opinion that all of the shareholder
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service expenses allocated to SSU from Minnesota Power &
Light are stockholder relation expenses that are

incurred for activities related to image building and

good will?
¥\ Based on the information I had, yes, sir.
Q Are you aware that in the same order the

Commission allocated to the Utility 79 percent of TECO
Energy, Inc.’s expenses of communicating with the

financial community?

A No, sir.

Q Are you familiar ~- have you read Order PSC
1130772

A I've glanced at it.

Q All right. The --

A I don’t have a copy. (Pause)

Q I would like to direct you to Page 2 of your

testimony where you have the quote from the order. Do
you see that? It’s towards the bottom of the page
there. "And then."

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you type this in, or did you get this
language from someone else to put in there?

A Did I type this particular document, or my
exception?

Q My question is, why did you insert this
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language if you’re not familiar with the order, or are
you familiar with the order?

A This order came to me through a research of
Commission documents. And this particular quote was
in -- was included in that research.

Q Okay. If I could, I would like to read to
you -- it’s immediately prior to the paragraph that you
quoted. It states --

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, if he’s going
to -- has Mr. Small got a copy of that order in front
of him?

MR. WILLINGHAM: I can provide my copy. I
would just assume -~ I assumed that since he cited the
order that he was familiar with it. The quote I was
going to read is immediately above it on the same page.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Willingham, I think he

has requested that you show a copy of the order to the

witness.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) If you would please, look
at the -- immediately above, I think it’s No. 5 on
there.

A You mean where it says, "5. Allocation of

expenses"?
Q That’s correct. If you could, just take a

look at that. I believe that it states that the
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Commission allocated certain expenses of the parent
company that were related to communicating with the
financial community. (Pause)

A I'm sorry, I still don’t see where you’re
seeing that on here. Oh, okay, you said above that.
Okay, you’re saying the line "to issue stock and
communicate with the financial community."

Q That’s correct. And my gquestion really is,
you’ve listed in your -~ I believe it’s on Exhibit
JAS-1, Page 4 of 21. You have a list -- there are 14
items here. It says, "These costs include charges for
the following types of services:" And I would like to
go down that list if we could and possibly identify any
that might be expenses associated with communicating
with the financial community. If you want to, we can go
item by item or -- that’s probably the easiest way to do
it.

A What page was that again?

0 It’s your Exhibit JAS-1, Page 4 of 21, which
is Page 19 of the handout that I just received, if that
helps you.

A Okay, I have the page.

Q I guess first we could look at Item No. 4,
annual stockholders meetings. Could that be viewed as

an expense associated with community -- communicating
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with the financial community?

A Yes.

Q How about Item No. 9, SEC financial reports?
And if you need clarification as to what these terms
might include, we have -~ I think I can provide that for
fou.

A Yes.

Q And how about No. 14, mailing to the financial
community, would that be communications?

A Yes.

Q The gquote that you have in your -- I believe
it’s Page 2 of your prefiled testimony, talks about --
has a quote in there for image building and good will.
I would like to, if we could stay on this page here and
go through the remaining items and if you could tell me
which ones of these you think are related to image
building and good will. Do you think No. 1 is related
to image building and good will?

A It could be.

Q So you‘re saying that labor costs for
shareholders services department could be related to
good will?

A Could or may be.

Q All right, so it possibly could not be?

A That’s correct.
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Q How about No. 2, proxy and annual meeting
notices?

A It could be. It could not be also.

Q It could not be. Okay, thank you. AaAnd No. 3,
utility investor group assessments.

A I am not sure about that one.

Q Not sure. Could you tell me in any way that
utility investor group assessments could be?

A Excuse me?

Q Item No. 3, could you tell me in what way
utility investor group assessments could be considered
image building or for good will?

A I don’t know.

Q How about the same gquestion for No. 2, the
proxy and annual meeting notices?

A Well, my understanding of a proxy, I’m
assuming that that would be similar to like a proxy
statement, which would be things that companies issue,
you know, prior to the issuance of stock. I’m not a
stock or a financial expert, but that’s my understanding
of what that might be. So that would be, you know,
soliciting stock or something like that.

Q Subject to check, if the proxy is a -- like a
voting card that they send out, if -- assuming that

definition then, the annual meeting notices, assuming




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

3242

these are cost related to sending out the actual ballot
or voting card, if you will, and --

A Talking for like the shareholders’ meetings
and things?

Q Yes. Assuming that, subject to check, would

you consider that to be for good will or for image

building?
A No, not if it was for the shareholders.
Q How about the same for No. 1, labor costs for

shareholder services department?

A It depends on what the shareholder services
department does. They could be soliciting new
shareholders, which would be --

Q Do you know what the shareholder services
department does?

A Who, Minnesota Power & Light? No, sir.

Q Okay. All right, if we could go down to
No. 5, annual and quarterly shareholders reports. Do
you consider that to be for image building and good
will, and if so, why?

A Well, if I was to assume that this is the same
annual report that they published for anybody, then it
could be ~-- it could be construed as being image
building and good will, if it’s available through the

community at large, but if you’re saying it’s just for
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the shareholders, then no.

Q How about No. 6, the DRIP and stock purchase
plans, same question.

A I would not know about that.

Q I’'m sorry?

A I would not know about that.

Q Don’t know. How about New York and American
Stock Exchange assessments?

A I would think that would be a possible image

building enhancement.

Q Image building?

A Possible, either/or.

Q Do you know what these assessments are?

A I would think that it had something to do with

the -- the way the various exchanges assess the stock of
the Company.

Q Subject to check, would you accept my
definition that these are the fees that they must --
that investor-owned companies must pay annually to these
different exchanges to be listed on the Exchange?

A I’1l accept that.

Q Would that change your answer?

A That would be no.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I’m sorry, it would not

change your answer?
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WITNESS SMALL: HNo, my answer would change to
no. I think that’s what he was asking me.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) How about on No. 8,
rating agency fees?

A What type of agency would that be?

Q Well, again, subject to check, these are fees
that the Company pays to various rating agencies to
maintain their -- the rating of their credit and
securities.

A Are talking about Standard & Poor’s and --
Correct.

And Moody’s and --
Correct.
I think it could probably go both ways.

I’m sorry, you say you think --

OO0 oy 0 ¥ 0

If they want to -- let me retract that. 1I’11

just say no.

Q How about No. 10, registrar and transfer agent
fees?

A No.

Q How about No. 11, meetings with trust

officers/institutional investors?
A No.
Q No. 12, certificate printing?

A No.
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Q No. 13, board fees.

A No.

(o] All right, so then would you agree that -- see
if I can summarize this, Items No. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8,
10, 11, 12 and 13 on Page 4 of 12 of your Exhibit JAS-1

are not items that are related to image building and

good will?
A Could you say those numbers again, please?
Q No. 1, No. 2, No. 3, No. 5, No. 6, No. 7,

No. 8, No. 10, No. 11, No. 12 and No. 13.

MR. JAEGER: What was the question again? I’m
sorry, I couldn’t hear.

MR. WILLINGHAM: Whether these items can be --
whether they are related to image building and good
will.

WITNESS SMALL: I’m sorry.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) The question is, I’m
trying to identify whether this group of items, whether
or not they are related to image building and good
will. My question is, are these items not related to
image building and good will?

A You’re saying as a group, the numbers that you
listed?

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, I‘m going to

ocbject, because I think he went through individually and
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he answered. So this has been asked and answered and he
stated each time whether it was possible or no. So I
think he’s already answered this question.

MR. WILLINGHAM: Chairman Clark, I’m just
trying teo clarify the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I‘11 allow the question.
You’re just asking a summary gquestion as to whether or
not those items that you have listed relate to image
enhancing?

MR. WILLINGHAM: Correct.

WITNESS SMALL: That would be a gualified yes,
given the things that we discussed individually on each
item.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) Are you staying --

A Am I understanding your question right or --

Q My question was, I was asking that they do not
relate to image building and good will. Is that your
testimony, that they do or --

A The list of the group?

Q Correct.

A Okay, then excuse me, I misunderstood your
question. No, given the discussions that we had on them
individually.

Q No, they do not relate to image building and

good will?
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A Given the limits of what we discussed.

Q Would you accept, subject to check, that
Item Nos. 2, 4, 5, 6 =-— do you have those?

A I’m marking them.

Q It’s 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 12 are all
expenses that were incurred pursuant to the requirements
of the Securities and Exchange Commission?

A You’re stating that those are required by the
SEC? That’s what you’re asking me to assume?

Q No, I’m asking you if you know whether or not
they are.

A No, I do not.

Q I’m sorry, what was your answer?

A You’re asking me if I knew whether they were
required?

0 That’s correct. That’s the first question.

A No, I do not.
Q Would you accept subject to check that they
are?

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, I’m not sure how
he is going to check that. I object to that part. How
do you propose that he check that?

MR. WILLINGHAM: I think there’s a lot of ways
to check it, actually, but it’s not that important.

We’ll move on.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: So you withdraw that

question?
MR. WILLINGHAM: Right, I’11 withdraw that
question.
Q (By Mr. Willingham) I would like it move on

to Audit Exception No. 6, which addresses expenses
associated with the Utility’s write-off of approximately
$19,143 for an abandoned preliminary survey and
investigation project, and SSU reported the cost in the
category of contractual services/other. But you
recommend that the amount should be charged to either
category miscellaneous expense or category miscellaneous
non-utility expense; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Are you aware that the project at issue here
was fully written off in 1994 by Southern States?

A I’ve got two projects on my mind. Let me
check on that.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: While he’s checking on that.

Let me ask a question. I’m looking through the list of
witnesses and I see for S3U Richard Harvey, and it
doesn’t look like he’s going to be available for the
rest of the time we’re in this session. Have I misread
that?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, he has agreed to
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make himself available all day tomorrow. We’ve =-- we
had asked at the prehearing if we could have him first
tomorrow.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What’s the date tomorrow?

MR. ARMSTRONG: The 8th. We pulled him ocut to
get him on the 8th. Thank you.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, as regards Audit
Exception No. 6, I don’t see where that’s an issue in
this case, so I would object to any questioning on this
now. I think it’s been either stipulated out -- I can’t
find it anywhere under Jeffery Small as an issue. 1It'’s
not -= it‘’s just not an issue that I see.

MR. WILLINGHAM: It’s in his prefiled
testimony. We can move to strike it from his testimony
if that’s your request, Mr. Jaeger. (Pause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jaeger, are you looking
at his testimony to see if we need to strike it or what
are we doing here?

MR. JAEGER: I just -- I'm trying to figure
out where it’s an issue. I’m not sure why -- I can’t
find where it’s even an issue in the case. I‘m trying
to find out where it is in his testimony other than the
audit exception itself.

We withdraw the objection.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Go ahead,
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Mr. Willingham.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) Have you had a chance to
find the answer yet?

A Okay, let me make sure that we’re talking
about the same project. This was a project for -~ I
believe it was $19,143.

Q That's correct.

A And it was a PS5&I project that was written off
because of a potential sinkhole that threatened the site
for the proposed storage tank and building at Well No.
10 at Deltona Lakes.

Q That’s correct. And my question was, are you
aware that this project was fully written off in 199472

A You’re saying it was completely written off in
19947

Q I’m just asking you if you were aware that it
was written off in ’794.

A From the Company documentation provided, yes.

Q Are you aware that the MFRs filed in this
proceeding are based upon SSU’s 1995 budget?

A Yes. But the 1995 budget was based on
estimates and other matters or other things coming from
’94, if I remember right. You can correct me if I'm
wrong.

Q Okay. Do you know if there was any
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amortization expense relating to this project that was
included in SSU’s 1995 budget?

A In 19957

Q Correct.

A It was not included in the ‘95 budget, from
what I see here.

Q Thank you. Does this write-coff impact working
capital for 1995 in any way? (Pause)

A I don’t believe so. Can we step back to that
question you asked me before? What was that question
again, please?

Q Was there any amortization expense relating to
this project that was included in SSU’s 1995 budget?

A I would like to correct my answer on that.

I’m not sure if it was in the budget, but I did find
that it was in their general ledger. There was $1,021
written off to amortization of Deltona Lakes abandoned
PS&T.

Q All right, but --

A That was on January 4 of 1995.

Q All right, but your testimony is you do not
know if that was in the --

A I don’t know if it was in the budget. I don‘t
know if it was in their budget numbers. But I’m saying

it was in their actual numbers per their books and
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records.

Q Okay, would you agree that Audit Exception
No. 6 should not impact the Commission’s decision in
this proceeding?

A Number wise, I would agree, but I would think
that account wise that, depending on where the
Commission determines for them to say where to book this
type of cost off to in the future, it would.

Q Do you agree that Audit Exception No. 6
actually should be considered a disclosure instead of an
exception, as there are at least two categories to which

you believe these various amounts could be charged?

A No.
Q No, you don’t? I believe your testimony
discusses the difference bhetween a -- an exception and a

disclosure; is that correct? I believe if you’ll look
at Page 2 of your direct testimony, Line 4, where it
states that, "Audit exceptions disclose substantial
non-compliance with the Uniform System of Accounts."

A I see that.

Q And my question really is if there’s, in your
mind at least, two different accounts where this money
could go: would that be considered substantial
non-compliance if they put it in possibly a wrong

account when there’s not one account that it clearly
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belongs in?

A Part of the purpose of the exception was to
state that it did not belong in Account 635, contractual
services.

Q All right, with respect to Audit Exception
No. 6, wouldn’t you agree that since the expense at
issue has been fully amortized --

A Amortized.

Q -- amortized, thank you, it doesn’t affect
this case?

A The numbers don’t, no.

Q Okay, thank you. We’ll leave No. 6. If we
could go on to Audit Disclosure No. 4. And Audit
Disclosure No. 4 addresses the Seaboard System in
Hillsborough County. You are you aware that SSU’s
facilities in Hillsborough County are not included in

this rate case?

A That is correct. However, can I qualify
that?

Q Sure.

A At the time this was written, I believe --

see, when we went in for the audit, that’s when the MFRs
came ocut, and it was -- did not include the
non-regulated counties. Then there was some revised

MFRs came in where they had to file revised MFRs that
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included the non-reg counties, and that was the basis of
this one.

Q Right.

A Prior -- since that time, I understand it, the
non-reg counties have been removed from consideration.
So that’s how -- this is kind of like fill in the cracks
there.

Q Right, and I understand there’s a timing
issue, and I’m not trying to put blame on you for
anything, but I just wanted to clarify. And my next
question is, since Seaboard is not included in this rate
case, would you agree that Audit Disclosure No. 4 should
not impact the Commission’s decision in this proceeding?

A That is correct.

Q Next we’ll go on to Audit Disclosure No. 5,
which addresses the sludge hauling expense for the
Beechers Point and Palm Port systems. I believe you

stated that these should be treated as nonrecurring

expenses?
A That is correct.
Q Isn’t it true that these expenses actually

include some recurring sludge hauling?
A It depends on your definition of sludge
hauling. I believe I quoted in there what NARUC

determines as sludge hauling, which is, "This account
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shall include the cost of removal of sludge if such work
is performed...”" And from the Company documentation
provided to me, it was my understanding that they were
hauling treated effluent out of the perc ponds, which in
my opinion was not sludge.

Q So is it your testimony or is it your
understanding that these expenses did not include any
sludge hauling?

A That was my understanding from the information
provided by the Company.

Q Okay, on Page 3, Lines 18 through 20 of your
direct testimony, you state -- I’m sorry, Page 3, Lines
18 through 20.

A Okay.

Q You state that the hauling expense "should not
be treated as a recurring O&M expense because a more
cost-effective method should be developed." What, if
any, alternative methods are you aware of that are more

cost-effective than the method currently employed by

ssu?

A I’'m not an engineer, so I wouldn’t speculate
on that.

Q So you don‘t know of any other methods that

are more cost-effective than the current method?

A No.
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Q Okay, thank you. Do you know whether SSU has
evaluated any alternatives to the method that it is
currently using?

A From the information provided me by the
Company, when I specifically asked for all information
relating to this, they did not provide me with anything
saying that they had looked into any other alternatives.

Q Okay, and they have not subsequently provided
you with any information?

A No, sir.

Q Okay, thank you. Do you agree that any
alternative selected by SSU will inveolve at least some
recurring cost to provide for effluent disposal for
Beechers Point?

A Could you repeat that, please?

Q Sure. Would you agree that any alternative
selected by SSU will involve at least some recurring

cost to provide for effluent disposal for Beechers

Point?
A I could agree with that.
Q How about the same question for Port Palm?
A I could agree with that.
Q Okay. Thank you. If we could move on to

Audit Disclosure No. 7. And Audit Disclosure No. 7

addresses SSU’s conservation expenses. Is it your
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testimony that SSU should not be allowed to recover
expenses for conservation programs that have not been
preapproved by the Commission?

A The purpose of this disclosure was to disclose
the fact that SSU has instituted a conservation program
and to let the Commission know that this program
existed. Now whether the Commission allows those or
not, that’s not my determination.

Q Well, are you making a recommendation as to
whether SSU’s expenses related to conservation should be

approved or not?

A No, I am not.

Q Okay, so you’re not making any recommendation
at all?

A No, sir.

Q Thank you. If we could go on to Audit
Disclosure No. 8, which addresses the purchased power
expense for the Deltona Lakes system. Are you aware
that through April of 1996, that the purchased power
expense for the Deltona Lakes system is approximately
$4200 over the budgeted amount for the same period?

A I am not aware of that information.

Q Okay, subject to check, would you agree that
if the purchased power expense for Deltona lakes is over

budget through April of 1996, that the cost of purchased
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power -- I’m sorry, strike that question.
A Excuse me, can you back up one? What did you

say was the percentage it was over budget in April of

‘967
Q I‘m not sure I said a percentage.
A oh, you just stated it was over budget?
Q Right, well I -- I'm going to strike that

question, but --

A Okay.
Q Subject to check, if the system is -- for
purchased power -- is $4200 over budget so far for 1996,

would you recommend an adjustment in Audit Disclosure
No. 8 be different?

A You’re saying that as of when, in April of
1967

Q Right, year to date.

A The actual is exceeding budget by $42007?

Q That’s correct, for the first four months of
1996, subject to check, if the actual has exceeded the
budget by $4200, would that change your recommended
adjustment in Audit Disclosure No. 87

A Which adjustment? I have two. There’s one
for interim 1995 and one for projected ‘96. Are you
talking about for ‘96 or ‘385?

Q 1996. (Pause)
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A That would depend on other factors that you’re
not giving me, like the performance -- what happened in
‘95, because the /96 -- my 1996 proposed adjustment is

based on that three-year averaging that I’ve worked on,
and if you was to give it to -- if I had the actual for
95, then I would move up my calculations a year. I
would stay with the same format that I use. So the
number would change, but it would depend on what the
effects would be from the 795 -- 1995, possibly.

Q Okay, thank you.

A You understand what I’m saying?

Q I think so, yes. Thanks. Last one I would
like to go to is Audit Disclosure No. 11, which
addresses the projected expenses for the Hepatitis
immunization program. Isn‘’t it true your recommended
adjustments are based upon a cost of immunization per
employee of $807?

A That’s correct.

Q Would your recommended adjustment be different
if the actual cost per employee was $1607 (Pause)

A Depending on the information you gave me to
back up that cost of $160, yes.

Q Have you seen SSU’s Response to the Commission
Staff’s Interrogatory No. 3367

A I believe I have it here.
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MR. WILLINGHAM: Commissioner, could I
identify this as an exhibit?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next number I have is
Exhibit 1s2.

MR. JAEGER: 193, I believe, isn’t it?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, thank you.

(Exhibit No. 193 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: This is S5U’s Response to
FPSC Interrogatory No. 336.

Q (By Mr. Willingham) You said you have seen
this document before?

A I haven’t seen this whole thing, no. I have
seen the top page.

Q Okay. If the --

A Actually I‘ve seen two pages. There’s this
336 and then there’s this -- something that’s labeled as
336-B, Page 1 of 1. It’s a copy from I guess SSU’s
budget.

Q If the actual cost is $160, would you agree
with the calculations on the front page of that
document?

A You’re saying the calculations in the second
paragraph of the response?

Q Yes, that’s correct. (Pause)

A Based on the calculations and the numbers as
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given in this document, yes.

Q Could you please turn to -- it’s appendix
336-B, Page 1 of 1. It’s towards the back of the
document.

A That’s the one I was referring to earlier.

Q Okay. If you could, lock down about
three~-fourths of the way down the page, bold letters,

says "Documentation" and then in capitals "Hepatitis B

Shots"?

A Yes, I see that.

Q Do you see how they calculated the cost per
employee?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you have any reason to believe that that’s
incorrect?

A No, I do not. However, I would just like to

point out that this document was not made available to
me when we were doing our field work and that’s why it
was not --—

Q Now that you’ve seen this document, does this
change your adjustment to Audit Disclosure No. 117

A I would say that it could, given more
information.

Q All right, let me go back then. After seeing

this document, do you have any reason to believe that
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the cost per employee is not $1607?
A Well, I don’t have any factual evidence, no.
Q Okay.
MR. WILLINGHAM: I have no further questions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect?
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAEGER:

Q Just a couple. Mr. Small, regarding
shareholder expense, have you reviewed shareholder
communications in the past?

A No, sir.

Q So you’re not familiar with like the annual
reports or communications of that nature?

A No, sir.

Q Going to Audit Disclosure No. 8 on Page 11 of
21, I believe Mr. Willingham asked you some guestions
about the four months in 796 being over, and he was
using that to contradict your calculations for a
three-year period. Wouldn’t the full 12 months for ‘96
be a better gauge?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you did have a three-year average before
that time; did you not?

A I used a three-year average of 1992, 1993 and

1994, and that’s how I determined the simple average.
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MR. JAEGER: No further questions.

CHAIRMAN CILARK: Exhibits,

MR. JAEGER: Staff moves Exhibit 192.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 192 will be admitted
in the record without objection.

MR. WILLINGHAM: And SSU moves Exhibit 193.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 193 will be admitted
in the record without objection.

(Exhibit Nos. 192 and 193 received into
evidence.,)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Small, for
coming up. And I want to say thank you for all the
auditors for undertaking this audit and for coming up to
Tallahassee to testify. Thank you.

WITNESS SMALL: You’‘re welcome.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll take a ten-minute break
and then we will begin with Ms. Pruitt.

MR. JAEGER: Chairman Clark, Mr. Maurey was
stipulated and we would need to have his testimony
inserted into the record as though read, I think this
would be about the appropriate point.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Why don’t we do that when we
come back.

MR. JAEGER: Okay.

(Recess from 4:20 p.m. until 4:40 p.m.)
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll reconvene the hearing,
and I think Ms. Pruitt is our next witness.

MR. JAEGER: Mr. Maurey is actually between
her in the prehearing order.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right, so we should
insert his testimony in the record?

MR. JAEGER: Yes, 14 pages.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Does he have any exhibits?

MR, JAEGER: Yes, he had Exhibits AIM-1
through 9.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s A-0-M?

MR. JAEGER: A-L.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: AIM. And what were the
numbers again?

MR. JAEGER: 1 through 9.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Mr. Andrew Maurey will be inserted in the record as
though read and his exhibits, ALM-1 through 9, attached
te that testimony, will be marked as Exhibit 194 and
will be admitted in the record without objection.

(Exhibit No. 194 received into evidence.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF ANDREW L. MAUREY
Q. Please state your name and address.
A. My name is Andrew L. Maurey. My business address is 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.
Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity?
A, I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as Supervisor of
the Finance Section.
Q. Please outline your education qualifications and work experience.
A. I graduated Magna Cum Laude from Florida State University in 1983 with
a Bachelor of Science degree in Finance. In 1988, I received a Master of
Business Administration degree with a concentration in Finance from Florida
State University.

Upon graduation in 1983, 1 accepted a credit analyst and
commercial loan representative position with the First National Bank and Trust
Company of Naples, Florida. After successfully completing the holding company
management training program, I performed the credit analysis and loan review
functions for the bank as well as other assigned duties for the commercial
loan department. While with the bank, I attended several finance-related
seminars and completed coursework for and received American Institute of
Banking diplomas in Foundations of Banking and Commercial Lending.

In 1986, I accepted a regulatory analyst position with the
Hospital Cost Containment Board in the Office of the Governor. In this
capacity my duties included analyzing hospital financial statements and
operating budgets for regulatory compliance.

After receiving my MBA degree in 1988, I accepted a regulatory
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analyst position with the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission). My
primary responsibilities include analyzing and evaluating financial and
economic data in rate case filings. preparing and presenting testimony on the
cost of capital and other related issues, and preparing and presenting
recommendations to the Commission regarding the cost of capital and other
related issues. In addition, 1 also conduct research, perform financial
analyses as required, and provide technical expertise to the Commission
regarding public utility finance. 1 have been certified by the Commission as
a Class B Practitioner in the areas of finance, financial analysis, cost of
capital, and rate of return on equity (ROE). In September 1991, I was
promoted to Regulatory Analyst Supervisor overseeing the Finance Section. I
was promoted again in September 1994 to my present position as a Public
Utilities Supervisor.

Q. Are you a member of any professional associations or societies?

A. 1 am a member of the National Society of Rate of Return Analysts
(NSRRAY. In May 1992, I was awarded the professional designation "Certified
Rate of Return Analyst" (CRRA) by the NSRRA. This designation is based upon

education, experience. and the successful completion of a comprehensive

examination. _
Q. Have you previously testified on the cost of capital?
A, Yes, I have. In addition, I have participated in nuwerous rate

proceedings on behalf of Commission Staff.
Q. Do you have any exhibits attached to your testimony?

A. Yes, 1 do. Exhibit ALM-1 is an index of the nine exhibits attached to

my testimony.
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Q. What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket?

A, The purpose of my testimony is to establish a fair and reasonable return
on the common equity capital (ROE) for Southern States Utilities. Inc. (SSU
or Company). 1 also want to comment on certain statements made by Dr. Roger
Morin in his testimony on behalf of the Company.

Q. What is your conclusion regarding a fair and reasonable return on common
equity for SSU?

A A fair and reasonable return on common equity for SSU is 11.83%. This
return is based on the application of the Commission’s water and wastewater
leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF -WS issued on August 10,
1995, in Docket No. 950006-WS.

Q. What is the leverage formula?

A. The leverage formula is a linear equation that, using a given set of
assumptions, estimates changes in the cost of equity capital for given changes
in financial leverage. Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4) (f), Florida Statutes,
the Commission is authorized to establish, not less than once each year, a
leverage formula to calculate a reasonable range of returns on common equity
for water and wastewater (WAW) utilities.

Q. Why is the leverage formula used in WAW rate cases in Florida?

A. There are nearly 400 water and/or wastewater utilities under the
jurisdiction of the Commission. Without a workable methodology. such as the
leverage formula, it is obvious that the costs and administrative burdens of
having to deal with cost of eguity testimony in potentially 400 rate cases
could become quite onerous. In addition, many of the WAW utilities under the

Commission’s jurisdiction are small operations that find it beneficial to
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avoid the costs associated with presenting cost of equity testimony.
Therefore, by applying a workable methodology. such as the leverage formula,
costs to all parties are decreased and the public interest is served.

Q. What are the theories supporting the Teverage formula?

A. The theories supporting the leverage formula, as it is used in Florida,
are based on the works of Modigliani and Miller (1958) and Miller (1977).
According to Modigliani and Miller, the overall cost of capital remains
constant despite changes in leverage. Therefore, the major premise underlying
the leverage formula is that firms with different equity ratios will have
different costs of equity even though they have the same business risk and the
same overall cost of capital. This means that the increase in required return
on equity resulting from the use of leverage completely offsets the advantage
of the increased use of lower cost debt. (See Modigliani and Miller, "The
Cost of Capital, Corporation Finance and the Theory of Investment”, American

Economic Review, June 1958, pages 261-297 and Miller, "Debf and Taxes",

Journal of Finance., May 1977, pages 261-275. These articles are generally

recognized as authoritative sources in the field of Finance.) The derivation
of the leverage formula is shown on pages 1 and 2 of Exhibit ALM-2.
Q. What are the assumptions underlying the Teverage formula?
A. As stated in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS, the assumptions underlying
the Teverage formula are:
1) Business risk is similar for all WAW utilities.
2) The cost of equity is an exponential function of the equity ratio.
3) The marginal weighted average cost of investor capital is constant

over the 40% to 100% equity ratio range.
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4} A Moody's Baa3 bond yield, plus a private placement premium of 25
basis points, is representative of the marginal cost of debt to
the average Florida WAW utility over a 40% to 100% equity ratio
range.

5) In order to discourage imprudent financial risk, the allowed
return on common equity for utilities with equity ratios below 40%

should be 11m1ted to the return indicated at a 40% equity ratio.

Q. How is the required return on common equity used in the Teverage formula
determined?
A In the current leverage formula, the 11.88% return on common equity is

comprised of four segments. First, a 10.78% return on equity is derived by
averaging the results of two discounted cash fiow (DCF) analyses, a Risk
Premium ana]ysis,'and a Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) analysis. One
third weight is assigned to the average of the two DCF analyses, one third
weight to the Risk Premium analysis., and one third weight to the CAPM
analysis.

Second, a bond yield differential adjustment of 51 basis points is added
to reflect the difference in risk between the indices of companies used in the
DCF and Risk Premium models and an average WAW utility in Florida. Third, a
private placement premium of 25 basis points is added to recognize that
Florida WAW utilities do not have access to the public debt and equity
markets. Finally, an adjustment of 34 basis points is added to reflect the
required return on equity at a 40% equity ratio.

Q. How are the DCF models applied?
A, The DCF models are applied to an index of publicly traded WAW utilities.
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The difference between the two applications is one relies on historic growth
rates and the other relies on projected growth rates. In the past, only a DCF
anatysis using historic growth rates was used because of a lack of projected
financial information on publicly traded WAW utilities. However, projected
information is now available to do a prospective DCF analysis. The results
of the DCF analyses used in the leverage formula are shown on Exnhibits ALM-3
and ALM-4.

Q. How is the Risk Premium model applied?

A, The Risk Premium model is applied to an index of publicly traded natural
gas utilities. Although in general I believe that individual WAW utilities
in Florida are less risky than individual natural gas utilities which operate
in this state, a comparison of the averages of the financial statistics of the
Value Line index of large, publicly traded WAW utilities with the financial
statistics of the Moody’s index of large, publicly traded natural gas
utilities indicates that the WAW index on average may be more risky than the
natural gas index. To compensate for this perceived difference in risk
between the index of natural gas companies and the index of WAW utilities, the
Commission recognizes a risk premium in the determination of the ROE used in
the leverage formula. Using the difference between the average beta of the
WAW and natural gas indices (.64-.61=.03) and the prospective market risk
premium of 5.9% determined in the CAPM analysis. a natural gas premium of 18
basis points was derived. Exhibit ALM-5 provides the supporting documentation
for the derivation of the Risk Premium model.

Q. How is the CAPM applied?

A A prospective CAPM analysis is applied to the market as a whole and the
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result is reflected in the Teverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-
FOF-WS. The inputs and the result of the CAPM analysis are shown on Exhibit
ALM-6.

Q. Based on the results of the DCF, Risk Premium, and CAPM analyses, what
is the cost of common-equity for the indices?

A, Based on the results of the DCF. Risk Premium, and CAPM analyses, the
cost of common equity for the indices is within the range of 10.4% and 11.0%.
Q. Is this result an appropriate measure of the cost of equity for an
average WAW utility in Florida?

A. No., it is not. The range of returns of 10.4% to 11.0% is the estimate
of the cost of equity for the indices of Tlarge., publicly traded water
utilities and natural gas companies. In my opinion. the average WAW utility
in Florida is riskier than the companies which comprise the indices and
therefore should be allowed a higher cost of equity.

Q. What adjustment is made to reflect the difference in risk between the
average WAW utility in Florida and the indices?

A A bond yield differential study is used to estimate the additional
return required by an average WAW utility in Florida over the return required
by the indices. The bond yield differential adjustment of 51 basis points is
comprised of the bond yield differential between the yield on Al-rated bonds
and the assumed yield on Baa3-rated bonds. (See Exhibit ALM-7). The Al
rating is the average bond rating for both the natural gas index and the WAW
index and the Baa3 rating is the bond rating assumed for the average WAW
utility in Florida.

In addition to the bond yield differential, a private placement premium
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of 25 basis points is added to recognize that Florida WAW utilities do not
have access to the public debt and equity markets. The premium is based on
the results of surveys of participants in the private placement market
conducted by staff and a review of the financial literature. Finally, a 34
basis point adjustment is made to reflect the difference between the required
rate of return at a 40.0% equity ratio and the required rate of return at the
45.4% equity ratio aVerage for the indices of WAW utilities and natural gas
utilities. (See Exhibits ALM-8 and ALM-9).
Q. What is the appropriate return on equity for the average WAW utijity in
Florida based on this approach?
A. As indicated on page 1 of Exhibit ALM-2, the average cost of equity for
the indices is 10.78%. After adding a bond yield differential of 51 basis
points and a private placement premium of 25 basis points, and making the
adjustment necessary to compute the reguired return on equity at a 40% equity
ratio, the resulting return on equity is 11.88%.
Q. What is the leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF -WS?
A. The 1everagé formula 1is:

Return on Common Equity = 9.05% + 1.131/Equity Ratio where the

Equity Ratio = Common Equity / (Common Equity + Preferred

Equity + Long-Term and Short-Term Debt)

Q. Based on this formula, what is the required return on equity for SSU?
A. Based on this formula and the equity ratio indicated on Schedule D-1 of
the Company’'s MFR filing of 40.7%, a fair and reasonable return on equity for
SSU is 11.83%.

Q. Have you read the testimony filed by Dr. Morin on behalf of the Company?
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A. Yes, I have.
Q. Did he recommend any changes to the Commission’s WAW leverage formula?
A. Yes, he did. Dr. Morin participated in the Commission workshop on
return on equity for WAW utilities held on February 23, 1995 on behalf of the
Florida Waterworks Association and he filed testimony in this docket on June
28, 1995 on behalf of SSU. With one exception, he recommends the same changes
to the leverage formula methodology in his testimony in this proceeding that
he advocated during his presentation at the workshop.
Q. Please summarize the specific suggestions Dr. Morin has recommended for
amending the Teverage formula.
A. Although. he endorses the use of a generic mechanism, such as the
Teverage formula, in the determination of a fair ROE., he has made seven
suggestions for amending the leverage formula. Specifically, he suggests the
Commission:
1) incorporate a CAPM analysis to complement the existing DCF and
Risk Premium analyses,
2} correct for an averaging error with the historical DCF analysis.
3) add a risk premium of 30 to 35 basis points to the results
indicated by the Risk Premium analysis,
4) recalculate the bond yield differential to measure the difference
in returns between Baa3/Ba and Al bond ratings,
5) add a private placement premium of 50 basis points to the average
return indicated by the ROE models,
6) allow the cost of debt to vary by plus or minus 50 basis points

over the range of equity ratios. and

- 10 -
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7} relax the constraint of a minimum equity ratio of 40% to 30%.
Q. What is your opinion regarding incorporating a CAPM analysis in the
determination of the ROE used in the leverage formula?
A. I do not believe a CAPM analysis based on the averaging of historic,
earned returns over the past 68 years should be used to estimate the expected
return on equity because realized returns can be substantially different from
prospective returns anticipated by investors. However, a CAPM analysis based
on prospective returns does not suffer from this deficiency. As noted earlier
in my testimony, a prospective CAPM analysis 1is 1incorporated in the
determination of the cost of equity relied on in the leverage formula approved
by the Commission in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS. The CAPM analysis is based
upon the framework suggested by Dr. Morin during the WAW ROE workshop.
Q. What is your opinion as to whether there is an averaging error in the
DCF anaiysis hased on historical growth rates?
A In previous leverage formuias there was a mathematical error associated
with averaging stock prices. yields, and growth rates in the computation of
the DCF model. Staff reviewed the modei and corrected this minor error. The
leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS reflects this
change.
Q. What is your opinion regarding the relative riskiness of the WAW index
compared to the natural gas index?
A As mentioned earlier in my testimony, a comparison of the averages of
the financial statistics of the Value Line index of large, pubiicly traded WAW
utilities with the financial statistics of the Moody's index of Tlarge,

publicly traded natural gas utilities indicates that the WAW index on average

- 11 -
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may be more risky than the natural gas index. To compensate for this
perceived difference in risk, a premium of 18 basis points is incorporated in
the determination of the leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-
FOF-WS. The 18 basis point premium used in the leverage formula is based on
the actual beta differential of .03 and the market risk premium derived from
the prospective CAPM analysis of 5.9%.

Q. What is your opinion regarding calculating the bond yield differential
as the difference between Baal/Ba yields and Al yields?

A. The Commission began using the Baal rating and the corresponding cost
rate in the bond yield differential study because this rate is readily
available and because any rating below Baa is considered speculative with
respect to the payment of interest and the repayment of principal. Given
prudent management and supportive regulation, I do not believe it 1s
appropriate to consider the average Florida WAW utility's ability to pay
interest and repay principal as speculative. Although a Baa3 rate is not
readily available, an approximate rate can be derived using a bond yield
differential study. This adjustment is incorporated in the leverage formula
approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF -WS.

Q. What is your opinion regarding the need for a private placement premium
for Florida WAW utilities?

A. I believe it is necessary to consider a private placement premium to
recognize that Florida WAW utilities do not have access to the public debt and
equity markets. Because of their small size, lack of institutional interest
in their securities, and the lack of liquidity of their issues, Florida WAW

utilities must rely on the private placement market to obtain capital. The

- 12 -
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results of staff’s survey of the private placement market and its review of
recent financial literature support the finding of a 25 basis point premium.
A private placement premium of 25 basis points is incorporated in the
derivation of the leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF -WS.
Q. What is your opinion regarding whether the cost of debt should be
allowed to vary by plus or minus 50 basis points over the range of equity
ratios?

A. I recommend against incorporating such an adjustment in the leverage
formula for two reasons. First, from a practical standpoint it would be
administratively burdensome to recalibrate the leverage formula every time it
is used. Second, from a theoretical standpoint such a change is not
necessary. The theories underlying the leverage formula. as used in Florida,
are based on the works of Modigliani and Miller (1958) and Miller (1977).
According to Modigliani and Miller, the risk of financial Tleverage falls
entirely on equity and., therefore, the cost of debt remains constant as
leverage increases. Although it is reasonable to expect that as the amount
of debt in the capital structure becomes excessive the cost of debt and equity
will rise, I believe a debt ratio of 60% for a regulated WAW utility is not
excessive. In Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS, the Commission agreed it is
reasonable to make the assumption the cost of debt remains constant over the
40% to 100% equity ratio range.

Q. What is your opinion regarding the Commission practice of Timiting the
allowed return to the return indicated at an equity ratio of 40%7

A. The Commission has capped the allowed return at the level indicated at

a 40% equity ratio to discourage the use of high leverage. I continue to

- 13 -
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believe this approach is reasonable and I recommend the Commission not change
this practice. Given that the average equity ratio for the index of publiciy
traded WAW utilities is 42.0% and given the consensus opinion that the WAW
utilities in Florida are more risky than the utilities in the index, it is
only logical to assume the average Florida WAW utility should strive for an
equity ratio higher than the average for the index. This being the case, the
Commission should not reward utilities with equity ratios below 40% with a
higher allowed ROE. In Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS, the Commission agreed
that the cap should remain at the return indicated at a 40% equity ratio.

Q. Please summarize your testimony.

A The purpose of my testimony is to establish a fair and reasonable return
on the common equity capital for SSU. Based on the application of the
Commission’s leverage formula approved in Order No. PSC-95-0982-FOF-WS, I
recommend an allowed ROE of 11.83%, with a range of plus or minus 100 basis
points, be approved for ratemaking purposes.

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A. Yes, it does.

- 14 -
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MS. O’SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, a few more
stipulations have come to light for DEP witnesses.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Mr. Twomey has advised me
that they can stipulate now to the witnesses set for
tomorrow from Tampa, William Ryland and Sandra Sequeira,
and the witness set from West Palm Beach, Deborah Lee
Oblaczynaski, which leaves basically the Jacksonville
witnesses only to be taken for live testimony.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Do you want to take care of
that now?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: I don‘t have the testimony in
front of me now. I’ll do it tomorrow morning. I Jjust
wanted to advise the parties and the Commission.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And you will advise those
witnesses that they do not have to appear for the --

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Yes, I will call them as soon
as I can and also cancel teleconferencing as well.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: From West Palm and Tampa, but
you will not cancel it from --

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Jacksonville.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I guess Jacksonville is
Thursday?

MS. O‘SULLIVAN: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.
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MS. O’SULLIVAN: Thank you.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Now are we ready for
Ms. Pruitt?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Yes.

NANCY PRUITT
was called as a witness on behalf of FPSC Staff, and
having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. O’SULLIVAN:

Q Please state your name for the record.
A Nancy Pruitt.
Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this

docket consisting of six pages?

A Yes, I have.
Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your
testimony?

A No, I don’t.
Q Chairman Clark, may we have Ms. Pruitt’s
testimony inserted in the record as though read?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The.prefiled direct testimony
of Nancy Pruitt will be inserted in the record as though
read.
MS. O’SULLIVAN: Thank you.
Q (By Ms. O'Sullivan) Msg. Pruitt, did you also

file Exhibit Nos. NEP-1 and NEP-2 attached to your
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testimony?

A Yes, I did.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to
those exhibits?

A No, I don’t.

Q May we have these exhibits identified, please?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: NEP-1 and 2 will be

identified as Exhibit 195.

(Exhibit No. 195 marked for identification.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF NANCY PRUITT
Q Please state your name and business address.
A My name is Nancy Pruitt, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399.
Q By whom are you employed and in what capacity?
A I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission as a Consumer
Services Consultant in the Division of Consumer Affairs.
9 Please give a brief description of your educational background and
professional experience.

A I graduated from Florida State University in 1972 with a Bachelor of

- Arts Degree in Government. 1 began employment with the Commission in January

1990 and have held various positions in the Division of Consumer Affairs
including Consumer Complaint Analyst and Senior Complaint Analyst, and my
present position as Consumer Services Consultant.

Q What are your present responsibilities with the Commission?

A I review all customer complaints received and closed by the analysts in
the Division of Consumer Affairs and conduct informal conferences in an
attempt to resolve consumer disputes. 1 prepare and review reports on various
consumer issues and review complaint data to track problem areas and trends.
I represent the Division of Consumer Affairs on various docketed matters as
staff or as a witness and serve as technical liaison to the other Divisions
at the Commission.

Q What is the purpose of your testimony?

A The purpose of my testimony is to the present the complaint activity in

the Division of Consumer Affairs involving Southern States Utilities, Inc. for
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the years 1994 and 1995.

Q Describe any preliminary screening that may take place before a
complaint is logged to be investigated.

A A complaint is not logged unless the analyst receiving the contact
determines that the matter appears to be within the jurisdiction of the
Commission and that there is reason to believe that the complaint may be
justified. If it appears there is nothing the Commission can do to help, or
the complaint is clearly not justified, the consumer is so advised.

4] What procedure is followed when a complaint is logged?

A Information is entered by computer on a consumer request form, and the
company is requested to review the complaint and respond. When the response
has been received, both the complaint and the response are reviewed by the
analyst to determine compliance with Commission rules and company tariffs and
to determine what other action, if any, needs to be taken.

Q How many complaints were logged against Southern States Utilities, Inc.
during 19947

A Records show that 77 complaints were logged against Southern States
Utilities, Inc. during 1994.

Q How do these figures compare with complaint activity for 19937

A Complaints were down 11% from 1993. There were 77 complaints logged
against the company during 1994, compared to 87 during 1993.

Q How many complaints were logged against Southern States Utilities, Inc.
in 1995 and how does this figure compare with 1994?

A ‘In 1995, 86 complaints were logged against the company. This figure

represents an increase of almost 12% over the complaints logged in 1994.
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Q How does the above complaint activity compare with complaint activity
figures for preceding calendar years?

A EXH NEP-1 is a graph of Southern States Utilities, Inc.’s complaint
activity for the past six years.

Q What types of complaints were received against Southern States
Utilities, Inc. during 1994?

A During 1994, Consumer Affairs received 41 complaints about billing and
36 about service-related matters.

Q What types of complaints were received against Southern States
Utilities, Inc. during 19957

A During 1995, the Division received 39 complaints about billing and 47
about service-related matters.

Q Were the complaints classified more specifically?

A Yes. After an analyst takes a complaint, he or she determines whether
the complaint is related to a service or billing problem. Then the analyst
chooses one of approximately 30 more specific classification categories to
further identify the complaint.

Q What were the major types of complaints received against Southern States
Utilities, Inc. in 19947

A The top five complaint types were high bills (17), water pressure (6},
improper disconnection of service (5), water quality (4), and business office
problems (4).

Q What were the major types of complaints received against Southern States
Utilities, Inc. in 19957

A The top seven complaint types were high bills (20), water quality (18),
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miscellaneous service problems (5), reconnect charges (4), water pressure (4),
improper disconnection of service (4), and business office problems (4). EXH
NEP-2 shows the major complaint types for 1994 and 1995.

Q Do Consumer Affairs records show what part of the company’s service area
had the most complaints?

A Yes. During 1994 customers logged 11 complaints in both Lee and Volusia
Counties (14% each) followed by Lake County with eight complaints (10%), and
both Duval and Hernando Counties with seven complaints (9% each). During 1995
customers in Duval County logged 25 complaints (29%) followed by Volusia
County with 15 complaints (17%) and Lee County with 6 complaints (7%).

Q How was the complaint justification determined?

A When an analyst reviews a company’s report and closes a complaint, the
analyst determines whether the complaint is justified, not justified, or has
some justification. The determination is noted on the complaint file. In
each case, determination is based on commission rules, company tariffs, and/or
common sense guideiines. Every effort is made to be as objective as possible.
Q What was the justification for the 1994 complaints Togged against
Southern States Utilities, Inc.?

A Twenty (20) of the complaints received in 1994 were determined to be
justified. This represents approximately 26% of the total complaints logged
against Southern States Utilities, Inc. in 1994.

Q What was the justification for the 1995 complaints Tlogged against
Southern States Utilities, Inc.?

A Seventy-five (75) of the 86 1995 complaints had been closed as of
February 20, 1996. Of the 1995 closed complaints, 20 were determined to be
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Justified. This represents 27% of the 1995 closed cases.

Q What was the justification for the major types of complaints logged
against Southern States Utilities, Inc. in 19947

A There were 17 complaints logged concerning high bills. Of these
compiaints, two were determined to be justified. Of the six water pressure
complaints, one was determined to be justified. Of the five improper
disconnect complaints, none were determined to be justified. OFf the four
water quality complaints, one was determined to be justified. Of the four
business office complaints, two were determined to be justified.

Q What was the justification for the major types of complaints logged
against Southern States Utilities, Inc. in 19952

A There were 20 complaints logged concerning high bills. Of these
complaints, 17 were closed and two were determined to be justified. Of the
18 water quality complaints, 13 were closed and three were determined to be
justified. Of the five miscellaneous service complaints, all were closed and
two were determined to be justified. Of the four reconnect charge complaints,
all were closed and none were determined to be justified. Of the four water
pressure complaints, all were closed and two were determined to be justified.
Of the four improper disconnection of service complaints, all were closed and
one was determined to be justified. Of the four business office complaints,
all were closed and two were determined to be justified.

Q What is the percentage of Southern States Utilities, Inc.’s logged
complaints to the industry as a whole in 1994?

A In 1994 complaints were logged against 78 regulated water and wastewater

companies. Of the 336 industry complaints in 1994, 77 (23%) were logged to
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Q What 1is the percentage of Southern States Utilities, Inc. logged
complaints to the industry as a whole in 1995?

A In 1995 complaints were logged against 65 regulated water and wastewater
companies, Of the 331 industry complaints in 1995, 86 (26%) were logged to
Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Q Does this conclude your testimony?
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MS. O’SULLIVAN: Thank you. The witness is
tendered for cross.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Beck.
MR. BECK: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. BECK:

Q Ms. Pruitt, are you generally familiar with
the letters and comments sent in by customers that have
made their way to the correspondence side of the docket
file?

A Yes, as far as their numbers go.

Q What is the most recent number that you know
of?

A From June of ‘95 through April 30th ‘96, we
sent 4,754 letters to the correspondence file.

Q Could you describe generally how those letters
are processed in the Commission?

A The June and July letters, each letter was
punched in on our Consumer Affairs complaint tracking
system as a letter and given a complaint tracking system
number. I say that because at that time the Consumer
Affairs was receiving from 100 to 200 letters a month on
a variety of subject matters for different
correspondence files of different dockets. 1In July the

number jumped substantially, to 600 letters in one
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month. It was decided at that time we needed to change
our numbering system a little bit. Our secretarial
staff could not keep up with the volume of letters
coming in, especially with the next month jumping to
over 1900 letters.

I then volunteered to begin a numbering system
where all the letters came to my office and I manually
numbered each one beginning August 1lst, at the end of
each month took the stack to Records and Reporting where
they were put with the appropriate docket file.

Q Does consumer affairs do any analysis or Kkeep
any records about the topics that are raised in that
correspondence from customers?

A No. Only that they were on a specific docket.

Q Do you know what portion of those

communications from customers deal with service

complaints?
A No. I -- no, I do not.
Q Are the complaints -- on the portion of the

letters from customers that have service complaints, are
they included in statistics that you provide -- you‘ve
provided with your testimony?

A The complaint statistics or the letter numbers
you’re asking me about?

Q Let me try to re-ask it. A portion of the
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letters from customers that are in the correspondence
file or side of this docket had service complaints in
them; do they not?

A They might. I do not read every letter. I
scan to see which docket they go into. They go to the
docket files where the Division of Water and Wastewater
staff review.

Q To the extent that a letter gets sent to the
correspondence side of the file, do any of the
complaints contained in those letters appear in the
statistics that are attached to your testimony?

A No.

Q Do you know whether any analysis has been done
of those complaints by customers to show -- let me try
to reword the question. Do you know whether any
analysis has been done to show the types of
communications and the contents of those communications
from customers that are in the correspondence side of
the file?

A Ko, I don’t.

Q Do you know, is there any process in place at
the Commission that lets the commissioners be informed
of the contents of those communications from customers?

A No, I don’t.

Q They’re not routed to the commissioners that
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you know of?

A I only know my steps that I take, and that is
after we count them, so we can have a monthly count in
ocur Consumer Affairs monthly report, that I take them to
Records and Reporting. I don’t know if anyone does
anything in Records and Reporting with the letters.

Q So all of the complaints that you discuss in
your testimony, none of them are complaints that are in
the correspondence side of the file; is that right?

A That’s right.

Q How do you determine whether a communication
from a customer gets processed in accordance with the
complaints you have in your testimony or instead gets
processed as a correspondence side of the file type
matter?

A Sometimes it is subjective, but if customers
call in and complain of a high bill or they cut off my
water because I did not get a notice, or something like
that, and they do not mention the ongoing rate case,
that is taken over the phone by the analyst of the
division and they log it in as a complaint. If they are
writing a letter protesting the rate case and maybe
later in the letter it’s a problem they have, that’s
sent to the docket file where Water and Wastewater staff

can review, because it concerns a docketed matter.
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Q If you know, the 4,754 letters that have been
received by the Commission, does the Commission answer
those letters?

A No. We have a new system in place, because I
do know that is a major problem. On the sheets that the
customers get at the service hearings and the like, that
are the yellow/blue sheets that give an overview of the
case and sometimes list the different rates, it says at
the beginning of that sheet that their comments will be
placed in the correspondence section of the docket
file. We realize that some customers think -- and
deserve, a reply. We have now come up with a systen
where I’m still going to be doing the same numbering
system. We don’t have personnel to punch every single
one in the computer, but we are having labels made so
that the customers receive a postcard that says that
we’ve received their correspondence on a docketed
matter, and if they have a specific billing or service
problem, to contact us at our toll free number, and it
gives the number.

Q The initial segregation that segregates the
communications from customers as either being a
complaint you handle or something that goes to the
correspondence side of the file, if you determine

correspondence side of the file, you said it goes to
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Water and Wastewater from there?

A Water and Wastewater reviews it. Sometimes
they come to my office to, you know, review them before
I take it to Records and Reporting. And other times
they would go to Records and Reporting to review what’s
in the boxes.

Q Other than what you’ve described so far, is
there any other use or analysis made of the letters from
customers, if you know?

A Not that I know of.

MR. BECK: Thank you. That’s all I have.
WITNESS PRUITT: Thank you.
CHATIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JACOBS:

Q Ms. Pruitt, just so I’m clear on this, so the
Commission does not have the benefit, as far as you
know, of those 4,000 letters written about this
particular rate case, of the knowledge within those
letters?

A Staff from Water and Wastewater have the
knowledge of what is in those letters.

Q And they’ve reviewed each one of them?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay, that’s good. But as far as that being
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passed on to the Commission, it goes from the Staff then
down to Recording?

A It goes from my office to Records -- it goes
from the Division of Consumer Affairs to Records and
Reporting. Sometimes --

Q But if the Staff has not prepared an analysis
of those letters for the Commission, they do not have an
opportunity to see them; is that correct?

A I don’t know what Water and Wastewater has
done with their information. They have reviewed every
letter so that they can see if there is any kind of
service problem or anything like that that they need to
make note of.

Q All right. Thank you. No further questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey?
MR. TWOMEY: Yes, Jjust briefly.
CROSS5 EXAMINATION
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Ms. Pruitt, did you say at any peint how many

complaints or letters regarding SSU have come in during

the first four plus months of 7967

A I didn’t say, but I have it written down.
Q Great. Please.
A In January, that we sent to Records and

Reporting, 831; in February, 308; in March, 427; and in
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April, 647.

Q And if you know, what were the -- what were
the subjects of the -- what was the primary subject of
the letters, if you know, topic?

A I didn’t sit there and read each one. We did
try to look for a docket number, the words SSU, and
there was one other word that we -- that popped up,
usually in that first paragraph or sentence, if they
said something about their water, I don‘t want my water
rates to go up, and that would have been the word of
uniform rates.

Q So that’s -- 1100 -- another 22, 2300 letters,
right? How about telephone calls, who tracks telephone
calls?

A We track those, that as the calls come into
our 800 number --

Q Yes, ma’amn.

A After an analyst receives a call, we have
different docket numbers that we have given our own
computer codes to, and we do track those every month.

As soon as the call is over, they just punch a couple of
buttons on their computer and that’s tracked
automatically in our system for capture.

Q And in following up Mr. Jacobs’ line about who

gets that, who --
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A That comes out in our monthly report. We put
down how many phone calls we’ve received every month.
Also the letters were also in our monthly report every
month.

Q By utility?

A By case dockets.

Q Okay. And how many did you have -- if you
have the numbers, how many telephone calls did you
receive --

A Do you want since June of ‘85 or Jan --

Q January -- Jjust by total if you have total.

A Total, since June of ‘95, 2,369.

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. That’s all I have.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Willingham.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. WILLINGHAM:

Q Ms. Pruitt, my name is Bill Willingham. I’m
here on behalf of Southern States. Just have a few
questions regarding your exhibits. If we could first
look at the Exhibit NEP-1, which is titled Southern
States Utilities, Inc., Complaint, Six-Year Comparison.
This cites, I believe it’s the number of complaints per
year from 1990 through 1995 --

A That’s right.

Q —- that were filed against Southern States?
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A Pardon me?

Q That were filed against Southern States.

A Yes, that’s correct.

Q Does this include all complaints, whether they
were justified or not?

A Yes, it’s all complaints.

Q And does this have any relationship to the
number of justified complaints per customer that were
filed against SSU?

A Not this chart.

Q So it’s not related to customers; is that
your =-- is that correct? This chart is not on a
per-customer basis; is that right?

A No, it’s not.

Q And if we could go to Exhibit NEP-2, and there
are two graphs here. The first one is for 1994. The
second one is for 1995, which I believe -~ is it correct
that this places all of the complaints filed against SSU
in the various categories?

A Yes.

Q And again, this applies to all complaints,
whether they’re justified or not?

A That’s correct.

Q That’s for both of these graphs?

A Yes.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

3297

Q And again, these are not on a per-customer
basis; is that correct?

A No.

Q And we just heard some testimony regarding the
number of complaints that have been filed in 1996, and I
think you said 4,7547?

A The number of complaints?

Q I’'n sorry, what did that number relate to?

A That’s the total number of letters we’ve
received since June of ‘95 that we’ve placed in the
correspondence file.

Q Okay. Thank you. I believe your testimony
compares the number of complaints that were filed
against SSU to the number of complaints that were filed

against other regulated water and wastewater utilities?

A No, it doesn’t.
Q It does not? Okay. I have no more
guestions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect?
MS. O’SULLIVAN: Just a couple of brief
questions to clarify.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. O’SULLIVAN:
Q Ms. Pruitt, you stated in mid =-- I guess June

or July last year, the Consumer Affairs changed the way
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it logged or recorded correspondence; is that correct?

A In July we realized that we needed to change

the way. And so beginning August the 1lst, we did.

Q That was because of the volume of letters that

you had received?

A All right. In the first six months of /96 --

excuse me, first six months of ‘95, we received between

100 and 200 overall letters a month to the division on a

variety of subjects. The preceding year, when I went
back and looked at the record going back to August, we
were getting between 73 to 103 a month. That jumped in

July to 600, which jumped the following month to over

1300. We had to make a change.

Q All right. And is it correct that the
Commission, either Consumer Affairs or Water/Wastewater
Staff, still answer or address service complaints that
require attention?

A 211 the service complaints -- it is my

understanding that all service complaints that are in

the correspondence letters are noted and addressed by

Water and Wastewater.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Thank you. I have nothing
further.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Staff moves Exhibit No. 195.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be admitted in the
record without objection. Thank you very much,
Ms. Pruitt. You are excused.
(Exhibit No. 195 received into evidence.)
(Witness Pruitt excused.)
* * *
MS. O/SULLIVAN: Thank you. Mr. Shafer.
MS. CAPELESS: Mr. Shafer, have you been
sworn?
MR. SHAFER: No, I have not.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you please stand and
raise your right hand?
GREGORY L. SHAFER
was called as a witness on behalf of FPSC Staff, and
having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. You may be seated.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. CAPELESS:

Q Would you please state your name and business
address for the record?

A My name 1is Gregory L. Shafer. My business
address is 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399.

Q Are you the same Gregory L. Shafer who

prefiled direct testimony in this docket consisting of
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35 pages?
A Yes, I am.
Q Do you have any changes or corrections to make

to your testimony?
A I have one correction.

Q Please give that.

A On Page 10, Line 25, it says, "in 39 counties
out of 67." That should be "38 counties out of 67."
Q Thank you. If I were to ask you the same

questions as posed in your testimony, with the revision
that you just identified, would your answers be the same
today?

A Yes, they would.

MS. CAPELESS: Madam Chairman, may we please
have Mr. Shafer’s testimony inserted into the record as
though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct testimony
of Gregory L. Shafer will be inserted in the record as
though read.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you.

Q (By Ms. Capeless) Mr. Shafer, did you also
prefile Exhibit No. GLS-1 along with your testimony?

A Yes, I did.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to make

to that exhibit?
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A No.
MS. CAPELESS: May we please have that
identified with the next available exhibit number?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: GILS-1 will be identified as

Exhibit 196.

(Exhibit No. 196 marked for identification.)
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF GREGORY L. SHAFER
Q. Would you please state your name and address?

A. Gregory L. Shafer, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida

32399.
Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity?
A. I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission, Division of

Water and Wastewater, as Chief of the Bureau of Special Assistance.
Q. What are your current responsibitities as Bureau Chief in the Special
Assistance Bureau?
A. I presently manage two section supervisors. Combined, the sections
consist of eight Regulatory Analysts and three engineers--all of whom are
under my supervision. The Bureau processes staff assisted rate cases for
Class C water and wastewater utilities, Timited proceedings for Class A, B and
C utilities, index and pass-through applications for Class A, B and C
utilities, miscellaneous complaints and inquiries, and tariff related matters.
Q. Please summarize your educational and professional background.
A. I have a Bachelors of Arts degree in Economics from the University of
South Florida and a Masters degree in Economics from Florida State University.
My emphasis in the Masters program was in Labor Economics and Econometrics.
My professional experience includes two years as a Field Economist with
the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. I have been
employed by the Florida Public Service Commission since September 1983, I
spent five plus years in the Division of Communications in various capacities,
the final two years as a Supervisor of the Economics Section. My

responsibilities primarily focused on policy development in the areas of
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Access Charges, Long Distance Service, Cellular telephone, and Shared Tenant
Services. I have been working in the Division of Water and Wastewater in my
current capacity for over six years.

Q. Have you ever previously testified before the Commission?

A. Yes. While working in the Division of Communications, I testified in
the Interexchange Carrier Rules docket and in the A.T. & T. Waiver Request
docket. While in the Division of Water and Wastewater I presented testimony
in Dockets Nos. 891114-WS, Sailfish Point Utilities; 900329-WS, Southern
States Utilities, Inc.; 910477-SU, Florida Cities Water Company; and 920199-
WS, Southern States Utilities, Inc., on the calculation of margin reserve.
I also presented testimony relating to non-rate base regulation of Class C
water and wastewater utilities in Docket No. 911082-KS.

Q. What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket?

A. The purpose of my testimony is to discuss what I believe to be
reasonable goals and objectives of the Commission for the water and wastewater
industry; limiting factors that influence the degree to which the Commission
can attain those goals and objectives; how those goals and objectives shape
rate design policy and how that rate design policy relates to rate structure
options for this case, Finally, my testimony provides a summary analysis of
several staff proposed rate designs in this case.

Q. Would you generally discuss what you believe the goals and objectives
of the Commission should be relating to requlation of water and wastewater
utilities?

A. There are many specific goals and objectives that the Commission may

strive to achieve and they may vary according to circumstances. However, I
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believe they can be broadly described under four categories. The four are:
safe efficient service at an affordable price, resource protection, a
financially healthy and independent utility, and regulatory efficiency.

g. Can you describe specific objectives that may be considered as part of
safe efficient service at an affordable price?

A. This category is by far the broadest. Beginning with safé service, it
is the obligation of the Commission to provide the utility with the
opportunity to generate the funds necessary to meet environmental, health, and
safety standards. These standards are generally established outside the
Commission but the Commission has always recognized the necessity of providing
adequate financial coverage of such standards. Typically these are
accounting, engineering and financial matters that do not relate directly to
rate design issues.

A significant element of this category is the quality of service
provided by the utility. This would relate directly to reliability, safety
and customer relations. These are major factors contributing to the
customers’ perceptions about the utility and whether it is doing its job
effectively. These concerns can only be addressed in an indirect manner
through rate structure decisions.

Efficiency is an important goal and one that is difficult to quantify.
Certainly the Commission desires that every utility be as efficient as it can.
The Commission attempts to make decisions through accounting and financial
issues as well as engineering issues that will give the utility incentives to
be more efficient.

The far more difficult and subjective goal is that of affordable rates.
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The Commission is constrained by its statutory ocbligation to provide the
utility an opportunity to earn a fair return on its investment. The
Commission has come to view affordability in this context as those rates that
meet its statutory obligation to the utility. This is primarily because it
cannot arbitrarily reduce rates to suit an affordability test that is defined
in terms of rate levels. The Commission has implicitly accepted that after
the thorough review of accounting, engineering, customer service and financial
issues the resulting rates are by default affordable. However, a company such
as Southern States Utilities, Inc. (Southern States), provides the Commission
with greater latitude in dealing with the issue of affordabiTity.

Q. Can you elaborate on what characteristics about Southern States give the
Commission greater latitude in rate setting?

A. Southern States has several characterisfics that differentiate it from
any other water and wastewater utility under Commission jurisdiction. First
of all, it has more customers than any other water and wastewater utility
under Commission jurisdiction.

Southern States is geographically dispersed serving customers in 25
counties throughout the state. No other utility under Commission jurisdiction
is as spatially dispersed as Southern States.

Finally, Southern States is comprised of over 150 separate water and
wastewater service areas. These separate service areas range in size if
considered as stand alone utilities from Class A to Class C. By category of
the service areas contained in the filing for this case, the Class A plants
would comprise approximately 20% of the total, Class B 14%, and Class C 66%.

Q. How do these characteristics translate to latitude in rate setting
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philosophy?

A. As discussed above, the Commission is often left with no recourse in
rate setting for single system utilities but to impiement rates that are very
high. However, with a utility such as Southern States with many customers and
many service areas throughout the state the Commission has more options
available to it. It can choose to design a rate structure that can mitigate
rates that are at the extremes of the rate range. It may for exampte, choose
to implement conservation rates for extremely low cost plants and use any
plant specific excess revenues to offset extremely high rates in other service
areas. It may choose to somehow limit the bills of customers throughout the
utility and shift the burden of some high cost plants to others. Since all
the customers of Southern States are under the same operational oversight the
Commission may implement certain ratemaking philosophies that are not

available to a stand alone utility.

Q. Would you briefly describe what is meant by the goal of resource
protection?
A. Water and wastewater service is uniquely different from electric and

telephone service in that water is a finite resource that cannot be
manufactured. As environmental and supply experts now recognize, this
resource must be protected and conserved in order to insure adequate supplies
to meet future demands. The Commission has a role to play through pricing and
education in the protection and preservation of that resource.

Admittedly, the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the
Water Management Districts (WMDs) have more visible roles in this area.

However, the Commission also has a major role to play in assisting these other
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agencies to facilitate compliance. The Commission can do so through its
treatment of expenses as they may relate to conservation programs, investments
related to reuse and effluent disposal, through its assessment of feasibility
of options, and finally through pricing. In addition to reacting to
individual utility circumstances, the Commission can and does work regularly
with these other bodies to shape policies and programs that are workable.
This also corresponds to the goal of regulatory efficiency.
Q. Would you explain why you believe a financially healthy and independent
utility should be a goal of the Commission?
A. I believe a financially healthy and independent utility is a goal of the
Commission in order to insure that customers continue to have safe, efficient
and reliable service. Ffrom time to time the Commission must deal with
troubled utilities that, for whatever reason, cannot seem to provide safe
efficient and reliable service and cannot afford to make the necessary
improvements to do so. Frequently these situatiens result in abandoned
utilities. Usually these facilities require major capitol improvements which
will result in extremely high rates. [If the customer base is not able to
afford such rates they may refuse to pay or cut way back on consumption. If
this happens the utility will not be afforded the oppertunity to earn its
return and may wind up in an abandonment situation. Thus, the Commissien
should be concerned about the viability and financial health of utilities
under its jurisdiction.

Furthermore, financial health relates directly to whether the utility
can obtain the resources necessary for expansion, replacement or upgrading of

plant and infrastructure. The healthier the utility the more attractive a
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customer it is for lending institutions and the more favorable terms it can
secure from such institutions. This serves to benefit all customers through
the cost of capital impact on rates and the ability to attract financing to
make needed improvements.

Q. Are problems of viability usually associated with larger utilities such
as Southern States?

A. No, typically these are problems most frequently associated with smaller
utilities. However, given the number of small service areas in the Southern
States mix, they may well experience problems with high per capita cost plants
under a stand alone rate structure. In addition, larger utilities may play
a role in addressing the problem of non-viable smaller facilities.
Regionalization and consolidation of utilities can be one way to address
problems created by smaller utilities. This may include purchase by larger
investor owned or public utilities and may even include purchase or take over
by homeowner groups. The Commission’s actions relating to both larger and
smaller utilities can have the effect of making one outcome more likely than
another.

Q. Should acquisition of smaller utilities by larger utilities be a goal
of the Commission?

A. No. I do not think it should be a generic goal of the Commission.
However, a major problem in this industry is the inability of small water and
wastewater plants to survive and to provide safe, efficient service at
reasonable rates on a stand alone basis. I believe regionalization and
consolidation are possible ways to address compliance and affordability for

small utilities.
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Regardless of whether the Commission has a policy of encouraging or
discouraging acquisitions, I believe it must be cognizant of the effects its
decisions have on that aspect of the industry. The point of my testimony on
this matter is not to recommend an acquisition policy but to inform the
Commission that rate design has an impact on the decision of one utility to
acquire another utility.

In the near future it is 1ikely that the Commission will perform
analyses on troubled utilities in an attempt to assess whether or not they are
viable for the Tong run. As a logical extension of that assessment the
Commission will be forced to develop strategies for dealing with utilities
considered to be non-viable. These strategies may include incentives for
acquisition by larger utilities.

Q. Describe what you mean by an independent utility and why it is an
important goal?

A. By independence I mean that the utitity is in the exclusive business of
providing utility service to the customer as opposed to development related
activities. Often a primary goal of developer related utilities is to
minimize or avoid utility related costs to the extent that the utility formed
is inadequate to perform the long-term task of providing safe, reliable, and
affordable water to its customers. By virtue of its independence a utility
can make investment decisions based on real needs rather than the need to
influence potential home buyers or developers. The utility can request and
implement compensatory rates without the need to provide incentives to home
buyers. But most importantly, the utility will make all types of decisions

based on its ability to gain a return in the long run as the provider of
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service. These factors benefit customers by ensuring that the utility will
serve no other purpose but to provide utility service in exchange for a
reasonable return over the long run.

Q. Define regulatory efficiency and discuss why you believe the Commission
should be concerned about it.

A. Regulatory efficiency covers a number of issues the Commission is
concerned about. First, it suggests that the agency itself strives to operate
in an efficient manner to process cases without undue delay and without
imposing burdensome and costly requests on the utilities. The Commission is
concerned not only about the cost of regulation but also attempts to minimize
regulatory lag. This Tag imposes a cost on the utility by deferring needed
increases. A certain amount of regulatory lag is unavoidable but nonetheless
the Commission strives to minimize its impacts.

Regulatory efficiency also implies a level of interaction and
cooperation with other state agencies and local governments that also have
oversight functions related to utilities. Hopefully such cooperation serves
to reduce confusion on the part of utilities and allows utilities flexibility
in the way that they achieve compliance with each agency. For example,
through agency interaction the Commission may be able to influence
environmental compliance schedules to dovetail with rate relief schedules and
thereby ease the financial burden on utilities.

Finally, I believe the Commission encourages the utility to be prudent
in the manner in which it approaches regulation. One major way the Commission
does this is through the review of rate case expense. To the extent the

Commission can, it must consider the impact of its decisions on the expense
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the utility will incur in future cases and whether or not incentives for
efficiency are changed. One way the Commission does this is through
consistent and predictable policies in the treatment of various utility
decisions.

Customers benefit indirectly from the utility’s ability to achieve
compliance quickly and from any reduction in rate case expense that may be
realized.

Q. You indicated earlier that the Commission faces limitations on its
ability to achieve some goals and objectives. Can you briefly discuss what
you belijeve to be limiting factors?

A. I believe that Commission decisions relating to rate levels and rate
design issues are constrained in some ways by the regulatory environment in
which it operates such that certain objectives are not attainable or only in
a limited fashion. These limits take different forms. The first is that the
Commission is not the agency of primacy for environmental matters, health and
safety matters, conservation matters and reuse matters. The Commission shares
with and sometimes defers jurisdiction to the DEP, the Department of Health
and Rehabilitative Services (HRS), the WMDs and in some cases county
governments on these issues. As a practical matter this means the Commission
is somewhat constrained in its ability to deal with these issues.

Second, the Commission’s Jjurisdiction relates only to investor owned
water and wastewater utilities and only in those counties that have allowed
the Commission to regulate. The number of counties under Commission
Jjurisdiction varies aver time. Currently, the Commission regulates facilities

in 39 counties out of 67. As such, the Commission is only a small piece of

- 10 -
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the overall economic regulation equation when you consider city and county
facilities and small unregulated facilities. It should be noted, however,
that with the possible exception of Dade and Hillsborough counties, the
Commission may be the one regulatory body with oversight over the most
customers.

Finally, there are certain general characteristics about Florida and
more specifically about the water and wastewater industry in the state that
the Commission must consider in the decision making process. The state’s
population continues to grow rapidly, thus placing a greater and greater
demand on water resources and the environment. This will put the Commission
in the position of responding to the need for conservation and possible reuse
demands.

By virtue of its unique geographic characteristics Florida has inherent
water quality and effluent disposal problems that make it more expensive for
utilities to achieve quality standards than in some other areas. Furthermore,
it is reasonable to assume that the water quality and environmental standards
will remain at least as stringent if not more so than they currently are.
Given these factors it is safe to assume that water production will be a
rising cost industry.

Q. Do these factors serve to 1limit the Commission’s effectiveness in
attaining its goals and objectives?

A. Yes, they can. The Commission is concerned with rates and rate levels
while other agencies involved with environmental compliance for example are
less concerned about rate levels. The Commission rarely intercedes on behalf

of customers or utilities when matters of environmental protection are
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involved. When these matters result in significant financial investments on
the part of the utility, the Commission has Tittle or no recourse but to pass
those costs on to consumers. Thus, the goal of reasonable rates can be
Jjeopardized.

Another example might be a requirement for conservation rates. The
Commission generally has been in favor of conservation measures even in the
absence of outside mandates. However, conservation rates typically mean
higher rates. If conservation rates are successful they may have the
unintended effect of reducing revenues to the utility hence putting more
upward pressure on rates. Again conflict is created between attaining one
goal, conservation, at the expense of reasonable rates and a financially
healthy utility.

Q. How does rate structure for a company such as Scuthern States impact the
ability of the Commission to achieve its goals?

A. Rate structure can have a significant impact in a variety of ways for
a utility such as Southern States. It is instructive to consider each of the
goals and objectives individually as they relate to rate structure.

Rate structure relates to the utility’s ability to provide safe
efficient service in a variety of ways. In order for the utility to provide
safe service it must have the resources to do so. Rate structure can
influence the utility’s revenue stream by making it more or less subject to
variation. The more dependable the revenue stream the greatey ability the
utility has to project future income and thus plan needed investments in a
cost effective manner. For example, the greater the portion of revenue

requirement allocated to base facility charges (BFC) the more stable the
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revenue stream. I am not advocating this necessarily be done but merely make
the point for purposes of example.

In terms of efficiency, the more complex the rate structure the greater
the cost to the utility to administer. It is difficult, if not impossible,
to calculate such efficiencies. However, common sense tells you that matters
such as billing inquiries and disputes would be Tess numerous if rate
structure is more easily understood. Efficiencies can also be affected by
rate design in terms of investment incentives faced by the utility. What may
be an immaterial investment when spread over all customers of Southern States
may have significant impact if costs can only be spread and recovered over a
particular service area. The utility’s decision to invest may be more
carefully considered in the latter case. Consequently, the ability to spread
costs more widely may lead to more investment than would otherwise occur.
When choosing a particular rate structure the Commission must be cognizant of
its impacts and may attempt to incorporate safeguards to address any negative
impacts it may anticipate.

In addition, rate shock or the substantial increase in rates relative
to their previous level, is also a factor in assessing the affordability of
rates as viewed by the customers. A rate increase that is three times its
previous level may be considered excessive by the customers even though the
final rate level may not be that great relative to other utilities or service
areas.

As noted above, affordability of rates from the Commission’s perspective
is often times a byproduct of the reasonableness of the revenue requirement

for an individual utility. The Commission strives to make the revenue
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requirement reasonable recognizing Timitations in its ability to act directly
on rates. However, in the case of Southern States which has multiple plants
under a single operational umbrella the Commission and the utility have more
options available to address affordability or reasonableness.

One of the options available for a utility such as Southern States is
some form of rate averaging, such as a uniform rate. The benefits and
drawbacks to a uniform rate structure have been considered previously by the
Commission and it is not my purpose to cover that ground again. I only wish
to point out that there are many possibilities available regarding rate
structure because of the unigue nature of Southern States’ organization.
Several rate design options that may be applicable to Southern States will be
discussed below.

Q. How does rate structure impact resource protection?

A. Pricing is a fundamental element in resource allocation and, in this
case, resource protection. Through pricing signals the utility can influence
water consumption. For example, a flat rate is not sensitive at all to
consumption and may create excessive demand. Once a customer has paid his or
her monthly charge they may use as much as they wish and may not care, for
example, whether a dripping faucet is quickly repaired or not. If the charges
contain a usage component and the customer’s bill is sensitive to consumption,
the customer may alter his or her behavior in order to influence the monthly
bill.

Consumption based charges with a fixed and variable component are one
way to influence water consumption through pricing. The Commission, as a

general practice, has supported and encouraged this rate structure. Another

- 14 -




Ww o0 ~N o un

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

3316

method is known as inverted block pricing. Inverted block pricing would
increase the price of the consumption component as greater levels of
consumption are achieved. For example a price of $1.50/thousand gallons may
apply to the first ten thousand gallons consumed and a price of $3.00/thousand
gallons for any consumption beyond ten thousand gallons. The rationale would
be to provide a price disincentive to the customer for consuming in excess of
ten thousand gallons of water in a month. The success or failure of such a
rate structure will vary based on a variety of factors not the least of which
is the income of the customer.

Q. Can rate structure impact resource protection in any other way?

A. Yes, rate structure also influences resource protection through rates
charged for reclaimed water. Reuse rates serve to defray the cost involved
in treatment and delivery of reclaimed water. However, if potential reuse
customers have alternative sources, such as on site wells, pricing of reuse
service may have to be at zero.

Any of the above options will impact consumption to varying degrees
depending on specific conditions. The Commission’s choice of rate design will
attempt to give the appropriate weight to resource protection in the overall
scheme of rate setting.

Q. Briefly describe how rate design and pricing influences the financial
health and independence of the utility.

A. The impact of rate design and pricing on the financial health and
independence of the utility is evidenced by the testimony of the utility as
it relates to its proposal for a weather normalization factor to be included

in the rate design. In most basic terms, the weather normalization proposal
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is an attempt to levelize the revenue stream of the utility. Rate structure
can and does play a significant role in the predictability of the utility’s
revenue stream. The extreme example of predictable revenues would be to make
all rates flat rates with no consumption components at all. Under such a rate
structure the utility would have no variation in revenues except due to
customer churn and uncollectibles.

At the other extreme the most unpredictabie revenue flow would be if the
rate structure has no fixed component and all revenues were based exclusively
oh consumption.

The ability of the utility to predict its revenue stream and make
investment decisions on that revenue stream is directly impacted by rate
design. The degree of predictability does have an impact on the utility’s
ability to secure financing should the need arise.

The independence of the utility from development interests is more
likely to influence pricing and rate design issues than vice versa. A utility
independent of development interests will be more inclined to make cost based
decisions regarding utility matters and less likely to provide development
incentives through rate design. In addition, an independent utility is less
1ikely to lose interest in the utility once a development is complete. It
should be noted however, that an independent utility such as Southern States
is not insensitive to growth and the potential impact of pricing on growth.
Q. How would you relate rate structure and rate design to the goal of
regulatory efficiency?

A. Regulatory efficiency can be influenced through the degree of complexity

and acceptance of particular rate structures. Rate structure may influence
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the cost of preparation for rate cases which would then impact rate case
expense. In addition, a more complicated rate structure could lengthen the
rate case process by expanding the scope of rate structure issues to be
considered. In general, I would expect the impact to be relatively slight in
most cases.

Q. What do you believe are the interests of Southern States as they relate
to rate design?

A. I would expect the utility to be concerned with achieving its revenue
requirement, levelizing its revenue stream, addressing resource management and
protection, administrative ease, affordability and acceptability, and the
impact of rate design on future growth and acquisitions. To a lesser extent
Southern States should also be concerned about the perception of fairness and
rate continuity.

Q. Can you discuss why the utility is concerned about resource protection?
A. Yes. There are a number of reasons the utility might be concerned about
resource protection but there are at least two primary reasons. The first
would be a regulatory interest determined by the WMDs and their requirements
relating to Consumptive Use Permits. Consumptive Use Permits place limits on
utilities of certain sizes as to the amount of water they may withdraw from
ground water sources. In so doing they investigate the utility’s historical
consumption records to determine if conservation rates are appropriate. In
my experience working with Class C utilities, the WMDs have on occasion issued
requests to specific utilities to implement some type of conservation rate
structure. A given utility, therefore, is concerned about controlling

consumption through rate design and in some cases reducing consumption through
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rate design.

The utiTlity should have another level of concern regarding conservation
that is on a more economic Tevel and that is for plants that are on the verge
of requiring additional capacity to serve the demand of existing customers,
By reducing or at least stabilizing demand for water, the utility may be able
to forestall the need for additional investment. This may be a relatively
rare occurrence but, nonetheless, the potential exists for such a scenario.

Finally, given the economic, physical and geographical nature of the
Florida environment it is in the long term best interests of the utility to
promote conservation and maintain existing cost relationships such that it can

meet future demands at a reasonable cost.

q. Do you believe that Southern States is concerned about affordability and
acceptability?
A. Yes, any business should be concerned about the affordability of its

product and Southern States is no exception. In a competitive market that
concern arises from the potential that some other producer will garner its
customers and reduce its income stream. Since that motivating factor is
largely absent from the water and wastewater industry, the concern relates
more to the impact on the cost structure of the utility. Controversy over
rate levels and rate structure generates costs to the utility be they through
billing complaints and ingquiries at the company or indirectly through
additional regulatory involvement due to complaints to the Commission.

In addition, affordability and customer acceptance relates directly to
the public image of the utility and the customers’ perception of the utility

as a good corporate neighbor.
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Q. Previously you mentioned fairness and rate continuity as issues the
utility should be concerned with. Can you define what you mean by these
terms?

A. Yes. Fairness relates, in my mind, to the degree to which the cost
causer pays a fair share of the costs he or she is responsible for and the
degree to which the rates are in line with those of customers in similar
situations. These two characteristics are at times difficult to attain with
the same rate design. I beljeve the unique nature of Southern States allows
for some latitude in these areas.

As an aside, there are circumstances that arise that cause cost
relationships to change that are not directly attributable to the demands
placed on a particular plant by its customers. For example, environmental
requirements such as testing costs may be attributable to a particular service
area but not necessarily related to any action taken by the customer. Thus,
to be bound to 1imiting recovery of those costs from that particular service
area merely to adhere to a cost causer pays philosophy of rate design may be
doing a disservice to the customers in that particular service area.

Rate continuity relates to the nature and frequency of rate changes.
For example, should the Commission determine that a $3/kgal conservation
surcharge 1is appropriate for water consumption 1in excess of 10,000
gallons/month, it might be appropriate to phase in that surcharge over a
period of time to give customers the opportunity to adjust their consumption.

Continuity may also relate to scenarios where customers receive a short
run rate reduction only to be faced with an increase shortly thereafter.

Q. Are these issues of concern for the utility?
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A. The utility should be concerned about these factors as they relate to
customer acceptance and affordability. However, they are probably of much

less consequence to the utility than to the customers.

Q. Do you believe that subsidies and fairness in pricing are mutually
exclusive?
A. Not at all. I believe that the real issue in regard to subsidies

contained in rates is the degree to which subsidies occur. In truth, the
existing rates of any water and wastewater utility under Commission
Jurisdiction have subsidies inherent in them. To the extent that any time the
cost to serve an individual customer is different, but the price to each
customer is the same, a subsidy exists. In fact, even in competitive markets,
cost averaging must take place in order to simplify pricing decisions. For
example, it is likely to be more expensive for some retailers to be open after
dark than during the day due to energy and security costs. However, I am not
aware of many retailers that charge higher prices at night than during the
day. The complexity and costs of administration of such pricing schemes would
render them ineffective. Therefore, manufacturers, wholesalers and retailers
tend to cost average when setting prices for goods and services. In so doing,
they create pricing structures that have subsidies in them. In my example
daytime customers would subsidize nighttime customers. Another common example
is bulk pricing such that large volume customers who pay less are subsidized
by smaller ones who must pay more.

Q. Are you aware of subsidies that have existed in the pricing of other
regulated services?

A. Prior to technological advances that permitted many providers to enter
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the telecommunications industry, there was a great deal of subsidization in
pricing. Basic local telephone service, for example, was residually priced.
That is, all other services such as call waiting, private line service,
touchtone service, unlisted numbers, etc., that were discretionary or add-on
services were priced on a cost plus basis. The plus was simply based on what
the Commission or the local phone company thought was reascnable. Once all
other services were priced, the remainder or residual was allocated to local
service charges. Thus, all other services partially subsidized local service.

In addition, further subsidization occurred among classes of service.
Commercial and multiline business customers paid higher rates than single line
residential customers. The rationale that was used is referred to as value
of service pricing. Conventional wisdom held that commercial and large
business customers derived more value from telephone service than residential
customers.

It should be noted that both state and federal regulators viewed
telephone service as a basic necessity and structured regulation of the
industry around the concept of Universal Service. That concept means that
prices were set to encourage as many people as possible to subscribe to
telephone service. That notion continues today even as competitors are
entering the market for local telephone service.

q. Are there pricing practices employed in the telephone industry that are

analogous to the situation presented by a utility such as Southern States?

A. I believe as it relates to cost of service, there is one interesting

factor about local telephone pricing that should be noted. Prior to 1980 most

Tocal central offices (where switching takes place) were electronic or
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electromechanical. Transmission technology was also electronic requiring hard
wire connections from point A to point B. As the digital technology
progressed into the 1980’s most Tocal telephone companies began to install
digital central offices for switching and transmission. The integration of
new technology created significant differences in the cost of service between
new technology and old. Even though there were and are cost of service
differences between customers served by one type of technology versus another,
no price differentiation based on the cost of central office technology was
implemented. Thus, it may be argued that telephone customers served by one
technology subsidized customers served by another technolagy. This example
is somewhat analogous to water and/or wastewater customers that are served by
different plants of different treatment types.

Should the Commission consider a pricing scheme for water and wastewater

that includes some cost and/or price averaging and some degree of
subsidization, it would not, in my judgement, be without regulatory precedent.
Q. Previously you mentioned that rate design may impact decisions Southern
States might make regarding acquisitions of other utilities. Would you
describe how you believe rate structure can influence decisions on
acquisitions?
A. The most important factor for the utility to consider regarding
acquisitions is whether it believes it can earn a return on its investment.
However, the utility is also concerned about rate levels of the acquired
utility and favorable acceptance of the acquisition by customers of the
acquired utility.

Rate structure can impact the decision to acquire a smaller utility.
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Under a rate structure that isolates each service area as a separate rate
center, i.e., stand alone rates, or some version of stand alone rates, the
acquiring utility will always view acquisitions on a microeconomic Tevel.
That is, the acquiring utility will be concerned with the ability of any
particular facility to provide a reasonable return on its own. It will Jook
at the compliance record of the facility and what investments might be
required to achieve compliance and make it profitable. Finally, it will ook
at the resulting rate levels after any needed improvements and how those rates
relate to existing levels across the utility. If those rates are at the high
end of the utility’s current rate continuum and the potential for positive
return on invesiment is slight, the utility will most 1ikely not make the
investment.

On the other hand, if the utility has in place some variation of
averaged rates, the ability to cost average may change the utility’s decision
making equation. A facility that is undesirable on a stand alone basis may
be more attractive if costs can be sufficiently diluted company wide to make
the addition of the number of customers in question cost effective.

Q. Are there any other factors relating to rate design that the Commission
should be concerned about?

A. One thing that I have not yet mentioned is utility accountability. The
Commission desires the utility to be a prudent and efficient business
operation, and pricing decisions may influence the utility’s behavior
regarding accountability and prudence. All other factors being equal, the
Commission would choose a rate structure that forced the utility to make every

investment decision and managerial decision the most cost effective one. The
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most effective way to do that is to force the utility to look at these
decisions as they relate to the costs and benefits of the particular service
area rather than on a total company basis where individual investment
decisions often times appear immaterial. This is not to say that the
Commission could not support a single tariff pricing concept and still
maintain incentives for accountability. I believe it becomes another factor
in a list of sometimés conflicting goals that have to be recognized and
reconciled.

Q. Would you 1ist what you believe to be the relevant factors the
Commission must weigh in considering rate design for Southern States?

A. I believe, as discussed above, that the Commission must consider the
impact of rate design on the affordability of rates for all customers, the
ease of administration, customer acceptance and understandability, fairness
(the degree to which subsidies occur), rate continuity, conservation and
resource protection, revenue stability and predictability for the utility, and
the utility’s stance on acquisitions.

Q. Can any rate design achieve the desired ends of all parties involved as
they relate to the factors listed above?

A. 1 do not believe any single rate design can achieve the best possible
result for each factor. The Commission must balance and prioritize its
objectives and choose a rate design(s) that best serves that particular list
of priorities. For example, customer acceptance and resource protection may
be opposing goals and the Commission may not be able to adequately satisfy
both with the same rate design. In that case, the Commission must decide

which goal is the highest priority.
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Q. Have you included analyses of rate structure options in your testimony?
A. Yes, I have included analyses of five rate design options that I believe
are alternatives for the Commission to consider for Southern States at this
time. The analysis 1is in terms of the goals and objectives discussed
throughout my testimony.
Q. Would you briefly describe those alternatives?
A. The first alternative or Option 1 is to continue the rate structure
approved by the Commission in Order No. PS5C-95-1292-FOF-WS in Docket No.
920199-WS. This structure has subsequently been maintained in the
Commission’s decision on interim rates for the instant docket in Order No.
PSC-96-0125-FOF-WS. That rate structure can be described as a modified stand
alone rate structure with BFC and gallonage charge pegged at levels not to
exceed $52 for 10,000 gallons of water consumption and a $65 maximum for
wastewater service at 6,000 gallons consumption. The significant feature of
this rate structure is that water rates are designed to cost no more than $52
at 10,000 gallons of consumption and the corresponding wastewater rates are
capped at $65 dollars for consumption equal to or greater than 6,000 gallons.

It should be noted for clarity that an individual customer’s bill for
water would exceed $52 dollars if his or her usage exceeded 10,000 gallons.

The establishment of the bench mark for water service at $52 for 10,000
gallons is based on the concept of affordability as determined in the previous
rate case. The maximum bill of $65 for wastewater is also based on
affordability as determined in the last rate case.

This rate structure does contain subsidies that are required in order

to keep the water and wastewater rates within the guidelines discussed for
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affordability based on the last rate case. Based on staff’s analysis of
evidence in the record from the previous rate case, no water service area
subsidized any other water service area by more than 6.91% of its own revenue
requirement. Similarly, no wastewater service area subsidized any other
wastewater service area by more than 16.7%.

Q. Are there other assumptions regarding this rate structure that should
be noted?

A. For the first option as well as all other options discussed the
allocation of revenue requirements is 40% allocated to the BFC and 60% to the
gallonage charge. This assumption is made for the sake of simplicity and it
also sends a slight conservation signal due to the heavier weighting for the
gallonage component. This is Southern States’ proposal in this case and is
consistent with the methodology approved in Docket No. 920199-WS, Order No.
PSC-95-1292-FOF-WS.

In addition, as in the option currently approved for this utility,
residential wastewater service is capped at 6,000 gallons for all other rate
options. This is done to recognize that not all water consumed by residential
water customers returns to the wastewater facility and also to recognize the
{ypical usage patterns of the Southern States customer base as determined in
Docket No. 920199-WS.

Q. How would you judge this rate structure based on the factors previously
discussed in your testimony?

A. I have prepared and attached a matrix of the analyses of each rate
design option based on the characteristics discussed in my testimony. This

is attached as Exhibit GLS-1 to my testimony. Rather than elaborating on the

- 26 -




0o ~N o v .

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

3328

impacts of each rate structure as it is presented I would suggest reviewing
the attached matrix. I will summarize those impacts after all the options
have been identified. |

Q. What is the next rate option you have identified?

A. The next rate option would be Option 2, stand alone rates. This rate
structure calculates rates for each service area based on its own individual
revenue requirement. Revenue recovery is based on 40% from the BFC and 60%
from the gallonage charge.

Q. Would you describe Option 3, the modified stand alone rate structure
with minimums?

A. The modified stand alone rate structure with minimums or Option 3, is
an extension of Option 1. The difference would be that a minimum level has
been established for the BFC and gallonage charge. The minimum gallonage
charge is a conservation or resource protection measure to prevent the usage
component from being priced abnormally Tow and thereby encouraging reckless
water usage. A minimum gallonage charge of $1 was presented to the Commission
as an option in Docket No. 920199-WS. To determine the reasonableness of the
$1 minimum I reviewed water rates established by the Commission (for utilities
other than Southern States) for cases docketed in the years 1991 through 1994.
I assumed a normal distribution and determined that it is reasonable to expect
that approximately 76% of gallonage charges set by the Commission oVer that
period would exceed the $1 per thousand gallon minimum. Thus, should the
Commission choose to employ some type of minimum charge for gallonage it could
do so with the expectation that approximately 24% of service areas will be

impacted.
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The minimum BFC has no purpose other than to send the pricing signal to
consumers that they receive something of value by virtue of having a service
connection and that it is worth at least $4/month. Based on the same period
as noted above and also assuming a normal distribution of rate levels for the
sample this would mean that the minimum rate would still be lower than 97% of
rates in the sample.

Q. Would you describe the features of Option 4, or the uniform rate
structure?

A. Option 4, the uniform rate, or single tariff pricing proposal, simply
aggregates the costs and investments of the utility across all water
facilities and customers and computes an average water rate. The uniform
wastewater rates are computed in the same manner.

q. Describe the rate structure referred to on the matrix as modified
uniform or Option 5.

A. Option 5 is based on the uniform rate structure but attempts to
recognize differences between service areas based on the level of CIAC
contribution and differences by service area in types of treatment.

q. Why were contribution level and treatment types selected as factors to
differentiate rates?

A. These factors were chosen for two reasons. First, these two factors can
be somewhat 1isclated as having some impact on vrates under certain
circumstances.

Second, the parties who opposed uniform rates in previous dockets
(specifically Dockets Nos. 920199-WS and 930880-WS) cited the Tevel of CIAC

and treatment type as factors that may significantly effect rate levels.
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These are also factors that are unique and may be significant to a particular
service area as opposed to common costs such as salaries, financing, customer
service, etc. The Staff developed this rate option that seeks to address
those concerns while also mitigating the sometimes extreme rate consequences
of stand alone rates.
Q. How are differences in levels of CIAC recognized?
A. Using data from Southern States’ last rate case, our staff developed
factors for each facility at varying levels of CIAC., The level of CIAC was
varied by increments of 10% from 0% to 100% contribution. The resulting
revenue requirement and rates were then calculated at each level of
contribution. In addition a rate for each facility was calculated assuming
a 75% CIAC Tevel. A factor measuring the departure of each incremental level
of CIAC from the 75% level was determined at each level of contribution for
each facility. Mr. Casey’s testimony further describes the development of
these factors.

These factors are the basis for determining a final rate on a going
forward basis. The factors would be applied to a uniform rate calculated in
the instant case to take into account the Tlevel of CIAC for a particular

service area.

Q. How are differences in treatment types recognized?
A. Mr. John Starling, a staff engineer, developed these factors. They are
based on five categories of treatment for water only. The engineer

constructed hypothetical plants and distribution facilities. Factors for each
treatment type were then derived from comparing the hypothetical rate for each

treatment type.
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Q. How are the factors for CIAC levels and treatment types used to generate
rates?
A, A1l factors are applied to the uniform rate as a factor of 1.0. Since
the uniform rate inherently includes all levels of CIAC and all treatment
types, we use it as a reference point. Then to determine the rate for service
area XYZ you must know the treatment type and level of CIAC. The rate is
determined by taking the uniform rate times the factor reflecting the level
of CIAC for each service area XYZ. The next step is to consider the factor
for treatment type in the same manner.

As reflected in Mr. Starling’s testimony, a factor of
1.0 is assumed for the treatment type simple chlorination. All other
categories of treatment types have factors greater than 1.0. The obvious
outcome of applying these factors to the uniform rate is that the revenues
generated will exceed the revenue requirement. Thus, determination of the
final rates will be an iterative process. The excess revenues generated in
the first iteration must be used to reduce the level of rates uniformly in the
second iteration while maintaining differentiation by treatment type and CIAC
lavel.
Q. Would you summarize the results of your analyses relating to each option
as contained in Exhibit GLS-1 attached to your testimony?
A. Yes. As indicated in the attached Rate Option Summary Analysis, Option
1, modified stand alone rates, is strong in the areas of affordability and
continuity, and contains some resource protection elements. It gives no
consideration to revenue stability, is moderately complicated and does contain

subsidies. The degree of subsidization can be impacted by the level of the
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bench mark. It may have some positive effect on acquisitions due to the
impact of the bench mark.

Option 2, stand alone rates, is straight forward and contains no
subsidies between service areas. It gives no consideration to affordability,
revenue stability and acquisitions. It will effectively discourage
consumption for high cost service areas but will not address resource
protection for low cost service areas. It will create major impacts for those
customers in some service areas due to the elimination of bench marked rates.

Option 3, modified stand alone rates with minimums, is strong in the
areas of affordability and resource protection. It is roughly in the middie
of the group in so far as revenue stability, impact on acquisitions, ease of
understanding and continuity are concerned. It contains a high degree of
subsidization due to minimums and bench marks.

Option 4, uniform rates, gives strong consideration to affordability and
is easily understood. It will probably have a positive impact on the
utility’s decisions regarding acquisitions and also on revenue stability. It
will have some positive impact on resource protection by raising the gailonage
charge to some service areas but will also reduce it in other service areas.
It contains the greatest degree of subsidization of all options and would be
a big change from the structure currently in place.

Option 5, modified uniform rates, 1is strong in the area of
affordability. It is unclear what impact this structure would have on
resource protection and acquisitions. Subsidies will be present but will be
tempered by accounting for CIAC and treatment type. No consideration is given

to revenue stability. This method is complicated and will be a departure from
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previous rate setting practices.

Q. How would index and pass-through increases be addressed for each of the
options contained in the matrix?

A. For Option 1, the most recently approved rates in Docket No. 920199-WS,
the Commission has not yet determined how index and pass-through increases
should be treated. This is an issue because the rates are pegged at a
particular level for a particular level of consumption. Specifically, the
bench mark rate level was established as $52 at 10,000 gallons of consumption
for water and $65 at 6,000 gallons for wastewater. However, because of the
remand of the Commission’s initial decision on uniform rates, the bench marked
("capped") rate structure includes two index increases and pass-through
increases (where applicable) for each service area. Since the increases
occurred between the initial uniform rate decision and the subsequent decision
approving a capped rate structure, the index and pass-through increases had
to be accounted for. The record in Docket No. 920199-WS, which contained the
capped rate structure, made no mention of how to deal with index and pass-
through increases. However, the calculated rates in Order No. PSC-95-1292-
FOF-WS included the index and pass-through increases. These increases were
included on a service area by service area {(stand alone) basis, effectively
increasing the bench mark amount for those service areas that were aiready
pegged at $52 and $65. As a result, each affected service area has its own
individual cap.

Q. What is the impact of accounting for index and pass-through increases
for Option 1 in this manner?

A. The bench marks of $52 and $65 will no longer be correct for the
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corresponding services at the respective consumption levels. These amounts
will be increased as a result of the index and pass-through amounts applicable
to each service area.
Q. Do you believe the bench marks for each service should be increased for
index and pass-through amounts on an ongoing basis?
A. The answer to that question depends on what the long term objective of
the rate design for the utility is. By not increasing the bench mark rate
levels for index and pass-through increases, rates for all service areas will
over time converge on that bench mark level. That is not to say that rates
will be uniform, only that at a particular level of consumption the total bill
will be similar. The actual vrate levels will depend on the billing
determinants for each service avrea. The convergence occurs because rates
already at the bench mark levels will not be increased. This would increase
the degree of service area cross subsidization by shifting index and pass-
through increases from some service areas to customers of other service areas..
It seems to me that even if the Commission desires to maintain the bench
mark values as a way to maintain affordable rates in the long run, it would
be prudent to recognize the impact of inflation. It could do so by applying
the index percentage itself to those rates that are already at bench mark
levels. That is, index the bench mark value. This would not necessarily
equate to the same rate for a particular service area that a stand alone index
would yield but would serve to mitigate the extent to which other service
areas would subsidize those service areas whose rates are already at the bench
mark. It would be a middle ground position that would lead to convergence of

rate levels among service areas at a slower pace if that is a goal. Should
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the Commission choose this method and this rate structure I would recommend
only idincreasing the capped amounts by the index value at the time that
Southern States actually applies for the index increase.

Much the same logic would apply to pass-through increases. Should the
Commission wish to address affordability through rate caps then it would not
apply pass-through increases to rate bench marks. If long term rate
convergence 1is hot desirable then pass-through increases could be directly
assigned to customers of particular service areas.

It should be noted that subsequent to the decision reflected in Order

No. PSC-95-1292-FOF-WS, Docket No. 920199-WS, the Commission approved interim

rates in the instant docket which maintained bench mark values of $52 and $65
dollars. This had the effect of redistributing index and pass-through
revenues across other service areas. It appeared that in the absence of any
testimony to support increasing the bench mark levels the Commission chose to

maintain the integrity of the decision reflected in Order No. PSC-95-1292-FOF-

WS.
Q. How do index and pass-through increases impact the other rate options?
A. Under Option 2, stand alone rates, index and pass-through increases

would have no significant impact other than to increase rates for individual
service.areas based directly on calculated index and pass-through amounts for
each service area.

For Option 3, the bench marked rates with minimum BFC and gallonage
charge, the impact would be the same as in Option 1 above creating an
accelerated convergence of rate levels.

Option 4 is the uniform rate option and under this scenario, index and

- 34 -




(%2 DR R *5 B o ]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

3336

pass-through impacts would be aggregated across all service areas and a
uniform increase would result.

Since Option 5 is based on uniformity, the index and pass-through
procedure would be the same with increases applied to the uniform rate prior
to the application of the factors for CIAC level and treatment type.

Q. Does this conclude your testimony?

A. Yes,
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Q (By Ms. Capeless) Thank you. Do you have a
summary of your testimony?

A Yes.

Q Please give that.

A The purpose of my testimony is to identify
what I believe to be reasonable goals and objectives fo
the Commission for the water and wastewater industry.
also consider how these goals and objectives impact rat
design policy and how rate design policy relates to rat
structure options for this utility.

Finally, nmy testimony discusses several Staff
proposed rate options.

MS. CAPELESS: Thank you. We tender the
witness for cross examination.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. McLean.

MR. McLEAN: No questions. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs.

MR. JACOBS: I don’t have any questions.
Mr. Twomey had a series of questions and I was supposed
to delay you for a few minutes until he got back, but I
don’t need to do that because he’s right here.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It worked.

CROSS EXAMINATICN

BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Shafer.

r
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A Good afternoon.

Q Let me ask you at the outset, my reading of
the prehearing order is is that Staff has taken no
position on the rate structure to be approved in this
case, right?

A I’11 accept that. I haven’t reviewed the
prehearing order.

Q Okay. Your -- as I read your testimony at
Page 1, some of your current responsibilities include
Staff-assisted rate cases; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Isn’t it generally perceived that uniform
rates, Mr. Shafer, will result in fewer Staff-assisted
rate cases?

A I guess I don’t really understand the
connection. Staff-assisted rate cases are for ~--
typically for utilities that are comprised of single
gservice areas or single-plant service areas. And so a
uniform rate that might apply to more than one service
area isn’t relevant to staff-assisted rate cases and
therefore I don’t see, you know, what impact the uniform
rate decision on a multi-system or multi-service area
utility would have on the number of Staff-assisted rate
cases, unless I’m missing something.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Shafer, could you




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

333%

get a little closer to the mike? I’m having a little
trouble hearing you over noise.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Well, sir, isn’t it true that
if there was a standalone small utility out there, that
was eligible for Staff-assisted rate cases pursuant to
statute in the Commission’s rules, and then it were
purchased by a larger utility, that it would presumably
take that -- its eligibility for Staff assistance away;
is that your understanding?

A If the purchasing utility exceeded the annual
revenue threshold in the statute, that would be correct.
Q Sure. And isn’t it true, if you’re aware,
that that’s what’s happened in some cases with the =-- as
a result of the systems acquired by SSU over the years?
A Presumably, if they have purchased systems
that would have otherwise qualified for Staff

assistance, yes, that would be true.

Q At Page 5 of your testimony, Mr. Shafer, you
say that the Commission may, for example, "“choose to
implement conservation rates for extremely low cost
pPlants and use any plant specific excess revenues to
offset extremely high rates in other service areas."
You say that, right?

A Yes.

Q Let me ask you first, to be conservation rates
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in the true sense, don’t the rates have to be designed
or intended to affect conservation?
A To be conservation rates, as I have viewed
them for the purpose of the testimony, it would be a
rate design designed to suppress consumption in some
way, shape or form, or at least to manage consumption.
(Transcript continues in seguence in

Volume 29.)
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IT EXCEPTION NO. 1
SBUBJECT: COMPANY'S BOOKS AND RECORDS

FACTS8: Per Commission Rule 25-30.450, "The work sheets, etc.
supporting the schedules and data submitted must be organized in
a systematic and rational manner so as to enable Commission
personnel to verify the schedules in an expedient manner and
minimum amount of time."

In order for Southern States to reconcile with the MFR Water
and Sewer combined Plant in Service total, as of 12-31-94, it
went through the following steps:

G/L Plant total 1010 $274,161,869

Plus Future Use 1030 34,908,326
Less County Plants

W & S Plant 1010 (30,864,863)

Future Use 1030 (1,387,592)

Reconciling items Water 41,142

Sewver (196,585)

Gen Plant (168,642)

G/L Items not in MFRs (6,286)

County and Gas General Plant (5,804,867)
Land for Future Use 1030 ( 437,839)

Imnmaterial Difference —1.933
TOTAL $270,246,596

=mmssossnes
MFR ~ FPSC ALL PLANTS
June 28, 1995 Filing
Vol III 5 of 6 1994 A~5(W) $149,079,749
Vol III 5 of 6 1994 A-5(S) 121,166,847

TOTAL $270,246,596

Southern States provided documentation for the above reconciling

itenms.
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EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 2 OF 13)

Audit Exception No. 1, continued.

Southern States was also asked to reconcile General Ledger
Accumulated Depreciation with the MFR total. This request was
made via Document Reguest No. 113 on October 6, 1995. The
request due date was October 13, 1995; however, it was not
received until October 23, 1995.

Southern States stated that a reconciliation of book accumulated
depreciation (A/D) to MFR accumulated depreciation, ™. . . would
be an extremely difficult task to accomplish."

Per the Company, "'Balance per boocks' is a generic column
heading that is used on a multitude of schedules. It does not
always necessarily mean the general ledger specifically.™

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Southern States books and records are
in wviolation of the above Commission Rule. The books and
records (MFR Filings) of Southern States Utilities did not
enable Commission personnel to verify the schedules in an
expedient manner and with the minimum amount of time. For
instance, <concerning the above Accumulated Depreciation
reconciliation, Southern States said that it would require,
", . . at least two weeks . . ." for its own employees to
complete the task.

The Audit Staff is of the belief that the MFRs should begin with
the general ledger amount, then adjustments made to achieve the
balance submitted for rates. Presently, the Historical 1994 Per
Book Balances in the MFRs cannot be agreed to the books
expediently.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 3 OF 13)

AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 2

SUBJECT: NONCOMPLIANCE WITH NARUC ACCOUNTING INSTRUCTION
#24.F UTILITY PLANT - LAND AND LAND RIGHTS

FACTSB: Rule 25-30.115, F.A.C., requires water and sewver
utilities to maintain their books and records in conformity with
the 1984 NARUC Uniform System of accounts (US of A) adopted by
the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners.

Southern States Utilities Inc. is a Class A Utility according to
the NARUC definition found in Accounting Instruction 1.

‘The 1984 NARUC Class A Water Utility Accounting Instruction 24
Utility Plant - Lapd and Land Rights in Section F states in

whole,

When the purchase of land for utility operations
requires the purchase of more land than needed for
such purposes, the charge to the specific land account
shall be based upon the cost of the land purchased,
less the fair market value of that portion of the land
which is not to be used in utility operations. The
portion of the cost measured by the fair market value
of the land not to be used shall be included in
account 103 - Property Held for future use, or account
121 - Non-utility Property, as appropriate.

The Southern States Collier family acquisition of land for a
water source included a total of 212.5 acres. According to a
survey for the Hanson Appraisal of the subject land commissioned
by Gordon H. Harris, an attorney for Southern States Utilities,
the acreage breakdown between Water Source Lakes, Wetlands and
Uplands is as follows:

1. Lakes 56.29 Acres
2. Wetlands 71.28 Acres
3. Uplands 84,93 Acres
V 212.50 Total Acres

Besides the April 1995 Hanson Appraisal, four other appraisals
were presented to the audit staff. Wwhile the Florida Public
Service Commission does not allow appraisals in place of
original cost for rate base purposes, the use of appraisals for
allocating the cost of "Lump Sum Purchases" is a generally

accepted procedure. A summary of the five appraisals appears
below.

When dealing with land costs FAS-67 states, "Total capitalized
land cost are allocated based on the relative fair value of each
land parcel prior to any construction. A land parcel may be
identified as a lot, an acre, acreage, a unit, or a tract."™




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 4 OF 13)

Audit Exception No. 2, continued.

VALUE OF WATER VALUE OF

ENTIRE SOURCE ACQUIRED
DATE APPRAISER PARCEL LAKES REAL ESTATE
Apr-95 Hanson Svecs. $3,606,500 $ 140,725 $ 3,296,416
Apr-95 Klusza Assoc. 7,900,000 1,500,000 6,400,000
Jun-94 Carroll 7,200,000 2,400,000 4,770,000
Jun~94 John Calhoun 4,241,800 -0 4,200,200
Oct-92 Calhoun Assoc. 4,070,600 -0- 4,070,600

Southern States provided an invoice from Calhoun and Associates,
Inc. dated November 24, 1992, for the above appraisal report for
$13,051. The invoice stated in whole,

Inspection of property, conferences with
representative of Southern States Utilities, research
for both commercial and residential 1land sales
throughout Collier County, research land use issues,
inspect all sales and verify all data, analysis of
data, and preparation of appraisal report.

(Emphasis added)

The above appraisals were valued as if the subject property were
zoned residential and commercial but, in fact, the property is
zoned agricultural. Each appraiser indicated that it saw no
difficulty in having the 2zoning changed for development
purposes. The appraisals stated that Collier Planning Board has
the 1long-term use for the subject property mapped out as
residential.

Southern States is bringing the subject water source land
addition into rate base in two portions. The first portion in
1994 with $4,400,081 and the balance in 1995 with an addition to
the land account of 4,799,919.

Marco Island Utilities
Plant in service
Land addition

1994 $4,400,081
1995 4,799,919
$9,200,000

10




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 5 OF 13)

Audit Exception No. 2, continued.

OPINION: Based on the reading of the facts in above appraisals,
it is clear that Southern States is acquiring more than just a
water source with the Collier Condemnation. According to the
NARUC Land account description at point 3. above, the final
purchase price (condemnation settlement costs) should be
allocated by an acceptable method to 1) the Collier Lakes water
source acquisition and 2) the residential and commercial real
estate investment.

Acceptable methods of allocation would include the generally
accepted Lump Sum or basket purchase method of evaluating
components of an acquisition. We might also look at the NARUC
accounting instruction itself which mentions, ". . . less the
fair market value of that portion of the land which is not to be
used . . . ." in which "portion" appears to be talking about
acreage.

For purposes of this exception, we will calculate the allocation
using both the acreage method and the lump sum purchase method.

Using the Hanson acreage listed above, the percentage
condemnation cost allocated to water source "LAKES" would be
calculated as follows. The condemnation costs allocated to
upland residential and commercial real estate remains.

Allocated
Purchase Corrected
Acres Percent Price Charge
Lakes 56.29 39.9% $3,670,800 UPIS-Water

Uplands 84.93 60.1% 5,529,200 Upland
Real Estate

Total 141.22 100.0% $9,200,000 Total cost of
condemnation

Of the above four appraisals, the Hanson appraisal was the most
detailed and contained facts concerning the acreage for the
lake, the wetlands and the uplands including an allocation of
the access easement.

Alternatively, the "lump sum purchase" method of allocating
asset costs based on relative estimated fair market value yields
the following allocation of the condemnation costs. In this
case, the two Calhoun appraisals did not identify any costs
associated with the water source lakes. Using the other three
appraisals to allocate the $9,200,000 condemnation costs between
the water source and the real estate portions, the following
calculation follows accepted accounting methodology for
allocating "lump sum purchase" costs.

11




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 6 OF 13)

Audit Exception No. 2, coentinued.

DATE APPRAISER PARCEL REAL ESTATE PERCENT
Apr-95 Hanson Svcs. $3,606,454 3,296,416 91.4%
Apr-95 Klusza AssocC. 7,900,000 6,400,000 81.0%
Jun-94 Carroll 7,200,000 4,770,000 66.3%

REAL ESTATE AVERAGE % 79.6%

ALLOCATION OF THE COLLIER CONDEMNATION COST USING THE LUMP SUM
PURCHASE METHOD.

Allocated
Purchase Correct
Percent Price Charge

Other» 20.4% $1,876,800 UPIS-Water Land

Uplands 19.6% 7.323,200 Upland Real Estate
Total 100.0% $9,200,000 Total cost of
condemnation.

* Other includes water source lakes and wetlands
NONUTILITY PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION

The real estate portion of the above allocations should be
charged to Account 121 Nonutility Property as opposed to Account
103 Plant Held for Future Use. This statement is made for two
logical reasons. First, in none of the engineering studies or
Marco Island Planning documents reviewed during this docket's
field work, including the January 1995 Draft Planning Document
for Marco Island prepared by the Planning and Engineering
Department of Southern States Utilities, Inc., was there any
mention of additional water extraction from the Collier Lakes
property. Secondly, all of the appraisals indicate the highest
use of this land would be for residential and commercial
development.

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission should reduce the cost of the
condemnation of the Collier Property charged to Water Source
Land Account 303 by the value of the real estate acquired. The
cost allocated to Real Estate should be determined by either the
direct acreage method or the lump sum purchase method. These
allocation methods yield reductions of $5,529,200 or $7,323,200
from the Marco Island Water land account, respectively. These
Real Estate Investment costs should be charged to Account Number
121 Nonutility Property. .

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

12




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 7 OF 13)

AUDIT BXCEPTION NO. 3

SUBJECT: DEFERRED DEBITS FOR ACQUISITION OF WATER SOURCE LAND
CONTAINED NONUTILITY CHARGES

PACTS: As stated in Exception No. 2, Southern States Utilities,
Inc. is required to maintain its books and records in conformity
with the 1984 Class A NARUC Uniform System of Accounts per Rule
25-30.115, Plorida Administrative Code.

The Deferred Debits account filed in the current SSU Rate
Proceeding contains $886,409 for the development and ultimate
purchase of water source land known as the Dude Property.

The 1984 NARUC Class A Water Uniform System of Accounts Utility
Plant - Land and Land Rights in Section F states in whole,

When the purchase of land for utility operations
requires the purchase of more land than needed for
such purposes, the charge to the specific land account
shall be based upon the cost of the land purchased,
less the fair market value of that portion of the land
which is not to be used in utility operations. The
portion of the cost measured by the fair market value
of the land not to be used shall be included in
account 103 -~ Property Held for future use, or account
121 - Non-utility Property, as appropriate.

In 1992 Southern States hired and paid Appraisal Research to do
an appraisal of the mining potential of the Dude Property.

The-value—of—themining-potentialof the Pude-Property with 100
acres used—as-a borrow pit was stated-by-Appraisal Research—to-
be—$3,600;000,

Southern States provided an April 4, 1991, letter between two of
its officers outlining its planned provision of raw irrigation
water for Mass. Mutual Golf Course. The letter stated that,

"Water supply for this project will come from the "Dude Project®
(Southfield Farms)."

13




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 8 OF 13)

Audit Exception No. 3, continued.

OPINION: ©ut—of—the 160 acres of —the—bude—preperty;,—the
AP B e - 8 =¥ ¥ v . e - RYVE - JaPH- . wigt- - "
mining- Allocating the $886,409 proposed as Dude property
development costs based on acres devoted to mining vs. acres for
a water source yields the following:

ACRES EERCENT

Mining acres 100 62.5%
Water source acres 60 37.5%
Total acres 160 100.0%
Total costs to be allocated are: $886,409
Mining percent 62.5%

Development costs allocated to mining $554,000
Balance allocated to water source 332,409
Total allocated $886,409

Concerning the water source classification, documents obtained
during SSU field work indicate that the water source at the Dude
property was to be used for raw water sales to Massachusetts
Mutual Golf Course. This golf course is out of SSU's
certificated service area and the revenue would be nonutility
income. According to a draft of an agreement between Collier
County, Mass. Mutual Golf Course and Southern States (Tri-party
agreement), Southern States was to provide raw irrigation water
as an interim step towards eventually providing treated effluent
for irrigation.

As mentioned in the Facts section, Southern States provided a
letter between two of its officers Re: Raw Water Supply - Mass.
Mutual Golf Course outlining and mapping its planned provision
of raw irrigation water for Mass. Mutual Golf Course. See
attached map which was enclosed in the letter.

Expenditures made with the objective of earning nonutility
income are nonutility in nature.

RECOMMENDATION: Reclassify the $886,409 in deferred debits to
account #426.13 Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses - Preliminary
survey and investigation expenses related to abandoned projects.

COMPANY COMMENTS8: The Company may respond at a later date.

14




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 9 OF 13)

Schedule for Audit Exception No. 3

COLLICR LAXES
"\ RAW WATER SUPPLY
v, INTERCOHNEGT
£

RAW WATER
DOGSTUH STANOH

Ho. i\

AW WATER

SUPMmY \

PROPOSED
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EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 10 OF 13)

AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 10
BUBJECT: ORGANIZATION COBTS

FACTS: Document Request No. 95, dated September 27, was for
Organization Cost removal documentation. On September 28,
Southern States said that it would not provide the requested
information. It finally provided the information on October 11,
1895, .

The last day of field work was October 13, 1995.

FPSC Rule No. 25-30.450 Audit Provision states in part,

In each instance, the utility must be able to support
any schedule submitted, as well as any adjustments or
allocations relied on by the utility. The work
sheets, etc. supporting the schedules and data
submitted must be organized in a systematic and
rational manner so as to enable Commission personnel
to verify the schedules in an expedient manner and
minimum amount of time....

Emphasis added

Organization costs went from 1989 average balances of $744,305

and $93,938 to 1991 average balances of $27,767 and $43,393 for
Water and Sewer, respectively.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Field staff believes that the above
delay was a violation of FPSC Rule No. 25-30.450 Audit
Provision. If the data had been provided in a timely manner, a
complete review of the information could have been accomplished
with additional follow-up, if any, and the issue closed.

Given the problems associated with and the overall magnitude of
this issue, it is recommended that this issue be reviewed
further by the Commission. (See Disclosure 18.)

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

24




EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 11 OF 13)

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 2

SUBJECT: NONCOMPLIANCE WITH NMARUC ACCOUNT 103 -~ PROPERTY HELD
POR FUTURE USBE

FACTS: Rule 25-30.115, F.A.C., requires, "Water and Sewer
Utilities to maintain their books and records in conformity with
the 1984 NARUC Uniform System of accounts (USofA) adopted by the
National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners.®

The 1984 NARUC Class A System of Accounts provides the following
description of UPIS Account 103, Property Held for Future Use,
"This account shall include the original cost of property owned
and held for future use in utility service . . . .

A CAR (Capital Authorization Request) form found in a sample of
SSU project files indicated that the 1995 Lehigh land addition
was for future utility use.

The Southern States MFRs for Lehigh Utilities did not indicate
any 1995 non-used land.

In response to a document request, Southern States stated that
of the $414,605 1995 Lehigh 1land additions, $120,840 and
$260,562 were actually future use Water and Sewer land,
respectively.

OPINION: Lehigh land additions representing future Plant in

Service should be removed from current rate making consideration

in the amounts of $120,840 and $260,562 from Water and Sewer,
respectively.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 12 OF 13)

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 17
S8UBJECT: FUTURE PLANT REMAINING IN UTILITY PLANT IN BERVICE

FACTS: The audit staff asked Southern States to reconcile its
General Ledger water and sewer Utility Plant in Service balances
as of 12-31-94, to those balances in the MFRs.

Southern States began its reconciliation by adding $34,908,326
of Plant Held for Future Use (Account 103) to booked Utility
Plant in Service (Account 101). (See Exception No. 1.)

SSU then reduced this balance by the future use portion relating
to county plants $1,387,592 and the land held for future use
amount of $437,839. The remaining amount reconciled with the
SSU Filed Utility Plant in Service Accounts. (#1010)

OPINION: It appears as though there is $33,082,895 of Plant
Held for Future Use remaining in the SSU General Ledger amount
which reconciled to the MFR Plant balances. (The future use
poitions of that reconciliation is extracted in the calculation

below.) :

FUTURE PLANT

ONLY
Future Use Plant 1030 $34,908,326
Less County Plants
Future Use 1030 (1,387,592)
Future Use Land 1030 ( 437,839)
Total Remaining 1030 $33,082,895

The FPSC Engineers assigned to review Future Use Plant should be
aware that SSU feels that according to its classification there
is $33,082,895 of future plant in its filed UPIS balances.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT RFD - 1 (PAGE 13 OF 13)

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 18
SUBJECT: ORGANIZATION COSTS

FACTS: Document Request No. 95, dated September 27, was for
Organization Cost removal documentation. Southern States
provided the information to the audit staff on October 11,
1995.

Document Request No. 114 dated October 11, 1995, was responded
to on October 13, 1995, the last day of field work.

OPINIONM: The audit staff believes that the above is a
violation of FPSC Rule No. 25-30.450 Audit Provision. (See
Exception 10.)

Due to time considerations, only a judgmental sample of two
journal entries of the documentation supplied, by way of
Document Request No. 114, could be analyzed. The first was for
the removal of $20,080 of Organization Costs. Of that total,
$17,563 or 87.29% was transferred to other Rate Base accounts.
$1,009 or 5.02% went to Various Expenses and $1,548 or 7.69%
went to Acquisition Adjustment and Nonutility Expenses.

The second transaction analyzed consisted of a twelve-page
journal entry to correct Organization Cost Accumulated
Depreciation. A total of the regulated Accumulated Depreciation
Account (#108.110) net reductions was taken. A total of the
offsetting Accumulated Amortization of Acquisition Adjustment
Account (#115.00) was taken. The following totals were
accumulated from this journal entry for water and sewer
combined.

Debit # 108.110 $ 152,709

Credit # 115.000 $(128,625)
Given the problems associated with these Journal Entries and the
lack of time for analysis, it is recommended that this issue be
reviewed further by the Commission.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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o~ PTY 1996
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
1994
UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
MFR'S FPSC REGULATED TO GL TOTAL COMPANY
RECONCILIATION
12/31/94 Balance per GL {Total Company)
1010 274,161,869 A
1030 . 34908326 B
Total Company Plant ‘ 809,070,195
Less County Plants: (Hemando, Hillsborough, Polk)
1010 - Water & Sewer 30,864,863 |
1030 1,387,592 J
Total County Plant 32,252,455
Total FPSC Regulated Plants 276,817,740
Reconciliation items: {see attached)
© Water 41,142 C
Sewer (196,585) D
GP (168,642) E
o~ (324,085)
GL Balances not picked up in MFR's (Plant 00001) ) ) 6.286) F
County & Gas portion of Allacated GP - B RS (5,804,8687) G
1030 Land held for future use : (437839) H
o 270,244,663
Balances per MFR's - FPSC ALL PLANTS (June 28 filing)
Vol llf 5 of 6 1994 A-5(W) 149,079,749
Vol Il 6 of 6 1994 A-6(S) 121,166,847
2705248i596
Variance from MFR Historic Ending Balance to GL S 1,933

Immaterial difference

8/22/95 2:26 PM RECONZ.XLS
~
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7 PTY 1996
October 8, 1995
TO:  Robert Dodrill
FPSC Auditor
FROM: Judy Kimball
RE: FPSC Audit Document Request 113

A) Please provide the lead workpapers for depreciation cxpense calculaticn, including support for
rates used.

Attached to this response is onie volume of workpapers which build accumulated depreciation by plant and
by account from the last test year through 1994, These workpapers show the expense for each year, added
to the accumulated depreciation balances, to build accumulated depreciation. There are no workpapers for
depreciation expense for 1995 and 1996 other than the actual depreciation schedules contained in the
Minimum Filing Requirements. The expense calculations are shown on Schedule B13 for water and B14
for wastewater. These schedules show the average plant balance, the depreciation rate and life, and
carries through to show the resulting expense (both useful and non-used and useful). This same
information is also shown for 1994 within the Minimum Filing Reqummem.s as well as in the volume of
workpapers for the accumnulated depreciation buildup.

o~ Also attached is a schedule which presents, by plant, the depreciation rates used to build accumulated
depreciation since the plant’s last rate case as well as to compute expense in 1994, 1995, and 1996. As
can be seen on the schedule, most plants used the following depreciation rates:

e If, in the last rate case, the plant already had depreciation rates as prescribed in Rule 25-30.140 (we
refer to these rates as “accelerated rates™), then these accelerated rates were used for all years since
the last rate case to build up accumulated depreciation and to calculate expense.

¢ If going into the last rate case, the plant had been under the 2.5% composite rate authorized by the
Commission, then accumulated depreciation was continued under the 2.5% rate for 1992 and eight
months of 1993, at which time the final revenue became effective whereby there would be a proper
matching of the accelerated rates with the revenuc being collected. At that time, the rates were
changed to the accelerated rates.

The last page of the schedule depicts those plants which were not under uniform rates and which in some
cases, had different circumstances than those desciibed above. ‘Many-of those plints had not had a prior
rate case; therefore, 2.5% was used through 1995 and 1996 reflects the accelerated rates. Some plants
that had been under County jurisdiction and that had rate cases, used the County authonzed rate,s until
1996, at which time they were changed to the accclcrated rates.

B) Please also provide a rwonci!lntion of hook a/d to MFR accumulated depreciation at 1/1/94.

You discussed this reconciiiation with me at least one month ago, at which time I told you this would be
an extremely difficult task to accomplish. 1also told you that as long as our beginning accumulated
m&m&ﬁd as correct and if the ensuing buildup of accumulated
depreciation within the MFRs is correct, then theré was no need to reconcile the balance to the books. -

The books should be a moot issue. 1 also told you several reasons that book acdumulated depreciation
would not agree with accumulated depreciation in the MFRs. Because this conversation took place at
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least one month ago and because I had had no further word from you regarding this matter, my
assumption was that you had accepted my explanation and we would not have to do this reconciliation.
As aresult, we did not start the required analysis. When you handed me this request, you indicated you
had left the due date blank becanse you did not know how long it would take. Iindicated that it would
take at least two weeks due to the complexaty and to the fact that the analyst who would help me with this
reconciliation would be in the' N2 hool the week of October 9. You proceeded to affix a one week
due date on the request WA
for responding to this request N
a month ago that this woptd be an extremely complicated reconciliation. Any fu:mer communication you
wish to have regardingthis date shou conducted with Brian Artostrong.
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____10/23/08 MON 06:30 FAX {07 880 1061 ssu @ood
Southern States Utllities, Ine
Reconcillation of
1993 Accumuiated Depreciation
- General Ladger to MFR's
Water —Swww  GuwnlPamt | Told
1273103 Balanca per General Ladger $h2442354)  $(29000070)  § (9.08685%)  $(71,529.270)
Leas VGU Balance ‘ __ATMARS  JamATA 40T THTI0
Tote) General Ledger Excludng VU @a707008)  {2087789M) [E740,678)  (84,132,169)
Plus 1991 Lead Schadifs Adustments (v MFFa but nol on booksX
Improper Puchass Aocouniing {828,010 (2,043,200} ] (2.874,101)
Depreciation on Assels Unbooked at Acquisior (111,197} mms} 0 (m.m)
Unbooied Retirements 18,505 0
Accounting Mistskes 15,859 (s;.m) 40436 (1.3@)
Dapreciation on Non-Used and Usehul {s11.312) —_—
Total Adjustments reconciied on Leed schodides {1.817.746) Q10548 40498 (4 &2.777)
Plus Addiional 1859-1993 Adjustnents
1808-1991 Adjusiments due 1o Incorect Rates 406,224 198,123 0 004,347
1080-1501 Adjusiments dus lu Asset Comacion {2,385) 2,806 0 440
2 Adjusimants dus i Insotract Ratas 282,248 QBE45 86,767 e75,557
02 Adjustments due i Assst Corraction 6,399 {3,239} ] 4,180
'92 Deprociaton on Non-Used and Useful {478.484) {3a9,628) 0 {860.2%2)
3 Adjustments dus 1o ncorect Rales 194,267 a0 (10,830) 56,67
~ '83 Adustrments due 1 Assat Corracton 8932 soe . o 1,018
! ‘83 Deprecintion on NoreUsed and Useld [475,142) {871.115) ] {648,257
Yota! Addiflonal Adiusiments 1985-1993 [19,874) 120,544 76,028 188,650
Tols! Adusiad Ganaral L.edgor 1993 Balance o sm MSE1E)  §0gsast0) $ (8630314)  $(en828.348)
12731/53 Balance per MFR's : am.mmén: $(20506,181) ¥ (Q2IE0T)  9(69,355,63%)
Puus Adjustments Neaded on MFRs : o
m Pem’ Aetraments smwuga 141,800 161,252 0 302,932
n Oaks Adustmenis due & incorect Rates {8,856) {87 0 (48 583)
Adjustments for 1933 MFR Balance T agEA __ 1AB2s 9 257,349
o Adusiod WFFe T TEsey SR TRpsy
Vartarice MFA's fo Genaral Ladgsr {787 N $ 70T
Less Plant 01 rot picked up o MFR's _M &_ ‘oj"i" 187,003
Tolal Adjustment needed lo Genars! Ledger = |§ﬁfz [ it'gg_s_ § _ejor §  (82.335)
Notat

MFHs historicalty moved several llems booked as genaral plant b water assat sicoounls.

The books confinued b daprociate as peneral plant assals. Thal expiaing why genersl plant

sccumalaiad deprecialion s greater on the books than n momumm ?
i damﬁmbham»hmnmhm-m :
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10723795 MON 09:29 FAX 407 880 1081 ssy laoog
’ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT ;
e Toov Kimaau
UTILITY: Ss¢/
o Chasie e ——
REQUEST NUMBER: g DATE OF REQUEST: _/0—~(~9S
AUDIT PURPOSE: ‘ TS~ v/
REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: mm/o—-fs =95 [Twws

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST I§ MADE: LI INCIDENT 7O AN INQUIRY
W Rnre [ QUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY
ITEM DESCRIPTION: DPpeeantos *’Wf'»m:/ s

A)  Psase Prouine THE LeAp Wesksamas [oRDROREAATINS

SupmRT Fror _ RATES Usso,

JcLe dimt
£ wOPKIE  CMLovegTIrss y

}l P(.;nrg Aise PRoINE A REcerecitinTions 6F éaalr:' Ab

T MFR

L7

AeeonnaTtayg DEAPETH Tier Ar e l/l/‘f‘{ v

TO:  AUDIT MANAGER M@_&'ﬁe& oare: _ L7/

THE REOUEE ED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION:

BEEN PROVIDED TODAY / B) /6/4?3 / 7S !
NOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY ﬁ’w

31 [0 AND IN MY OPINION, lTEM(S) IS{ARE] PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS
INFORMATION AS OEF IN 904,183, 366.083, OR 367,168, F.5. TO MAINTAIN CONTINUED
CONFIDENTIAL HANDL!NG OF THIS MATERIAL, THE UTILITY OR OTHER PERSON MUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS
AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION MTH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING. REFER TO RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

14 £ THE ITEM WILL NOT BE PROVIDED, (SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM) -

‘ > . ) <7 Vi /o o
) TUAE AND FSPOND
DISTRIBUTION: % .

;?hitei gggt 'd%m;tata and Retum to Auditor
inks e Copy .
Canery: Utllity R “g‘ 14 PSC/AFA-8 {Rev.2/95}

Py

M%t 1 gﬂi')
4 /1] Flax

Seurie Iein
3 s, | la-,

Iz m.[anurk 4 COMPANY 708 B45.RTET ?
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October 23, 1995 v
TO: Robert Dodeill . @

FPSC Audltor
FROM: Judy Klmball
RE: FPSC Aadit Documant Request 113

Attached Iy the reconcitiation of sccumulated depreciation at 12/31)93 of the general ledger to the MER
balances zs vequested In part B of Audit Request 113,

f

g
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WORKPAPER 17 INDEX
#17 (1/2) Listing of Water Land additions 1993 to 1996
with conclusion
#17 (2/2) Listing of Sewer Land additions 1993 to 1996
with conclusion
#17-1 Text of Exception No. 2
#17-1/1 2/6 Carroll Appraisal of Collier Land results.
3/’6 Hanson " " tid M "
4'/6 Klusza " " 11} " n
5/6 calhoun n " " " 1"
6/6 Bssociates ” " " " "
#17-1
1-1 NARUC Accounting Instruction F. land and Land Rights
#17~1 Calhoun and Associates invoice "...commercial and
—_ 2 residential land sales..." reference.
#17-1
2-1 Collier Land zoning designation (verified at Collier
County Appraisers office. W/P 21 Plant Tour)
4/4 "Water source is considered a short-term use”
/3 MFR Showing Collier Condemnation cost addition
/4 Calculation of allocation of costs
/5 FAS-67 Allocation of Capital Costs - LAND
/6 88U Collier Property Condemnation Cost Summary 94CS056
/7 SSU Collier Condemnation "Stipulation regarding Deposit”
/8 SSU Collier Condemnation "Stipulated Final Judgement”
/9 Map of Collier Property taken
P~
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DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

PTY 1996

AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 2

SUBJECT: MNONCOMPLIANCE WITH NARUC ACCOUNTING INSTRUCTION #24. ¥
UTILITY PLANT -~ LAND AND LAND RIGHTS

PACTS: Rule 25-30.115 F.A.C. requires water and sewer utilities to
maintain their books and records in conformity with the 1984 NARUC
Uniform System of accounts (US of A) adopted by the National
Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners.

Southern States Utilities Inc. is a Class A Utility according to
the NARUC definition found in Accounting Instruction 1.

The 1984 NARUC Class A Water Utility Accounting Instruction 24
yUtility Plant - lLand and Land Rights in Section P states in whole,

When the purchase of land for utility operations requires
the purchase of more land than needed for such purposes,
the charge to the specific land account shall be based
upon the cost of the land purchased, less the fair market
value of that portion of the land which is not to be used
in utility operations. The portion of the cost measured
by the fair market value of the land not to be used shall
be included in account 103 - Property Held for future
use, or account 121 -~ Non-utility Property, as
appropriate.

The Southern States Collier family acquisition of land for a water
source included a total of 212.5 acres. According to a survey for
the Hanson Appraisal of the subject land commissioned by Gordon H.
Harris, an attorney for Southern States Utilities, the acreage
breakdown between Water Source Lakes, Wetlands and Uplands is as

follows: | E%A'Qiav
1. Lakes $6.29 Acres
2. Wetlands 71.28 Acres
3. Uplands - 84.93 Acres
212.50 Total Acres

Besides the April 1995 Hanson Appraisal, four other appraisals were
presented to the audit staff. While the Florida Public Service
Commission does not allow appraisals in place of original cost for
rate base purposes, the use of appraisals for allocating the cost

of "Lump Sum Purchases"” 1is a generally accepted procedure. A
summary of the five appraisals appears below.

{\% { Fﬂs _("7‘ CHAP« QN‘bﬂth L&pé Coir
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. AL

DOCKET NO. 950495-u§

DATE

Apr-95
Apr-95
Jun-94
Jun-94

Oct~92

.. PTY 1996

Ly
\ VALUE OF WATER

ENTIRE SQURCE
APPRAISER PARCEL LAKES

Hanson Svcs.} $3,606,500 140,725
Klusza Assoc.}”7,900,000 1,500,000
carroll % 7,200,000 2,400,000
John Calhoun % 4,241,800 -0-
calhoun Assoc,’i 4,070,600 -0~

VALUE OF
ACQUIRED
3,296,416
6,400,000
4,770,000
4,200,200
4,070,600

REAL ESTATE

Southern States provided an invoice from Calhoun and Assoclates,
Inc. dated November 24, 1992, for the above appraisal report for

$13,051.
\

4

\

v

agricultural.

The invoice stated in whole,

Inspection of property, conferences with

representative of Southern States Utilities,

research for both commarcial and residential

land sales throughout Collier County, research
land use issues, inspect all sales and verify
all data, analysis of data, and preparation of
appraisal report.

(Emphasis added)

"The above appraisals were valued as if the subject property were
-zoned residential and commercial but in fact, the property is zoned
Each appraiser indicated that it saw no difficulty
in having the zoning changed for development purposes.
appraisals stated that Collier Planning Board has the long term use
for the subject property mapped out as residential.

The

Southern States 1s bringing th subject watérksource land addition

into rate base in two portions.

The first portion in 1994 with

$4,400,081 and the balance in 1995 with an addition to the land
account of 4,799,919,

Marco .Island Utilities

Plant in service
Land addition

1994 ;y

1995 5

£4,400,081

4,799,919
$9,200,000

e\¢ ¢
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. (lQ)\

DOCKET RO. 950495-WS

RS ——————— I 4 L

OPINION: Based on the reading of the facts in above appraisals, it
is clear that Southern States is acquiring more than just a water
source with the Collier Condemnation. According to the NARUC Land
account description at point 3. above, the final purchase price
{condemnation settlement costs) should be allocated by an
acceptable method to 1) the Collier Lakes water source acguisition
and 2) the residential and commercial real estate investment.

Acceptable methods of allocation would include the generally
accepted Lump Sum or basket purchase method of evaluating
components of an acquisition. We might also look at the NARUC
accounting instruction itself which mentions, ".....less the fair
market value of that portion of the land which is not to be
uged...." in which "portion® appears to be talking about acreage.

For purposes of this exception, we will calculate the allocation
using both the acreage method and the lump sum purchase method.

Using the Hanson acreage listed above, the percentage condemnation
cost allocated to water source "LAKES"™ would be calculated as
follows. The condemnation costs allocated to upland residential
and commercial real estate remains.

| \
1%2(%5 LZ;LC) Allocated

h 3 Purchase Corrected
Acres Percent Price Charge
Lakes 56.29 39.9% $3,670,800 UPIS-Water

Uplands 84,93 £0.1% 5,529,200 Upland
‘ . Real Estate

Total  141.22 100.0% = $9,200,000 Total cost of
, o condemnation

Of the above four appraisalé, the'Hansoﬁyappraisalréas the most
detailed and contained facts concerning the acreage for the lake,
the wetlands and the uplands including an allocation of the access
easement. . , .

Alternatively, the "lump sum purchase® method of allocating asset
costs based on relative estimated fair market value yields the
following allocation of the condemnation costs. In this case, the
two Calhoun appraisals did not identify any costs associated with
the water source lakes. . Using the other three appraisals to
allocate the $9,200,000 condemnation costs between the water source
and the real estate portions, the following calculation follows
acc:pted accounting methodology for allocating "lump sum purchase"
costs. :

nce B¢ Hod pr| fbeF
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. JARIN
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS U

DATE  APPRAISER PARCEL REAL ESTATE  PERCENT
&J -~ 4’£2;Ld(:)
Apr-95 Hanson Sves. 7, $3, sos 454 3,296,416 91748
Apr-95 Klusza Assoc. ¥, 7,900,000 6,400,000 81.0%
Jun-94 Carroll %, 7,200,000 4,770,000 66.3%
REAL ESTATE AVERAGE $% 79.6%

ALLOCATION OF THE COLLIER CONDEMNATION COST USING THE LUMP SUM
PURCHASE METHOD. \ (:)

% Allocated
Purchase Correct
Percent Price Charge

Other* 20.4% 7$1,876,800 UPIS-Water Land

Uplands 79.6% 7,323,200 Upland Real Estata

Total 100.0% $9,200,000 Total cost of
condemnation.

* Other includes water source lakes and wetlands

NONUTILITY PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION

The real estate portion of the above allocations should be charged
to Account 121 Nonutility Property as opposed to Account 103 Plant
1ld for Future Use. This statement is made for two logical
First, in none of the engineering studies or Marco Island
cunments reviewed during this dockets tield work,
including the‘January 1995

prepared by the Planning and Engineering Department of Southern
States Utilities, Inc. was there any mention of additional water
extraction from the Collier Lakes property. S8econdly, all of the
appraisals indicate the highest use of this land would be for
residential and commercial development.

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission should reduce the cost of the
condemnation of the Collier Property charged to Water Source Land
Account 303 by the value of the real estate acquired. The cost
allocated to Real Estate should be determined by either the direct
acreage method or the lump sum purchase method. These allocation
methods yleld reductions of $5,529,200 or $7,323,200 from the Marco
Island Water land account, respectively.
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These Real Estate Investment costs should be charged to Account
Number 121 Nonutility Property.

COMPANY COMMENTS: Company may respond at a later date.
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APPRAISAL
FOR

BARRON COLLIER COMPANY

VALUATION DATE

JUNE 23, 1594

AT THE REQUEST OF

WILLIAM G. EARLE, ESQUIRE
EARLE & PATCHEN
1000 BRICKELL AVENUE
SUITE 1112
MIAMI, PLORIDA 33131

PREPARED BY
CARROLL & CARROLY
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS
2500 AIRPORT ROAD SOUTH, SUITE 206

HAPLES, FL 33962
(813) 775-1147
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It is my opinion that the value of the part taken as of the date of 'value is:
tUseable 180 AC x 26,500 = $4,770,000 Rounded $4,770,000
Water $2,400,000
Wetlands 32.7 AC x 1,000 = $ 32,700 Rounded $ 30,000
Total $7,200,000
~
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1. Lakes: 56.29 Ac. x $2,500/Ac. =  $140,725
2. Uplands (84.93 Ac.): .
a. Commercial: 141,134 SF x $3.25/SF = 458,686 -
b. Residentlal (81.69 Ac.):
* Access Easement 0.68 Ac. X $3,500/Ac. = 2,380
+ Balance: 81.01 Ac. x $35,000/Ac. = 2,835,350
3. Wetlands (11.28 Ac.}: .
*  Access zasement: 3.95 Ac. x $250/Ac. = 988
» Balance: 67.33 Ac. x $2,500/Ac. = _168325
VALUE OF ACQUISITION AREA: ‘ $3,608,454
Roundad to, Say © $3,808,500

In summary, the value estimate relating to the acquisition area racognizes that the owé:er
of the remainder lands shall retain a perpetual access easement over 4.63 acres of the
3 acquisition area. This perpetual access easement éhall provide the own;ars of the
& remainder property with an acoess‘pointv on the‘ CB’ 851-1319 of Capﬁ Road conidor
located approximately across from a proposed future access way into the Lely DRL
Consequently, the contributory value of the perpetual access easement area has been (ch
discounted to reflect the fact that the underlying fee owner (Southem States Utilitles, inc.),
will have limited utility associated with this portion of the acquxsnion area.. In addition, the
appraiser is unaware of any significant irnprovemems located wrthin the acquisition area,

other than leasehold improvements associated with the histoﬁc use of the property by

Southem States Utilities, inc.

F’ 2233 SECOND STREET * FORT MYERS; FLORIDA, » 33901-3025
¥ 813334 4430
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(CONT’D)

In addition to a reduced density, the property will no longer have a lake
resource or commercial frontage. This will produce a type of
development which will be inferior to that that would have been
allowed before the taking. In addition, the highest and best use of the
lake area as an interim water source will be lost.

YALUE OF PART TAKEN

The area of the part taken is 212.67 acres. This area has a land use
designation of Urban Residential and a portion is within the Activity
Center area which allows a greater density. This is also the prime
County Road 951 road frontage portion of the subject. ’

Planner Wiles has proposéd various development scenarios which
indicate that the area of the part taken before the taking could have
supported from a minimum of 800 dwelling units to 2 maximum of
1,100 dwelling units. There is no way to precisely determine this
amount before development plans are actually drawn and presented to
the appropriate governmental agencies for approval. In this instance,
we have accepted the lower end of Mr. Wiles’ range and concluded
that 800 dwelling units will be directly lost because of the taking.

In addition to the lost dwelling units, the property will lose the interim
water source value of $1,500,000. The value of the part taken is

computed as follows:
. 800 units @ $8,000/unit = $6,400,000

Plus Lost Income from

Water Source - 1,500,000
Total - $7,900,000

— —

Klusza @ Associates, Im.%
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The undersigned hereby certifies that he has no past, present,
or contemplated future interest in the property being valued. It
is further certified that neither the employment to make the
appraisal, nor the compensation therefore, is contingent on the
values reported.

An inspection of the subject property has been made, and to
the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements and opinions
contained in this appraisal report are correct, subject to any
further conditions specifically mentioned within the report.

The estimate of the compensation due the property owner, as of
October 27, 1992, is:

Land $4,070,600
Improvements : -0-
Total $4,070, 600

FOUR MILLION SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRBD DOLLARS , . . + + & o o
e e s v e s e e e s e e s s e s e e e e e . .« ($4,070,600.00)

Respectfully submitted,

A/

John M. Calhoun, President
State Certified General

Real Estate Appraiser
- No. 0001330

S
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COMPENSATION
Land Taken

The taking contains some 212.50 acres, which includes 4.63
acres of an access easement. This leaves 207.87 acres taken in
full fee simple. Of the lands being acquired under a full fee
gimple interest, it includes 3.41 acres of commercial lands and
204.46 acres of residential lands. The commercial lands have been
valued at $3.50 per square foot in the before situation, while the
residential lands had been valued at $18,000. Finally, the access
easement is valued at 50 percent of $18,000 per acre. :

Potential Commercial: 148,539 SF (3.41 Ac.) @ $3.50/SF = Say $ 519,900
Residential Lands: 204.46 Ac. @ $18,000/Acre = Say 3,680,300
Access Easement: 4.63 Ac. @ 518,000 x 50% = Say ___41.600
Total (Lands Taken) : 54,241,800

Improvements Taken

None of value

Damagesg

The remainder lying immediately north of the take -area and
comprising a part of the triangle before the taking contains only
9.40 acres after the taking. This includes 3.60 acres of uplands
and 5.80 acres of wetlands. The uplands will be isolated by the
taking, since they are situated along the canal and separated from
County Road 951 by wetlands. Before the taking, these uplands
connected with uplands situated within the take area. Therefore,
the triangle remainder has no practical use by itself. As such, it
has been reduced in value from $18,000 per acre before the taking
to $1,250 per acre after the taking, which reflects damages of
$16,750 per acre, as follows:

9.40 Ac. @ $16,750/Acre = Say $157,400

The larger remainder property lies to the east and north of
the triangle, and contains some 1,692.35 acres. This includes
820.90 acres of uplands and 771.45 acres of wetlands. — The
appraiser has consulted with Bartman and Associates, as well as Mr.
David DePew to ascertain the impact, if any, on the remainder
lands. The issues studied have been varied, and it is found that
the taking does not cause any adverse impact to the lands lying
east and north of the triangle. Therefore, the only lands
suffering any damages by reason of the taking are those located
within the small triangle remainder.

Summary

Land Taken ) $4,241,800
Improvements Taken ~0~
Damages

157,400
Total $4,399, 200 40

Calboun and Associates, Ine, s
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shall be charged to the utility plant account appropriate for the
class of property leased. If the service life of the improvementy
is terminable by action of the lease, then the cost, less net
salvage, of the improvements shall be spread over the life of the
lease by charges to account 407.]1 - Amortization of Limited Term
Plant. However, if the service life is not terminated by action
the lease, but by depreciation proper, then the cost of the
improvements, less net salvage, shall be accounted for as
depreciable plant. i V

B, If improvements made to property leased for a period of more
than one year are of relatively minor cost, or if the lease is for
a period of not more than one year, the cost of the improvements -
shall be charged to the account in which the rent is included

either directly or by amortization thereof.

Utility Plant - Land and Land Rights

A. The accounts for land and land rights include the cost of
land owned in fee by the utility and rights, interests, and

privileges held by the utility in land owned by others, such as
leaseholds, easements, water and water power rights, diversion
rights, submersion rights, rights of way, and other like interests
in land. Do not include in the accounts for land, land rights, a
rights of way costs incurred in connection with first clearing and
grading of land and rights of way and the damage costs associated
with the construction and installation of plant. Such costs shall
be included in the appropriate plant accounts directly benefited,

B. Where special assessments for public improvements provide fo
deferred payments, the full amount of the assessments shall be
charged to the appropriate land account and the unpaid balance
shall be carried in an appropriate liability account, Interest on
unpaid balances shall be charged to the approptriate interest
account., If any part of the cost of public improvements is
included in the general tax levy, the amount thereof shall be
charged to the appropriate tax account.

c. Separate entries shall be made for the acquisition, transfer
or retirement of each parcel of land, and each land right (except
rights of way for distribution lines), or water rights, having a
life of more than one year. A record shall be maintained showing
the nature of ownership, full legal description, area, map
reference, purpose for which used, city,.county, and tax district
in which situated, from whom purchased or to whom sold, payment
given or received, other costs, contract date and number, date of
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ACCOUNTING INSTRUCTIONS

recording of deed, and book and page of record. Entries
transferring or retiring land or land rights shall refer to the
original entry recording its acquisition.

D. Any difference between the amount received from the sale of
land or land rights, less agents' commissions and other costs
incident to the sale, and the book cost of such land or rights,
shall be included in account 414 ~ Gains (Losses) from Disposition
of Utility Property, unless a reserve therefore has been -authorized
and provided or, unless otherwise authorized or required by the
commission. Appropriate adjustments of the accounts shall be made
with respect to any structures or improvements located on land sold.

E. The cost of buildings and other improvements (other than
public improvements) shall not be included in the land accounts.
If at the time of acquisition of any interest in land, such
interest extends to buildings or other improvements (other than
public improvements), which are then devoted to water operations,
the land and improvements shall be separately appraised and the
cost allocated to land and buildings or improvements on the basis
of the appraisals. If the improvements are removed or wrecked
without being used in operations, the cost of removing or wrecking
shall be charged and the salvage credited to the account in which
the cost of the 1and is recorded.

F. When the purchase of land for utility operations requires the
purchase of more land than needed for such purposes, the charge to
the specific land account shall be based upon the cost of the land
purchased, less the fair market value of that portion of the land
which is not to be used in-utility operationsTTh®"portion of the
cost measured by the fair market value of the land not to be used
shall be included in account 103 -~ Property Held for Future Use, or
account 121 - Nonutility Property, as appropriate.

G. Provision shall be made for amortizing amounts carried in the
accounts for limited term interests in land so as to apportion
equitably the cost of each interest over the life thereof (See
account 110.1 - Accumulated Amortization of Utility Plant in
Service, and account 407.1 -~ Amortization’of Limited Term Plant).

Utility Plant - Structures and Improvements

A, The accounts for structUres and. 1mprovements include the cost
of all buildings and facilities to house, support, or safeguard

property or persons, including all fixtures permanently attached to
and made a part of buildings and which cannot be removed therefrom

1
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Real Estate Appraisers & Consultants » Realtors

The Koger Center 2270 Drew Street, Suite C 150 S.E. 12th Street (Davie Bivd,)

999 Woodcock Road. Suite 106 Clearwater. FL 34625 Suite 100
Crlande, FL 32803 Fax:(813)726-8918 FL. Lauderdale. FL 33316
(B12)737.7600 (305)832.0043

{407)898-4698
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PLEASE REPLY TO:
Clearwater
November 24, 1992
Ms. Karen Olson Teasley @
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Vice President of lLegal Counsel
1000 Color Place
Apopka, Florida 32703
Re: Property: 212.70 Acres
- County ¢ Collier
Owners : Marguerite R. Collier,
PEEE Lamar Gable and Harcold
A~ R S. Lynton, et al
Inspection of property, conferences with representative (1"-)@
of Southern States Utilities, research for both (9-1ts
commercial and residential land sales throughout Collier
County, research land use issues, inspect all sales and
verify all data, analysis of data, and preparation of
appraisal report.
J Calhoun : 20.5 Hours € $135.00/Hr. = . $ 2,767
C. Mafera : 112.5 Hours € $ 85.00/Er. = 9,882
Subtotal (Services) 12,329
Expenses (See Attached) —122
Total Invoice Amount $ 13,051
ank you, 'm# 9“7@
%7 51/24*” ‘
John M. Calhoun
President M
JIMC/dc -n =
7 cc: §. Harris Bl 3t kel V b/’)/‘ M"’p
| p.A
—_ ool . 590.99. (862. 0011
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The subject property is zoned A (Rural Agricultural District)
by Collier County., In a P @ property has p @
approval for excavation. The purpose and intent of this zoning
district is to provide lands for agricultural, pastoral, and rural
land uses by accommodating traditional agricultural, agricultural
related activities and facilities, support tacilities related to
agricultural needs, and conservation uses.

The permitted uses within this zoning district include single
family dwelling, agricultural activities, wildlife management,
wholesale plant nurseries, and oil and gas explorations subject to
state permits and Collier County site development plan review
procedures. Some of the following uses are permitted as
conditional uses in the Rural Agricultural District. These uses
include extraction or earth mining, saw mills,” cemeteries,
churches, communication towers, golf courses, sporting and
recreational camps, and schools.

The minimum lot area is five acres and the minimum lot width
is one hundred and sixty-five feet (165). The maximum density is
one dwelling unit per each five acres, which is the same as the
minimum lot -area.

The Land Use Plan by Collier County designates the property as
Urban Residential and Activity Center. e lands designated Urban
Residential contaln 208.5 acres and the lands designated Activity
Center contain 4,2 acres. The lands located within the Activity
Center are lcocated in the apex of the southwest corner of the
property. The Urban Residential district is intended to provide
for higher densitiés and in an area with relatively few natural
resource constraints and where existing and planned public
facilities are concentrated. This designation has a base density
of four units per acre that is adjusted on a density rating system
that can add or subtract allowable units dependent upon certain
criteria. The  subject property is located within a traffic
congestion zone which decreases the attainable density by one unit
per acre. S 3 ST

The Activity Center subdistrict is-designed to concentrate
almost all new commercial zoning and Jocations where traffic
impacts can readily ‘be accommodated, to ‘avoid strip and
disorganized patterns of commercial development and to create focal
points within the community. A portion of the subject property is
located within a mixed-use activity center, which is anticipated to
have a variety of uses that shall be determined during the re-

zoning process. .
&)
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Explained

4 The subject property is located along the east side of County
i Road 951 (Isle of Capri Road), approximately one-quarter mile
northeast of U.S. 41 (Tamiami Trail). More generally speaking, the
property is located approximately six miles southeast of downtown
Naples in unincorporated Collier County. -

The subject property contains 212.7 acres and is triangular in
shape. The site has 4,206.78 feet of frontage along County Road
i 951, which borders its westerly property line. Within the property
there are two lakes which contain a total of 54.30 acres, which
' leaves 158.4 acres of uplands. The uplands area represent 74
¢ percent and the lakes 26 percent of the property. The east
' property line is bordered by a drainage canal which connects with
Henderson Creek to the south. This frontage measures 4,172.01
feet,

The subject property is zoned A (Rural Agricultural District)
: with a provisional use for excavation. The Land Use Plan
[ designates the property at Urban Residential and Mixed-Use Activity
Center. As previously stated, the Activity Center applies to 4.2
acres located in the southwest region, which represents two percent
of the total property. In addition, the property is located within
a traffic congestion zone which reduces the attainable density for
residential purposes. B
The general area has experienced growth over the past decade
vhich has slowed in recent years. This is a result of the number
of projects that have commenced and the current economy. Located
across County Road 951 is the Lely development, which is a large
scale mixed-use project including golf courses, hotels, commercial,
single and multi-family homes. The development has plans for 1,800
single family homes and 8,300 multi-family units, and 84 acres of
commercial with a variety of uses.

The Eagle Creek development is located in the southwest
l quadrant of County Road 951 (State Road 951) and U.S. 41. This
project encompasses 298 acres and has plans for 656 residential
units, which reflects a density of 2.2 units per acre. This
[ pﬁ%ect has an 18 hole golf course, luxury estate homes, and
v as. - :

[ In estimating the highest and best use, the appraiser
considers those uses which must meet the test of economic demand,

given the constraints of the physically possible and legally
permissible uses of the site. In addition, the highest and best

I use must be financially feasible and maximally productive., The
subject property has improvements on site which have been excluded
from valuation in the appraisal report. Therefore, the appraiser
will analyze the highest and best use of the property "as vacant.”
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The subject site contains 212.7 acres and is triangular in
shape. The property has the physical size that could accommodate
a residential type use. The subject is considered to have the
physical size and characteristics that would be suitable for such
a development. The southwest portion of the property, which is
located in the Activity Center is physically suitable for an
intense type development. The northeast portion of the lands
within the Activity Center are located within the socuth area.

As previously discussed, the subject property is zoned A
(Rural Agricultural District) with a provisional use for
excavation. It would be necessary to re-zone the property for both
residential and commercial uses. Under this zoning classification
[ the maximum density in one unit per five acres, which is an under

utilization of the property. It is anticipated the residential
lands would be re-zoned to allow for a more intense development.
{' In addition, the lands within the activity center would also

require a re-zonihg to allow "a commercial development, In
analyzing the highest and best use, a potential development must be
financially feasible and maximally productive. The residential
lands are considered to be well suited to a residential type use.
In addition, the southwest portion of the property is considered to
be oriented towards a commercial use that would be consistent with
its Land Use Plan Designation.

[Ep—

In conclusion, the highest and best use for the total property

1/\ is for residential and commercial uses. The majority of the
property is suitable for residential development and a small
- portion is expected to be developed with compatible commercial
. uses. This combination of uses is considered to be financially
i feasible and a maximally productive use of the property and will
: occur when the economic outlook is. more optimistic and demand
increases. :
i .
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income from the water of $450,000.

23

" We then determined the expenses to the property. The property taxes
at the date of value were approximately $41,500. Other expenses
considered include insurance, management, etc. We estimated a total
expense allowance of 10%, or $45,000. Subtracting this from the -
gross income results in a net annual income of $405,000. -

The water source is considered a short-term interim use of the
property. It Is projected to continue only to the point where all the
development approvals are obtained and the property is ready for

“ development. Leases are typically renewed for a period of 5 to 10

wo— -
A —— S ——————————————"
e ————E—rom———ry

1 - TR WATE
i -
f The subject property includes a 53-acre lake system which is currently
being used in conjunction with the infiltration galleries on the property -
as a major water source for Marco Island.- This water source has been -
under fease for 30 years. This lease was set to expire on December 31, -

1994. The lease has not been adjusted to market rates and, therefore,
is not indicative of economic rent. Were it not for the taking, we have
projected that the lease would have been extended on a short-term -
basis. We projected that this term would have been approximately 5 -
years or until development approvals and permits were obtained and the
southern portion of the parent tract was ready for development.

In order to calculate the interim value as a water source, we first -
estimated the gross income from the water sales. The gross income -
from the water sales is calculated by multiplying the projected annual
gallonage times the market rate of water. The projected annual
gallonage was based upon historical gallons pumped. An analysis was
prepared comparing the volume permitted versus the actual volume -
extracted. An analysis prepared by engineer Gerry Ward was also -
considered. Based upon all the data we analyzed, we projected that
annual gallonage would be 1,800,000,000 gallons per year.

The next step in determining the gross income from the water sales is -
to determine the current price paid for water. We located several other
water sources throughout the state of Florida, and conducted a study to
determine the current price being paid for water. We also studied and

researched the rates proposed by the city of Naples to. provide water to -
Marco Island. Based upon this study, we assumed that the market rate
of water would be $0.25 per 1,000 gallons. Multiplying the projected

annua! gallonage times the market rent results in an annual gross

!
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SCHEDULE OF WATER PLANT IN SERVICE BY PRIMARY ACCOUNT - 1984
TEST YEAR AVERAGE BALANCE / SUMMARY
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. Ay
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS A
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LOTUS FILE: CALC .
CALCULATIONS AND s
ﬁ ALLOCATIONS OF LLIMP SUM COSTS [ 9~1 CALewaTs®
1%
19

HANSON ACREAGES ACRES  PERCENT ALLOCATED CORRECTED
@ LAKES 5629  39.9% 3,670,800 UPIS~Water
UPLANDS 8493  60.1% 5,520,200 Real Estate
| TOTAL 14122 1000% $0,200,000 Condemnation
DATE APPRAISER PARCEL ESTATE  PERCENT
APT-95 HANSON SERVICES $3,606,454 $3,206416  91.4%
APR-95 KLUSZAASSOC. 7,900,000 6,400,000  81.0%
JUN-94  CARROL 7,200,000 4770000  66.3%
AVERAGE 79.6%
—_— PURCHASE
!"// PERCENT PRICE
@ WETLANDS/LAKES 20.4% $1,876,800 UPIS—Water
UPLANDS 79.6% 7,319,088 Real Estate
*~1.E);.S; ”-;QTZ_O—(-)’,;J;-COndemnaﬁon
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Real Estate Costs and Initial Rental Operations

ment of the real property. For example, revenue received from bill-
board advertisements placed on the property or miscellaneous con-
cession income would be classified as incidental operations.

If the incremental revenue received from incidental operations
exceeds the related incremental costs, the difference is accounted for
as a reduction of the capitalized costs of the real estate project. Thus,
when incidental operations of a real estate project result in a profit,
the capitalized costs of the project are reduced by the amount of
profit. Under FAS-67, however, the same does not hold true if the
incidental operations result in a loss: if the incremental costs of
incidental operations exceed the related incremental revenug, the
difference is charged to expense when incurred (FAS-67, par 10):

Allocation of Capitalized Costs

All capitalized costs of a real estate project are allocated to the

individual components within the project. If practicable, FA5-67
Tequires that capitalized costs be allocated by the specific identifica-
tion method. Under this method, capitalized costs are identified
specifically with the individual components within the real estate
project. However, if it is impractical to use the specific identification
method to allocate capitalized costs, FAS-67 requires that allocation

_ be made, as follows (FAS-67, par 11):

Land costs  Only capitalized costs associated with the land prior to
any construction are allocated as land costs. Land costs prior to any
construction include capitalized land costs and other preconstruction
common costs related to the land, including preconstruction com-
mon costs of amenities. ]

Total capitalized land costs are allocated based on the relative fair
value of each land parge| prior to any conm

may be identified as a lot, an acre, acreage, a unit, or a tract.

Construction costs Capitalized construction costs are allocated
based on the relative sales value of each individual structure or unit
located on a parcel of land. In the event capitalized costs of a real
estate project cannot be allocated by the specific identification method
or the relative sales value method, the capitalized cost shall be
allocated on area methods or other methods appropriate under the
circumstances,

GAAP GUIDE / 61.09
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AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 3

SUBJECT: DEFERRED DEBITS FOR ACQUISITION OF WATER SOURCE LAND
CONTAINED NONUTILITY CHARGES

PACTS: As stated in Exception No. 2, Southern States Utilities,
Inc. ig required to maintain its books and records in conformity
with the 1984 Class A NARUC Uniform System of Accounts per Rule 25~
30.115, Florida Administrative Code. o =@

o RS

‘The Deferred Debits account/!/iled in the ocurrent SSU Rate
Proceeding contains $886,409/ for the development and ultimate
purchase of water source land known as the Dude Property. ,

The 1984 NARUC Class A Water Uniform System of Accounts Utility
- in Section F states in wholae,

- When the purchase of land for utility
;’) operations requires the purchase of more land
than needed for such purposes, the charge to
the specific land account shall be based upon
the cost of the land purchased, less the fair
market value of that portion of the land which
is not to be used in utility operations. The
portion of the cost measured by the fair
market value of the land not to be used shall
be included in account 103 - Property Held for
future use, or account 121 - Nomn-utility
Property, as appropriate.

/\:\:,

X

In 1992 Southern States hired and paid Appraisal Research to do an
appraisal of the mining potential of the Dude Property.

The value of the mining potential of the Dude Property with 100
acres used as a borrov p:lt was stated by Appraisal Rssearch to be
$3,600,000.

T

Southern States providad an Ap:il 4, 199’1, letter between two of
its officers outlining its planned provision of raw irrigation
water for Mass. Mutual Golf Course.  The letter stated that, “Water

@ supply for this project will come froi the  "Dude. Project®
(southfield Farms}."

ey
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OPINION: Out of the 160 acres of the Dude property, the appraisal
states that 100 acres were available for the pit mining. Allocating
the $886,409 proposed as Dude property development costs based on
acres devoted to mining vs. acres for a water source yields the

following: ﬁ>¥§b :
A7 '
‘*Ki\m PERCENT
100 -

62;5*

Mining acres
Water source acres 60 37.5%“ ‘
AY
9/ 21 Z
Total acres 0'/‘5 160 100.0% 2 s@
-~
Total costs to be allocated are: $886,409
Mining percent 62.5%
Development costs allocated to mining $554, 000
Balance allocated to water source 332,409
Total allocated $886,409

Concerning the water source classification, documents obtain
during SSU field work indicate that the water source at th
property was to be used for raw water sales to Massachuset

Golf Course. This golf course is gut of SSU's certifica service
area and the revenue would be nonutiIity income. ording to a

draft of an agreement between Collier County,
Course and Southern States (Tri-party agreement); Southern States
was to provide raw irrigation water as an interim step towards
eventually providing treated effluent for irrigation.

As mentioned in the Facts section, Southern States provided a
letter between two of its officers Re: Raw Water Supply - Mass.
Mutual Golf Course outlining and mapping its planned provision of
raw irrigation water for Mass. Mutual -Golf Course. See map from
letter attached.

Expenditures made with the objective of earning nonutility income
are nonutility in nature. ’

RECOMMENDATION: Reclassify the $886,409 in deferred debits to
account #£426.13 Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses - Preliminary
survey and investigation expenses related to abandoned projects.

COMPANY COMMENTS: Company may respond at a later date.

4
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. *  APPROVED: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VOUCHER
— é MANTAL CK o CK DATE :
VEKDOR #: L{o‘ 1 VEXDOR BAME: %M_M

OR ONE TIME VENDOR: :
ADDRESS: cITY:  STATE:
uy TELEPHONE # .

IKVOICE um.:g \‘Zl‘ig,_, IKVOICE :izzqag IKVOICE AMT: fLSD o
DUE DATE: lol Lalc?L DISCOUNT § OR TERMS CODE:

Vo
MORTH/TEAR: \ cl QA2 rercHASE ORDER ¢ 2BWNIST
DESCRIPTION: 8 e L -
ACCOUNT NUMBER FROJECT F/TASK AOUNT
PLT.RESCTR.UC.ACCT. SUBACCT.CEC :
, ,
~ 201L590.0LI0S0.000 1S _AlCsolta ASo .o

1 o B
%Q/&»—' et 10 S \ (‘TJ , . . L 7.. ,
WAUIFRLA

TH COMPTW £76) a8 ATNT e - - [ RS N S N . I

I




38U ’ o
D#950695-WS P — k%TRIT RFD - 4 (PAGE 5 OF 32)

Doc Fea™ S P _

s e 1 et = e 4 s
T

e ot B 2 et 4 e v B A S S

PTY 1996 .. ——

@
®.52)ey Y221 (90
Yss/ey = *onig 274
» Ysrfey < F s L3R
tltofey =t zez 973
Lesfey = taes 7
teefey = ¥ o423 330
*+ Tofey = Y444 4qc

o

4

—
2
-3
® N @ 2 p p R

O CuRRENT ‘(A»DA\JS,T\ED) - EBxCAaVATION)  PLAR \{IEUD‘

T ASROMES  Soumwewd  remcn. (paeriaLy
e BUISTING ) TTO__BE  RANALIZED 5 approx..

EETE I Leor Mt:‘k%xl{LE;). Q5 pr pEPY

— psoes | Cenrer  Teeue (o
Boiow AT ) _To. BE  ERcMATED SEoul
€100 Pr wWIDTH  {.M0 _Sloping
AfpPRroY., lo\,'?ts‘i ya GIH\C, FT. 4 DEPH;&/

T BALMXE oF  BoRRow PzT.‘.:!‘A@EA,'.R)
CE ExcaumEDd  oVER-  REMAMNING q Mears



http:Af'Pf2.0X

. EXHIBIT RFD - 4 (PAGE 6 OF 32)
p#950495-WS

Doc Fea™4s f’ammf C(,A)

PTY 1996

@

e Me. L , 9T

oot ¢ Semired Freus LD

oyt ] of Velowe YiBDS oF T ofmens
‘ oF . BcaviTied ; MPUX. . oF Tolsl VAE

ORIGAM.  BorRgow P YIELD A g
No  2AW  witer witTHDeawl w( o
( ‘ ) /H%Tf,[/ﬁ/

= ASsuMES 30  FT. bEPﬂ’r Po%lﬁaLEQrf“

‘ - pREA. @ N GruD. = b, 12% 000 | S.F.
i . pReA Q@ BREML. FT. < 5,289, 704 oF
CpREeM. @ bomg\, =5,4%7,9% =F
o A »/l«f;:, ?”/,.a
VoLuME cuT M\?N;Uf)é }# L, 7;(;7 -3
2+ 3,46&&'0»%2’ e

- . R /V‘ /J‘IZ oo D'm
ASSUME. 16 YEML Acn\nTTr Soiat oo — min s 5%

AG. of ©36, = c_\’{'qe‘s Cf’?':«;;:mru
E%TJMAXED E‘;LCMW'&B \/).\.LUE ( zo\[,yu\/) p
— pELIN @ m s} MCREASE _ 7
over 10 YR AT '5/ INFLATTON)

fe  YEM-
vese 1 4 /ey = # 186 %26 ?%Q
Yea T — @ 4 1-7/.:.\{ = % 200, 53
Yeaw > —e *sofey = t 3T 85




. EXHIBIT RFD - 4 (PAGE 7 OF 32)

- D#950495-WsS

S

Doc Prq™4s famw Ce)

PTY 1996

Law Creces OF
SCHRANK & BERNSTEIN
A PARTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSQCIATIONS
OFFICE IN THE GROVE  *
Surte 800B
2699 SouTH BAYSHORE DRIVE
COCONUT GROVE, FLORIDA 33133

JOEL BERNSTEIN, P.A, S AREA CODE 305
EDWARD A, SCHRANK, P.A, August 10, 1992 - TELEPHONE: B58.030%
FAX: ©654-3182

OF COUNSEL
JOSEPH TEICHMAN

Julian L. H. Stokes, MAI

APPRAISAL RESEARCH CORPORATION
2629 South Horseshoe Drive

Suite 2

Naples, FL 33942

RE: DELTONA/Deltona Utlities, Inc. - Southfield Farms Water
Purchase Agreement - Provisional Use Application with Collier
County, Florida
Our File No. 0742.00502

Dear Julian:
Enclosed herewith please find the following:

1L A current proposed Excavation Plan for the property showing the proposed
Lake Area (without the trenches) and showing the Wading Bird Habitat
management area to be maintained on the property;

2. An updated review of volurne yiclds for the property prepared by Bob
Lockhart.

By way of explanatian, the current County conditions restricts the excavation of the property
to a 15°-20" limit unless the excavation can provide proof that deeper excavation will not
destroy the marl layer located under the lake. Bob feels that if there is no water withdrawal,
this requirement restricting the depth of the excavation could be removed. In addition, the
County conditions require the maintenance of the wading bird habitat management area
which also restricts the amount of excavation on the propeny As such, the anticipated
yields from the property will be as follows:

1 Approximately 4, 000 000 Cubic Yards, if the Wadmg Bird Area is required
and the depth restrictions apply.

0
.

2. Approximately 5,000,000 Cubic Yards, if the dépth restriction is not
applicable, but the maintenance of the wildlife area will be required; and

I
|
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Julian L. H. Stokes, MAI

APPRAISAL RESEARCH CORPORATION
August 10, 1992

Page -2-

3. Approximately 6,350,000 Cubic Yards if neither the Wildlife Area Tor the
depth restriction is required.

In addition, Bob feels that the front 36 acres will be utilized as a part of the excavation
project and that its residual value will not be substantial. He further believes that farmers
have not traditionally paid for water withdrawal rights and that it is not very probable that
they can be convinced to pay for the right to remove water from the Pit nor to pump water
unto the Pit during the respective dry and wet seasons. He feels, therefore, that the only
value to the property would be the present value of the excavation of the property. Under
the County conditions at the end of the excavation, the owner will be required to donate the
property to some foundation or governmental entity for wildlife maintenance purposes.
A

lease contact Bob for a more thorough explanation regarding these calculations. As I
indicated, we are looking for a value of the property based on the assumption that SSU will
not be able to obtain the rights to extract water from the property for its Marco Island
Utility systems.

It is my further understanding that Dan Howard contacted SSU and advised them that my
statement that you were not previously authorized to do an appraisal for SSU was incorrect.
Accordingly, I presume that you have received those instructions from him and that you can
proceed to provide us with the appraisal we require as soon as possible.

Jem-s
encl.

c Karla Teasley, Esq.

Mr. Scott Vierima ; _
Bod LoerhanT o

i ColB BT T 45, ST T e—"
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“:’3’252":3;.3?.‘:‘0" LITATE PLANNING SAVIG M. HORRISOM
LM PRGRATE LAWTEN i TATHY 8. REIMAN
NLLLAM 8, GMEILL Y .. ~AMTS €, STEWARY, JR.
=7YAmT B, TUTHILL® .iarcn 2 3 ’ - 9 1 TPABMITIED 1 COMMECTICNY
ICONGE A, WILION . 4 WASMINGTON, D.C. DNLF
ACAKD CEMYIFIED LATATE MLANNING
-0 FROBATE LAawr LR
SAOMIYEED in COMRNKCTICUT &
W YR CHaely -
Mr. 3ryan Milk, Froject Planner VIA TIZLECOPY AND
Sevelopment Services Departzent us MAIL
Community Development Division 643-3266 ~

Collier Councty Government
3300 Noxrth Horseshce Drive
laples., FL 33942-6917

) g
Ul
, -(,l g!,v'
setit - e/T\ &
Re: ?Petition PU-91-1, Southfield Farms LTD V y (U\

,2Jear Sryan:

We appreciated the opportunity of meeting with you and
= other nembers of the County staff on Mareh 27, 1891 on behalf of
our client, Southfield Farms LTD V. The purpose of+this

correspondence is to summarize and confirm the various issues we
discussed at this meeting.

our client will seek a provisional use on its property
for two separate uses: water extraction and earth nmining.
Pursuant to our discussion, we will also seek two excavation
~ermits rfor each orf tThe apbove uses..

It is our client's intention to address first all
issues pertaining to the water extraction permit. It is our
understanding that the Councy will assess separately any
1 anvironmental issues ralative to our clienc's provisional use and
permiv request for water exrtraction. Our client's project
engineer, Robert Lockhart, PE will work with the County in
separating these two "projects®”. Therefore, our client's attempt
To quickly obtain an excavation permit for its water extraction
opgrations will not be delayed as a result of matters related
primarily to the nmining portion of the project.

. It is further our understanding that Barbara Burgeson
will recommend approval of our client’s provisional use request
to the Environmental Advisory Council subject to the. six
stipulations and conditions set forth in her handwritten memo
#hich was delivered to us at the meering. These stipulations
Aust be satisfied as discussed in the meeting prior to the time
the excavation permit is issued. In that regard. Barbara

- TEM STAMsonn rosum
ETAMrano, cT os9os

&

TWG GREENWICN PUAZA

RO WOTAL FALM WAY arrrace S
GREENWICH, CT CE830

BALM BEALM, FL 33480 HARTFORO, CT 08103

SEREES

‘P
FIEN SR ..

-
ol AL TR LATHA COMPANY 08 458787 - - 3 . _ . . . .
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Zryan Milk, Froiject Planner 2 @ Harch 23, L3911

Burqeson has also agreed that the environmental issues raised by
#im Dryden of the Game and Frésh Water Fish' Commission can be
audressen in conjuncrtion with the excavation permit and should
not delay the prov1510nal use process whnich can be handled
through stipulations. inaily, we understand that Kim Dryden's
recommendation to preserve the northern quarter of the proposed
borrow pit area on the subject property may not he nacessary.

The petitionar will have an opportunity through an appropriate
management plan to lessen this preservation area. Similarly, the
90 day review period set forth in Section.7 may be aveided and

Kim will work with the Fish and Wildlife Department to achieve
this result.

Additicnally, we will establish that the entire project
does not constitute a development of regional impact: for mining
operactions pursuant T chantar 130, Tlorida sStatures. TYou have
informed us that you are concerned that the project's goal of
producing some 4,000,000 gallons of water per day for the -
residents of Marco Islanu nay reach the thresholds for a DRI. It
is our understanding that vou dre not concernsed with the 100 acre
mining threshold set forth in the DRI criteria. Providing staze.
persists in reuuestinq further assurances, wa will provide you

#— with a determpination from the Departzent of Community Affairs
that our clientts project does not constitute a DRI for purposes
- of water consumption relative to mining operations. -

Again, we sincerely appreciate the beneficial meeting
you scheduled and trust you will not hesitate to contact ne if
any of the matters set forth in this letter are inaccurate as our

client will be r°ly1ng on the County's stataments dur;ng the
meeting.

very TTuly

A . ——m =

14 s " J. Dudley Goodlette

=Y JDG/dia v

.fs cc:  Mr. Jack Robson, Southfield Farms

= Mr. John Madajewski, Collier County Project Review Services
Mr. R.A. Terrerc, Southern Utilities System
Mr. Lloyd Horvath, Missimer and Associates
Mr. Arsenio Milian,. Milian, Swgin‘&WASSociates

Mr. Alberto Argudin, Milian, Swain & Associates
Ms. Kim Dryden, Florida Game Fresh Water and Fish Commission
Mr. David Brutcher, Collier Cpunty Project Review Services™
gs. SBarb Burgeson, Collier Courity Pro;ect Peview Services

s.

July Adarmes, Collier County Project Review Services
Robert Lockhart, P.E.

Kevin G. Coleman, Esquire
KGC\LTR\Milk

w\t
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_VISA Millan, swan & cssocwares, inec

238 Soutbumst 42vd Averus. sfiams Hlanda 33145
1305 $41-0123 Fax(30%) 357-5668

April 3, 1991 , , @

¥r. Ralph Terxvaro, P.E.
Southarn States Utilities, Inec.
1000 Color Place

Apopka, FL 32702

Res Southrigld varms: Excavation & Water
gxtraction Permits ’

Daar Ralph:

Below find the list of issues discussed during our maeating of
March 27th with Collier County's starff, tha Game and Fresh
Water Fish cCommission representativa, and all <the others
identified in the attached list of attendants:

1 Bob Lockhart, tha engineer hired by South Fleld Farms to
procure the axcavation permit for the mining oparation,

—_ was advised by Bryan Hilk, Project Plannar for Collierx
County's Development  Services Departmant, that a
provisional use designation was required from the Board.

- of County Commissicners priocr to final approval to
, commence. .

As you may recall I nmade the observation that in =z-.
previcus mesting with John Madajewski, Manager of tha
Project Review Services Departmaent, he indicated that
Marco Island = Utllities was exemptad from the
requirements established by Ordinance 88-76 and othar
.standards and proceduras ordinances and nc permits ware
required. Although we have a letter svating so, it is
ny advice to follow his suggestion and obtain separats
provisional use determinations for both, the raw water
extraction and the nining operation. My impression was
that they are «willIfig™ T6  &%pedite. the process,
especially for the watar withdrawal portion.

Bryan was alsc uncertain whether a D.R.I. may - ba
required by the Department of Community Affairs. Tha two
main reasons mentioned’ by him ‘that may trigger the
D.R.I. pursuant to Chapter 380, 7.S. were: - a) If the
mining operation exceeds 100 acres per vaear and 'b) If
water extracrion exceeds 3 MGD. . . '

BLeivED
PR Y 991
P~ - ':.zo:jot;o .:.’.11"' [H
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Jack Robson addressed =zthe Zirst Item 3y praviding =2
sonstruction schneduls in wnich mindng or tha 150 acre
site will -2 compieted in a 10 "Vear variod. Thererore

she thresnold will not ba exceeaed.

Hith regard tT= the waver asyrraction, the attorney Ior
Cummings & Lockwood interprected that the 3 MGD threshold
is related %o mining cperactions, and that Sourh Field
Farms will not necessitate t©o pump any water Ior sinding
purposas.  The ‘ater withdrawal L3 ZIor -water supply
purposes and therezfora dces " not 2311 Into  3.C.A.
regquiremenc's thresnold. It was = decided * <hat a
datermination from D.C.A. will ke requested Ttso ascartain
tha Councy that such interpretariocn is valigd.

2) A number oI issues vere raised Ly EZarbara BSergeson,
regarding the questions addressed in the memorandum of
Gail G. Gibson, Senicr Hydrologist Zor Collier County's
Pollution contrel Capartzent. = His conearns To  cthe
potential for salt water upconing due to the water
witkdrawal was properly addressed by Lloyd Horvarh, who

provided them with a copy of his solute <Sransport
NOCEling, and thdl Semwmed Lo satisfy them. .

Qther Concerns such as the presence of the confining
lager at tha 20 2%

Zt. depth not appearing uniformiy
throughout tha entire site, the impact b the quality

and quantity of warer available to other ground water
uses in the vicinity of our withdrawal, etec. were
discussed in detail. In ny opinion, the agency with
urisdiction for ihese questions is the South Florida
atar Management District. They raviewed thae nodels,
and thay were satisfied <that the proposed <ithdrawadi
would not izpair water guality or tha benaricial use tc
other approved water users.-  3Sarkara agreed that 2 copy
of ‘the consumprive use vpermit will be sufficient %o

soothe cthose concerns, and . Lloyd Eorvath intended <=2
follow througn on these requirements.

One other issue discussed was the ixpact to wildlife as
a result or ths proposed project.. The Florida Gams and
Fresh Water Fish Commission representative agreed thac
if we were to separate the application of provisional
us@ just Isr vater sxtraction, that nitigation could ke
addressed later during the excavation rermit process.

The ultimace aitigaris

requast ZJeor a wading =ird

PRGN = . s
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nanagemant area to be established in tha northern parc
of the property, seems to ba accepted by sSouth Field
Farms, and doms nov appear o0 b8 -an ocbotacla i
proceeding with our application.

Ralph, this is my best recollection of the main topics

. discussed at the meeting. Please call me if you have

any questions or need additional information.

Sinceraly,

MILIAN, SWAIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

sy Vhido.,

Arsenioc Milian, p.RE,

Prasident
AM/ab
—
o~ - 2
780 22yg vmiag =
Yd ‘2138 "3 1438719 wo¥da  zpisf 1g, £ ~ddy
Pl S oSaesd 7
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SVIOLY MMilian, Swam & Associares. Ine. o i -

2028 Sourhmwest $3na Anue Muamy, Flunda 33135
(308 42-0023 Fax 1 308) syTrsds

May 7, 1991

| | V"”,‘?“\? o
Mr. Tom Beck \ Gl

Bureau Chief

Department of Community Affairs MAY 21 1991
2740 Centerview Drive

Tallahassea, FL 32359 ENGINEERING DEPT.

Ra: Southfield Farms - Excavation & Water Extraction Permits

Dear Tom:

¢
As discussed during our . conversation, find Dbelow ' a ‘,s“
description of the two different runctions to be performed in O ¢9
tha above referenced project. ¢

Southfield Farms, LTD. V owns a 160 acre site located in the \pr ’%
scutheast quarter of section 7, TWP 51S, RGE 27E, which is “ ’
approximately four miles east of S.R. 951, fronting S.R. 90

{0.S. 41) in Collier County. :

y~~co Island Utilities plans to construct and operate a raw

.exr pumping station and a transmission 1line, with the
intention to complement their existing source and improve the
water quality during the dry season. A consumptiva use
permit has baen obtained <from the South Florida Water
Management District to pump 4 MGD by expanding an existing
trench that was excavated some years ago as part of a rock
'm.nmq operation that had been abandoned.

v

The second_purpose of this project i is to reinitiate tha rock
mining operation. This use will be closely monitored by
Marco isiand Utilities to prevent contamination or
degradation of'the water quality.

In the process of obtaining the necessary approvals, the
Collier County Plannj_ng Department has datermined that
provisiocnal use parmits are required for both, the raw water
extraction and the mining oparation. The gataff is also
requesting clarification from the Department of Community
Affairs whether a DRI should be required. The two main
concerns mentioned were related to Chapter 380 F.S.

Thresholds: a) If the mi.ning‘ operation exceeds 100 acras per
year and b) If water extraction exceeds 3 MGD.

&
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VLo Mitian. Swasn & Assocares. Inc. : -

2028 Sowsdtuest 12na Awnue, Al Flonda 33148
<305} 3410133 FAx 1 303 SS7058

May 7, 1831

ﬂl""ﬁ
- « :.s\_m_'=
Mr. Tom Beck
Bureau Chief - :
Department of Community Affairs MAY 21 1991
2740 Cantexrview Drive

Tallahassee, FL 132399 ENGINEERING DEPT.

Ra: Southfiasld Farms - Excavation & Water Extraction Semigs

Dear Tom:

£
As discussed during our . conversation, find |below ' a Rl
description of the two different tunct:.ons to be performed in Ao
the above referenced project.

Southfield Farms, LTD. V owns a 160 acre site located in the \Iﬁpf
scutheast quarter of section 7, TWP 51s, RGE 27E, which is “
approximataely four miles east of S.R. 951, fronting S.R. 90

(U.S. 41) in Collier County. :

¥ “co Island Utilities plans to construct and operate a raw
.ar pumping station and a <transmission 1line, with the
intention to complement their existing source and improve the
T water quality during the dry season. A consumptive use
perunit has been obtained from <the South Florida Water
Management District to pump 4 MGD by eéxpanding an existing
trench that was excavated s3one years ago as part of a rock
mining operation that had baen abandoned.
The second purpose of this praject is to re:.nita.ata the rock

mining operation. This use will ba clesely menitored By
Marco Isiand Utilities to pravent contamination or
degradation of:the water quality.

In the process of obtaining the necessary approvals, the
Collier County Planning Department has datermined that
provisional use permits are required for both, the raw watar
extraction and the mining operation. The staff is also
requesting clarification £from the Department of Community
Affairs whether a DRI should be required. The two main
concerns mentioned were related to =~ Chapter 380 F.S.

Thresholds: a) If the mining operation exceeds 100 acres per
year and b) If water extraction exceeds 3 MGD.

&
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N VLY Slilian. Swamn & Assosares. Inc. : - i
2925 Soustbtocss 320 Awenve. Alam, flonda 33148
(208) 410123 Jax t309) 55 rSE
May 7, 1991
Mr. Tom Beck ‘ i
Bureau Chief -
Department of Community Affairs MAY 21 1991
2740 Centerview Drive :
Tallahassee, FL 32399 ENGIMNEERING DEPT.

Re: - Scuthfiald Farms ~ Excavation & Water Extraction Permits

Dear Tom:

~ 4
Ag discussed during our | conversation, find below ' a v,ﬁ"
description of the two different fnncticns to be performed in Ao ﬁs
the above referenced project. ,(o 2

. o
Scuthfield Farms, LTD. V owns a 160 acre site located in the \Iﬁg Co“ &
southeast quarter of section 7, TWP 518, RGE 27E, which ls ’
approximately four miles east of S5.R. 951, fronting S.R. 90
(T.S. 41) in Cellier County. :
Yoo Island Utilities plans to construct and oparate a raw
er pumping station and a transmission line, with the
intention to complement their existing source and improve the
T water quality during the dry season. A consumptive use
permit has been obtained from the South Florida Water
Managenent District to pump 4 MGD by expanding an existing
trench that was excavated scne years ago as part of a rock
mining operation that had been abandoned.

The s_e_gond purpese of this pro"ect is to relnitiate the rock

mining operation. " This use will be closely monitored by
Marco Island Utilities to pravent contamination or
degradation of*the water quality.

In the process of obtaining the necessary approvals, the
Collier County Planning Department has determined that
provisicnal use permits are required for both, the raw water
extraction and the mining oparatien. The staff 1is also
requesting clarification from the Department of Community
Affairs whether a DRI should be required. The two main
c¢oncerns mentioned wera related to Chapter 380 F.S.

Thresholds: a) If the m.ning operation exceeds 100 acres per
Year and b} If water extraction exceeds 3 MGD.

&
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Tha first 1issue was addressed by providing a construction
schedula in which mnining of the "T&0  acre 8ité will ba
compléted In— & LU0 yeaxr L pariod, ascertaining thAL tha
thrashold of 100 acres/year will not be exceeded. With
. TYegard Lo the watar extraction, it 15 odr position that the 3
MGD threshold for DRI is only ralated to mining operations.
It is anticipated that Southfield Farms will not necessitate
to pump any water for mining purposes. The water withdrawals
proposad for Marco Island Utilities is for water supply
purposes and therefore doas not fall into DCA's aestablished
threshold. . ) : .

As discussed, a clearancae letter from DCA articulating your
position would be most appreciated. Plsase advise if you
have any questioens or need additional information. Your
proupt respensa will ba most appreciated.

Sincerely,
MILIAN, SWAIN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

~ Arsenio Milian, P.E.
President .

AM/ab ) -
>
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The first issue was addressed by providing a censtxuction
schedula in which mnining of the Acre 8itae w be
completed in & 10 yeaAr _period, ascecrcaining that tha
threshold of 100 acres/year will not ba exceeded. wWith

. Tegard to the water extraction, 1t 1s our position that the 3

MGD threshold for DRI is only related to mining operations.
It is anticipated that Southfiald Farms will not necessitate
to pump any water fox mining purposes. The water withdrawals
propesad for Marco Isiand Utilities is foxr water supply
purposes and therefoXe doas not fall into DCA's established
threshold. ' ' .

As discugsad, a clearanca letter from DCA articulating your
poaition would be mest appreciated. Please advise if you
have any questions or need additional information. Your
prompt response will be most appreciated.

]

Sincerely,

MILIAN, SWAIN & ASSQCIATES, INC.

¢f§%4¢¢¢:;(2;ZL@K

Arsenio Milian, P.E.
- President
- AM/ab ) e
X
- A
o~ _
£90 ' 3oud Yd ‘ZL3IE 9 L3O WOMNd ZP:G1 16, 12 AWM
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Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

3080 Bayline Drive, &th Floor, N. FL. Myers, FL 33917-3909 (813) 995-4382

P.O. Box 3458, N. Ft. Myers, F1, 33918-34535 SUNCOM 731-7280 / 7201

PAX 813-D95-7805. W

May 10, 1991

Mr. Tom Beck, Chiet

Bureau of Stats Planning

Florida Department Of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive

Telishassee, FL 32399

Dear Mr, Becle

Regional staff recently was Faxed a copy of a letter 10 you, from Arsenio Milian, of Milian, Swain &
Associates, Incorporated.  This letter concerned a determination as to whether the Southfield Farmest/Marco
Island UtDities project in Collier County constituted a mining DRL It is the opinion of staff, that the
proposed project, which would allow the vrility company to withdeaw 4 milllon galions of fresh water per day
from an exdsring rock trench. This water would be used, upon treatment, by Marcn Isiand Utility Company’s

customers. Regional staff believes that the projec: doa not canstitnie 2 d.evelo;;mmt of regional impact, for
the following reasons:

—~ L The total acreags mined per year will not exceed: 100 acres.
A The purposs of the proposed water withdrawals is for 2 water supply nmxty.

3. Although the Southfield Farms mining operation may. benefit from.the Marco Island Utllitles

the udtity's proposal (s independent of the mining o ﬁnnannmumacmbl
cutiast the mining project. g per ¢

It Southfield Farms should éver propose to take over me fock ench excavation and withdrawals from the
Marco Island Utilittes Company, then the project would have to be resxamined as a possibls DRE provided

the stated reason for the 1akeover was for mining purposes, and provided that the proposed withdrawals are
still aboye the DRI threshold requirement of 3 milllon gallons oir day. F

Sincerely, : '
SOUTHWEST FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

2B 2. floazd

Glean Heath
Regional Planner

GH/ct
(=~ James Stansbury

Arscnio Miliaa, P.E
Ken Baginsid

y
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SERVICES
Ur:-camnany correspandance

MEMORANDUM _ @
April 4, 1991 ‘ .

Tot Bert T. Phillips
From: C.E. Wood / Lo, Z/&

Re: Raw Water Supply - Mass Mutual Golf Course -

This will confirm our discussion on March 27th regarding the raw
water supply alternatives to the Mass Mutual Golf Course. Shown on
Attachment 1 is a sketch of the existing water and wastewater

system at Marco Island. Shown on Attachment 2 are the improvements
scheduled for 1991 in this area.
P~

Our agreement with Mass Mutual requires us to make good faith
efforts to provide raw water supply for golf course irrigation by
October 1991. We are protected from undue risk due to permitting,
zoning, or other requlatory difficulties which would interfere with
this schedule. Our contract allows 18 months from date of signing
to obtain these permits and approvals; otherwise the contract is
null and void. The contract was signed in March of this vyear,
therefore we have until September 1992 to construct. Obviously,
with construction well . underway, delays beyond the most recently

proposed October 1991 date will cause financial hardship on the
golf course owners.

The golf ‘course agreement calls for them to purchase from us,
between 350,000 to 500,000 GPD. Rates are established by the Marco
Island Tariff even though this project £falls outside our
\ Certificated ared. The current rate 1s $.53/1000 gal, plis a

,f' §100/mo BFC. Gallonage charges are proposed to dincrease to
. @ $.74/1000 with the pending rate £iling. B

Water supply for this project will come from the "Dude Project"
ou e ALS § - ur sou 3 CONLIAac
paying $12,5000/mo for 2 MGD beginning the first day of the first’
full month after we take possession of the premises and begin to
extract water. We also have some protection from requlatory delay
in this contract, giving us to 8/13/92 to secure all permits,
licenses, easements, etc. As in the Mass Mutual agreement, delays
beyond this point will negate the contract.
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As we discussed, assuming permits were obtained now, three primary
alternatives could be ldentified to provide untreated raw water to
the golf course for irrigation.

facilities on the Dude site, “Section A" of
the Dude/Collier interconnect, and the water
main to the golf course., Construct "Section
A" with 8" pipe which would provide
sufficient capacity to only serve the golf
course. ‘

Plan 1 Construct the headworks and pumping @

Cost $1,000,000.

Plan 2 Same as Plan 1, except construction "Section
A" with 18" pipe which would allow for 4 MGD
from the Dude property to the Collier
propekty when the interconnect was made in
the future.

Plan 3 ~° Same as Plan 2, except complete the
interconnect to the Collier lakeg by
building "Section B%. .

Cost 32,200,000.

We discussed the possibility of postponing the capital expenditures
for the raw water supply. We would do this by accelerating reuse
alternatives from the Marco Island HuTP gro?ect for golf course
rrigation in eu of or lessening the need for major percoiatio
pond modifications. 'i"Ke earliest date any such alternatives could
be put into service would be approximately the fall of 1992,
thereby causing difficulties in meeting our November 1991 TOP
deadline for the 3.5 MGD wastewater treatment plant. Ralph
continues to evaluate alternatives in resolving a satisfactory
solution for the effluent disposal question. In the interim, I

believe we agreed a reclaim system will not meet our needs if water
is needed to the golf course this year.

The economics for the raw water supply alternatives break down as

follows:
~~ -
%
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PLAN 1

e ——

Gross Revenue per Year

$ 68,000 - $97,900!1
. 94,400 - 136,250

“ i

€ $.53/1000 current rate
€ $.74/1000 proposed rate

Operating'Expenses per Year

purchased water ) $150,000

L3

+pumping, labor, maintenahce, taxes, insurance

Financing Cost per Year $106,080

{assumes interest rates at 10% .
and 30 years to retire the debt). i

Total Return (Loss) on Project per Year

. ($188,080)-($158,180)

é 3;5371000 cufrentlraﬁev
($161,680)-($119,830)

¢ §$.74/1000 proposed rate

PLAN 2 PLAN 3
-$ 68,000 - $97,9001) $ 68,000 - $ 97,9001
94,400 136,250 94,400 - 136,250
$150,000 ' $150,000
$169,730 $233,370

(sisi,vso)-(szzl,aio) " ($315,370)- ($285,470)
($225,330)-($183,480)  ($288,970)-($247,120)

1} The éross fe&enueé'fiéufes assume a range between 350,000 to 500,000 GPD

would be sold to Mass Mutual Golf Course

2} The gross revenues from Plan 3 are understated.

Our Dude agreement calls for

Southfield Farms to make available a minimum of 2 MGD. Allowing for 350,000 to

500,000 gal/day to be sold to the golf course, would allow between 1.65 and 1.5 MGD

to be sold to other Marco 1sland customers. Since this is replacement capacity for the
Collier lakes raw water capacity, and ke are limited by what we can transmit to the
island by the present 12" and 14" raw water transmission link, no value has been placed

on this capacity.

&
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Due to the uncertainties with the Collier lease (still being
negotiated) and a desire to minimize our capital outlay until the
need for the Dude water for Marco Island supply can be more clearly
justified, we have agreed to go forward with Plan 2. We intend to
utilize Arsenio Miliarn as Project Engineer on a turnkey basis once
all permits and approvals are obtained.

Subseguent to our meeting, additional permitting wrinkles have
surfaced. A copy of a memorandum from the sSouthfield Farms
attorney is attached which outlines some of those issues. In
addition, we have asked Arsenio Milian to prepare a memorandum
outlining the impact of the Collier County staff-on this project.
This memo is also attached. -

cc: Donnie Crandell . @
H. John Losach , )

Edward Mangold

Charles L. Sweat
Karla 0. Teasley
Rafael A. Terrero

.
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CAPITAL AUTHORIZATION REQUEST (CAR)

PROJECT DESCH .

Tuds Property Development BUDCET YRt * 1992
REQION: ° Seuth wOis 102800 ERGRS Yas
COUNTY? Callier DIVISION: Eower OPER1 BA_
PLANT NO$ 26001 PROJ MHOR: John Losch S8UsIy NA
PLANT KAME$ Marco Xsland AFUDCE ) 4

THIS PROTZCT IS REQUIRED DUR 20t JRegulatory Requirspent

LISTING OF REQUIREMENTS:

EURPOSE & NECESSITY:

his projsct is to replace axisting raw water supply if laase axpiras, improve gquality of water, and to aveid
deterioration of axisting raw water lakea. Work consists of ing the headworks and punping.facilities on the
Dude sits, the first portiocn, or leg, of the Dude/Collisr intsrconnect, and the water main to the Mase Mutual Golf
Course. Construction of the first leg with 18" pipe which would alljow for 4 HGD tranafer from the Dude property

¢o the Collier proparty when the interconnect la completad in the future.

See attached for additional clarification. . .

COST ESTIMATES HOURS FRIOR YR{3) BUDGET YEAR  AFTER YR(S)  7TOTAL PROJECT
Engineerisg Labor 750 15,000
Construction Labor (] ‘ - 2R
Miscellanecus Labor . o [-)
Masariasl o
Land ]
Contract * ]
Enginesring., 183,000
Legal [
Construction 1,000,000
other )
Contingancies 100,000
3&%& 1,300,000
COverhsads * 130,000
AFYDC —
TOLAL 80,000 1,499,657 o 1,579,657
HoTEt This sunt ia

only for Authorization of Budget Year Total.

MAR 7

MORTHLY EXPENSES

MONTHLY EXPENSES 173,309
Criginators Datas Suparvisori
Dapt. V,P.t Date: Presidenti Datel

a
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CAPITAL AUTHORIZATION REQUEST (CAR) Fage 2 of 2
SCHEDULX START DATE END DATE
Pude Fropexty Development . 02/15/91 N 08701792
EMGINEERING . sneu'ssccnssnncsensutsausntronesmnsssooscsssnvacasa 02/19/91 04718791
Preliminary Inapsction/Conceptual Design : C02/19/91 03/01/91
Sita Plan Preparation 03/04/91 03/15/791
Final Design 03718791 04/18/91
PERMETTIHG . o s enrunssrosvosanmonnscarsosvossentossusnseonssnnas 03/18/9) 11730/91
DER —3L10L90 PR V1743 W
nor XA BA
wMD RA XA
county 05/17/91 11730791
Pexsitv 1 XA . FA
Pormiz 2 NA 2.3
Permit 3 ¥A HA
Permic 4 RA HA
CONSTRUCTION. ccotaunscammacnsasonssssassanetsinassoncsconnsan 12701791 08/01/92
Bid 12701791 12/31/91
Avard Contract 01/15/92 ’ 81/1%/92
Start to Substantial Completion 02/01/92 . 07701792
Substantial to Final Completion 07/01/92 01/31/92
Ceartification 07701792 82731792
IA=SOEVITE DALBasacnevstsanrrsssennasssacesocsssrsvecssnes 08/01/92 08/01/92
BREAXDOWN BY PLANT ACCOUNT NUMBER (MARUC): N
NARUC ACCT NUMBER: DESCRIPTION 3 VALUE

1. 304,200

mucm:slmms-smcs OF SUPPLY/PUMP PLT

/2, 309,200

310.200,

311.200
5.

SUPPI.Y &\!RS-SOU‘!C! OF SUPPLY/PUMPING PIANTS
PLY/PUMPF PLAKTS
SUPPLY/PUMPING PLART

POWER GEX EQUIP-~-SOURCE OF
PUMPING IF-SOURCE

[N

1.

8.

9.

10,

11.

12.

13,

18,

1s. :

16, ,

LISTING OF RETIREMENTS
DESCRIPTION
e

NARUC ACCT NO.

ORICINAL COST COST TO RETIRE

TOTAL

SALVACE AMT

846,790
584,103
103,652
145,112

Hh

JiL

1,519,657

AMOUNT SEOULD MATCH TOTAL PROJECT COST 1‘5?9‘65‘!

2
z

2.

2.

4.

s.

8.

2

.1

9.

18,

1.

12.

13.

TUTAL RETIREMENT

ojvisloivjoinio joiojo lojoio

e

TTTE,

4185 TRA LATHAM COMPANY 7081 B45.6707

| ]
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Mifian, Swain & Associates, inc. 1| I 1
/ 2028 Scuthwest 32nd Avenue, Miami, Florids 33145 “.\ S AR e {
-~ (305) 441-0123  Fax (305) 587-5666 4 i
INVOICE
Bill To: '~ Invoice No. 14022-RW

Date 10/25/91

SSU Services

Engineering Department
Attention: Constance Paladino
1000 Color Place

Apopka, Florida 32701

RE: P.O. No.#20024
Work Order # 830-SUR-0002

Service for the month of October 1991 in connection with the
Marco Raw Water Line: .

Arsenio Milian 2.75 hrs. @ $125.00 $ 343.75
10/4 Reviewing reports from Missimer & Associates to
DER.
m) 10/7 Review effluent irrigation contract with Collier
TOURty. MAJE comments to Scnrank.

10/28 TUOATEreénce With J. Schumannt or Mass Mutual on
effluent irrigation contract.

Fax ) 4.00
Telephone - 7.80

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $ 355.55

e W S S I IR SR e

make checks
' payable to: Milian, Swain & Associates, inc.
L bills are due upon receipt

I~ SOuTeT
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T TORROC YRR LORTRRCTON TROOTUTRG % LHRRGL ROLY L08 T
CC: PURCHASING DEPARTHERT " SOUTHERN STATES UTILITICS ENGINCCRING DEPANTHENT
PLANT NUMBER 26001 NANL Milian, Suvatn B Assoc.
AODRESS 2025 Southuest 32nd Ave,
PLANT NANE Harco [sland
CIry Hiamt
PROJECT NNE Dude Property [ngineering Services STATE florida
2ip 33145
UCNDOR REF NO. } ¢
PHONE (3055 445-0102
HORK DROCR NO. 102600 SSUVENDDR X
PURCHASE ORER 0. 20024
CONTRACT Hore PROJICT nen Losch
[~ TROGTCT ROPROORL ST TAVRCAT TRIAITIORY RN RV [ TARGL, DROE RPPHOOALS
DEOCENT SETAINABE XX7, T0 X%z AETCH 00,00,81
“TROUTCE l TRUOTCE l ) l 1L TR TOPNOOLS l r‘mmu I T MM—T—EMEFMW_']
HUMBED DATE AHDUNT DATE ADDROUED By NUNBER e AOUNT :
T RS v T 123,500, -
730, 7567, 90 08/20750 7077 - I I T
0,30, 17,805, 5 117207 11,14,81 W 1.327.95 T
12:%0/90 10,205.25 0120 {21 S 10.500.96 | B
. 12/30,80 13 587 01,20/ = . f _
01,30, 28,067, 50 92,20/ 5 i
02,28/ 20,561. 66 03,20, - fi
3,31, 11.863.75 04,20/ 04,23/ R0 P "
02,28, 12,6599.05 D413 04,23 BT :
et LI R e S "
Y . 992, 1 S /027 N ]
06,30, ,234.50 08,10, 10,02~ AL k)
07,31/ 752.00 027 Lg_;_gll /g_; ]
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SSU PURCHASE

SERVICES
-y PURCHASING DEPARTMENT ORDER
1000 COLOR PLACE
APOPKA, FLORIDA 32703 P
{(407) 880-0058 » P.0. DATE | 20024
p.0, pAGE| 12/09/91
i
by 8
T MILIAN SWATN AND ASEOC. M HARCO ISLAND UTILITIES
I 2025 sw 22ND. AVE d 900 HINDWARD DRIVE
ggnranr FL 23145 J4 MARCO ISLAND FL 32927
NOTES  pEQ.R1005-50 & 151649
VENDOR SHIP TO L . ?
No. Mi3ei1s .. . . .....B9RE  @s . . :z. . 0.l I8 ssU SERVICHY
sHIP ros. y : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPT.
via BEST WAY -~ .. ..cuo. JOBSIYE s . H 1606 COLOR PLACE
TERMS . SALES RER APGEES FL 32763
NET 3¢ DAYS. W S TAE RO il i M j@28D0

ORDER COST
TYPE ; . ’

01 '830-SUR-0002 ° ° ENGINEERING.S

\ - qﬁ% MARCO ISLAND
-+ ~ "RETAINSR PEN
WATER SUPPLY. )

108500, g6

82 * " '"CHANGE ORDER §.

23 .* caancs ORDER g 13713.0¢
ez ° 1321‘9545 1327, 9%
s * 10000, oaea 10000, 00

: :'~ -1?&?&

REC 3‘éz\/e oo

Ly et PR A T e : . P
U‘E: i -
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ) PAGE TOTAL -
g AC Ssy SERV‘CES -
PLEASE SHOW PURCHASE ACCOUNTS S PAYLS, - ADJUSTMENT. S
ORDER RUHBER AND WORK ABLE b iR —;;'vw it dhines
ORDER NUMBER ON ALL IK- AN 2 gnnrssiRona il teies i
YOTICES AND CORRRSPONDENC i Cn s SR L2
THIS ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE 7£8MS ARD QONDITIO?CS PRIN‘I’ED ON THE .
JLIMPORTANT: ;:iiacethr. ;YOTAL.y .
w3
REQUISITIONER CHARLBS l. wcon LTI
. : e et e L e
S A ’_h"yk ’:{ e )
B R U A

ACCOUNTING
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. £5964
s s uU Amendm m:
SERVICES DATE: “’25 Iq |
REQUISITION FORM
PLANT NO: R0 | vencon wane: (N, 000 Swacm » Adaec. | | swe 1o: —
/ DEPARTMENT: Ea%: pbetiic, | | Aooress: 2028 Seuthisesr 30%¥ 4. | | aconess: N 7
REGUESTED BY: Lasch e AT VRN = -V 1Y Ly AN ."
DATE RECUIRED: ____ pHONENO.: 305 =MUl- O123 | |arw -
PO.» Yerms Ship via FO0B. Due Daw Confirming Yo Tazsble wo.r
L/N| Hem No. Quantity | U:M Dascription {include pon, cat. #, mig., model, size. etc.} Price Amount
iit Moreer Betoad  Tuide ptnpu}n i!‘%xmj.ﬂ;n)[ % 9T PPV
Tnia 1A Ao Octeetimest o P conad
e B L Nan  Souma le Auth 'LJ Yo
n - © L)
123 SO
chacae aide. *x - 43 913 o1
,mnag_ ode, *B. 1,337 9%
Oddaheoned  $ievln, needecd
|~ chionce  mclea b g s |n‘m es
’ (pammnﬁ.;- al\huhhr\r. \
- “dor—}
. B
Clicoe Oemsad +ode He 1854y oy
R ST
mwaovus . ... .EXPLANATION Sub-Total
‘T
; ,.Q}h/‘-/sl ggg‘:‘)gnrl 0. 0 Vend Fl. Tax
_é /. / Freight
=" Other
— 4 Budgsted [J Non-Budgeted Total /
— U48.5y10)
RECORD OF DELIVERIES )
5 0 o] @ D2 n| ous : UN |DATE RECD| QuanmiTy
| AEcelEs
“’4 DEP 4.4
o Dl B *
{ 530 & pe
i ACCOpIERVICES ik i/
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D R R AR T S R2 SN Ny

:.?EF;R.QVED BY __. /__,‘)_,r:' MaNUAL CHEGK #
' ReguEsTED BY _______ > __ CHECK DATE
VENDOR # JRolg . NaME _..t'\..\:.\L Sm.eam.&&&@u -
DUE DATE __\p;{_L'l_(QJ__,_ ADD'L
ADD2
INVOICE #/DESCRIPTION PLANT  G/L # MO/VR  AMOUNT  W.D.8 1059
14022.= R\ x| 105200 1241 _255.55 o8P0

/&5~

. . e e
P P R Ty e R L e “K

County. Made comments to Scarank. = -
10/28 Conference with J. Schumann of Mass Mutual on
effluent irrigation contract.

Expenses:

Fax
Telephone

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

e - - ~ e b
e make chocks
payabie to: Milian, Swain & Associates, Inc.
!

- S U U N DU _
L W IR
Qurce: Iz o I

o i -1
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SOUTHERM STATES UTILITIES, INC. W

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Toe Rea®1s Restorere

@

PTY 1996

- SRR K rn

FPSC AUDIT DOCUMENT REQUEST 95

The Tallahassee analysts are concerned about the organization costs relating to purchase of any
additional plants or systems. In the withdrawn rate case (900329) similar costs were included in
rate base.

1) What is the status of these old amounts?

Organization costs which were included in Docket Number 900329 were subsequently removed fro:
account and expensed, transfered to Topeka Group, transferred to Franchise and Consents, Accounts 3021
Zwatcr) and 3521 (wastewater), o charged to Unamhori_;@ £c§u:smon E}EEEEE, These transfers
occurred 1 1990 and 1991, Organization costs were not included in the Company’s rate case including

127 of the plants owned by SSU (Docket 920199-WS). This was done to avoid any controversial issues in
that rate case.

2) Are any similar costs included in 950495-WS?

The only organization costs included in the current docket are those that had been approved by the Florida .

Public Service Commission prior to SSU ownership of those plants. In addition, a few plants that had
been regulated by counties had organization costs approved in prior rate cases. The organization cost
dollars involved are immaterial as they relate to Docket 950495-WS ($112,788 in water account 3011 and
$115,567 in wastewater account 3511).

b

e
™~

Secker: P

Theff AL TET LATMA

4 CORP ALY 7381458787
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
— DOCKET NO. 950495-WS &ﬁq)fﬂ )
Welea s flestowce T

—~ PTY 1996 -

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST

-~ NOTICE OF INTENT
JUDY KIMBALL
3 . "I
e ——— O T
—————TAUDITMANAGER
'EQUEST NUMBER: 95 DATE OF REQUEST: 9-27-4S
JUDIT PURPOSE: RATE CASE  D#950495-WS
REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: : jo~(-aS

DATE]

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: [J INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
GUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

{TEM DESCRIPTION:

“THE “TAAapasisr AiAysTS ARE Coucrrisyg Afovr

e of
THE OLepm AT  COSTS RecAaTive To PrHA
paters 0@ SYITIEAS, I Twe wiwpraw .

- Agre (asz (40032?-‘*‘5) st
‘) Wear 15 THE STATIS of

/
@)ﬂfﬁ Aty SiPnAar cosTS

mican CoSTS wppes [(ecieprp N

THESE Olo ﬂhdef?,

Rnte BasE, wcnsa 14 FSONASWS,

TO:  AUDIT MANAGER M% édmo;/wu ’ " DATE: Zéa”:{éf

THE REQ%EJESTED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION:

(1) X HAS BEEN PROVIDED TODAY /t%@///_g:"

(2) /03 CANNOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY

31 O AND IN MY OPINION, ITEMI(S) IS{ARE] PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS
INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN 364.183, 366.093, OR 367.156, F.S. TO MAINTAIN CONTINUED
CONFIDENTIAL HANDLING OF THIS MATERIAL, THE UTILITY OR OTHER PERSON MUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS
AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION WITH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING. REFER TO RULE 25-22.008, F.A.C.

(4 % THE ITEM WILL NOT BE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM}

-

Q‘W Ass7 VP, FPiramce

7~ ' (SIGNATURE AND TTTLE OF RESPONDENT] 4
DISTRIBUTION: ‘ ) Qf\ Q
White: Utility Complete and Return to Auditor \
Pink: Audit File Copy PSCJAFA-8 (Rev.2/95)
Canagr=-Utility Retain ljéﬁ

Sigj:g PLAC

Py

29rd
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

(PAGE 1 OF 2)

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS Q< )

PTY 1996

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 17

-
4
‘L

o

v
Y\

BUBJECT:

FACTS:

FUTURE PLANT REMAINING IN UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

The audit staff asked Southern States to reconcile its
Ganeral Ledger water and sewer Utility Plant in Service balances as
of 12-31-94, to those balances in the MFR's.

Southern States began its reconciliation by adding $34,908,326 of
Plant Held for Future Use (Account 103) to booked Utility Plant in
% \ Service (Account 101). (See Exception No. 1.)

SSU then reduced|this balance by the future use portion relating to
county plants $1,387,592 and the land held for future use amount of

437,839.

OPINION:

Future Use Plant 1030 V
AV AN

Less County Plants

The ramaining amount reconciled with the 88U Filed
Utility Plant in Service Accounts. (#1010)

It appears as though there is $33,082,895 of Plant Held
for Future Use remaining in the SSU General Ledger amount which
~~. reconciled to the MFR Plant balances. (The future use portions of
that reconciliation is extracted in the calculation below.)

Future Use

Future Use Land .

Total Remaining

FUTURE PLANT
ONLY

$34,908,326

1030 (1,387,592). -
1030  [®_( 437.839) .
1030 $23,082, 895\, F‘ﬁs

The FPSC Engineers assighad tb'taviaw Futute Use Plant should be
aware that SSU feels that according to its classification there 18
$33,082,895 of future: plant in 1ts tilad UPIS balances.

COMPANY COMMENTS!:

Company‘may raspond at a later date.

]
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
1994
UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE
MFR'S FPSC REGULATED TO GL TOTAL COMPAN
RECONCILIATION

12/31/94 Balance per GL (Total Company)

1010 . . : 274,181,868 A

1030 . @ e 34008326 B
Total Company Plant . n,‘“— 309,070,195
Less County Plants: (Hemando, Hilisborough, Polk}

1010 - Water & Sewer 30,864,863 |

1030 @—-——-—;- 1,387,502 J
Total County Plant X% 32,252,455
Total FPSC Regulated Plants : 276!81 75740
~iecongciliation iterns: (see attached)

Water 41,142 C

Sewer (196,585) D

GP (168,642) E

Ve (324,085)

GL Balances not picked up in MFR's {Plant 00001) - (8,286) F
County & Gas portion of Allocated GP ' \ (5,804,867) G
1030 Land held for future use O —== (437,839) H

\‘V‘L | 270,244,663

Balances per MFR's - FPSC ALL PLANTS (June 28 filing)

Vol Il1 5 of 6 1994 A-5(W) 149,079,749
Vol 1l 8 of & 1884 A-6(S) 121,166,847
) 270,246,596

Variance from MFR Historic Ending Balance to GL o ' 1,933

Immatenial diference

J22/95 2:26 PM RECON2.XLS

S ' ot Vy/ZZ YA W74 " Eeolh N 7T
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. .
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS i

g PTY 1996

avDIT DISCLoSTRE 18 DEAET

SUBJECT: ORGANIZATION COSTS

FACTS? Document Request No. 95, was dated September 26, was for
Oorganization Cost removal documentation. Southern States provided &
the information to the audit staff on October 11, 199S5. "/’

unlirs
The last day of field work was October 13, 1995, )R#’“\f fon Vo€

OPINION: The audit staff believes that the above is a violation ¥ -
of FPSC Rule No. 25-30.450 Audit Provision. (See Exception 1,0)—-”31-—

‘k
/bue to time considerations, only a Jjudgemental sample of two
journal entries of the documentation supplied?could be analyzed.

The first was for the removal of $20,080 of Organization Costs. Of -5
that total, $17,563 or 87.29% was transferred to other Rate Base
accounts. $1,009 or 5.02% went to Various Expenses and $1,548 or

7.69% went to Acquisition Adjustment and Nonutility Bxpenses.

28

The second transaction analyzed consisted of a twelve-page journal
entry to correct Organization Cost Accumulated Depreciation. A
total of the regulated Accumulated Depreciation Account (#108.110)

et reductions was taken. A total of the offsetting Accumulated
Amortization of Acquisition Adjustment Account (#115.00) was taken.
The following totals were accumulated from this journal entry for
water and sewer combined.

{‘_u's@

Debit # 108.110 $152,709
Credit # 115.000 - (128,625){33-9@

Given the problems associated with these Journal ‘Eryxl,tr,ies and the
lack of time for analysis, it is recommended that this issue be
reviewed further by the Commission. '

COMPANY COMMENT: Company may- respond at a later date.

e @ AFT

LA J
-
X
4
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. pa
—_ DOCKET NO. 950495-WS —Hr
— PTY 1996 -

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT

Jooy Kimanu

):
FILITY: =77
o CHanerme bugrtoe . ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁ‘é“mutsr

EQUEST NUMBER: e DATE OF REQUEST: lo~11-45 K?o 3«9
UDIT PURPOSE: _ Pmre Cuase D# Fsoygs-Ws
: 16-13-25
REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM({S) BE PROVIDED BY: DATE] 4

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: LI INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
| X OUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY
TEM DESCRIPTION: (ORenss 2aricss (st PEmovaL

‘) pu'nsz PRoving THE Tvuveral Fhrpy OR ornsr Dot CEIBIrt TIops
For Twe PRErovaL ©F THE OPRGAxItATIy CosTs Fhor THE

- puo  3s),1  Acoerts,

2) Weee Ay oF TeEE CosTs  RETIREp VIA ACvmuiaTep

Dﬁ PRECt n TV ? . Ddcvnggj'g 17 &W R’# —&»‘—-—
Doc REQ H-#ss

O:  AUDIT MANAGER Mv’a— (Ao dp R  DATE: zozfiz %f )

HE REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION:

tn HAS BEEN PROVIDED TODAY
{2} CANNOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY
0 AND IN MY OPINION, ITEMIS) IS(ARE} PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS

INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN 364,183, 366,093, OR 367. 166, F.8. TO MAINTAIN CONTINUED
CONFIDENTIAL HANDLING OF THIS MATERIAL, THE UTILITY OR OTHER PERSON MUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS
AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION WITH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING. REFER TO RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

4y [ THE ITEM WILL NOT BE PROVIDED. {SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUMI .

{GNATURE AND TI1TLE OF HESPONDENT

Hp

ASTRIBUTION:
Nhite: Utilitv Comptato and Return to Auditor :
vink: pit Fi ' PSC/AFA-6 (Rev. 2/951 |
sanal :Ittv Retam
o B e o e 1 : !
-l s R LATHRI COMPA Y :vos.'lus s?s:i . ‘
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SSU ™,
D#950495-WS f@/
2AE
PTY 199<
Fﬁ! ; ORG caLc )
Quick Org Cost Audit for D#950495-WS R Dodrill

When Southern States did provide workpapers supporting Organization
Cost removal, there was only time to sample the information that was finally
provided. The first Journal Entry to remove $20,080 Org Costs is analized below

Note that the debits are transferred primarily to other rate
base accounts and credits (A/D) below are transfered below the line

ORGANIZATION COST TRANSFER SAMPLE
249-¢

302.100 Franchise and Concents 14,533.04

303.300 Treatment Land & Rights 2,990.58

10507 Const. Work in Progress ' 39.37
Rate Base Debits " 17,563.00 87.29%
6203 etc Various Expenses 1,009.18 5.02%
11420 Acqg Adjustment o B o
426.11 Nonutility Expenses . 1,548.00 7.89%
20,120.18 100.00%
101.10  Organization Costs (20,120.18)  100.00%

A later journal entry to correct Accum. Deprec. was also briefly

looked at. An adding machine tape (yes we still do this stulf) of the net
debits and credits to REGULATED ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
disciosed that the net entry was a CHARGE to A/D $152,709

and a Cr to Accum. Amort of Acq. Adj. $128,852 Water

Sewer Combined.

A complete audit of the D/R 114 workpapers would have been possible if
Document Request #95 would have been provided on time. |t should be noted
that no Original documents were provided and

EXPENSING of these charges remains a poss#bility

‘rﬁ"—m*w:;.—ﬂ L
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ENGINEERING MODELS EXHIBIT RUC-3 (page 1 of 1)
FOR
HYPOTHETICAL COMPANY

PUMP AERATION

& GREENSAND AND/OR LIME REVERSE

CHLORINATE  FILTRATION  STORAGE  SOFTENING OSMOSIS
RATE BASE $ 134,128 $ 358,151 § 574,867 $ 956,067 $ 1,991,005
OPERATING REVENUES 140,093 193,780 219,204 350,712 687,615
- OPERATING EXPENSES 125,782 155,566 157.866 248,700 475176
= OPERATING INCOME $ 14311 § 38214 $ 61,338 $ 102,012 $ 212,439
RATE OF RETURN 10.67% 10.67% 10.67% 10.67% 10.67%

IN /60 SPLIT '

BASE FACILITY $ 934 § 1292 § 1461 $ 2338 § 45.84
GALLONAGE PER 1,000/GAL $ 132 § 1.82 $ 206 $ 329 § 6.46
AVERAGE MONTHLY BILL $ 2339 % 3230 $ 36.54 $ 5840 $ 114.61

TORF MP & CHLORINAT 1.0000 1.3806 1.5621 24967 4.8995
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I. Executive Bummary

AUDIT PURPOSE: We have applied the procedures described in
Section II of this report to the appended exhibits as filed by
Southern States Utilities, Inc. to support the Rate Case Docket
Number 950495-WS for the projected twelve-month period ending
December 31, 1996. Also, the Company's books and records were
examined to determine compliance with Commission directives and
to disclose any transactions or events that may influence
commission decision.

S8COPE LIMITATION: Due to untimely response from the Company,
the Audit Staff could not properly audit Organization Costs.
See Audit Exception Number 10.

There are confidential work papers associated with this report.

The last day of field work was October 13, 1995, and the audit
exit conference was held on October 26, 1995.

DISCLAIMN PUBLIC USE: This is an internal accounting report
prepared after performing a limited scope audit; accordingly,
this document must not be relied upon for any purpose except to
assist the Commission staff in the performance of their duties.
Substantial additional work would have to be performed to
satisfy generally accepted auditing standards and produce
audited financial statements for public use.

OPINION: Subject to the procedures described in Section II, the
Company books and records for the projected test year ending
December 31, 1996, are maintained in substantial compliance with
Commission directives.

BUMMARY FINDINGS:
Exceptions:
1. The MFRs did not allow for expedient review.

2. The Company should reduce Marco Island Water land account
by $5,529,200 or $7,323,200 using the direct acreage method
or the lump sum purchase method of allocation,
respectively.

3. The Company should reclassify $886,409 in deferred debits
to nonutility expenses related to abandoned projects.

4. Due to the miscalculation of purchased water adjustment,
the projected 1996 adjustment should be increased by $9,648
and Regulatory Assessment Fees should be decreased by
$3,116.
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The Company should be required to reduce 1996 O & M
Expenses by $208,776 because they are for shareholder
services.

The Company incorrectly wrote off an abandoned project for
$19 143 to Contractual Services.

Accumulated Amortization of CIAC is overstated by $10,451.

An abandonment project at Deltona Lakes was misclassified
to Contractual Services for $12,491 in 1996.

An abandonment project at Spring Hill Wastewater Treatment
Plant was misclassified to Contractual Services for $15,099
in 1996.

Due to untimely response from the Company, the Audit Staff
could not properly audit Organization Costs.

Disclosures:

1.

2.

The Company has condemnation projects at Deltona Lakes and
Marco Island.

Lehigh's land additions, representing Future Plant in
Service, should be removed from current rate making
consideration in the amounts of $120,840 and $260,562 from
Water and Wastewater, respectively.

Audit staff could not determine if Sugarmill Woods
Wastewater CIAC is properly stated.

Audit staff believes that the current balance for
Hillsborough/Seaboard rate base may be overstated because
of the effects of a water purchase agreement.

The Company classified the hauling of treated effluent as
recurring rather than explore a more cost effective method.

The Company was unable to explain its consultant
methodology for the 1996 conservation elasticity
adjustment.

The Company included conservation expenses of $524,425 in
its 1996 O & M Expenses; however, it has no Commission-
approved conservation program.

Audit staff believes that the Company's budgeted purchased
power for Deltona Lakes is overstated by $56,916.

The Company should be required to reduce 1996 0 & M

Expenses by $22,753 for erroneously including purchased
water amounts in the filing.

2
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10. The Company's "Hurricane Preparedness Program" expenses
should be classified as non-recurring; therefore, they
should be reduced by $7,736.

11. Audit staff believes that the amount budgeted for the
Company's Hepatitis Immunization program represents non-
recurring O & M expense and should be reduced by $14,508

for 1996.

12. The Company should be required to remove Accrued Interest
Receivable from its Working Capital Allowance for $167,966
in 1996.

'13. The Company should be required to reduce its amortization
expense $78,240 and increase its unamortized balance
$117,331 in 1996 for the miscalculation and the inclusion
of AFUDC in its Seaboard Wastewater Plant Abandonment.

14. The Company's Preliminary Survey and Investigations 1996
balance should be reduced $1,849,076 based on the wide
variance between actual and projected amounts and improper
documentation.

15. The Company's salary attrition rate used to determine 1996
wages was incorrectly stated in the filing resulting in an
overstatement of $16,764.

16. The Company incorrectly estimated the new president's
annual salary.

17. The Company included "Plant Held for Future Use" in Utility
Plant in Service accounts for $33,082,895.

18. The Company violated Commission rules concerning the
untimely response to Document Request No. 95 that requested
information on the Company's organizational cost.

II. Audit Scope

The opinions contained in this report are based on the audit
work described below. When used in this report, Compiled means
that audit work includes:

COMPILED - means that the audit staff reconciled exhibit amounts
with the general ledger; visually scanned accounts for error or
inconsistency; disclosed any unresolved error, irregularity, or
inconsistency; and except as otherwise noted, performed no other
audit work.

EXAMINED -~ means that the audit staff reconciled exhibit amounts
to the general ledger; traced general ledger account balances to
subsidiary 1ledgers; applied selective analytical review
procedures; tested account balances to the extent further
described; and disclosed any error, irregularity, or
inconsistency observed.
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RATE BASE

PLANNING: Read direct testimony of Judy Kimball, Scott Viermia
and Morris Bencini. Attended initial D#950495-WS audit meeting
at SSU headquarters.

UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE: Calculated Southern States Utilities
(SSU) Rate Base materiality thresholds for this audit.
Materiality was calculated using filed rate of returns and
standard corporate income tax rates. Scheduled both water and
sever year-end plant balances per plant for 1993 through
projected 1996. Sorted plant additions per plant by year for
sampling purposes. Requested material CWIP projects for
detailed review.

LAND ADDITION: Read documents supporting $9.2 million property
acquisition costs associated with Collier condemnation.
Requested and read five appraisals of condemned Collier Property
Pulled land addition detail for sampling to a separate schedule.

DEFERRED DEBITS8: Obtained and read an agreement between SSU,
City of Naples and Florida Cities Water Company. Read
documentation of water source acquisition efforts in an attempt
to gain an understanding of the overall necessity for
expenditures. Requested and read associated studies and reports
for the same reason.

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS: Requested and read the SSU CWIP
Practice and Procedures. Verified CWIP direct payroll charges
D/R #102. Verified AFUDC Computation methodology D/R #102.

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION and DEPRECIATION EXPENSE: Requested
that SSU employees provide depreciation workpapers and
reconciled MFR Accumulated Depreciation with the General Ledger.

PLANT TOUR TO COLLIER COUNTY - September 11 and 12, 1995:
Interviewed City of Naples Utility Director Dan Mercer obtaining
information about interconnect project and outstanding
agreements. Visited Collier County Water manager's office about
outstanding agreements. Picked up three agreements between
Collier County and SSU or Deltona. Interviewed Marco Island
homeowner for insight into Marco utility service. Interviewed
a principal of TGL Enterprises, a Collier County farming
partnership. Researched Marco Island condemnation newspaper
articles at Collier Public Library. Visited Collier cCounty
appraiser's office to verify property in Collier County with
Property Tax invoices found in Audit Workpapers. (TAXES OTHER
THAN INCOME section) Also obtained land maps and verified
recorded agreements and condemnation order.

CIAC (CONTRIBUTIONS-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION) AND AMORTIZATION:
Compiled the Company's CIAC and Amortization schedules.
Reviewed the Company's General Ledgers, Cash Receipts Ledgers,
and Billing Registers for CIAC addition.
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WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE: Recomputed Working Capital Allowance
using the 1/8 of Operation and Maintenance Expenses method for
1994 and 1995. Recomputed the Balance Sheet Method for Working
Capital Allowance for 1996. Judgementally sampled the 1996
amounts for the proper amount, inclusion, and period.

NET OPERATING INCOME

REVENUES: Compiled the revenues for 1994. Recomputed the
revenues for 1995 and 1996. Recomputed a sample of the revenues
per tariffs.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

1) Compiled and determined that operation and maintenance
accounts are accumulated and classified in compliance with
Commission Rules and the Uniform System of Accounts.

2) Determined that operation and maintenance cost accounting
is in compliance with management policy.

3) Determined that disbursements are only for authorized .
expenditures incurred and properly recorded in the correct
account and dollar amount.

4) Determined that allocated cost are consistent with prior
periods and that the basis and methodology are reasonable
and mechanically accurate.

5) Determined that the filed exhibits agree to the results of
the audit.

6) Determined the existence of related party transactions and
that they appear prudent and competitive with non-
affiliated transactions.

7) Scanned and recalculated Company's adjustments to the
projected 1996 test year filing.

8) Scanned and recalculated a sample of Interim 1995 O&M
expenses to test for accuracy and reasonableness as
compared to 1994 historical filings.

9) Examined the 1994 base year amounts for O&M expenses and
compared them to the corresponding budget 1995 amounts.

10) oObtained and enclosed in audit work papers the following
company documents; 1995 Budget Variance Report, 1995
Itemized Salary Expense by line position, and 1996 Budget
for Centralized Laboratory Facilities.

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME: Compiled the Taxes Other Than Income

for 1994. Sampled the Taxes Other Than Income for the proper
amount, period and classification.

5
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COST OF CAPITAL

Compiled the Capital Structure for 1994. Traced debt components
to the debt agreements to determine the proper rates and amounts
for 1994. Traced the customer deposit amounts to the customer
deposit ledgers for the twelve months of 1994. Recomputed the
1995 and 1996 Capital Structures.

OTHER

OUTSIDE AUDITORS' REPORT: The Company's external auditor's
report for 1994 was reviewed for items pertinent to this rate
proceeding.

BOARD OF DIn!éTORB MINUTES: The Company's Board of Directors!
Minutes were reviewed for items pertinent to this audit from
1991 to June 1995,
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AUDIT EXCBEPTION NO. 7
BUBJECT: CIAC AMNMORTIZATION - OVERSTATEMENT

FACTS: In FPSC Document Request #22, the Company was
requested to reconcile the difference between the book amount
and the MFR amount for amortized CIAC for the Deltona Lakes
water and wastewater accounts. The reply delineates part of the
difference as being attributable to a sale to Volusia County
which resulted in a retirement to the CIAC water of $§ 10,451.
The Company states in its response, "It appears that the MFRs
did not pick up this retirement of amortization which accounts
for $10,451 of the total difference. In other words, water
accumulated amortization on the MFRs is overstated by $10,451."

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Company has reported an incorrect
‘item on a filed exhibit. MFR A-13 did not include a retirement
in the amount of $10,451. The Commission should adjust the CIAC
balance for the Company by the $10,451 that is in error.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

21
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AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 8
BUBJECT: DELTONA LAKES ABANDONED PROJECT

FACTS: The Company started a project to build a 1 MG storage
tank and a building for well #10 at its Deltona Lakes Plant. The
project was abandoned at the end of 1991 due to a potential
sinkhole problem. The project cost $49,009 was transferred from
Preliminary Survey and Investigations into Operations and
Administrative Projects, Account Number 1862, and included the
Working Capital Allowance for 1996.

The project is being amortized over a four-year period beginning
1/1/93 at $12,252 (49,009 / 4) per year ending 12/31/96. 1In
1996 the Company indexed the $12,252 by 1.98% to $12,491. The
amortization expense was charged to Account Number 6353,
Contractual Services - Other.

The Company used 1/8 of Operation and Maintenance Expense for
1994 and 1995 to determine Working Capital Allowance and the
Balance Sheet Method was used for 1996.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Company should be required to write
off the abandoned project to either Miscellaneous Nonutility
Expense, Account Number 426, or Miscellaneous Expenses, Account
Number 675, as determined by the Commission. Therefore, Account
Number 6353 should be reduced each year by $12,252 for 1994 and
1995 and $12,491 for 1996.

The Company should be required to reduce Working cCapital
Allowvance for $1,532 (12,252 / 8) in 1994 and 1995 if Account
Number 426 is used for the amortization expense.

If the Commission rule that Account Number 675 should be
charged, then consideration should also be given for the
elimination of the above $12,491 from expenses at 12/31/96.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

22
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AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 9
SUBJECT: BPRING HILL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION

FACTS: The Company included $55,361 in Operations and
Administrative Projects, Account Number 1862, for an abandoned
proposed 2 MGD addition to Spring Hill Utilities wastewater
Treatment Plant located in Hernando County.

The project is being amortized at $15,099 per year beginning
1/1/94, with the balance being amortized until 8/31/97. The
amortization expense was charged to Account Number 7315,
Contractual Services - Engineering.

The Company used 1/8 of Operation and Maintenance Expense for
1994 and 1995 to determine Working Capital Allowance and the
Balance Sheet Method was used for 1996,

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Company should be required to write
off the abandoned project to either Miscellaneous Nonutility
Expense, Account Number 426, or Miscellaneous Expenses, Account

Number 775, as determined by the Commission. Therefore, Account -

Number 7315 should be reduced each year by $15,099 from 1994
through 1996.

The Company should be required to reduce Working Capital
Allowance for $1,887 (15,099 / 8) in 1994 and 1995 if Account
Number 426 is used for the amortization expense.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

23
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 1
SUBJECT: DELTONA LAKES AND MARCO ISLAND CONDEMNATION PROJECTS

FACTS: The Company included in its 1996 Working Capital
Allowance condemnation projects for Deltona Lakes and Marco
Island. The condemnation amounts were included in Operations
and Administrative Projects (OAPS), Account Number 1862. The
condemnations are being amortized over a 15-year period to
Miscellaneous Expense, Account Number 6758. The particulars for
each project are shown below:

DELTONA LAKES MARCO ISLAND

PROJECT #90ENO010 PROJECT #91ES027

Beginning Date 1/31/91 1/31/94
Ending Date 12/31/05 12/31/08
Original Amount $ 319,083 $ 167,788
Annual Amort. Expense 21,273 10,634
Unamort. Bal. 12/31/96 $ 191,455 $ 135,753

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: This disclosure is for informational
purposes.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 13 OF 22)

AUDIT DISCLOBURE NO. 3

BUBJECT: CIAC - ERROR IN PRIOR MFRs
SUGARMILL WOODS

FACTS: The Company reduced the beginning balance, 12/31/91,
of CIAC - Water (MFR All-W) and CIAC Wastewater (MFR A-11-8S)
for Sugarmill Woods in the amounts of $87,080 and $1,116,283,
respectively. The Company, in reply to FPSC Document Request
#38, said that incorrect amounts were included in the MFRs filed
in Docket #920199-WS; however, the books were correct. The
Company was able to reconcile the difference in the water
‘accounts. Neither the Company nor the auditor could reconcile
the difference in the wastewater accounts. The auditor
reconstructed the "book balance" as of 12/31/91. At that point
there was a difference between the Company's books and MFRs in
the amounts of $86,067 for water and $1,102,389 for wastewater.
In accordance with FPSC Order #93-0423-FOF-WS the Company
subsequently reduced CIAC water in the amount of $1,012 and CIAC
wastewater in the amount of $13,893. The combination of the
difference between the Company's books and MFRs as of 12/31/91,
and the rate order adjustments equal the Company's adjustments
to the MFRs in the current rate case.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: There is a definite difference between
the amounts as filed in Docket #920199-WS and the financial
records of the Company as of 12/31/91. The auditor did not find
any errors in the "booked amounts." Since incorrect amounts
were filed in the last case, it can not be determined by the
audit staff what adjustments would have been made to the
Sugarmill CIAC if the correct amounts were filed. The
Commission will have to determine if the full amounts, as

deducted by the Company, are applicable for the current rate
case.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 14 OF 22)

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 12
SUBJECT: WORKING CAPITAL ALLOWANCE - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

FACTS8: As required by the Commission, the Company used the
balance sheet approach to compute Working Capital Allowance for
1996. For 1994 and 1995 1/8 of O & M was used.

In 1996 the Company recorded $167,966 for year end and $204,043
for 13-month average balance in Account Number 1710, Accrued
Interest Receivable.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Commission policy has been to exclude
interest expense and interest bearing accounts for ratemaking
purposes. Order Number PSC-92-1359-FOF-WS, page 5, addresses
this issue.

If interest expense and interest bearing accounts are excluded

for ratemaking, then the accrued interest receivable account
should also be excluded.

The Company should be required to reduce Working Capital
Allowance for the above amounts recorded for Accrued Interest
Receivable.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at later date.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 15 OF 22)

AUDIT DISCLOBURE NO. 13
SUBJECT: SEABOARD WASTEWATER PLANT ABANDONMENT

FACTS8: The Company recorded an original amount of $656,626 for
the Seaboard Wastewater Plant abandonment located in
Hillsborough County. AFUDC (Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction) for $19,590 was included in this amount. Per
Commission Rule 25-30.116 AFUDC is included for CWIP
(Construction Work in Progress) and not for abandonments. This
ancunt was included in Rate Base, line item Other, for 1995 and
1996.

The amortization period for the above amount is for five years
beginning 4/30/95.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Company miscalculated and included
AFUDC in the calculation of the above abandonment amount. The
Commission should adjust the Company's accounting for the plant
abandonment per the following:

Item Per Recomm. Per
Company Adjis. Audit Reason
Original Amt 4/30/95 §656,626 ${(15,590) §$637,037 AruDC Disallow.
Amortization Period 5 7 12 Miscalculation
Monthly Amort. $ 10,944 § (6,520) § 4,424 APUDC/Miscal.
1996 Amort. Expense $131,328 §(78,240) § 53,088 AFUDC/Miscal.
1996 Unamort. Bal. $426,802 $117,331 $544,133 AFUDC/Miscal.
1996 Average Bal. $492,466 $ 78,211 §570,677 APUDC/Miscal.

See Schedule 1 for the calculation of the above amounts.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 16 OF 22)

‘Bchedule for Audit Disclosure No. 13

Schedule 1
Per Company Per Audit
llem 1213194 Audit 12131794

L. Balances _ Adjustmenis _ Balances |
Plant in Service 886,966 886,966
Accumulated Depreciation - {800,920) {800,926)
CiAC {58,546} (58,546)
Accumulated Amorlizaiton 19,723 19,723
Rate Basc @ 12/31/94 47,217 a1
Eslimaled Cost of Removal 609,410 {19,590} 569,820
Net Abandoned Plant Basis 656,627 (19550 637.037)
1994 Depreciation Expense 47,964 47 964
1994 CIAC Amortization (3,166) (3.166)
Retumn on Rate Base 6,370 6,370
Net Depreciation Expense i 44,798 6,370 £1.168]
Estimated Remaining Life - Years 1 11 12 (1)
Actual Amortization Period Used 5 7 12
Amortization Amount - Monthly 10,944 (6.520) 4424 (2)
1995 Amortization Amount 98,496 (58,680} 39816
{MONTHLY AMORTIZATION X § MONTHS)
1996 Amortization Amount 131,328 (78,240) 53,088

{(MONTHLY AMORTIZATION X 12 MONTHS)

Amortization Schedule - Per Audit

Monthly
Amortization Unamortized

12 Yoot Lie Balance
12/31/95 Balance (637,037 - 39,816) . 597,221
Jan 96 . 4,424 592,797
Feb 96 4,424 588,373
Mar 96 4,424 581,949
Apr 96 4424 579,525
May 96 4.424 575,101
Jun 96 4,424 570,677
Jut 96 4,424 566,253
Aug 96 4424 561,829
Sep 96 4,424 657.405
Oct 96 4,424 552,981
Nov 96 4424 548,557
Dec 96 4424 544,133
Total Amortization Expense 12/31/96
Average Rale Base Balance 12/31/96

{1) 637,037/ 51,168 = 12 rounded
(2) 637,037712=53,088 / 12 = 4,424 rounded
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 14

8SUBJECT:

FACTS:

EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 17 OF 22)

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATIONS

Investigations, Account Number 183, to be $2,737,272.

The Company projected its Preliminary Survey and

This is

the year end and thirteen-month average amount included in
Working Capital Allowance at 12/31/96. The Company used
internal projections to achieve the $2,737,272 for 1995 with no
additional amounts projected for 1996. The following is a
variance between actual and projected through 9/30/95, the most

recent data as of this writing:

Month Actual Projected Difference
Sep 94 $ 979,900 $ 979,900 0 Act Anmts
Ooct 94 983,595 983,595 0 Act Anmts
Nov 94 1,030,985 1,030,985 0 Act Ants
Dec 94 774,158 774,158 0 Act Amts
Jan 95 799,852 777,358 22,494
Feb 95 804,650 1,106,515 (301,865)
Mar 95 805,953 1,194,987 (389,034)
Apr 95 829,293 1,315,668 (486,375)
May 95 847,724 1,654,961 (807,237)
Jun 95 908,833 1,767,933 (859,100)
Jul 95 865,735 1,863,905 (998,170)
Aug 95 888,285 2,182,627 (1,294,342)
Sep 95 1,027,587 2,278,099 (1,250,512)
Total: $11,546,550 $17,910,691 $ (6,364,141)
Divided by: 13
Average 888,196 - 2,737,272 = (1,849,076)

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION:
shown above,
reasons:

The Company's 1996 projected amount,
should be reduced $1,849,076 for the following

1. The wide variance between the
projected amounts shown above;

actual and

2. The Company's supporting documentation for its
projection was internally generated with no
outside verification; and

3. The thirteen-month average balance at 9/30/95 is
the most recent actual data available.

COMPANY COMMENTS8: The Company may respond at later date.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 18 OF 22)

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATE BASE - 1936

SUMMARY

Company: S5U/ Total Campany
Docket No.: 850435-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96
interim [ ] Final {x]

Historical | ] Projected {x]

Simple Ave. [ } 13 Month Ave. [x]
Conventional [x] Reverse Osmosis [x]

Explanation: Provide the calculation of average rate base lor the
tes! year. Non-used and uselul items should be reported as Plant
Held for Fulwe Use.

FPSC

Schedgule: A1 (W)
Page 1o 1
Preparer. Kimball

()

@ @) 4

o]

1996 AVERAGE RATE BASE
Balarce Adjusted

Line Per Uity Utlity Supporting
No. Dascription Books Adjustments Balance Schedules

1 Utiiity Plant in Service 196,766,605 {150,322} 196,616,283 AS{W)
2 Ulility Land & Land Rights 10,863,115 267,155 11,230,270 A-5 (W)

3 Non-Used and Uselul {11,588,668) 0 {11,588.668) AT{W)

4 Consiruction Work in Progress o 0 0 -

) Accumuiated Depreciation (54,541,339) 1,506,268 {53.035,071) A9 (W)

& CIAC {54,284 419} 43,542 {54.240,877) A-12 (W)

7 FPSC Margin Reserve - CIAC 4 0 0 A-12(W)

B Accumulated Amodtization of CIAC 13,781,234 {42,920 13,738,314 A-14 (W)
g Acquisition Adjustments (64,578} 0 {64,578) A20 (W)
10 Accumulaled Amont. of Acq. Adjust. 27,526 0 27,526 A-20{W)
11 Advances for Construction {6.060,491) 0 (6.060.491) A-16 (W)
12 Unfunded Post-Retirement Benelits (837,715) 0 (837.715) Vol |l
13 Delerred Taxes 4,172,745 0 4,172,745 C7 (W)
14 Working Capital Allowance 4,852,687 0 4,852,687 A7 (W)
1§ Other 1,319,227 0 1,319.227 A-21(W)

16 TOTAL WATER RATE BASE

104,505,929 1.623.723 106.129.652
mmT——— s m———————
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SCHEDULE OF SEWER RATE BASE - 1996

SUMMARY

Company: SSU / Total Company
Docket No.:  950495-WS
Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/36
Interim [} Final [x]

Hislorical | | Projected [x]

Simple Ave. [ ] 13 Month Ave. [x}

FPSC Unilorm [x] FPSC Non-uniform [x] Nor FPSC [x]

EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 19 OF 22)

Explanation: Provide the calculation of average rate base for the
test year, Non-used and useful items should be reported as Plant
Held for Fulure Use.

FPSC

Schedule: A-2 {5)
Page 1ot 1
Preparer; Kimball

{1 @ Q) ) {5)
1996 AVERAGE RATE BASE
Balance Adjusted :

Line Per Utility Utility Supporting
No. Description Books Adjustments Balance Schedules

1 Wlility Plant in Service 159,691,806 185,691 159,877 497 A6 {5)

2 Utility Land & Land Rights 4,247 240 39,035 4.286.2?5' A-6 {S)
3 Non-Used and Uselul (6,100,561} 0 (6,100,561} AT (S)
4 Construction Work in Progress 0 0 0

5 Accumulated Depreciation (49,351,075) 1,104,232 (48,246,843) A-10(S)
6§  CIAC {59.832.623) (21,295) (59,853,918) A-12(S)

7 FPSC Margin Reserve - CIAC ] 0 0 A12(S)
8  Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 17,711,308 0 17,711,308 A14(S)
9 Acquisition Adjustments (519,787) 0 (519,787) A20 (S)
10 Accumulated Amort. of Acg. Adjust. 225,555 0 225,555 A-20(3)
11 Advances lér Construction (1,790,534} 0 {1,790,534) A-16 (S}
12 Uniunded Post-Relirement Benefits {379,180) 0 {379,180} Vol. 4
13 Delerred Taxes 662,509 0 662,509 C-7{8)
14 Working Capilal Allowance 2,196,500 0 2,196,500 A-17 (5}
15 Other 3,268,584 0 3.268,584 A-21(8)
16 TOTAL SEWER RATE BASE 70,029,741 1,307,663 71,337,404

——
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 20 OF 22)

SCHEDULE OF WATER NET OPERATING INCOME - 1996

PRESENT AND REQUIRED
Company: SSU/ Total Company
Dockes No.: 950485-WS Explanation: Provide the calcutation of net operating income lof the test year,
Schedule Year Ended: 127156 i amaortization (line 8) is related lo anry amount other than an acquisition adjustment,
nlenm |} Find x| submil an addilional schedule showing a descriplion and calaation of charge.
Historical | | Projecied (x]

Sampie Ave. || 13 Month Ave. [x]
Zonvenbonal [x] Reverse Osmosis [x]

FPSC

Schedule: B-1(W)
Page20l3

Preparer. Kimball

Supporting Schedule: B-3(W)

1 @) 3 “ () (6} M (6)
1996 PRESENT OPERATING INCOME 1996 REQUIRED OPERATING INCOME
Income Uity Roquired Required
Line Pes Utikty Adjusted Revenue Raquired Raverwe Supporting
No, Descriplion Books Adgrsiments Income Increase come increase % Schedules
1 OPERATING REVENUES:
2 Waler Sales RA272 0 RAZIN 11,445,530 43,858,251 I531%  BAW).B-IW)
-3 Other Revenue 636,005 0 636,085 0 636,085 B4[W)
4 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 33,048,506 ] 33,040,806 11,445,530 44434336
S  OPERATING EXPENSES:
[ Operation and Mainienance 19,112,878 761,810 19,894,688 0 19,894,608 B-5W)
? Depreciabion niet of CIAC Amort §,719041 ¢ 571,001 0 5,719,041 B-1}wW)
8 Amorization (689) 293,162 29240 [} 292473 B-18(W), A-21{W)
9 Taxes Other Than income 4,283,378 53,763 4,337,141 515051 (A) 4852192 B-15{W),B- 1 {W}33
10 Provision lor Income Taxes {961,246} {468,542) {1,429,889) 4216431 (B) 2,786,542 B-16(W),0-1(W}3
1} TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 28,153,262 660,192 26,813,454 4,731,482 33,544,936
12~ NET OPERATING INCOME 4895544 (660,192} 4,235.352 6,714,048 10,949,400
e me—
12 RATE BASE 104,505,129 1623.723 106,129,652 106,129,652 A1{W)
e R e B R
14 RATE OF RETURN £ 50% 1.99% 10.32% D-1(W)
et me el R ————— .

Noles.

{A}  Required Taxes Other Than Income increase = Requited Fevenue Increase multiplied by 045,
{B) Fequred income Taxes increase = Required Revenue increase - Required Taxes Other Than income Increase multiplicd by 38575,
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 21 OF 22)

SCHEDULE OF SEWER NET OPERATING INCOME - 1996

PRESENT AND REQUESTED
Company: SSU / Total Company FPSC
Docket No.:  950435-WS Explanation: Provide the calcuiation of net operating income lor the test year. Schedke: B-2(S)
Schedule Year Ended: 12/3156 ¥ amortization (ine 8} is ralated lo any amount other than an acquistion adstment, Page 10l 3
Intarien [ ] Final [x] ' submil an additional schedile showing a description and calculation of charge. Preparer. Kimball
Hislorical | | Projected [x] ing Scheduie: B-3(S)
Simple Ave. [ ] 13 Month Ave. [x]
FPSC Unilorm [x] FPSC Nor-undiosm [x] Non FPSC [x]
{1 @ 3 0] {5} (6} ™ ®
1998 PRESENT OPERATING INCOME 1996 REQUESTED OPERATING INCOME
income Utility Requested Requesied R
Line Per ity Adjusted Revenue Requested Reverve Supporng
No. Description Books Adustnents Income Increase fncome fncrease % Schedules
4 OPERATING REVENUES
2 Sewar Sales 24732910 0 24732910 7,214,608 31,947,518 29.47%  B-4{S}.B-3(S)
e
3 Other Reverwe 0 0 4 0 0 B-4(S)
4 Total Operating Revenue 24732910 0 24,732,910 7214608 31,947,418
5  OPERATING EXPENSES
[ Operation and Maintenance 15,016,503 493,187 15,509,691 0 15,509,691 B-6(5)
7 Degpreciation net of CIAC Amort 4203210 0 4,203,210 0 4203210 B4S)
8 Amortization {11,655} 131,328 119,673 0 119673 B-18{5}.A-21(5)
® Taxes Other than jncome 3,322,861 14,138 3,336,999 324559 (A} 3661658 B-15(51.B-2(5033
10 Provision for iIncome Taxes {861.204) (702.379) (1,563,673 2657790 (B) 1,084,126 BANS)B-2{5)33
11 Tolat Operating Expenses ggsws {63,726} 21,605,900 2,982,458 24,588,358
12 NET OPERATING INCOME 3,063,284 63.726 3.127,010 4,232,150 7,359,160
. ——— e ———— e
13 RATE BASE 70,029.741 1.307,663 71,337 404 71,337.404 A-2S)
]
" RATE OF RETURN 4.37% 4.38% 10.32% 015}
Emmmm—
Noles:

(A} Requesied Taxes Other Than tncome Incraase = Requested Revenue increase multiplied by .045.
{B) Raquested Income Taxes increase = Requesied Revenue Increase - Requested Taxes Other Than Income Increase multipbed by .38575.
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EXHIBIT CJW - 1 (PAGE 22 OF 22)

SCHEDULE OF REQUESTED COST OF CAPITAL - 1996

Compuny: Southern Sntee Ullies, Inc FPSC
Docket No: 960455 - WS Explanaion: Provide s schecule which cakouisies e requested Schedute: D-1
Yot You Ended 1231096 oont of capital. N & year.ered is uned submit an eddifonal schedule Pageiolt
Interim | | Fiewl[ X} tobacing yeu-end calolelions, Feaparer: Soot W. Yierma
Hisiric| | or Prgocted [ X |
Sonple Aversge | | 13 Month Average 1 X |
U] @ 4] (1] ] @
COST OF CAPITAL
Reconcibed
Line To Roquanind Cont Yivighind Surporing
Mo, Class of Copital Pat Base Ratio Fan Cost Schadhdes

t LONG TERM DEBT 118,535,563 S8.40% [ T4 $2% DS

2 SHORT TERM DEBT o 0% oo ooo% D4,

3 CUSYOMER DEPOSITS 1753184 0.86% 600% 005% D7

4 DEFERREDIC 1335813 056% (7723 o0s% D

§  DEFERRED INCOME TAXES [} 040% 0.00% 000% DS

§  PREFERAED STOCK [ 0.0U% 0.00% 0% DI

7 EQuiTY ”E6 Q8% 25% S01% DS

8 ADJUSTMENT FOR GAS {148 000 0.I9% 1225% pogs DS

9 TOTAL A0 565148 100.00% 1032%

SRR
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DOCI‘FT ,,M" WiS e EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 1 OF 21)

EXHIRIT
CASE [w

no, 192 _
Qlo- 04 22-7

YDIT EXCEPTION NO. 4

SUBJECT: PURCHASED WATER ADJUSTMENTS
Marco Shores

FACTS: The Company’s f£iling for Historical 19594, Interim
1995, and Projected 1996 O&M Expenses includes adjustments for
purchased water of $24,378, 524,378 and $60,036, respectively,
for Marco Shores.

The Company’s filing for Historical 1994, Interim 1995, and
Projected 1996 revenues include $24,378, $§34,035 and $69,291,
respectively, for Marco Island’s sale of raw water to Marco
Shores.

Marco Shores and Marco Island are owned by Southern States.

The Company maintains that the above-mentioned purchase water
adjustment is computed only for this £iling to account for the
water produced by Marco Island. No revenues Or expenses for
this transaction appear on the Company’s books outside of this
filing because the transfer of water resources from Marco Island
to Marco Shores is considered an intercompany transaction that
is eliminated when SSU’'s books are closed at year end.

Rule 25-30.120, (3) states, "Any utility that purchases water or
wastewater treatment from another utility regulated by the FPSC

is allowed a credit on the Regulatory Assessment Fee paid to the
FpPSC."

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff has discovered two
calculation errors with the Company’s filing.

1) Interim 1995’s purchased water adjustment was calculated
using Historical 1994 rates and consumption levels.

2) Projected 1996’s purchased water adjustment was calculated

using Projected 1996 rates and Historical 1994 consumption
levels.

The Commission should require the Company to increase Interim
1995 and Projected 1996 purchased water adjustments for Marco

Shores by $9,648 and $3,742, respectively, as illustrated in the
attached Schedule A. :

For giling purposes the Company recorded revenues twice for the
previously mentioned intercompany water transaction - first, as
raw water sold to Marco Shores from Marco Island and second, as
finished water sold by Marco Shores to its customers.

When the Company calculated the Regulatory Assessment fees
applicable for this filing they did not adjust the RAF fees as

required per the Commission rule citedigb Ve, S
L OABUR PRELIC SERVICE COMMISSION

16 NO. ;Q’Lﬁf“k"i Bxmir vo. 192,




EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 2 OF 21)

Audit Exception No. 4, continued

The Commission should require the Company to reduce Taxes Other
Than Income by the following amounts in its Historical 1994,
Interim 1995, and Projected 1996 filings for excess Regulatory
Assessment Fees of $1,097, $1,532 and $3,118, respectively, as
illustrated below.

RAF Fee Adjustments

Revenues per RAF RAF
Marco Island company percentage amount
Historical 1994 $24,387 4.50% $1,097
Interinm 1995 $34,035 4.50% $1,532
Projected 1996 $69,291 | 4.50% $3,118

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 3 OF 21)

Schedule for Audit Exception No. 4

Summary of Purchased Water Adjustments

Per Audit Elasticity Per_
Company Adjustment Adjustment Audit
Historical 1994 24,387 0 0 24,387
Interim 1995 24,387 9,648 o 34035 a
Projected 1996 65,225 40656 b 69,291 ¢
slasticity adjustment {5,189) (324) b 5513} b
60,036 63,778 ¢ -
a)
1995 Consumption 36.938 m/gal
1995 RAate X $0.87
$32,136
Plus base facility 1,899
$34,035
b)
Purchased Elasticity Elasticity
Water Rate Adjustment
Per Audit $69,291 - =7.9560% {$5.513)
Per company $65.225 ~7.9560% 189
Auditor
Adjustments $4,066 {$324)
Net adjustment ‘ $3,742
c) .
1996 Consumption 38.072 m/gal
1996 Rate X $1.82
69,291
less elasticity adj. 5513
§63.778
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EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 4 OF 21)

AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 5

SUBJECT: ALLOCATED COBT FROM PARENT COMNPANY
Shareholder Services

FACTB: Southern States filing for this rate case includes the
following amounts identified as shareholders services:
NARUC Acc# 6358 Contractual Services = Other (A&G)
Historical 1994 $232,379
Interim 1995 204,783
Projected 1996 208,776

The above-referenced amounts represent the allocated portion of
cost incurred by SSU's parent, Minnesota Power, that are
wapportioned to recipient subsidiaries as a function of their
equity balance relative to Minnesota Power's consolidated

equity."

These cost include charges for the following types of services:

1) labor cost for shareholders services department
2) proxy and annual meeting notices
3) utility investor group assessments
- 4) annual stockholders meetings
5) annual and quarterly shareholders reports
6) DRIP and stock purchase plans
7) NY and AMEX assessments
8) rating agency fees
9) SEC financial reports
10) registrar and transfer agent fees
11) meetings with trust officers/institutional investors
12) certificate printing
13) board fees , ‘
i4) mailings to the financial community

Prior Commission policy has been to disallow any stockholder
expenses that are incurred by a parent and passed through to
subsidiary companies. IECO, Docket No. 820007-EU, Order No.
11307. . _

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that the above-
mentioned expenses: should not be allowed for determining test
year expenses and be excluded per the Commission policy cited in
Order No. 11307. o , ' ' '

COMPANY COMMENTS: ‘The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 5 OF 21)

AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 6

SUBJECT: ABANDONED PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION
Volusia/Deltona Lakes :

FACTS: Southern States filing for Historical 1994 included a
write-off of an abandoned Preliminary Survey and Investigation,
PS&I, project for $19,143 to Acc# 635 Contractual Services -
Other.

Per NARUC, Class A, Water O&M Expense Accounts, Acc# 635,
contractual Services - Other, "This account shall include those
operations and cost contracted for which are not included in
accounts 631, 632, 633, 634."

The four NARUC accounts cited above are used to record expenses
for "“outside" engineering, accounting, and legal services as
well as management fees. ‘

Per NARUC, Class A, Income Accounts, Acc# 42  “iscellaneous
Nonutility Expenses, "This account shall incl.iiz all expenses
other then expenses of utility operations and interest expense.
Items included . . . (13) Preliminary Survey an. Investigation
expenses related to abandoned projects, when not written-off to
the appropriate operating expense account."

Per NARUC, Class A, Balance Sheet Accounts, Acc# 183 Preliminary
Survey and Investigation Charges, ". . ., if the work is
abandoned, the charge shall be to account 426 - Miscellaneous
Nonutility Expenses, or to the appropriate operating expense
account unless otherwise ordered by the Commission (See account
675 —~ Miscellaneous Expenses)."

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Company's write-off of the
abandoned PS&I project to AccF 635 is not an "appropriate
operating expense account.™

The Commission should require the Company to reduce Acc# 635
Contractual Services - Other by $19,143.

The Company should be required to write off the PS&I project to
either Acc# 426 Miscellaneous Nonutility Expense or Acc# 675
Miscellaneous Expenses as determined by the Commission.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 6 OF 21)

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 4

SUBJECT: RATE BASE
Hillsborough/S8eaboard

FACTS: The Hillsborough/Seaboard system purchases water from
the City of Tampa via Hillsborough County in accordance with a
specific water purchase agreement.

In 1994 Hillsborough/Seaboard purchased approximately 62% of its
wvater supply from the City of Tampa. The remaining 38% was
produced by the system's four wells.

SSU's filing states the following,

Seaboard is located in a salt-water intrusion area
which means there is only a limited amount of quality
water that can be pumped. Each year, less quality
water can be pumped from the wells, therefore it is
necessary to increase the budget to purchase more from
the city.

Section VI, Items A, B, and C in the wvater purchase agreement
addresses the effects of the agreement on Seaboard's Rate Base
before the Hillsborough County Commission.

The agreement allowed Seaboard to maintain in rate base all of
the company's previously existing plant as well as all cost
associated with constructing the interconnect with the city of
Tampa.

SSU incorporated into this filing the Hillsborough/Seaboard rate
base at the levels set by the Hillsborough County Commission.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that the current
balance for Hillsborough/Seaboard rate base may be overstated
because of the effects of the water purchase agreement. The
company's rate base includes all original plant in service as
well as all the cost associated with the construction of the
interconnect with  Hillsborough County.

The water purchase agreement has become Seaboard's primary
source for water, 62.0%, as illustrated in the above facts. The
company is therefore recovering the cost of the purchased water
as well as earning a return on the original source of supply
plant that provides only 38.0% of its water supply.

Audit staff defers this issue to the staff analyst and engineers
in Tallahassee for further review.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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AUDIT DISCLOBURE NO. §

SUBJECT: SLUDGE HAULING EXPENSE
Beechers Point/Palm Port

FACTS: Southern States, Inc. filing indicates the following
amounts for sludge hauling expense.

Eysten 1994 1995 1996

Beechers Point $12,179  $44,200  $45,062

Palm Port 3,540 44,200 45,062

$sU maintains that, ". . . the percolation ponds at Beechers
Point and Palm Port are not properly percolating. Therefore, in
order to dispose of the treated effluent, the company has hauled
effluent to a sludge facility."” and ". . . the effluent is being
hauled in lieu of adequate percolation. Therefore, the disposal
is considered sludge hauling.™

The effect is an increase in sludge hauling expense in 1995 for
Beechers Point and Palm Port of $32,021 or 362.9% and $40,660 or
1,248.6%, respectively. In 1996 the expense is determined by

increasing 1995 expense by a 1.95% attrition factor.

Per the NARUC System of Uniform Accounts, Account 711 - Sludge
Removal Expense, "This account shall include the cost of removal
of sludge if such work is performed . . . ."

The revenues for Beechers Point and Palm Harbor for 1994 as
filed are $13,854 and $30,030 with O&M expenses of $42,532 and
$49,313, respectively. This results in a net deficit of
($28,678) and ($19,283) for each system before other non-0&M
expenses are considered. The additional sludge hauling expense
in 1995 will further increase this net deficit.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The percolation ponds began to fail in
early 1994. Southern States at that time decided to haul the
treated effluent, with in-house personnel, to the Town of
Welaka's wastewater facility. There was no evidence in the
Company's response to audit staff's inquiry that Southern States
explored any other cost effective alternatives.

Audit staff believes that, (1) The hauling of "treated effluent”
should be identified as a Purchased Sewage Treatment ExXpense
rather then sludge hauling expense because of the NARUC
clasgsifications cited above. (2) SSU's current solution to the
percolation ponds problems at Beechers Point and Palm Port
should not be treated as a recurring O&M expense item because a
more cost effective method should be developed.

Audit staff defers this issue to the Commission staff analyst.
COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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AUDIT DIBCLOBURE NO. 6

BUBJECT:

FACTS:
expenses

ADJUSTXENT TO PROJECTED 1996 O&M BIPENBE
Conservation Elasticity Adjustment

Southern States initial f£iling for Projected 1996 O&M
includes a conservation elasticity adjustment of

($287,585). In 8SU's subsequent supplemental filing the
conservation elasticity adjustment was reduced by $90,450 to
($197,135).

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff requested additional
information about the above~mentioned adjustments from Company
representatives. Their response was as follows:

The 11.0% elasticity adjustment and the correlating
7.956% O&M expense reduction were derived through Dr.-
Whitcomb's WaterRate model. A detailed explanation of
the relationship between elasticity of demand and the
correlating decrease in variable cost should be
submitted as an interrogatory regquest rather than an
audit request. Dr. Whitcomb will have to address this
question.

Auditor defers this issue to the analyst and engineers in
Tallahassee because of an inability to evaluate the company's
representations on this adjustment due to the lack of supporting
documentation.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respbnd at a later date.
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AUDIT DISCLOSBURE NO. 7

BUBJECT: ADJUSTMENT TO PROJECTED 1996 O&M EXPENSE
Conservation Expenses

FACTS: . Chapter 366.81, F.S., states that, "The legislature
finds and declares that it is critical to utilize the wmost
efficient and cost-effective energy conservation systems in
order to protect the health, prosperity, and general welfare of
the state and its citizens."™

Chapter 366.82 (2), F.S., assigns the authority to establish and
monitor conservation programs for the electric and natural gas
industry within the state of Florida to the Plorida Public
Service Commission. The Commission asserts its authority over
conservation programs by means of Rule 25-17, F.A.C.

Southern States filing for Interim 1995 O&M eXxpense budget
includes conservation program expenses of $199,250.

Southern States Projected 1996 O&M expense budget includes
conservation expenses of $524,425. This amount is the sum of
the following two elements: (1) $203,135, which is the interinm
1995 budget escalated by a factor of 1.95%. (2) $321,290, which
is an adjustment to the projected 1996 budget for conservation
program expenses. Please see attached schedule for details.

The Company has not regquested Commission approval for its
conservation program as of this filing.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: The Commission, through its actions
with other state agencies, has expressed an on-going desire to
promote the conservation of Florida's water resources.

Audit staff believes that the Commission should assert an
implied authority to extend its responsibility over conservation
programs to include the water and wastewater industries.

The Company's conservation program, as illustrated in the
attachment provided, contains several expenses that are not
considered recoverable under current Commission rules.

The Commission should determine that it does have the authority
to administer a conservation program over the water and

wastewater industry and develop the necessary guidelines to
administer such a program.

Audit staff defers to the analyst and engineering staff in
Tallahassee for additional recommendations on the conservation
program established by Southern States in this rate proceeding.

CONPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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SOUTIIERN STATES UTILITIES, ING,

ANALYSIS OF CONSERVATION COSTS

. [ACCOUNT 1595 |ESCALATION |DUDGETED |TROFORMA 1996* TOTAL

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER CEC BUDCET FACTOR 1996 ADJUSTMENT 1896

M&S-Office Printing 62080000 | 135 |S 34,150 1.95% $ 34816 (3 1909118 54,807
M&S-Office Supplics 6208.0000 140 3 2,350 1.95% 3 219 ( § 4880 | % 7,276
Contract Services-Other! 6158,0000 150 $ 16,200 1.95% - by 16,516 | $ 83,550 | S 100,066
Rental Cguipment §428.0000 155 s 1,000 1.95% 3 1,020 § 640 | § 1,660
Transportalion 65080000 160 3 600 1.95% s 612 |3 - $ 612
Advertising 6608.0000 166 $ 14,500 1.95% 5 14783 | § 24,600 | § 39,381
Misc Exp-Telephone 6758:0000 | 175 §§ 1500  195% s 1,529 [ § 1512[8 3,041
Misc Exp-Postage - 6758.0000 185 $ 3,500 - 1.95% b 3568 | $ 734918 10,917
Misc Exp-Ducs & Subscription 67580000 190 $ 200 1.95% s 81613 L 816
Misc Exp-Travel 6758:0000 195 $ 400 1.95% b 408 | § 2,736 | § 3,144
Misc Exp-Food _ 6758.0000 200 [ 1,800 1.95% $ 1,835 |§ 00| 8 5,135
Misc Exp-Employec Training 6758.0000 205 [ 200 - 1.95% $ 204 | § - |3 204
Misc Exp-Olffice Cleaning 6758.0000 210 s 150 “1.95% 3 1533 - hY 153
Misc Exp-Employcc Recognition | 6758.0000 235 $ 6,600 - 1.95% b3 6,729 | § - [ 6,729
Misc Exp-Temporary llclp 6758.0000 | 245 |§ 3,000 195% |§ 23,0598 - |3 3,059
Misc Exp-Other 6758.0000 250 $ 112,500 1.95% $ 11469438 77,163 | ¥ 191,857
Labor | 3 - 3 - |$ 76,461 | $ 76,461
Fringe Denefils** ¥ . ) - 13 19,108 | § 19,108
Total 3 199250 3 20313518 321290 { § 524,425

*The proforma 1996 adjustment for contract services inchides A reciassification of $35,683 for contract services for the Marco Island

Watce Conscrvation Program which was classificd as Misc Exp-Other (CEQ 250) in the 1995 budget ($35,000 in 199$ budgct).

The proforma adjustment for printing,

supplics, ndvertising, poslage, and food also include a reclassilication of $43,839 for public

cducation and speeial events for the Marco Island Water Conservation Progr

am witich wad classilicd as Misc Exp-Other (CEO 250)

in the 1995 budget ($43,000 in 1995 budget).

** 1996 [ringe beneht rate @ 24.99%.
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AUDIT DIBCLOSURE NO. 8

SUBJECT: PURCHASED POWER
Deltona Lakes

FACTS? Southern States filing indicates the following amounts
for purchased power expense:

System 1994 1995 1996

Deltona Lakes $308,998 $417,300 $417,300

SSU maintains that they, “used a 1994 budget rather then 19594
‘actual to calculated a normalized expected power cost for 1995
due to the wet weather during the second half of 1994.%

.The budget figures provided by SSU are illustrated in the
attached Schedule A.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that SSU's
calculation of "normalized expected power cost" for the Deltona
Lakes purchased power is flawed and overstates the actual amount
that should be budgeted. '

Thé Company has consistently over budgeted for purchased power
at Deltona Lakes since 1992 as illustrated in the attached
Schedule B.

Audit staff believes that the Interim 1995 and Projected 1996
purchased power expense for Deltona Lakes should be $353,491 and
$360,384. These amounts were determined by using a simple
average calculation for 1995 and an attrition factor of 1.95%
for 1996 as illustrated in attached Schedule C.

The Commission should require the utility to reduce Interim 1995
and Projected 1996 purchased power expenses for Deltona Lakes by
$63,809 and $56,916 as illustrated in attached Schedule D.

CONPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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Schedule for Audit Discliosure No. 8

EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 12 OF 21)

Schedule A
Purchased power per 1994 budget $385,200
divided bylnumber of wells in 1994 24
Average cost per well $16,080
times number of wells in 1895 26
Per company 1995 budget $417,300
Schedule B
Simple
Per company records 1992 1993 1994 Average
Purchased power per budget | $422,760 $423,000 $385,200 $410,320
Purchased power actual $317,409 $352.490 $308,998 $326,209
Difference ~— over/{under) $105,351 $70,510 $76,202 $84,021
Percentage 24.92% 16.67% 19.78% 20.48%
Schedule C
Interim 1995 Proiected 1996
Simple Average (see B above) $326,299
Budget 1995 $353,491
divided by number of weils in 1984 24 '
attrition factor 1.0195%
Avg. cost per well $13,596
times number of wells in 1995 26
" Per audit purchased power budgest
for Deltona Lakes $353,491 $360,384
Schedule D
Interim 1995 Projected 1996
Per audit purchased power budget
for Deltona Lakes $353,491 $360,384
Per company purchased power budget
for Deltona Lakes $417.300 $417,300
Auditor determined adjustment ($63,809) ($56.916)
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 9

SUBJECT: PURCHASED WATER
Volusia/Enterprise

FACTSB: The Company's filing for Interim 1995 and Projected
1996 O&M Expenses includes expenses for purchased water of
$24,720 and $22,753, respectively, for Volusia/Enterprise
system.

The Volusia/Enterprise is currently being operated by SSU under
a receivership agreement with the FPSC.

The Volusia/Enterprise system receives water from Deltona Lakes
by means of an "intercompany transfer."

The Company maintains that the above-mentioned transaction
should only appear in the billing system as a "memo entry" to
account for the water produced by Deltona Lakes.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff has determined that there

are no water purchase agreements between Volusia/Enterprise and
Deltona Lakes.

The Company's response to audit staff's inquiry indicates that
the purchased water amounts were erroneously included in the
Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 filings.

The Commission should require the Company to reduce the Interim
1995 and Projected 1996 purchased water expense for
Volusia/Enterprise $24,720 and $22,753, respectively.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

35




EXHIBIT JAS - 1 (PAGE 14 OF 21}

AUDIT DIBCLOSURE NO. 10

SUBJECT: ADJUSTMENT TO PROJECTED 1996 O&N EXPENSE
Eurricane Preparedness Program

FACTS: The Company's filing for Projected 1996 O&M expenses
includes an adjustment of $9,670 for additional materials and
supplies for its Hurricane Preparedness Program.

The following items requested include: concrete saws, chain
saws, flood lights, traffic cones, and other miscellaneous
mechanical repair items.

Rule 25-30.433 (8), F.A.C., states that, "Non-recurring expenses
shall be amortized over a 5-year period unless a shorter or
longer period of time can be justified."™

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that the items
requested for the "Hurricane Preparedness Program" represent
non-recurring O&M expense projections and are subject to the
Commission rule cited above.

The amortization amount, as determined by audit staff, should be
the following:

$9,670 divided by 5 years equals $1,934 per year
The Commission should require the Company to reduce its

adjustment to Projected 1996 O&M expenses, Acc# 620, by $7,736
as illustrated below.

$9,670 Original company adjustment
1.934 less one year amortization per audit
$7,736 audit adjustment/deferred debit

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 11

SBUBJECT: HEPATITIS INMUNIZATION PROGRAMN
Interim 1996 and Projected 1996 O&M Expense

FACTS: Southern States' filing for Interim 1995 and Projected
1996 includes $16,000 and $16,312 for a newly implemented
Hepatitis immunization program they started in 1995 for selected
mat risk" employees.

The above amounts were budgeted to the Safety Department
Responsibility Center (#592) for NARUC Acc# 6758, Miscellaneous
Expenses - A&G.

The Company maintains that approximately 200 employees will
receive a series of three inoculations for Hepatitis B as part
of the Company's Bloodborn Pathogens' program.

The budgeted cost of the program divided by the number of
employees immunized results in an average cost of $80.00 per
employee for the Hepatitis Immunization program in Interim 1995.

The Company's employee turnover rate for 1995 is estimated to be
approximately 11% on an annualized basis per D.G. Lock's
testimony for this filing.

Documentation provided to the general public by the State Health
Office-Immunization Progran, Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services for Florida states, "The vaccine is
given in a 3-dose series over a period of six months. About 95%
of healthy persons are immune after receiving the vaccine, and
protection appears to last at least five years.®

Rule 25-30.433 (8), F.A.C., states that, "Non-recurring expenses

shall be amortized over a S5-year period unless a shorter or
longer period of time can be justified."”
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Audit Disclosure No. 11, continued

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that the amount
budgeted for the Company's Hepatitis Immunization program
represents non-recurring O&M expense projection and that it
should be subject to the Commission rule cited above.

The Commission should require the Company to reduce Acc# 6758 -

Miscellaneous Expenses for Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 by

$12,800 and $14,508, respectively, as illustrated in the
attached schedules.

CONPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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Schedule for Audit Disclosure No. 11

1995 Interinm

Interim 1995 expense amount

Divided by estimated life of vaccine

Equals yearly amortization amount

$16,000

—= yvears

Interim 1995 per Company
less Interim 1995 per Audit

Equals Audit adjustment

Projected 1996

Projected 1996 per Company

less Projected 1996 per Audit

Equals audit adjustment
a) Per company 1995
times 1.95% attrition
equals 1996 projected

b) Initial number of employees
to be vaccinated in 1995
times employee turnover rate

equals the number new employees
to be vaccinated in 1996

times the $80 cost per employee
for each vaccination increased by
the 1.95% attrition factor

equals Projected 1996 per
audit

—3.200

$12,800

$16,312

1.804 b

$14,508
$16,000

— 312
$16,312

200

S L. 1

22

$ 82

$ 1,804

(numbers were rounded to the nearest deollar)
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 15

S8UBJECT: PROJECTED 1996 BALARY & WAGE EBXPENSE
Attrition Adjustments

FACTB: . The Company's filing for Projected 1996 O&M Expenses
includes an attrition adjustment of 5.87% to the Company's 1995
labor budget of $10,965,564.

Per Company representative the above-mentioned attrition
adjustment was calculated in error and should have been 5.75%.

The Company representative maintains that its total labor budget
for Projected 1996 is overstated by .12% or $16,764.

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff concurs with the Company's
newly disclosed facts concerning the attrition adjustment.
However, the $16,764 overstatement calculated by the Company is
based on the total labor budget which includes the Company's
capitalized labor projections. The capitalized labor portion
should not be included in the Projected 1996 O&M expense
reduction.

Audit staff has recalculated the Projected 1996 labor attrition
adjustments for O&M expenses and capitalized labor based on the
correct percentage as stated above and recommends the following
adjustments:

HATER O&M EXPENSES ACCE 601
Conventional Treatment ($ 7,504 )*
Reverse Osmosis Treatment ( 982 )

WASTEWATER O&M EXPENSES ACC# 701
All systems {5,478 )*
Total O&M Expense reduction ( $13,964 )*

Total Capitalized Labor
Total Labor adjustment : ( $16,764 )

(* See attached schedule *)

The difference between audit staff's calculated adjustment and
the Company's adjustment is a reduction to capitalized labor of
$2,800. ($16,764 — $13,964)

The Commission should require the Company to reduce its
Projected 1996 O&M Salary Expenses and Projected 1996
Capitalized Salary Expenses by the amounts illustrated above to
correct for the error in the Company's attrition adjustment
calculation.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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Schedule for Audit Discloswre No. 15

Water L A1 B ] c 1 o 1T € 1} F 1 [ A ]
Atrition Hewitt Firal
Budget Adjustment Adjusted Add Add Study Net Adjusted
1995 5.87%/5.75%  Reallocation 1996 ooy Conservalion 4.785% Adjustments 1595
L [ Seenotet | [ A+B+C_ [ [ _Seenotez | DX4755% | E+F+G_|  D+H ]
Per €01 Salaries & Wages 6750292 396,242 5345 7151878 101,758 $2,635 4,797 495179 L.847.058
Company
Conventional 5,968,878 330,373 29,302 6,348,553 95,124 49,723 302,509 448356 6,736,509
Raverse Osmosis 781,414 45,869 (23,957) 803,326 5632 2913 38,278 46,823 830,149
Per 601 Salaries & Wages 6750292 288,142 5345 7143779 101,755 52,638 40,491 494793 15388712
Audit
Conventionel 5,968,878 343210 29,302 6,341,320 S6,124 49,723 302,167 448,014 6,789,405
Reverse Osmosis 781,414 44,931 (23.957) 802,383 5,632 2,913 38,234 46,779 849,167
Audit
Adjusiments 601 Salarles & Wages 8,100 8,100 3as 288 g.488
Conventional 7.163 AL 34t k23] 7.504
Reverse Osmosis 838 938 45 45 €82
Wastewater L A 1 8 C I ¥] I~ _E [ F | G | H 1 i |
Atrition Hewizt Final
Budget Adjustment Adjusted Add Add Study Nat Adijusted
1895 5.87%/5.75% _ Reaflocation 1996 oQu Consarvation 4.755% Adjustments 1996
L | Sesnatet | I A+B+C | | Seencte? | DX4765% | E+F+G | D+H |
Per 701 Salaries & Wages 4,120,415 241,888 440,720 4,803,004 46,058 23,529 228,863 294,746 5,101,131
Company :
Per 701 Salarles & Wages 4,120,416 235,924 440,720 4,798,060 45,058 23,528 228,628 298,214 5095273
Audit
Aurcdit
Adjustments 70¢ Salaries & Wages 4944 404 238 533 2478
Per Company — Column A x 5.87% Per Audit — Column A X 5.75% Note 2 The per audit emount is subject lo change based on the

Note 1

Commission’s decision concerning Audit Disclosure #7.
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 16

SUBJECT: INTERIM 1995 AND PROJECTED 1996 SALARY & WAGE EXPENSE
Executive Division

FACTS: The Company's Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 budget
for A&G accounts includes estimated salary expenses of $175,000
and $185,272, respectively, for the new company president to
Acc# 601. The Company used estimated amounts because it had pot
completed the hiring process for the new president at the time
of this filing.

In July 1995 the hiring process was completed and the new
company president's salary was established at $195,000.

The new president's position includes responsibilities to two
non-regulated operations, Heater Utilities and Topeka Group,
which are subsidiaries of the parent corporation Minnesota
Power.

The Company has established the following allocations of the
president's salary based on historical direct labor hours of
past company presidents.

Southern States Utilities, President 70%
Heater Utilities, Chief Executive Officer 15%
Minnesota Power, Executive Vice President 15%

and member Board of Directors Topeka Group

The Company will record 100% of the salary expense for the
president's position and then be reimbursed by the non-regqulated
operations for their respective labor cost based on the
percentages listed above.

The new president's base annual compensation for Interim 1995
and Projected 1996 is $136,500 and $144,349, respectively, after
considering the adjustments discussed above.

The Company allocates Employee Pension & Benefits Expense to
Acc# 604 as a percentage of total salary expense using the
following company determined percentages:

1995 at 24.83% and 1996 at 24.99%

The Company allocates Workman Compensation Expense to Acc# 658
as a percentage of total salary expense using the following
compahy determined percentages:

1995 at 1.79% and 1996 at 1.71%

T R
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Audit Disclosure Number 16, continued

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION:

The Company's budgeted amounts to A&G

Acc# 601 for Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 O&M Salary expenses

iz overstated by the following amounts:

1995 Per Company Budget estimate $175,000
1995 Per Company Budget actual 136,500
Total audit reduction $ 39,500
1996 Per Company Budget estimate $185,272
1996 Per Company Budget actual 144,349
Total audit reduction S 40,923

The Company's budgeted amounts to A&G Acc# 604 for Interim 1995
and Projected 1996 0O&M Employee Pension & Benefits expense is
overstated by the following amounts:

Audit Adjustment to 1995 salary $ 39,500
times 1995 Pen/Benefit Percentage 24.83%
Total audit reduction $ 9,808
Audit Adijustment to 1996 salary $ 40,923
times 1996 Pen/Benefit Percentage 24.99%
Total audit reduction $ 10,227

The Company's budgeted amounts to A&G Acc# 658 for Interim 1995
and Projected 1996 O0O&M Insurance - Workman Compensation is
overstated by the following amounts:

Audit Adjustment to 1995 salary $ 39,500
times 1995 Work/Comp Percentage 1.79%
Total audit reduction S 707
Audit Adjustment to 1996 salary $ 40,923
times 1996 Work/Comp Percentage 1.71%
Total audit reduction $ 700

The Commission should require the Company to reduce Acc#'s 601,
604, and 658 for Salary expense, Employee Pension & Benefits
expense, and Workman Compensation expense, respectively, by the
amounts indicated above for Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 O&M
expenses.

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.
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Praparer: Scoll W. Vierima

Test Yoars Ended: 1994, 1985, 1996 on costs all d or charged to the Company Irom a parert, aliviate,
of retated party.
Charging Direcl or Apportionment  Tolal Cosi > 1% of Aclusi Budgeisd Projecied
tine Mo, Account No, Description Entity  Amcogipned  Method _Bpponli1395) Revenues 1994 ) 1995 1996
1 1620-2000 Prapald Insurance TG (2) Apporioned Broker Assigned T982774 No 120,408 106,956 109,042 (1}
2 6329-0000 Conirsctus! Services - Acctng TG (2) Diract P T e T T No 47,237 71.940 79460 {1}
3 6358-0000 Contraciusl Services - Other TG (2} Direct SRR, No 3;3_12%— 33,671 ﬁﬁ:} .
4 £355-0000 Sharsholder Services TG (2) Apportfonsd  Invesied Equity 995,892 HNo @@ ) ﬁ . g
5 Sublotal {5355) _ 545,503 730,454 243,104 " Y
=
L] 1861-0000 Deferrad Aste Case Costy TG {2} Diracl T e No 16,224 30,000 30,000 (3}
7 4250-0000 Cradil Support Fess TG {2) Direc! THIIHTHINING TN, No 92,753 136 450 121.931
822,125 580,600 583,536
One percenl | 1% ) of audiechbudgeted lotal Company revenues : 546,619 557 642 Mt

{ 1) Abaliiate charges for 1996 indexed irom 1995 budgel al the rate of 1.95%, the generai index rate approved by the FPSC in Order No

{2} TG ~ Topeka Group Incorporated, owner of 100% of Soulham Stales Wiililties, inc. commaon slock.
(3) Estirnale for instand docket spread between 1995 and 1996,

Ahachmenls

per FAC 26-30.436 [4)(h):

h4} apportionment method workpapers
h5) diredt charge workpapers

h6) organizational chart

h7) copies of axisting ineralfiiale agreements

PSC-95-0202-FOF-WS [ 1ssued 2-10-95 ),
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FPSC AUDIT REQUEST #74
-0
SHAREHOLDER SERVICES cj(l,
1. The sources of S5U's equity capital are twofold; 1) retained eamnings and 2) paid-in capital from

its first ticr parent Minnesota Power (MP). In onder for MP to attract and refain equity capital for
reinvestment ia subsidiary corporations, il must incur continning expenses associated with the issuance of
securitics, payment of dividends, compliance with SEC regulations, payment of regisiration and rating
agency fees and shareholder communications. These costs are apportioned o recipient subsidiarics as a
function of their equity balance relative to MP"s consolidated equity.

2. The following types of services are incinded:

1} Labor and payrol) overheads for operation of a shareholder services department, 2) proxy and
annual meeting noticing, 3) wiility investor group assessment, 4) annual stockholder mectings, 5) annnat
and quarterly sharcholder reports, 6) DRIP and stock purchase pians, 7) NY and AMEX asscssments, R)
rating agency fees, 9) SEC financial reports (10-K, 8-K, etc.), 10) registrar and transfer agent services,
11) meetings with trust officers and institutionai investors, 12) certificate printing. 13) board fees and 14)
muailings to the financial community.

3. All privately held uiilitics endeavor 1o mainiain a bafanced capital structure which 1ypically
includes some fonn of eyuity capital. In addition 10 directly funding a utilities operations and capital
improvements, the presence of equity capital promotes the atiraction of debt capital at lower rates and
under reasonable covenants.

4, See attached Schedule PE-1.

5. Sec attached Schedule PE-1.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/HECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT
T0: _Judy Kimball
UTILITY: Southern States Utilities, Inc.
FROM: Charleston Winston Jeff Small
TAUTT ERNACER] [ROUTTON PREPRRING REQUEST)
REQUEST NUMBER: _T74 DATE OF REQUEST: _Sep 19, 1995
AUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Dkt# 950495
REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: September 25, 1995
REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: [RLiNEIRENT TO AN INQUIRY
MFR's Vol 2a Bk 3 of 4, pgs. 37 and 298 0 oUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

These pages refer to the following amounts associated with "Shareholders Services”. $20%,000
and $168,468.

Please provide the following information concerning these cost:

1) Describe the nature of these cost.

2} Identify all the types of services provided.

3) How do these services benefit SSU’s customers ?

4) Provide an itemized schedule for Historical 1994, Interim 1995, and Projected 1996 that
i:) identify all the types of caost past down from the parent in total.

5) List all NARUC accounts in $SU's filing that are effected by the above transactions.

0: AUDIT HANAGER (/é/ﬂd/té?jfv ﬂwy%u DATE: ?2 f’-?éz 7S .
THE REQUESTED RECORD OR GOCUMENTATION:
" RS BEEN PROVIDED TODAY

(23 ‘03 CANYOT BE PROVIDED BY TRE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILEL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY

(3y O3 u¥D LW MY OPINEON, ITEMIS) ___ IS{ARE) PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL BUSIHESS INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN
364,583, 366.093, OR 367.156, F.5. 70 NATNTALY CONTINUED CONFIDENTIAL RANDLING OF THIS MATERIAL, THE UTILITV OR OTHER
PERSON MUST, WITHIN 1 DAYS AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION WITH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS MWD REPORTING, REFER TO RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

{49 [ THE ITEX WILL Y07 BE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACHED NENORANDUM)

Q o ] . ' GHATURL AND TITLE ©F RESPONDE
= Distribution: Origimal: Utility (fcr completion and return
Copy: hwdit File and FPSC Analyst [/

PSC/AFR-6 (Rev.2/9%) ' ,Tb
|

—— | i |
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1995 A&G EXPENSE: $167,455 Increase over 1994 -2.11%
601/604 Labor and Fringe Benefits $357.778 Increase - 7.30%

Note: See discussion of Labor and Fringe Benefits in Part 111, above.

631.8 Contractual Services - Eng. $33,523 Increase - 100%

Amortization expense for the new computerized system mapping project #94EA008.

675.8 Miscellaneous Expenses 74.432) Decrease - 5.69%

The primary reason for the decrease is the reclassification of postage from A&G to Customer
Accounts in 1995.

1994 A&G EXPENSE: $1,801,731 Above Benchmark Guideline - 26,90%

601/604 Labor and Fringe Benefits $715.895 Above Guideline - 17.13%
Note; See discussion of Labor and Fringe Benefits in Part II1. above.

620.8 Materials & Supplies ($80.549) Below Guideline - (28.14%)
The majority of the decrease in 1994 is for prinling costs of utility bills, notices and

envelopes. These ilems were included in A&G in 1991, but were classified in Customer
Accounts in 1994,

632.8 Contractual Services - Acctg  ($103,381) Below Guideline - (37.70%)

This reduction is the result of reduced audit fees from Price Waterhouse due to in-house
expertise and efficiencics developed since 1991. SSU was able to decrease the fees paid
because of SSU's increased internal work relating to preparation of the audited financial
statements and supporting schedules, consolidation of SSU into one company, and no audit
adjustments or intemal control weaknesses being noted in 1994.

=
s
A
]

Contractual Services - Other $382.256 Above Guideline - 427.39%

$209.000 of the increase is due to SSU's portion of Shareholder Services charges from
Minncsota Power for 1994 {11.8% based on average equity) which were not charged to
SSU in t991. The unamontized balance of the cost of an IS Strategic Plan prepared in
1992 was written off in 1994 totaling $34,273.

Iz
ks

Rental of Building $56.899 Above Guideling - 74.38%

The rental of the Engineering building in 1994 increased building rental expense by
$58,000. In addition, the Marco Island office building was rented since 1991 resulting in /
an additional $24,000.

. ")
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DETAIL COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PRIOR YEAR FPSC O&M EXPENSE - A&G EXPENSE (.8)-1994

Company: SSU/J AN Plants
Docket Na.:  950498-WS wwnmmduw:wwwum mu
Schadule Year Ended: 1213154 yowr Qb M bakorn s ¢ Provide w exp o ol dferencas Page2ol% P,
Higtorical [} Projecred | which sra not atiulable 10 the change in cusiomer growih and the CPIU, N he applicant Preparer:
FPSC Unidomn [x) FPSC Non-urilonin | | Nen FPSC | fum rt b § pravious rale case, usa the lasi S yewrs price 1o the bast year for
companson, Provide w0 sddtional scheduls, i necessary i sxplain the diferencas.
n [} e ] 2] L]
20 wy
Higode Your 04 M Expanse 1934 Devintion
Lina Ended Frem Guidefine
Ne. Account 12314 120194 Amount * Pt
1 Ezplanation o = | Services -
2 Contracusl Ssrvices - Other Charge 471,896 LX) 382258 427.9%
3
4 Summary of Significant Yarlances
] Prosidents Salary {Chuge back trom MP) 25n n
3 Microfiche 14,084 e]
7 Compensaliin Study 2050 %]
L] Sharshoidar Services . 168468 [}
9 1S Sirategic Plan um 8
10 PR Retainer & Camn, Relations 9117 (]
n Parsicn PlarvAcasisl Sady (20,403 m
12
13 Reconcifiation of Varkinces to Total
i1 Total Expiained Vatance 9,10t noM%
18 Total Unewplained 'Varance 103,155 M.09%
18 Tolal Vesance 256 10000%

12 Varlance Explanations ’ -

20

F< B
]
L]

25

FL]

¥

3

2 M
0

n

2
n

Hu

m

n 1991, 50% of labor was charged lo Ovadhwad compared lo 27.5% In 1994, Alzo, & 10% talwy lncraass rom 1991 and 1 5% Incraasa in the porvon charged 1o S5U contributed lo (
the variance. ; e

Coded 1o Misc. Expanss - Otherin 1991,
First tima S5U had 0 extemal consultant svaluale s markel pouifion reating ¥ compensation of smployees. Typically, utilies parion labor madket comparsons anmusly.
Shrehoider Sarvices - Charges from Mrmweota Powsr, SSU's porton ia 11.5% biaed on sverage aquity. MP id not chame SSU of s cons n 1991,

Study dooe in 1992 fo focws atienion on key srategies i concema and astablsh Bme, cosl, and resowe sxienales, Total cost $71,000; e unamonized batarcs was witen
offin 1954,

Majority ol coats relate 1o Conservation Program at Marco Island,

Oavelop & implemeni Parsion PlavActusrial Sludy - charped to Pension § Banefits in 1994,

6/26'95 10:59 AM UNIFORAM. XLS MNow: May nol cross fool dis 1o rounding.
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Bouthern States Utilities, Inc.

Review of Shareholder Services

Historical 1994, Interim 1995 and Projected 199§
e e ff = Docketd 950495

Auditor: Jeff Small

Southern States filing includes the follow1ng amounts for Accd 6358
Contractual Services - Other: .

PO P

. Historical 1994 l,u“ ?'.’: §  $232,379
A

e Interim 1995 $204,783

1 ‘ Projected 1996 $208,776

Auditor initially requested the company to provide documentation
and additional 1nformation for variance amounts described the
- company's filing concerning comparisons of current and prior year
FPSC O&M expenses. See W/P's ﬂh‘l for details.

~

— From the information provided by the company audit staff has
_ determined that the above amounts represent charges passed down
from the parent company, Minnesota Power, to SSU.

A review of Commission policies reveled that the Commission does
not normally allow cost such as sharehclder services to be passed
el down to the rate payers. See Orderf //ﬂf?

Agditor recommends that these cost be removed from the company's
I filing.

No further audit work deemed necessary in this area.

,ﬂ
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't
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N ‘ . YV~ 7 SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
X< ANALYSIS OF CONSERVATION COSTS
- sl E {
~ [ACCOUNT 1995 Reciassed |ESCALATION | BUDGETED | FROFORMA 1996] TOTAL :
D, O NUMBER |  CPC | BUDGET | Reclas 1995 FACTOR ___L1956| ADJUSTMENT | ____ 1736 T
Ma&S-Office Printing | §208.0000 135 ) e R
Staie-wide Comimunications 34,150 34,150 195% 34,816 5 34316 :
Marco Program S 1,000 3,000 1.55% FRE (135 3,000 e
Six Pilot Progrants - B T 1.95%) - 711,991 11,991 ’ )
" Totad | 34,150 8,000 42,150 42972 11,535 54,807 waa  am A
M25-Office Suppiks | 5208.0000 140 ' - )
State-wide Commuuications 2350 3330 Los%|___ 139% - o 3,39 T T =
Marco Program - 2,000 2,000 105%| 2039 o9 2,000 | -
Bix Filot Progr . A 195% . 2,880 2,830 ) il i
‘ Total __| 2350 2,000 4,350 139 2841 72761 . '
Contract Services-Other 6358.0000 150 . ‘ 2 e o8 e
. { Btate-wide C i . ’
e N B lippings | 100 160 1.95% | 102 - 102 o
= }\ PR Newa | _ 100 foo | 195% o2 - 102 : L
= Q. FL Bus. Net 1,000 1,000 1.95% 1,020 - 1,020 {
- Q\\ i aarveys | 5,000 3000 19%% 5,008 5 3,098 i '
& \-.: PR sourmsl & research 10,000 T0.000] 155% TATIRE T 10.155 e
& \"‘L Marco Pro [ ; -
& oWy public yelat - £000 2000 | 19%% [RE Ti 12,000 Lo
= \R ik waler audits - 33,000 35,000 195% 35683 — (15,683) 20,000
- ; airveys | - 5,000 3,000 195% 5,098 1903 10,000 =
£ § W, Six Pilot Programs | S —
7] il literature scarch ‘ - - 153% - 12,000 12,000 ;
§ It outside servioes . = 155% z 19,500 15,500 :
:3 (o4 il surveys of control group - [ 1.95% - 10,050 10,050 -
4] g ) Total I 16,200 43,000 64,200 452 34514 100,665 |
(s \3 J Retal Equipment | 6428.0000 185 . . e
L Staic-wids Communications 1,000 1,000 1.95% 1,020 5 1,020 o
g Marco Program 9 - - 1.95% N . T e T
it Six Pilot Programs g - 1.93% - 640 E4D e
. Total | 1,000 o 1,000 1,020 640 1,660
[ Transporiation | 6508.0000 160
R [ State-wide Communicatians w0 - G0 | 195% 812 : 612
34 Advertisk I [ 6608.6000 166
! Siate-wide Communications 14,500 14,500 155% 14,783 5 14,783
L Marco Program 5 17,000 17,000 195% 17,332 (332) 17,000
i Six Pilot Proprams - - 1.95% - 7,600 7,600
i Total | 14,500 17,000 31,500 32,114 7,269 39,383
I Wise Exp-Telephone | 67580000 175

Page 1
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Y7 SOUTHERN STAYES UTILITIES, INC. - . i
g ANALYSI5 OF CONSERVATION COSTS %_ Nt
' { [ ] :
ACCOUNT 1995 Tiofamed |EECALATION | BUDGEIED | PROFORMA 1996] TOTAL LT :
s - — GEC | BUDGET | Rechy | | FACTOR |.._..L23¢ [ ADJUSTMENT | 1326 | P, :
{ State-wide C Boations 1,500 1,500 1.95% 1,529 . 1,529 P 5
! Harco Program 5 - : 195% . L7 52 T
I Six Pt Prograns - - % | . - 1260 1,360 F
. Total | - 1,500 T yss ) —iatz| 3041 o
t Mizc Exp-Posiage §758,0000 185 1. - :
\ Stalowide Communicitions 3,500 3,500 | 195% A 2 3,568 =t —c
; Marco Program. . 1,500 L300 195% | L%% 1971 3,500 R S _
| ; Six Pilot Prog) c N Q 195% IR 3,849 3,849 : s ' !
b Tolal | 3,500 1,500 5,000 - 5098, 0 10,317 P
Lo Hiae ExpDes & Subscripton | 6758.0000 % ‘ — . - ]
[ Staiz-wide Coummmnications ) 5 0| 1% | - 816 = 16 :
| t Misc Exp-Travel | T 6738.0000 195 . | I .
. ll Siato-widk Commmuncations - 300 00| 19% | 408 : 5 408
o 2 Marce Program - - 195% . S . 1,728 1,728
[ N Bix Pilot Progy - - B 195% . ) 1,008 1,008
- &‘N Totsl | 440 - 0 T 2,736 3,144
: .\Q\\ o~ Vo Ep¥ood | 7580000 700 _ :
@ N Y ‘Siaio-wide Communmctioas 1,500 40| 195% 1,858 - 1838
L0 S Miroo Program - 560 5001 195% —s10] 0 580
8o Six Pilot Progrums - - 195% - 2320 1320
) I’“K Totst | 1,800 500 2300 i 3345 2790 £138
P l Misc Exp-Employee Training §758.0000 2058
D3 5 Stale-wile Coumunicath 0 - 00| 195% 4] 5 704
L & 3 Mis Cleaning T 6758.0000 10 :
N\ iww 150 5 10| 195% 15 - (5]
- \\.‘, i< Exp-Eployee Recogrition | 6758.0000 s .
(45 & | Sintemide Communications 6,600 - 6600 |  195% 6,129 - 6,129
€9 ’ Misc Exp-Temporary Help T 67580000 45 =
N T Siatemide Communications 3.000 - 3000 1.95% 3,059 - 5059
oo Misc ExpOther | T 6758.0000 150
A State-wite Commmumications
- gulstory mert LU0 000 | 195% 1,020 5 1,030
g 4 Svironmental organizations ,000 5000 19% 1,156 - 3,156
; l | conserv oucation/Consary 96 sponsoc 13,000 18000 195% 18,351 70,000 38351
i Marco
Lo puNiced:Lticn 3000 | (4Z,000) - 195% -
: | o servioes 35000 | (35,000) 5 195% E 5 :
1 | toilet rebates 3,000 . 5,000 195% 5058 4503 10,001
b il cortiticates 2,500 5 7,500 195% 2,549 49) 2,500
oy special cventa 1,600 : 1000 ] i95% 1,620 581 250
i i g »
: ! %
| \

Page2
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
— ANALYSIS OF CONSERVATION COSTS
— I
ACCOUNT 1995 Recamsed |ESCALATION | BUDGETED | PROFORMA 1996] — TOTAL
| NUMEER BUDGET | Recws | 1995 | FACTOR | ___ 155 ] ADJUSTMENT 1.%9%
Six Pilot Programs
i p B T95% - 0,180 0,180
Lollet rebates - " 193% 40,300 40,300
i rebales - - 1.95% - 18,350 18,350
special cventympomorships : ——re — 11,000 000
Total 12500 | (7000)] 358500 35193 155,668 151357
Tabor . 76,461 76,461
Tringe Benehin® P 19,108 i9.i08
: 7o)
Total 199,250 - 199,250 201,096 321,290 524,425
A '
— \
* 1596 fringe benefit rate @ 24.99%. !

Page3
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— e~ SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. ) SIONC = .
: 7 A3\ ANALYSIS OF CONSERVATION COSTS = g |
i et L - ‘ e
. i i N
i . |[ACCOUNT i995  [ESCALATION [BUDGETED |PROFORMA 1996 TOTAL : L A
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION  |NUMBER | CEC | BUDGET | FACTOR 1996 | ADJUSTMENT 1996 S o L
M#&S-Olfice Printing 62000000 | 135 |5 34,150 195% |5 34416 |8 19,091 {§ 54,807 : T A
M&S-Oflice Supplics §I08.0000 | 140 {8 29350L. 195% |3 2,396|% T ,380 | § 7176 o e—— s
Contract Services-Othes® 6358.0000 150 [$ 16,200 1.95% 18 . 165168 8355018 100,066 ] ‘ e A
Tental Gguipment 64280000 | 155 |§ 1,000 195%  [§ - L,020[% 640 | § 1,660 .
Transporiation 165080000 | 160 [$ £00 195% | § 61213 N 612" ;
i Advertising 608,000 166 |3 14,500 1.95% $ 14781 (% _ 2460018 ° 39,383 g O S
{L Misc Exp-Telephone 67580000 175 |8 1,500 1.95% - [$ - 1529]§ 15128 3,041 : et 8
¢S 3l Misc Exp-Poslage 6758.0000 i85 [$ 3,500 1.95% s 3,560 [ § 7,349 | § 10,917 | ; ]
] }m Misc Exp-Ducs & Subscription | 6756.0000 190 |§ 80D 1.95% (3 TAE - IS 816 - Lo T T
- & Misc Exp-Travel 6758.0000 195 |3 400 1.95% 3 408 [ § 2,736 | § 4 N
d‘%\§ al Misc Exp-Food 6758.0000 | 200 |§ 1,800 1.95% 1§ 1,835 | § 3300 |§ 5135 ' oo ik
O B Misc Exp-Employce Training 6758.0000 | 205 [$ 200 1.95% k] 204 [ § N 704 : L :
! §' N. Misc Exp-Office Cleaning 6758.0000 210 3 150 1.95% s 151 ]| § - s 153 ' : l
=SS i Misc Exp-Employec Recognition | 6758.0000 | 235 }$ 6,600 1.95% 3 5729 | § - |3 6,129 ‘ :
Fog S ] Misc Exp-Temporary Help 6758.0000 245- |§ 3,000 1.95% ] 305013 - |5 3:059 I m “ |
% § W : WMise Exp-Other §7580000 | 250 S 12500 19% _|§ T4G4|S 7063 |§ 191,857 B x | ¢
N > Labor I 3 - 3 - 13 76,461 18 76,461 B i
e I &t Fringe Deneliis*? $ - 5 - 15 19,108 1 § 19,108 = I Pt
0 X bk VTN e P W o
(7] \ i Tolat s 199,250 , 203,135 [$ /7 321,2904 877 524,415 /I g S | i
‘ ; i _— . — |- : P i
Col ! The proforma 1996 adjustment for conlract services includes a reclassification of $33,683 for conlrucl services foc the Marco Island 5 g ’ TR
! ‘ Walcr Conscrvation Program which was classified as Misc Exp-Other (CEO 250) in the 1995 budpet (§35,000 in 1995 budget). \ . l
! ‘ The proforma adjusimen for printing, supplics, adveriising, postage, and food alse include a reclassificalion of $43,339 for public ’ i~ 1‘ P
i educalion and special cvents for he Marco IsTand Water Conservalion Program which wad classificd as Misc Exp-Other (CEQ 250) g - ‘ :
= b T the 1995 budgel (343,000 in 1995 budget). " ] N
I : —— % 1996 fringe benehl rale @ 24.99%. L'P
- N
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
s AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST L—:
NOTICE OF INTENT -

WTO: _Judy Kimball —
<'yTILITY: _Southern States Utilities, Inc. E;
- FROM: Charleston Winston Jeff Small

TRUBTY BARRGERT . [XIDITO PREPRNING REQDESTY  ~  —
" REQUEST NUMBER: _A48 DATE OF REQUEST: _August 29,1995  _

. AUDIT PURPOSE: _Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

i REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: __- September 1, 1995 —

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: [J INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
= . ! OUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

- ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Please provide the following information related to SSU's Conservation Program for Interim =
- 1995 and Projected 19946. .

Detailed schedules for both periods that reconcile all anticipated cost and related savings
" resulting from the conservation program as stated in G.H. Kowalsky's testimony. .

Specifically: .
- 1) Written detailed explanation of all proforma adjustments to Exhibit CHK3 pg 74 of 74.

2) Written detailed reconciliation of Exhibit CHK3 pg 60 of 74 to the dollar savings
- illustrated in MFR's Vol 1la bk 3 of 4 for the Conservation Elasticity Adjustment. _

" 3) Written explanation of the difference in cost for retr6 fit kits discussed in Exhibits
- CHEK3Y pg S8 of 74 and CHK3 pg 41 of 47.

S | AUBIT MAMAGER _Charleston Winston . : ... DATE:
—. THE REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION: q/7 / 45" )
- {1} EAS BEEN PROVIDED TODAY

- (2) O CANNOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BOT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY

- {3} O ap ¥ Ny OPINION, ITEX(S) IS{MRE) PROPRIETARY AKD CONPIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATIOK RS DEFINED IN

164,183, 366.083, OR 367.15, F.5. 10 EAINTAIN CONYINUED CONFIDENTIAL HANDLING OF THIS MATERIAL, TBE UTILETY OR OTHER
PERSON NUST, WITHIN 23 DAYS AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION WITH TEE
— DIYISION OF RECORDS AND REFORTING. REFER 10 ROLE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

- (4 I 18E 17EM WILL NOT BE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACHED NEMORANDUM)

Distributions: Origimal: Utility (for completion and returs {
. Copy: Asdit Pile ard FPSC Apalyst

YeR AuvI-Tur.
Cown PAYY Fespouse Locpre o IN
Dheowen T REBUEST BZUBER oF~
THESE AVDET WPy

PSC/AFA-6 (Rev.2/9%)
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—— FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECQRD REQUEST —
NOTICE OF INTENT
..0: Judy Kimball
UTILITY: Southern States Utilities, Inc.
FROM: Charleston Winston 0 Jeff Small
TRUBTT RANAGER] (A :
REQUEST NUMBER: _101 DATE OF REQUEST: Sep. 29, 1995

AUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: October 3, 1995
REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, £.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: 0] INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
i i OUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Please provide the following information:

1) Does Southern States have written approval from the Commission for its conservation
program({s) 7 If so, please provide all supporting documentation.

2) 15 Southern States under any mandate, order, and(or) directive from another regulatory

body(s) to implement a conservation program(s) ? If so, please provide all supporting
documentation. .

“f0:  AUDLT MANAGER _Charlestoo Winston ' : DATE: //A/?;r"
TRE REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUNENTATION: -

{1} ?m BEEN PROVIDED TODAY
(2) CANNOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVATLABLE BY

{3) 1 AND IN NY OPINIOW, ITEM(S) ___IS|ARE) PROPRIETARY AWD CONFIDENTIAL BUSIRESS INFORKATION AS DEFLUED 1¥
364.183, 366.093, OR 36115, 7.5, YO WATNTALN CONTINUED CONFIDERTEAL HADLIXG OF THES NATERIML, THE UTILETY OR OTHER
PERSON KUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUESY FOR COAFIDEATIAL CLASSIFICATION UETH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AMD REPORYING. REFER 10 RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

(4) O tRE ITEM VILL HOT BE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACHED KEKORANDUM)

;;‘jgistrihutiuu: Original: Utility'(for coapletion and return
L5 Copy: Audit File and FPSC Avalyst

PSC/RFA-6 {Rev.2/95) <
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FPSC
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT

TO: Iudy Kimball @
UTILITY: SSU, Inc.

FROM: Charleston Winston / Jeff Small
REQUEST NUMBER: 101
AUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Docket # 950495

DATE OF REQUEST: 9/29/95
REQUEST DUE DATE: 10/3/95

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Please provide the following information:

1) Does Southern States have written approval from the Commission for its conservation
program(s)? 1If so, please provide all supporting documentation.

2) Is Southern States under any mandate, order, and (or) directive from another regulatory
body(s) to implement a conservation program(s)? If so, please provide all supporting
documentation.

RESPONSE:

I} Southern States Utilities (8SU) has not been previously required to obtain written
approval from the Commission for its conservation program. However, the Commission
has approved the costs of SSU’s conservation program in previous rate cases.

2) The following information describes existing water management district requirements for
utilities to implement a water conservation program. Copies of these regulations and
guidelines are attached as Appendices FPSC 101-A through C. The reader should also
refer to SSU’s response to FPSC Interrogatory #11 for further information regarding water
management district requirements for implementation of water conservation rates.

NFWMD

Although the Northwest Florida Water Management District (NFWMD) has established
conservation plan requirements for facilities located within designated Water Resource Caution
Area’s (WRCA), SSU has no facilities within those arcas.

SRWMD

The Su er Water Management District (SRWMD) has no conservation plan requirements.
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SIRWMD

The Saint John’s River Water Management District (STRWMD) requires Consumptive Use Permit
applicants to submit a water conservation plan with their Consumptive Use Permit Applications. _
The water conservation plan requirements for public supply use are defined in Chapter 40C-2,
Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.) within the publication entitled Applicants Handbook:
Consumptive Uses of Water, 12.4.5 and Appendix K, Water Saving Measures for Water

Conservation Plans (July, 1995) and Rule 40C-2.301(4)(e), F.A.C. These regulations and
guidelines are attached as Appendix FPSC 101-A.

SWFWMD

Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) Rule 40D-2.301(k), F.A.C. and the
publication entitled Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications, p.B4-9 require that to
obtain a water use permit, applicants must provide reasonable assurances that the permitted use
will incorporate water conservation measures, Standard permit conditions set forth in Rule 40D-
2.381(3)(j), F.A.C. require that permittees practice water conservation measures. Further, pp.B6-
16 - B6-19 of the Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications, sets forth water
conservation permit conditions for various classes of permits according to their size and use.
SWFWMD requires that Public Supply permittees shall carry out the provisions of their District-
approved Water Conservation Plan and requires permittees to submit periodic progress reports
on the implementation of their plan. These regulations and guidelines are attached as Appendix
FPSC 101-B.

SFWMD

The South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) requires Water Use Permit applicants
to submit a water conservation plan with their Water Use Permit Applications. The requirernents
of a water conservation plan are defined in Chapter 40E-2, F.A_C., within the publication entitled
Basis of Review for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water
Management District, pp.A-24-26, (March 1994). These regulatlons and gr.udehnes are attached
as Appendix FPSC 10}-C.

—
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L PER AUDITOR:

7‘1' : The company's response to auditors bDocument Request #34 referenced
T | Volume II, Book 3 of 4, page 125. See W/P 4%1?7/ T
d i' Auditor requested further information about Deltona Lakes purchased -
i 'power via Document Request #62. (§2¢ Befow)

Jf Auditor believes that the company's budgeted amounts for purchased
' power at Deltona Lakes is overly optimistic and proposes

adjustments to 1995 and 1996 purchased power as illustrated in
W/P's

i i W N

FPSC Audit Request 62:

Attached please find a copy of the budget documentation to support the - j
'\
|

la.
“normalized” power consumption for 1995. The plant manager for Deltona Lakes
budgeted the 1995 power usage based upon the average power per well included
“in the IQ%budget. In 1994, there were 24 wells budgeted for power usage
totaling $385,200, or $16,050 per well. Since the 1994 budget, the Company :
added two new wells (nos. 34 and 35) which resulted in an additional $32,100 of B,
udgeted power cost. =i

Note that the plant manager used the 1994 budget rather than 1994 actual to
calculate the “normalized” expected power cost for 1995 due to the wet weath
during the second half of 1994. Therefore, the $108,000 increase from actual is
actually only a $32,100 increase from the prior year budget because of the new
wells. Note that the actual power cost in 1993 totaled $353,000. When this total
is compounded for the average 3% growth that Deltona has sustained since 1993
plus the addition of two new wells, the 1995 budget totaling $417,300 is
considered reasonable.

Note that dun'ng a dry year, the Company will use power in excess of budget and
not be allowed to recover these costs. The Company is requesting that

“normalized” -power usage be allowed for the projecied 1995 and 1996 test years
@ in order to compensate for the budget distortion created by the wet weather noted _
in 1994. -

S I T O O 1
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Schedule for Audit Disclosure No. 8

Schedule A
e Purchased power per 1994 budget $385,200 — =
divided by number of wells in 1094 Ll{’ ,'5 24 B et e
Average cost per well /((J\ $16,050
times number of wells in 1985 28 T
Per company 1995 budget $417,300 e
Schedule B I
T Simpla B
R Per company records 1993 1094 Average 1o

| Purchased power per budgst “%j/ $422,760 )/ $423,000 / 285,200 $410,320

52 15 308,998 gag@a@ -

Purchased power actual
A Difference — over/{under) $105,351 $70,510 $76,202 $684,021
T Percentage 24.92% 16.67% 19.78% 20.48% o
1T ScheduleC '
N Intertm 1995 Projected 1996 H
=7 N
Simple Average (see B above) $326,209 i
== offeas s Budget 1995 $353,491 .
N divided by number of wells in 1594 24 i
f attrition factor 1.0195% T
| Avg. cost per well $13,506
' =q) e times number of wells in 1995 26
gt Per sudit purchased power budget
‘ for Deltona Lakes $353,491 ~ ) $360,3684 1.
! /
e — . N I
| | _ ScheduleD / I
_ :;____L___ Interim 1995 \ Projected 1996
2 Per audit putchased powsr budget T
— for Dettona Lakes $353,401 (I sseo384 | |_ .l |
|
! Per company purchased power budget ) B
: for Deltona Lakes 417 "i'S‘ 417,300 =l -
I oy = Fp —m |
; Auditar determined adjustment / li/ ($63,808) {$56,916) !
N 7K i
b ol |
!




EXHIBIT JAS - 4 (PAGE 4 OF 8)

_Z:féi |

P

.~
iy

Vs
_ﬂx;ﬁrt

o d
¢ Xl

2.
o5 b U

ARl

Ars y/x-/ A

ST T T T TS

v

,(\
(-

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, iNC.

4/08/199%
RREFOAT BUOGET VARIANCE REPORTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENBING 12/31/1982
AREA N-1 - WTR AND WTR OPERATIONS
............... BL DESCRIPTION:<=---nov-=oovssrmemcmrnonse warensmaanascsanensCURRENT MONTH-<-srr-ramr-sasnsan
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
KUMBER DESCRIPTION. ACTUAL BUDGET YARIAMCE % VAR

-PEFERRED ASSETS-

e,
="
BUDHYCONSD
"“2\\0 NguBHTCOLS
~ -
-
warereenmssCURRENT YEAN-TO-DATE-<remvas-nensormsenns
BUBRET VARLANCE X VAR

90001.111.99.1059.1000.100 CAPITAL OVERHEAD “ a7 ( 434} { 90.69)
90001.111,99. 1059, 1000105 CAPITAL OVERHEAD- FRINGE BEREFT 12 134 122) { $1.04)
50001.111.99. 1059, 1000.160 CAPITAL OYERHEAD-TRANSPORTATIO 0 Q L3 -0
90001 .11].99.105%,1000,99% Capital Overhasd 0 [ [} .00
Tatal Overhead &8 12 { £581 ( 90.84)
Tots) Prepaids ] ] 0 .00
00001.111.99.1740,0000.999 Possible Acquisition Costy 4,554 4,654 .00
Totsl Possible Acquisitions 4,854 ] 4,654 0o
Tota} Defarred Rate Cuse Costs 4 14 [ -00
00001.111.99.1962.0000.150 Othar Deferrad Assets t 2.118) LI 2,715) .00 2,100 0 2.100 .00
00005 .111.99.1862 0000999 Other Dafarred Assuts H 15} ot 15) oo 294,30% f 294,309 .
Total Other Daferred Assels { 2,790} 6 f{ 2,130) 0o 295,49% 0 296,409 .00
Total Ceferred Assets 1.920 612 1,308 21372 303,371 5,967 296,404 4254.3%
~WATER-
SALARLES § WAGES
16,696 13,804 3,148) ¢ 15.00) 127,165 226,513 ( 45,748}

Totsl Salaries B Nages

PEASIONS & BEREF1TS

PURCHASED WATER

91807.111.01.6101.0000,99% PURCHASED WATER-SCURCE OF SUPP 1.143 2,020 ¢ 27Ty 1371}
Total Purchased Water 1.743 2,020 ( 2 {131
PURCHASED POMER

01806.111.01.6151.0000.110 PURCHASED POMER 21,920 3,23¢ | 15,310} ( 41.12)

Tota) Purchased Fower 21.920 w20 15,3103 { 41.12)
FUEL FOR PONER PRODUCTION

01806.111.01.6161.0000.115 FUEL FOR PONER PRODUCTIOK [ 100 ¢ 100) {100.00}
Total Fuel/Power Production 0 100 { 100} { 79.75)

CHENICALS

21,198 24,240 3,042y { 12.55}
21,19 3.042) ( l2.54)
105,351) | 24.81)

105,380 { 24.91)

48y ( 802

258 1200 ( 545) L 78.18)
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, IMC.
BUDDET VARLANCE REPORTS
FOR THE PERICD EMDING 1273171993
AREA H-1 - WTR AMD WWTR DPERAT IONS

870971995
RUDREFORT

YEAR-TO-DATE

~CURRENT MONTH---

HRER DESCRIPTION . ACTUAL BUDOET VAR TANCE x VAR f ACTUAL SUDGET
-DEFERRED ASSETS-
40901 .111.99, 1059, 10k0. 199 CAP]TAL DVERHEAD L] LI} 1,140 a2 28 35,41 842
o8sl.111.94.1859. 1900, 148 CAPITAL OVERMEAD-OFF 1CE SUPPLL [} » 15 L] 15 B L L]
Tetul Overhesd L] LI 1,158 513 57.11
L] L] L] -n L} L] ] L}
Tetsl Paszible Acqulsitisns L] L} L} 1l L] ] . - ]
Totul Deferrsd Rete Coxe canty L} L} L] .08 . 1 [ ] " 1
A1, 111,99, 18820 L1589 Othar Deferced Axsetd [} ] L] 2,100 L] 2;100 L}
sf.511,99.1862, 6000, 5%% Other Deferred Assaks (] L] ] 294, 50% L] 94,309 L]
Tetal Dthar Dafurrad Assets L] ] L} " 296,489 . 296,409 [}
Yetal Dafarred Asgets . LY 741 (100.80) 197,564 842 296,722 35240.1¢ a2
- - -
~WATER-
SALARIES & WAGES
24,843 12,38 14,512 1180 184, 148 159,938 &5, 208 31.5% 139,938

Totsl Suluries B Negey

PENSIONS & DEMEFITS

PURCHASED WATER
FISH7.IH1. 01,6101, 0000, 908 PURCHASED HATER-SOURCE oF SUPP 2,618 1,80 788 2.8
Tetal Purshaged Water 2,615 1,850 705 42,09
PURCHASED POWER
33,922 37,250 ¢ 5,3280 1 6,79
Total Purchasad Powar 37,250 5,328) | 8.9%)
FUEL FOR POWER PRODUCTION
L] asn 308 (188,997

49,115 FUEL FOR POWER PRODUCT 10N

S1884. 111,01, 6180

Totsl Fusl/Pewar Prasusiien

CHEMICALS
91806.111.81. 5183 548,128 Chierlne
HLB04. 111 91,4183 _12¢ High Tast Mypschlscita
LR LL1L, 1. 618%.1000.128 Palypheashats

323,008

7e,514}

25,837 15,588
b L13 L}
13,347 13,000

21,960

l.!.;‘%ﬁg

1 43,48)
[T 1) 15,480
- "
2.66 13,088
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872271995 SOUTHERN $TATES UTILITIES, [NC.
BUDREFORT A BUDGET VARIANCE REPORTS
ﬂ& FOR THE PERTOD ENDING 12/31/1994
C‘l AREA N-1 = WTR AND WWTR DPERATIONS
--------------- oL DESCRIPTY / URRENT MONTH- r———==comevmmsannn
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT *
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTUAL UDGET VARTANCE X VAR Q punaet VAR LANCE
-DEFERRED ASSETS-
Tetsl Overheed + L} L] N1 t [ ] [} .. L}
Total Prasakdy [} L] L} Nl ) L] [} .nn +
Tetnl Posxidle Acquisitiens L} [} [ ] .. 3 » . . L] S ]
Total Defarred Rats Caga Costs L] L] L] L0 e - (] ] " L]
SERRL. 111 991862, 0NN 150 Dther Deferras Assets ’ [} ] N1 , [RT] [] 2,109 K1 ]
0001, 111,97, 1042, P800, 799 Dther Daferred Avsats , 1 4 Ll 294, 509 .. 294,509 Bl '
Total Other Deferrad Assuts L] ¥ [ ] s 298,400 L] 294, 41 . L}
Total Daferred Assots . ] (] " 2940 L] 204,498 .. ]
saammn
-NATER-
SALARIES & WADES
Total Sajaries & Hugun t 17,982) 18,279 46,241) (252.97) L4554y 214,250 ¢ 85,7810 1 32,080 214,250
PENSIONS & BEMEFLTS
PURCHASED WATER
SLART. EE1. 01, 4101, 008,999 PURCHASED WATER-SOURCE DF SUPP ) 2,460 L 2,0600 (100,000 1 26,720 26,720 26,720
Tetsl Purchased Wetsr ] AT ERTORTTN T H [} 26,728 26,7200 L 188.40) 24,720
PURCHASED POWER
#1006.113.81.8151. 80 VRCHASED POWER 1,198 4,100 18,9071 { 44.83) 385,208 L 94,441
PI806.113.01,4155. 0484110 PURCHASED PONER 5,482 (] 5,647 (1} 289 )
Total Purchesed Pewsr 26,850 S6, 100 L 11,260 € 35.19) S48, 998 585,219 76,292)
FUEL FOR POMER PRODUCTION
#1806.111.91.6141.0999,115 FUEL FOR PONER PRODUCTION . [] ] [1] [} 2,260 € 2,240
Tatal Fusl/Pewsr Praduction ] ] [EETLIN T [} 2,260 ¢ 2,260
CHEMICALS
®1806. 111.01.6183. 9400, 125 Chlorine S, 498 1,208 4,2%8  252.89 52,400 20,400 12,000 c8.82
§1808.111.01.$163.8700.120 High Test Hypeohlorits ] [} 1 " & ] & Rl
20 Pelyshesphate ] (] [ K1) 5,959 13,400 ¢ W41 [ KB. 04D

21805.111.81.4183.1
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18/10/1995 BOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. o
; BUBREPORT BUDGET VARTANCE REPORTS : N
1 FOR THE PERIOD ENDING  $/30/19%8 ~
: AREA M-1 - WTR AND WWTR OPERATIONS
o T MONTH T YEAR-TO-DATEs+ansrisstmeconcnaana
= AccoNT ACCOUT

i . WUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTUAL nnoET VAR TANCE X VAR ACTUAL WUDGET VAR LANCE X VAR
!
|

Lot SO

Totel Ovarhead L] ] ’ 0 L] L] ] "

Tatal Prepalde L] L} ] 1l 1] ] L} 0
Total Peasible Aseuinitions L] L} L} 48 L} L] L] «n +
"
it
Tatul Deferrad Rate Cass Custs L] L] L] - L] L] (] Bl ]

;

1
2 i
Tetal Dther Defarrsd Aszats ] L] L] " L] ] ] nL * )i
Hi

|

i

!

Tetel Defurred Labsratary Cost ] [} L] .00 ] ] ] N1 ]

NN A
t‘,\k Tatsl Deferred Anssts [} [ ] L} N 1] L} L) L} Bl 1 i
f‘.‘.‘ \ N ~MATER-

EQ : SALARIES & WAGES
i jur
m&{ \\Q Total Salaries § Wages 19,581 19,373 s . 149,221 174,30 25,0890 ( 14.39) 238,10
b H
~ PENSIONS & DENEFITS i
= NREY £
LB | I:
3y | PURCHASED MATER i
q-,-,,% i 1887, 110,51, 6101, 0000, 999 PURCHASED MATER-SOURCE OF SUPP ] 2,08 1 2,048 {180,000 ) [THPTI 18,8400 [ 1e0.40) 24,70 1
. I .
i ! Tetal Purshused Watsr [ 2,080 2,040 (180,000 ) 10,348 18,840 © 100.401 24,120 -
i N
~ | . £
b i aens. 111 26,992 24,775 8,445 { 24.27) 248,781 12,978 ( TEA841 [ 15440
{ . ' 248 [] 1,248 N1 (W ) 6,028 .0 )
|
|
\.R ‘ Tatsl Purshassd Pavar 21,577 LI LI 7,198  20.49) 246,007 nLas o 66,1500 [ 20.143 17,90
S
Q | FUEL FDR PONER PRODUCTION
#5808.111.01.6161.9009,115 FUEL FOR POWER PRODUCTION [ L] 1] N1 1,589 692 o 33 ¢ \en 2,258
i b
; i Tetsl Fusl/Pawer Produstien [] ] R 1,380 1,692 1t 338 1.6} 2,258 i
i | .
A CHENIEMS Y |
I ; PIONG. 111,01, 6105, 0049, 128 CHENICALS-WATER TREATHENT ENPE [] ’ [ ” T.208 ] 1.2 N . -——--5:——
: | SIS N L1, 01 BI85, BSEE. 120 Chlerine 1,300 2,084 a3 1504 2,728 E 0 ) PN 1§, 4,578 | 5 g
] OIBN4. 111,00, 0585, 1900, 124 Palyphesphete [ ] 9.2 1.228) (L0 09) ] 83,042 { 93,042) ¢ 10 119,720 | g !
l * oo SR

RES
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: i ! SUMMARY OF TOTAL O & M EXPENSES
—
i ) Company: S50/ Yohula ! FrsC
I { Dockat No: 950495-W3 Ephanator: Provide 8 scheche het suverizes I ot chec w1 hoceted O.& W euparaes o e et yeut Schecle; B5W)
;8 Sahwckle Year Endec: 1203154 Pap 1ty
i Inberim [ ] Fioal b Pragarer; Kimball
' Hakorical | Projecnd ] Pecep Schede: B-1M)
Spla Ave. [} 19 Morth we. b
L Corwentioral ] Prverss Durosie ||
\‘,‘ m -] [<] L) [ [[] M m L. ] ] {13 [ ]
b, IMSTOTALO A M(1. ) 1S DIRECTORM{Y -0 1998 ALLOCATED CUST AGCTS L) 1998 ALLOCATED A 8.8 (%
‘\ U ForBocka ‘Wwed  ParBoots Mamwd Feitoms - Ml Parocks . Adatad
N Mo Accoent Mo, snd Nams oSN Mumen  _ ORM OMM__ _Muwras _ ORM __ - OAM _ Adwiwm _ O0dM O4M__ _Auwens __ OEM
i W1 Selaries 4 Wages - Employses 120,108 T ] w2y 17 T v T wm T nsn
2 €03 Salavios & Wages - Officens, Ekc. 0 ’ 0 ° . 0 ' e . 0 ) 0
, 3 %04 Employes Pensions & Senefls (1) mam 808 D s - ° 10208 s 320 am 154300 4 5
Y ; n €0 Puheed Wele * ° . ¢ 0 ] 0 . 0 . ]
=t $ 15 Purchused Power a7 ) 0402 3 gun e m v m 100 1005 1nm
é ; [} 8§16 Fusl lor Power Producion 229 [} % ,,5/ [} 2299 ] ] (] (] [ [
&\ ! 7 8 Chakcaks a5 (ais - e s 4R 1 m ' ° ] 0 ° 0
= \kl ™ ' $20 Matedae § Scpples o 73 1nm 127008 121008 12512 120 - 1 nm (1] Msn
Y ] 831 Comraciual Seevices - Eng. oy ) st 0 . ] 0 ] L] TR ] [%:
o QY\ ™ ) €51 Convackm Senices - Acct =10 0 %8 0 0 ¢ ' ] 0 158 0 2168
R n. n 3 Conisachual Sernvioss - Lagel 515 0 15,14 ¢ . 0 ’ ] ’ B8 o ™
&5 1ney N © 34 Conrackusl Sevioss - Mgt Fess ] ) v 0 . v ¢ » o ] o ¢
e L = n 35 Conbuctusl Servioss - Other 054 s " BlAW o B 0 0 . ;o "2 St
=\ § " 41 Portalof aul BuikingFisal Propery zm asz e ° ¢ 0 ] ] ] n amz 201
o~ \Q " 2 Rertal o Egipemant 2113 ™ 254 14 0 110 ° v ’ 12 " 1442
Gliw 3 " 50 Franaporeton Experee a0 159 Y™ 215 o 15 e 1107 ™ - ™ 150
™~ 17 056 Inewraos-Velide e 0 1120 0 0 ° 0 ° 0 1720 ° 2
&) 40 ST ierence - Genesal LisbiRy B 128 om 0” 0 0 * ¢ M s 7356 am
=3 ] #1 Inewwrs - Wostmarts Cong (2 nis ] 2 754 v 156 ann e o1 " nm
(e} ] 54 buorance - Ot s e sn 0 ] ] ) ] " a5 o s
£ i ] 900 Advarteing Exporas ue " A 7300 [] [] (] [ [] [] un LT ) 1500
L2, 2 % Plag Comm, Exp. - Rals Case Amort. 07 ° 0407 ° 0 N ' ° ) 04 HT e Wi, 1
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Southern States Utilities, Inc. i
Hepititus Program

- Docket# 950495

Auditor: Jeff Small N

1995 Interim

U3 VV i b
Interim 1995 expense amount g $16,000
Divided by estimated life of vaccine qz;g _5 vears
Equals yearly amortization amount $ 3,200 -
Interim 1995 per Company $16,000 /) -
less Interim 1995 per Audit —3.200 ¢ 1
Equals Audit adjustment $12,800 —t
Projected 1996 1
Projected 1996 per Company $16,312 a i
less Projected 1996 per Audit _ 1,804 b 4
Equals audit adjustment $14,508 . -
a) Per company 1995 $16, 000 ‘/4 1
times 1.95% attrition : ; - 312 —
equals 1996 projected ' $16,312 -
b) Initial number of employees us-2 §\ 200 (! ——
to be vaccinated in 1995 A .
times employee turnover rate 3 11%
P i
equals the number new employees 4
to be vaccinated in 1996 22
times t cost per employee o
or each vatcination increased by
the 1.95% attrition factor s 82 e
equals Projected 1996 per $ 1,804 1T

audit : —ff

(numbers were rounded to the nearest dollar)
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Southern States Utitiea

Safety Department .
Intra-Company Correspondence

DATE: September 8, 1995
TO: Judy Kimball
FROM: Jim Barratt}g

RE: FPSC Audit Document/Record Request - of September 5, 1895

Answers to the subpérts of question 3 of subject request regarding Hepatitis
Immunization Program is hereby provided:

How many employees will be immunized? Approximately 200. This represents all
SSU employees who are considered "occupationally exposed” to bloodborne
pathogens as defined by the Federal OSHA standard 29 CFR 1910.1030, Bloodborne
Pathogens {attached). Please also see the SSU Bloodborne Pathogens Safe Operating
Procedure {also attached).

CATEGORY NUMBER
Wastewater Plant Operators 94
Maintenance Technicians 93
Welder 1
Electricians

Environmental Services 5 L{ ¢ 1
Engineering & -
TOTAL ( %oo ) T /L(

Which empl will immunized? Those SSU employees considered
"occupationally exposed” to bloodborne pathogens. Specifically, those who come in
direct contact with wastewater or wastewater processing byproducts or who
frequently. operate or maintain wastewater treatment facilities or equipment. Also
other employeses, not normally considered occupationally exposed, will be provided
immunization in those cases where, due to unforeseen circumstances, they become
exposed while at work performing their normal duties. - An example would be an
employee who renders first aid to an injured coworker and comes into contact with
that persons blood. Hepatitis B immunization ¢an be effective up to two weeks
following an exposure incident.

5¢ flictih

I
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To: Judy Kimball

Subj: FPSC Audit Documentation/Record Request - of September 8§, 1995
Page: 2 @
The following categories of smployses are currently considered "occupationally

exposed”:

1. Those Plant Operators, Maintenance Technicians, Electricians and Welders
assigned to wastewater treatment plants;

2. The Engineering Project Construction Inspectors and their supemsor
{memorandum attached); and

3. The employees in the Environmental Services Department -who regulatly
inspect/monitor wastewater plant operations {(memorandum attached).

This listing is subject to annual review and revision as required by OSHA.

wilt _thi recurring program? Yes. All employees who are identified as
"occupationally expased” will be offered immunization if they have not previously
been immunized. This would also include newly hired employees filling positions
where they are considered "occupationally exposed.”

There is also the possibility that booster shots will eventually be needed to maintain

an adequate level of immunization. This determination is yet to be made by the
Center for Disease Control.

JTB
FAUSERS\JBARAATTAMEMOS\FINANCE. 1

Attachments

c: Ray Gagnon




- GSUY Serwces, Ine. -~
. _m-,A.4C‘azgéﬁz__t{55!éﬁ”_*4ffjgr"5;uj&&?L> gé@?g;;;éér 2;;4ﬂu41o-74f- ' ;??jc?s):gaﬁLi
B = —55EsEEs;é;é:éég;;;é§é§2£222~7 - -

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT

TO: Judy Kimball
UTILITY: _Southern States Utilities, Inc.
FROM: Charleston Winston Jeff Small
TRUTTY WARIGERY
REQUEST NUMBER: _90 DATE OF REQUEST: Sep. 26, 1995

AUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: October 2, 1995
REFERENCE RULE 25-2Z.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: [ INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
&l DUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Follow up to FPSC Document Request 62A. Item #3.

Please provide:a detailed schedule that illustrates all 1995 budgeted cost for the Hepatitis
Immunization Program.

Indicate all NARUC accounts and associated respons1b111ty centers where the cost will be
distributed.

Additionally identify how much of the cost is associated with;
1) The initial immunization program.
2) Employee awareness and training.
\-:)3) Testing and follow up care for imcident events.
1) Anticipated subsequent immunizations. (new employees)

Identify any other associated cost not included in above items.

v i mcen (Aarliovm W ' B Lo 40_[5:47{:

£3 REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUMERTATION:
() E ¥AS BEEN FROVIDED TODAY
) CANNO BS PROVIDED BY TAE REQUESYED DATE BUT WILL BE NADE AVAILABLE BY

(3) O3 AHD IN MY OPINION, 1TEM{S) IS(ERE} PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDERTIAL BOSINESS IMPORMATION AS DEFINED IN
164,183, 366.093, '0R 37, 156, F.5. TO BALNTAIN CONYINUED CONFIDENTIAL HARDLING OF TRIS MATERIAL, THE UTILITY OR OTHER

PERSON HUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS AFYER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR COMFIDENTIAL CLASSITICATION WITH TEE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING. REFER 70 RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C.

- (4) [J THE 176 WILL WOT BE PROVIDED. ({SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM)

L . {FAGHATURE AND TITLE OF RESPONDENTY)
Distribotion: Origimal: Utility (for completios amd retwrn t6-Auditor)
@ Copy: Mudit File and FPSC Analyst

PSC/AFR-6 {Rev.2/95)

EXHIBIT JAS - 5 (PAGE 4 OF 8)
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Safety Department .
Intra-Company Correspondence
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DATE: October 2, 1995

TO: Judy Kimball

FROM: Jim Barratt / ﬁ

RE: EPSC Audit Document/Record Request - of September 26, 1995

Answers are hereby provided to the follow up to FPSC Document Regquest 62A. Item
#3 regarding the Hepatitis Immunization Program:

Number of first inoculations provided to date in 1995: 137
Number of second inoculations provided to date in 1995: 157
Number of third inoculations provided to date in 1995: 107

ility

account numbar 001.90001.592.99.6758.0000.250

d/

itionaily identi h of the is & i with:
The initial i ization pr m, Virtually 100%.
mpl awaren raining, There was a nominal cost for copying

training handouts. These were used for a class conducted for employees on
the subject of Bloodborne Pathogens. The curriculum was developed in house,

based on the SSU Safe Operating Procedure. Additionally, a video on the
ub]ect was shown. The video was purchased in 1924 for $495.00.
Testing and follow u re is iated with: The only testing or foliow }
up that might occur would be associated with a report by an employee of an {/ q/?
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To: Judy Kimball
Subj: FPSC Audit Documentation/Record Request - of September 26, 1995

Page: 2 A
exposure incident or an employee report of an injury where exposure has or

may have occurred. No reports of incidents have been received to date in
1995. Such an incident would generally be handied by insurance under the
Florida Workers’ Compensation laws.

4) Antici nt i nization n i

CURRENT EMPLOYEES:

Number of first inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 32
Number of second inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 38
Number of third inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 19395: 656
NEW EMPLOYEES:

Number of first inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 20
Number of second inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1985: 20
Number of third inoculations anticipatéd in the }é;ﬁéiﬁﬁar of 1995: Naone.

(The third innoculation occurs approximately five months following the second
innoculation.) - :

ntif h ia al 'v i No other costs are
anticipated.

PLEASE NOTE: It would appear-that somaone on the Commission questions the
necessity of our Bloodborne Pathogen Program. It should be
noted - the State of Florida does not. 1 have enclosed an
advertisement from the University of Florida - Center for Training,
Research & Education for Environmental Occupations (TREEC)
regarding a course they currently offer titled: Train-theTrainer for

Exposure to Waterborne & Bloodborne Pathogens. | hope this
information will be usefull to you.
JTH .

FAUSERS\WBARRATTIMEMOSIFINANCE. 2

Attachment
’y

=

c: Ray Gagnon | q/Q
. b/ 9
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A very safe, effective vacclne protects
against hepatitis B infectlon. This vaccine is

especially valuable because there Is no cure

for the disease.
The vaccing is given in a 3 - dose sarles over

the area where the injectlon was glven or
have a miid fever. These are normal effects
and should last only a couple of days. As
with any drug or vaccine, there is a rare
chance that allerglc or more serious
reactions could occur, but so far no serious
side effects have been sean with hepatitis B
vaccine.

* Avoid direct sexual contact (use a
condom).

* If you inject drugs, do not use needles that
others have used. Sharing needles even
once can expose you to hepatitis B, AIDS,
and other infectious diseases. If you are
addicted to drugs, please seek professional
help.

* Don't share needles for tattooing,
acupuncture, or ear piercing.

* Avoid sharing razors or toothbrushes.

The vaccine should be considered for the
followling groups of persons:

* Babies born to hepatitis B carrier mothers
* 1. V. drug users

* Heterosexuals who have more than one
sex partner

* Homosexuslly or bisexually active men

Household or sexual contacts of known
carriers

* Health care workers exposeﬁ to blood or
needle sticks

* Staff or clients In facliities for the
developmentally disabled

* Hemodialysis patlents

* Persons of Southeast Asian or sub-
Saharan African descent

* Persons who receive certaln blood
products, such as hemophiliacs

* International travelers to certaln areas of
the world

Please talk to your doctor or a nurse if you
think you might need hepatitis B vaccine.

STATE HEALTH OFFICE @ IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
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scale, SSU also has experienced high rates of tumover, a

difficulty recruiting. The percentage of tumnover in 1992 was 13.2%, with
62 out of 469.5 cmplo&ees separating from SSU’s service. The percentage
of turnover in 1993, was 13.5 %, with 66 of 489 employees separating
from SSU’s service. Excluding the Venice Gardens sale and customer
service office consclidation which took place in 1994, the percentage of
turnover was 11.54% with 58 out of 502.5 employees separating from

SSU's service in that year. SSU turnover to date in 1995 has b

first quarter. 47' /(I
These turnover rates are substantially higher than the national and
southern United States averages. According to data published by the
Burcau of National Affairs ("BNA™), which tracks monthly turnover and
reports the national average for all companies natonwide, all U.s.
companics. averaged 10.8% tumover in 1994, The significance of this
statistic is that it includes mmover expcﬁenced by retailers and the fast
food  industry which have tumover rates which can exceed 100%.
Approximately 65% of SSU’s preventable umovers in 1993 and in 1994
were employees who had less than 3 years of service. In fact, in 1993,
nearly 31% of the personnel who separated had less than 1 year of service.
In 1993, we compared our average annual turmover to that of other

utilities: Oriando Utlities Commission 4.8%, Florida Cities 3.96%, Collier
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DOCKET_2QUISWS
R B
" CASE NQ. 9L DU Q-] SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 6

INTERROGATORY NO: 336

ISSUE DATE: . 12/12/93

WITNESS: Bencini/Terrero

RESPONDENT: Morris A. Bencini/Rafael A, Terrero
INTERROGATORY NO: 336

The following question relates to SSU's Hepatitis Immunization Program. Documentation obtained by staff
auditors supporting SSU's Hepatitis Immunization Program disclosed that the three dose series appears 10
provide protection for at least five years. Rule 25-30.433(8), F.A.C., states that, "Non-recurring expenses
shall be amortized over a 5-year period unless a shorter or longer period of time can be justified.” Taking
into consideration employee turnover, is the company in agreement with the auditor's recommendation in
that the budgeted amount for the Immunization Program represents non-recurring O&M expense and that
this expense should be amortized over five years? If not, explain the company's pesition on this issue and
provide the basis for including the entire amount as a test year expense.

RESPONSE: 336

The Company agrees with the auditors recommendation that the Hepatitis Immunization Program is a non-
recurring expense only for that portion of the expense exclusive of recurring costs attributable to new
employees due to turnover. However, the Company disagrees with the adjustment calculated by the
auditors. The auditors proposed adjustments would cause the company to under collect for the costs
associated with a program designed for the safety of its employees.

It should first be noted that the auditors incorrectly calculated the average cost per employee of the
immunization cycle to be $80/year, rather than the correct cost of $160/year. For 1995, SSU budgeted a
$16,000 expense for the immunization of approximately 100 employees and projected a $16,312 expense,
($16,000 increased by an inflation factor of 1.95%), for the immunization of additional employees in 1996.
With an estimated 222 SSU employees participating in the immunization program at an average cost of
$160 per employee, the cost to the Company for a five year cycle would be $35,520 (222 x $160 =
$35,520). The $35,520 spread over five years results in an annual amortization expense of $7,104 (35,520 /
5=237,104). Based upon the correct amortization of $7,104, the resulting adjustment would be ($8,896) for
1995 and ($9,031) for 1996 as opposed to the auditors recommendation of ($12,800) for 1995 and
($14,508) for 1996. The auditors are recommending amortization expense of $3,200 for 1995 and $1,804
for 1996, allowing the company to recover a total of only $16,000 or $9,020 over the five year period,
depending on which test year is used, for a program that costs the company $35,520 over the same period.

Please refer to FPSC Audit Request numbers 62-A and 90 and the responses thereto for supporting
documentation relating to the Hepatitis Immunization Program (Appendix 336-A). Also refer to Appendix

336-B for the $160.00 budget cost per employee and Appendix 336-C for FPSC Audit Disclosure 11
related to this issue,

FLOR
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COWISSIO%\PPEND[X 2 _
AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST '?éﬁJéi__

NOTICE OF INTENT

PAGE /_OF S<
fjsz © _Judy Kimball
“YTILITY: Southern States Utilities, Inc. I
. Winston Je ma

FROM: Charleston (IAUDLT HERAGER] “[RUDTTOR PREPARING REQUEST)

REQUEST NUMBER: 62 4 & 8 DATE QF REQUEST: September 5, 1995

AUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

REQUEST THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: September 13, 1995

" Mistribution: Original: Otility (for compietion and returndhuditor)

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: [J INCIDENT TO AN INQUIRY
_ . f OUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

This is a request for additional supplemental information subsequent to Document Request$ 34
provided earlier.

1)‘ Provide additional support for $108,000 increase for Deltona Lakes Bcc# 615.1-.6,
Purchased power. {see attached)

2) Provide additional information and support for polyphosphate program at Deltona Lakes.
(see attached)

3} Provide additional support and information concerning Hepatitis immunization program.

(see attached) zi , LT i A ] -}3‘&2—/3)

{)\%’ Provide additional support and information concerning the salary expense for $5U's new

president. {see attached) 7‘% /:; /7%44‘7 Leoa $ roovided

‘ W ab/ }8:’,_1 an Hromsih 2 e FFSC

Ao codaff /k'éfcsgﬁsg/lhid/:
J Ki:ﬂbﬂf./],

T0:  AUDIT KAWAGER _Charleston Wisston DATE: f/é/// ¢

THE REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION:

(1) /M AS BEEN PROVIDED T0DAY  / 7 o 3 ‘W-wc\iz_j ?Z?S//ﬂ”

(2) DI CANNOT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE BY

{3} AND IN MY OPINION, ITEM(S) /7‘/ IS{ARE}) PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION AS DEFINED IX
364.183, 355.093, OR 367.156, F.5.7 TO MATRTALN COXTINUED CONFIDENTIAL HANDLING OF THIS MATERIAL, THE UTLLITY OR OTRER
PERSON MUST, WITHIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE AUDIT EXIT CONFEREMCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION WITH TER
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORYING. REFER 10 RULE 25-22.006, F.&.C.

(4) Q THE ITEY WILL NOT BE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACHED MENQRANDUX

| | __
ot QU Hrn B0l Moer VA Foramic

(ASIGHETURE A¥D TITLE OF RESPONDENT)

P2

Copy: Mudit File and FPSC Analyst

PSC/AFA-§ (Rev.2/95)
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Attachment to Document Request# 62 PAGE ;l GF N
Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

1)

2)

3)

4)

Support should include sChedules_ Lused  to calculate
"normalized" power usage. e o

In addition, please provide historical information on gallons
of water pumped for 1992-94, scheduled by month.

Provide all information available concerning the poyphosphate
program to treat line corrosion. N

Is this a recurring water treatment program or a one time
effort to correct the corrosion problem ?

Will there be additional testing required to monitor the
polyphosphate programs effects ? If so, where are these cost
recoxrded ?

Provide all information available concerning the hepatitis
immunization program.

How many employees will be immunized ?

Which employees will be immunized ?

" Will this be a recurring program ?

Provide a schedule that illustrates the compensation program
for 88U's president position.

Does the president's position receive any other form of
compensation not listed above ? If so, identify.

Provide a schedule that identifies all cost that were incurred
to fill the presidents position.

Where are these cost booked ?
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Safety Department
Intra-Company Correspondence

DATE: September 8, 1995
TO: Judy Kimball
J(D :
FROM: Jim Barrattj-é
RE: FPSC Audit Document/Record Request - of September 5, 1985

Answers to the subparts of qﬁestion_ 3 of subject request regarding Hepatitis
Immunization Program is hereby provided:

How many employees will be immunized? Approximately 200. This represents all
SSU employees who are considered "occupationally exposed” to bloodbaorne
pathogens as defined by the Federal OSHA standard 29 CFR 1910.1030, Bloodborne
Pathogens (attached). Please also see the SSU Bloodborne Pathogens Safe Operating
Procedure {also attached).

CATEGQORY NUMBER
Wastewater Plant Operators 94
Maintenance Technicians 93
Welder 1
Eiectricians &
Environmental Services 5
Engineering _4
TOTAL 00

Which employees_will be immunized? Those SSU employees considered
"occupationally exposed” to bloodborne pathogens. Specifically, those who come in
direct contact with wastewater or wastewater processing byproducts or who
frequently operate or maintain wastewater treatment facilities or equipment. Also
other employees, naot normally considered occupationally exposed, will be provided
immunization in those cases where, due to unfareseen circumstances, they become
exposed while at wark performing their norma! duties. An example would be an
employee who renders first aid to an injured coworker and comes into contact with
that persons blood. Hepatitis B immunization can be effective up to two weeks
following an exposure incident.




APPENDIX DIk

To: Judy Kimball : PAGE H__oF _S§S

. Subj: FPSC Audit Documentation/Record Request - of September 5, 1935

Page: 2

The following categories of employees are currently considered "occupationally
exposed™:

1. Those Plant Operators, Maintenance Technicians, Electricians and Welders
assigned to wastewater treatment plants;

2. The Engineering Project Construction Inspectors and their supervisor
{memorandum attached); and

3. The employees in the Environmental Services Department 'who regularly
inspect/monitor wastewater plant operations {(memorandum attached).

This listing is subject to annual review and revision as required by OSHA.

Will_this be a recurring_program? Yes. All employees who are identified as
"accupationally exposed” will be offered immunization if they have not previously
been immunized. This would also include newly hired employees filling positions
where they are considered "occupationally exposed.”

There is also the possibility that booster shots will eventually be needed to maintain

an adequate level of immunization. This determination is yet to be made by the
Center for Disease Control..

JTBe
FAUSERS\WBARRATTAMEMOS\FINANCE.1

Attachments

c: Ray Gagnon
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29 CFR SECTION 1910.1030—~BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS

$1910.1030 Bloodborne Pathogens.

{1910.1030 added by 36 FR 64173, De-
cember 6. 1991, effective March 6. 1992;
corrected by 37 FR 29206, July 1. 1992]

{3) Scope and Application. This section
applies 10 all occupational exposure to
blood or other potentially infectious
materizls as defined by paragraph (b} of
this sectian. )

(b} Definitions. For purposes of this
section. the following shall apply:

Assistant Secretary mceans the Assis-
tant Secretary of Labor for Occupational
Safety and Health. or designated repre-
sentative.

Blood means human blood. human
blood compaonents, and products made
from human blood.

Bloodborne Pathogens means patho-
genic microorganisms that are present in
human blood and can cause disease- in
humans. These pathogens include. but are
not limited to, hepatitis B virus (HBY)
and human immunodeficiency virus
(HIV}.

Clinical Laboratory means a warkplace
where diagnostic or other screening proce-
dures are performed on blood or ather po-
zntial infecticus materials.

Conraminated means the presence or
the reasonably anticipated presence of
blood ar other potentially infectious
materials an an item or surface.

Conraminated Laundry means laundry
which has been soiled with bloed ar other
potentially infectious materials or may
contain sharps.

Contaminated Sharps means any con-

taminaied object that can penetrate the

skin including, but not limited t0. needles.
scalpels, broken glass. broken capillary
tubes. and exposed ends of deqtal wires.

Decontamination means the use of
physical or chemical means to remove, in-
activate. or destroy bloodborne pathogens
on a surface or item to the point where
they are no longer capable of transmitting
infectious particles and the surface or
item is rendered safe for handling. use. or
disposal.

Direcror mcans the Director of the Na-
tional fnstitute for Occupational Safety
and Health. U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services. ar designated repre-
sentalive,

Engineering Controls means controls
(c.g.. sharps disposal coniainmers. self-
sheathing necedles) that isolate or remove
the bloodborne pathogens hazard from
the workplace. .

Exposure [ncident means a specific
eve. mouth. ather mucous membrane,
non-intact skin. or parenteral contact with

blood or ather potentially infecticus
meaterials that results from the perfor-
mance of an emplavec’s duties.

Handwashing Facilities means a facili-
tv providing an adequate supply of run-
ning potable water, soap and single use
towels or hot air drying machines.

Licensed Healthcare Professional is a
person whose legally permitted seope of
practice allows him or her to independent-
ly perform the activities required by para-
graph () Hepatitis B VYaccination and
Post-cxpasure Evaluation and Follow-up.

HBV means hepatitis B virus,

HIV means human immunodeficiency
virus.

Occupational Exposure means reason-
ably anticipated skin, eye. mucous mem-
rane. or parenteral contact with bicod or

-other potentiaily infectious materials that

may result from the performance of an
emplovee’s duties.

Other Potentially Infectious Materials
means

(i)} The following human body fluids:
semen. vaginal secretions. cercbrospinal
fuid, synovial fluid. pleural Auid. pericar-
dial Ruid. periteneal fAuid. amniotic fluid.

" saliva in dentai procedurss, any bedy fuid

that is visibly contaminated with blood.
and all body fluids in situations where it is
difficult or impossible to differentiate be-
tween body fluids;

(2) Any unfixed tissue or organ (other

- than intact skin) from a human (living or

dead): and

{3) HIV-containing cell or tissue cul-
tures, organ cultures, and HiV- or HBV-
containing culture medium or other solu-
tions: and blood. organs, or other tssues
from experimental animals infected with
HiY or HBV.

Parenteral means piercing mucous
membranes or the skin barrier through
such events as needlesticks, human bites.
cuts. and abrasions.

Personal Protective Equzpmen: is spe-
cialized clothing or cqmpmcnt worn by an
emplovee for protection against a hazard.
General work clothes (e.g.. uniforms.
pants. shirts or blouses) not intended to
function as protection against a” hazard
are not considered te be personal protec-
tive equipment.

Production Facility means a facitity en-
gaged in industrial-scale, large-volume or
high concentration producucm of HIVY or
HBV.

Regulated Waste means liguid or semi-
liquid biood or other potcnuallv infectious
materials: contaminated iterns that would
release blood or other potentially infec-
lious materials in a liquid or semi-liguid
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state if compressed: items that are ¢aked
with dried blood or other potentaily in-
fectious materials and are capabie of re-
leasing these materials during handling:
contaminated sharps: and pathological
and microbiological wastes containing
blood or other potentially infectious
materials.

Research Laboratory means a laborato-
ry producing or using research-laboratory-
scale amounts of HIV or HBV, Rescarch
laborateries may produce high concentra-
tions of HIV or HBV but not in the val-
ume found in production facilities.

Seurce [ndividual means any individu-
al. living or dead. whose blood or other
potentiaily infectious materials may be a
source of occupational exposure to the
emplovee. Examples include. but are not
limited to. hospital and clinic patients: ¢li-
ents in institutions for the developmental-
ly disabled: trauma victims: clients of
drug and aleohol treatment lacilities: re-
sidents of hospices and nursing homes: hu-
man remains: and individuals who donate
or seil blood or blood components.

Sterilize means the use of a physical or
chernical procedure to destray all microbi-
al life including highly resisiant bacterial
endospores.

Universal Precautions is an approach t
infection control. According to the con-
cept of Universal Precautions, alf human
blood and certain human body fluids are
treated as if known to be infectious for
HIV, HBV, ard other bloedborne patho-
gens.

Work Practice Controls means coatrols
that reduce the likelihcod of exposurs by
altering the manner in which a task is
performed {c.g.. prohibiting recapping of
needles by a two-handed technique).

(<) E\’po:ure control—/{1} Exposure
Control Plan. (i) Each emplover having
an employec(s) with occupativnal expo-
sure 25 defined by paragraph ib) of this
section shall esiablish a written Exposure
Control Plan designed 0 ¢liminate ar
minimize emplovee exposure.

(ii) The Exposure Contral Plan shall
contzin at least the following zlements:

(A) The exposure determination re-
quired by paragraph (c){2).

(B} The schedule and method of imple-
mentation for paragraphs {d) Methods of
Compoliance. () HIV and HBV Research
Laboratories 2nd Production Facilitics.
(f} Hepatitis B Yaccination and Post-Ex-
posure Evaluation and Follew-up. (2]
Communication of Hazards 0 Employ-
ces. and (h) Recordkeeping. of this stan-
dard. and

[Sec. 1910.1030({c){1)(ii}{B)}
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(C) The procedure for the evaluation of
cirgumstances surrounding exposure inci-
dents as required by paragraph (D(3)(i)
of this standard.

(iii} Each emplover shall ensure that a
copy of the Exposure Contral Plan is ac-
cessible 10 emplovees in accordance with
29 CFR 1910.20{e). :

{iv) The Exposure Controt Plan shall be
reviewed and updated at least annually
and whencver necessary to reflect new ar
modified 1asks and procedures which af-
fect oecupational exposure and te reflect
new or revised cmplovec positions with
occupational exposure,

{v} The Exposure Control Plan shall be
made available to the Assistant Secretary
and the Director upon request for exami-
nation and copying.

{2) Exposure determinarion. (i) Each
emplover who has an employee(s) with
occupational exposure as defined by para-
graph (b} of this section shall prepare an
exposure determination. This exposure
determination shall contain the following:

(A} A list of all job classifications in
which ali employees in those job classifi-
cations have occupational expasure:

(BY A list of iob classificaticns in which
some emplovees have occupational cxpo-
sure. and

{C) A list of all tasks and procedures ar
groups of closely related task and proce-
dures in which occupational exposure oc-
curs and that are performed by employees
in job classificatians listed in accordance
with the provisions of paragraph
(¢)(2)(i)(B} of this standard.

{il) This exposure determination shall
be made without regard 1o the usc of per-
sonal protective equipment.

{d) Methods of compliance—(1} Gen-
eral—Universal precautions shall be ob-
served to.prevent contact with blood or
other potentially infectious marterials. Un-
der circumstances in which differentiation
berween body fuid types is difficult or im-
possible, all body fluids shall be consid-
ered potentialiy infectiobs materials.

(2} Engineering and work practice con-
trols. (i) Engineering and work practice
controis shall be used 10 climinate or min-
imize emplovee exposurc. Wherc occupa-
tienal exposure remains afier institution
of thesc controls, persanal protective
equipment shall also be used.
~ {i1) Engineering controls shall be exam-
ined and maintained or replaced an a reg-
ular schedule (o ensure their efficctiveness.
_ [} Employers shall provide handwash-
ing facilitics which are readily accessible
e emplovees,

_{iv) When provisiod of handwashing fa-
cilities is not Teasible, the employer shall
provide ¢ither an appraprizie antiseptic
hand cleanser in conjunction with clean
clath/paper towels or antiscptic iowelel-
tes. When antiseptic hand cleansers or
taweleltes arc wused. hands shail be
washed with seap and running water as
soun as feasible,
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(v) Employers shall ensure that em-
ployees wash their hands immediately or
as soon as feasible after removal of gloves
ar other personal protective equipment,

(vi} Employers shall ensure that em-
ployees wash hands and any other skin
with soap and waer, or flush mucous
membranes wiih water immediately or as
soon as feasible fallowing contact of such
body areas with bloed or ather porentially
infectious maicrials.

{vii) Contaminated nesdles and other
contaminated sharps shall not be bent, re-
capped. or removed cxcept as noted in
paragraphs {(d){2){vii){A) and
(d)(2){vi1)(B) below. Shearing or break-
ing of contaminated needies is prohibited.

(A) Contaminated needles and other
contaminated sharps shall not be bent, re-
capped or removed unless the employer
can demonstratc that no alternative is fza-
sible or that such action is required by a
specific medical or dental procedure.
[1910.5Q30¢{d)(2)(vii}(A) corrected by 57
FR 29206, July 1. 1992] ~

{B) Such bending, rccapping or neesdle
removal must be accomplished through
the usc of 2 mechanical device or a cne-
handed technique.
(1910.1030(d}(2)(¥i1}(B) corrected by 57
FR 28206, July 1. 1992]

(viii} Immediately ar as scon as possi-
ble after use, contaminated reusable
sharps shall be placed in appropriate con-
rainers untif properly reprocessed. Thesc
containers shall be:

(A) Puncture resistant:

(B) Labeled aor color<oded in zccor-
dance with this standard;

(C} Leakproof on the sides and bottom:
and

(D} In accordance with the require-
ments set forth in paragraph (d)(4)(i1)(E)
for resuable sharps.

(ix) Eating, drinking, smoking, appiy-
ing cosmetics or lip balm. and handling
contact lenses are prohibited in work ar-
cas where there is a reasonable likelihood
of occupational exposure.

(x) Feod and drink shall not be kept in

refrigerators. freezers, shelves, cabincts or -

on countertops or benchtops where blood
or other potentially infectious materials
ire preseat.

(xi} All procedures invelving blood or
other potentially infectious materiais shail
be performed in such a manner as to mini-
mize splashing, spraving, spattering, and
generation of droplets of these substances.

(xii) Mouth pipetting/suctioning of
blood or other potentially infecticus
materials is prohibited.

(xiii} Specimens of blood or other po-
tentially infectious materials shall be
placed in a container which prevents Jeak-
age during coilection, handling. process-
ing. siorage, transport, or shipping.

(A) The container for starage, trans-
port. or shipping shall be labeied or color-
coded according to paragraph (g){1)(i)
and closed prier to being stored. trans-
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parted, or shipped. Whea a [factlity
utilizes Universal Precautions ia the han-
dling of all specimens, the labeling/colar-
coding of specimens is not necessary pro-
vided containers are recognizable as <on-
tzining specimens. This cxempiion only
applies while such specimens/containers
remain withia the facility. Labeling or
color-coding in accordance with para-
graph (g)(1)(i} is required when such
specimens/containers Jeave the facility.

(B) [l outside contaminacion af the pri-
mary container occurs, the primary
container shall be placed within 2 second
container which prevents leakage during
handling, processing. storage. transport.
or shipping and is labeled or colorcoded
according 10 the requirzments of this stan-
dard.

(C) If the specimen could puncture the
primary container. the primary container
shall be placed within a secondary
containcr which is puncture-resisiant in
addition 10 the above characteristics.

{xiv) Equipment which may become
contaminated with blood or other paten-
tially infectious materials shall be cxam-
ined prior to servicing or shipping and
shall be decontaminated as necessary, ua-
less the cmployer can demenstrate that
decancamination of such equipmenl or
portions of such equipment is not [easible.

{A) A readily observabie label in aceor-
dance with paragraph (g){1)(3)(H) shall
be attached to the equipment stating
which portians remain contaminated,

(B} The emplover shall ensurc that this
information is conveved to all affccted
employees. the servicing representative,
and/or the manufacturer, as appropriate,
prior to handling, servicing, or shipping so
that appropriale precautions will be tak-
em.

(3) Personal protective equipment—{i}
Provision. When there is occupational ex-
posure. the employer shall provide. at no
cost to the emplovee. appropriate personal
pratective equipment such as, but aot lim-
ted to. gloves. gowns, laboratory coats,
face shiclds or masks and eye protection.
and mouthpieces. resuscitation bags,
pocket masks, ar other ventilation devices.
Personal protective equipment will be
considered “appropriate™ only il it does
not permit biocod or other potentially in-
fectious materials to pass through 1o or
reach the employee’s work clothes. street
clothes, undergarments. skin. cyes,
mouth, or other mucous membranes un-
der normal conditions of use and for the
duration of time which the protecuve
equipment will be used. T

{1y Use. The employer shail ensure
that the employes uses appropriate per-
sonal pratective cquipment unless the em-
ployer shows that the empioyee lemparar-
ily and briefly declined 10 use personal
protective ¢quipment when. under rare
and extraordinary circumstances. it was
the emplovee’s professional judgment that
in the specific instance its use would have

[Sec. 1910.1030(d}INii)}
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prevented the delivery of heaith care of
public safety services or would have posed
an inereased hazard to the safety of the
worker or co-worker. When the emplayec
makes this judgment. the cireumslances
shal} be investigated and dacumented i
order to delermine whether changes can
be instituted to prevent such occursnees
in the {uture. :

(i) Accessibility. The emplover shall
ensure that appropriatc persanal protec-
tive cquipment in the approprizie 312es 3
readily accessible at the worksite or is is-
sucd 10 emplovees. Hypoailergenic gloves.
glove liners. powderbess gloves. or other
similar atiernatives shall be readily acces-
sible to those employecs who are allergic
to the gloves narmaily provided.

{iv) Cleaning. Laundering. and Dispos-
al. The employer shall clean. launder. and
dispese of personal proteclive equipment
requiced by paragraphs (d) and (¢} of this
standard. at no ¢ost o the emplovee.

(v} Repair and Replacsment. The cm-
plover shall repair or replace personal
protective equipment as needed 10 main-
tain its cfectiveness. at no ¢ast o the em-
plovee.

{(vi) If a garment(s) is penetrated by
biosd or other petentiaily infectious
materials. the garment(s) shall Be re-
noved immediately or as soon as feasible,

{vii) All personal prateciive equipment

. shail be removed prior to lzaving the work

arca.

{viii) Whean personal proteciive equip-
ment is removed it shall be placed in an
appropriately designated area or contain-
er for storage. washing. decon:amination
or disposal.

{ix) Gloves. Gloves shall be worn when
it can be reasonably anticipated thas the
cmplovee may have hand conuact with
blood, other potentially infectious materi-
zls. rnucous membrancs. 2nd nen-intact

skin; when: performing vascufar access

procedures except as specified in para-
graph (d¥(3)(ix)(D): and when handling
or touching contaminated ftems or sur-
faces.

(A} Disposable tsingle use} gloves such
as surgical or examination glos ¢s. shall be
rcpl.:n:cd as soon as practical when con-
taminated or 2s soon as feasibie if they
are tora, punctured. or when their ability
1o function as a barrier is compromised.

{B) Disposable (single use) glaves shall:

not be wasned or decentaminzted for re-
usec,
1Y Utitity gloves may be decontanmi-
nated far re-use if the integrity of the
glove is not compromised. However, they
must be discarded if they are cracked.
pecting. torn. punciured, ar expibit ather
signs of deterioration or when their ability
10 function as a barrier is comeromised.

(D) Il 2n emplover in a volunteer blood
donation center judges that routine glav.
ing far 3]l phlebolomics is not necessary
then the emplover shalt: ’
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(/) Periodically reevaluate this poiicy:

(2} Make gloves availabie to all em-
plovees who wish ta use them for phlebot-
omy.

(3) Mot discourage the use af glaves far
phlebolomy: and

{4) Require that gloves be used for
phlebotomy in the following circum-
stances:

(it When the employec has cuts
scratches. or other breaks in his ar her
skin:

{ii} When the employec judges that
hand contamination with blood may oc-
cur. for example. when performing phie-
bolomy On 1R UNCooperative source indi-
vidual: and

(iif} When the cmplovec is recciving
training in phlebotomy.

{x) Masks. Eve Protection. and Face
Shields. Masks in combination with eye
protection devices, such as goggies or
glasses with sobid side shields..or chin-
length face shiclds. shall be worn whenev-
er splashes. spray, spatter. or droplets of
tlood or other potentjally infectious
matcrizls mav be generated and eye,
nase, or mouth contamination can be rea-
sonablyv anticipated.

(xi} Gowns. Aprens. and Other Protzc-
tive 3edv Clothing. Appropridte protec:
tive clothing such as. but not limited to,
gowns, aprons. lab coats. clinic jackets, or
similar outer garmeats shall be worn in

‘pecupational expesure situations. The

tvps and characteristics will depend upon
the task and degree of exposure antici-
pated.

(xil) Surgical caps or hoods and/or
'shoe covers of beots shall be worn in in-

stances when gross contamination can -

rcasonably be anticipated {c.g.. autopsies.
erthopaedic surgery).

(4) Housekeeping. (1) Gencral. Em-
piovers shali ensure that the worksile 13
maintained in a clean and saniary condi-
tion. The employer shall determine and
implement an appropriate writien sched-
ule for cleaning and methed of decontami-
nation based upon the location within the
facility, type of surface to be cleaned.
tvpe of soil present. 2nd tasks ar proce-
dures being performed in the area,

(it) Al eguipment and environmental
and working surfaces shall be cleaned and
decontaminated after Sontact with blood
or gther potentially infectious materials,

(A) Contaminated work surfaces shall
be decontaminated with an appropriate
disinfectant after completion of proce-
duercs: immediately or as soon as feasible
when surfaces are overtly contaminated
or alter any spitl of biood or ather poten-
tially infectious materials: and a1 the end
of the work shift if the surface may have
became contaminated since the tast clean-
\ng.

(B) Protective caverines, such as plastic
wrap. aluminum [oil. ot imperviously-
backed abscrbent paper used to cover
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cquinment and environmental surfaces.
shall'be removed and replaced 25 soon as
feasibic when they become gvertly con-
taminzied or at the end af the workshifu il
they mav have become contaminated dur-
ing the shift

(C1 All bins, pails. cans. and similas
receplacies intended for reuse which have
1 reasonable tikelinood {or becoming con-
taminsted with Slood or ather potentially
infeciious materials shall be inspected and
decantzminated on 2 regularly scheduled
busis und cleaned and decontaminated im-
meditteiv or a5 soon as {zusible upon visi-
ble contamination.

(D1 Broken glassware which may be
comaminated shall not be picked up di-
rectls with the hunds. It shalt be cleancd
up usiaz mechanical mexns, such 15 2
brush :nd dust panr. tongs. or forceps.

{E) Reusable sharps that are contami-
nated with blood or other potentiaily in-
fectious materials shalf not be stored ar
processed in 4 manner that requires em-
plovess o reach by hand into the coneain-
ers whers these sharps have been placed.

{iii) Regulated Waste.

(A} Conataminated Sharps Discarding
and Containment. (/) Conwaminated
sharps shall be discarded immediatefy or
as soon s leasible in containers that are:

{$) Closable:

{if1 Puncture resistant

{iii} Leakproof on sides and botiom:
and

{(ivi Labeled or colorcoded in accor-
dance with paragraph (g} Ni} of this
standard.

{2) During use. containers for concami-
nated sharps shall be:

(i) Easily accessible to personnef and
logated as close as is feasible (0 the imme-
diate area where sharps are used or cap
be reasonably anticipated o be found
{e.2.. \aundries):

(if} Maintained upright throughout
use: and

{iiny Replaced routinely and not be al-
lowed :a overfill.

{3) When maving containers of ceniam-

_inated sharps from ¢he arca of use. the
" containers shall be:

{7} Ciosed immediately prior to removal
or repizcement o prevent spiffage o pro-
trusion af conteats during handling. stor-
age. wranspart. or shipping:

(i1 Placed in a secondary container if
jeakags is possible. The sccond coniainer
skall bz:

{43 Closable:

(81 Cansiructed ta contain 3|t contents
and crevent leakage during handling,
storags. trapsport. of shipping: 1nd

{C) Labeled vr color<oded according
to paragraph (g 1) of this standard.

(41 Reusable conainers shall not be
opened. emptied. or cleaned manually or
in any sther manner which would cxpase
empiorezs 10 the risk of percutancous in-
jury. .-

[Sec. 1910.1030(@) 4 )i (AN]




(B} Other Regulated Waste Centain-
ment, (/) Regulated waste shall be placed
in containers which are:

(i) Closable:

(iiy Constructed 10 contain all contents
and preveat leakage of Auids during han-
dling, storage. transport or shipping:

{ifi) Labeled or colorcoded in accor-
dance with paragiaph (g)(1)(i) [of] this
standard: and

{iv) Closed prior to removal to prevent
spillage or protrusion of contents during
handling, storage. transport, or shipping.

(2} If outside contamination of the reg-
ulated waste comtainer occurs. it shall be
piaced in a second container. The second
container shall be:

(i) Closable:

(#{) Constructed te contain zll contaats
and prevent leakage of fiuids during han-
dling. storage. transport or shipping:

(iify Labeled aor coler<oded in accaor-
dance with paragraph (g){1)(i} of this
standard: and

(iv) Closed prier ta removal 1o prevent
spillage or protrusion of contents during
handling, storage. transport, or shipping.

(C) Disposal of all regulated waste
shall be in accordance with applicable
regulations of the United States, States
and Territories. and politica! subdivisions
of States and Territories.

{iv) Laundry.

{A) Contaminated laundry shall be

handied as little as possible with 2 mini-
murm of agitation. (/) Comaminated {aun-
dry shaill be bagged or contzinerized at

the location where it was used and shall.

not be sorted or rinsed in the location of
use.

(2} Contaminated laundry shall be
placcd and transported in bags or contain-
¢rs labeled or colorcoded in accordance
with paragraph (g)(1){i) of this standard.
When a facility utilizes Universal Precau-
tions i the handling of all soiled laundry,
alternative labeling or coler<oding is suf-
ficient if it permits all employees ta recog-
nizz the containers as requiring compli-
ance with Universal Precaurions.

{3) Whenever contaminated laundry is
wet and presents a rcasonable likelihood
of soak-through of or lcakage from the
bag or contziner. the laundry shall be
placed and transported in bags or contain-
ers which prevent soak-through and/or
leakage of fluids 1o the exteriar.

{B) The emplover shall ensure that em-
plovees who have contact with contami-
nated laundry wear protective gloves and
other apprepriate personal protective
equipment.

(C) When a facility ships contaminated
laundry off-site 0 a second facility which
does not utilize Lniversal Precautions in
the handling of all laundry, the facility
generating the contaminated laundrey
must place such laundry in bags or con-
tainers which arc labeled or color<oded in
accordance with paragraph (g)(11(3).
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(e) HIV and HBY Research Laboraio-
ries and Production Factlities. (1) This
paragraph applies to research laboratories
and production facilities engaged in the
culture, producticn, canceatration, experi-
mentatian. and manipulation of HIV and
HBV. it does nat 2pply ta clinical or diag-
nostic laboratories engaged solely in the
analysis of blood. tissues, or organs. These
requirements apply in addition 10 the oth-
er requirements of the standard.

(2) Research laboratories and produc-
tion facilities shall meet the following cri-
teria:

(i) Standard microbiological practices.
All regulated wasic shall cither be incin-
crated or decontaminated by 2 method
such as autoclaving known te cffecrively
destroy bloodborne pathogens.

{ii} Special practices.

(A) Laboratory doors shail be kept
closed when work involving HIV or HBV
is in progress.

{B) Contaminated materials that are to
be decontaminated at a site away from
the work area shall be placed in a dura-
ble, leakproof, labeled or color<oded
container thar is clesed beforc being re-
moved from the work area.

(C) Access to the work area shall be
limited to authorized persans. Written
policies and procedures shall be esiab-
lished whereby only persens who have
been advised of the potentizl biohazard,
who meect any specific entry requirements,
and who comply with all entry and exit
procedures shall be allowed to enter the
work arcas and animal rooms.

(D) When ather potentizlly infectious
materials or iafected animals arc present
in the wark areca or containment module,
2 hazard warning sign incorporating the
universal biohazard symbol shall be post-
cd on all aceess doors. The hazard warn-
ing sign shall comply with paragraph
(g){1)(i) of this standard.

{E) All activities involving other poten- .

tially infectious materials shall be con-
ducted in biclogical salety cabinets or oth-

er physicalcontainment devices within,

tae containmest medule. No work with
tacse other potentially infectious materi-
als shall be conducted on the open bench.

(F) Laboratory coats. gowas, smocks,
uniforms, or other appropriate protective
clothing shall be used in the work area
and animal rooms. Protective clothing
shall not be worn outside of the work arca
and shall be decontaminated before being
laundered.

{G) Special care shall be taken 1o avoid
skin contact with other potentiaily infee-
tious materials. Gloves shall be worn
when handling infected animals and when
making hand contact with ather potential-
ly infectious materiais is unavoidable.

(H} Beforc disposal all waste from
work areas and from animal rooms shall
cither be incinerzted or decontaminated
by 4 method such as autoclaving known to
effectively destroy ‘bloedborne pathogens.
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(1) Vacuum linzs shall be protected
with liquid disinfectant traps and high-
¢fficiency particulate air (HEPA) filters
or filters of cquivalent or superior efficien-
cy and which are checked routinely and
maintained or replaced as necessary.

{1} Hypodermic ncedles and syringes
shall be used anly for parenteral injection
and aspiration of fAuids from laboratory
animais and diaphragm bottles. Oaly nec-
die-locking syringes or dispasablc syringe-
needle units {i.c.. the needle is integral to
the svringe) shall be used for the injection
or aspiration of other porcatially infec-
tious matcrials. Extreme cautien shall be
used when handling needles and syringes.
A needle shall not be bent. shearcd. re-
placed in the sheath or guard. or removed
from the syringe foilowing use. The nec-
dle and syringe shall be prompily placed
in a puncture-resistan container aad
autoclaved or decontaminated belore re-
use or disposal. T

(K} All spiils shall be immediately con-
tained and cleaned up by appropriate pro-
fessional staffl or others property trained
and equipped to work with potentially
concentrated infectious materials.

(L) A spill cr acrident that results in an
expasurs incident shzll be immediately re-
parted to the labaratory director or other
responsible person.

(M) A biosalety manual shall be pre-
pared or adopted and periodically re-
viewed and updatsd at least annually or
more often if necessary. Personnel shall
be advised af potential hazards. shall be
requircd to read instructions on praciices
and procedures, and shall be required to
follow them.

(iii} Containment cquipment. {(A) Cer-
tified biological safcty cabinets (Class I,
I, or [Il} or other apprapriate cambina-
tions of personal protection or physical
contzinment devices, such as special pro-
tective clothing. respirators, centrifuge
safety cups, scaled centrifuge rotors, and
containment caging for animals. shall be
used for all activitics with other potential-
ly infectious matcrials that pose a threat

" of exposurc 10 droplets, splashes, spills. or

2crosols. .

{B) Biological safcty cabinects shall be
certificd when installed, whenever: they
arc moved and at least annually.

(3} HIV and HBV rcscarch laborato-
ries shall meet the following eriteria:

(i) Each laboratary shall coataia a fa-
cility for hand washing and an ¢ye wash
facility which is readily available within
the work areca.

(i) An autoclave for decontamination
of regulated waste shall be available.

(4) HIV and HBY production facilities
shall meet the following critenia:

(i) The work areas shall be scparated
{from arcas that are open 1o unrestricted
traffic flow within the buiiding. Passage

_through two sets of doors shalt be the ba-

sic requirement for entry inte the work
arca (rom aceess corridors or other contig-

(Sec. 1910.1030(e)(4)(1)]
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uous areas. Physical separation of the
high-ontainment work area from acezss
corridors or other areas or activities may
also be provided by a double-doored
clotheschange reom (showers mav he in-
cluded), airlock. or other access facility
that requires passing through two sets of
doors beforc entering the work ared.

(ii) The surfaces af doors, walls. Aoors
and ceilings in the work area shall be wa-
ter ctesistant so that they can be easily
cleaned. Penctrations in these surfaces
shall be sealed or capable of being sealed
1o facilitate decomamination.

{iii) Each work area shall contain a
sink for washing hands and a readily
available cve wash facilitv. The sink shall
be fool, clbow. or automaticallv operated
and shall be located necar the exit doar of
the work area.

{iv} Access doers 1o the work area or
containment module shall be self<losing.

{¥} An auwoclave for decontamination
of regulated waste shall be available with-
in ar as near as possibie 10 the work area.

fvi) A ducted exhaust-air ventilation
svstem shall be provided. This system
shall create dircctional airflow that draws
air inlo the work area through the eniry
area. The exhaust zir shall not be recircu-
lated 1o any other arca of the building.
shall be discharged to the outside. and
shall be dispersed away from oecupicd ar-
cas and air intakes. The praper direction
of the airfiew shall be verified (i.c., into
the work arca).

(3) Training Reguirements. Additional
lraining requirements for emplovees in
HIY and HBV research laboratorics and
HIY and HBV preduction facilities are
specified in paragraph (g)(2)(ix).

() Hepatitis 8 vaccination and posi-
exposure evaluation and follow-up—{1})
. General - (1) The employer shail make
available the hepatitis B vaccine and vac-
€ination series to all employees who have
occypational exposure. and post-cxposure
evaluation and {ollow-up w ail employees
who have had an exposure incident.

(i) The empiover shall ensure that all
medical cvaluadons and procedures in-
cluding the hepatitis B vaceine and vacci-
nation series and post-cxposure svalyation
and follow-up. including prophvlaxis. arc:

(A.'l Made available a1t no cost to the
empiovee:

{B) Made available o the emplovee at
a1 reasonable time and place:

(C) Performed by or under the supervi-
sion of a liccnsed phvsman or by or under
the supervision of another licensed health-
tare professionai: and )

(D) Provided according 1o recommen-
dations of the U.S. Public Heaith Service
current at the time these cvalustions and
pracedures lake place. except 15 specificd
by this paragraph |N).
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(111) The emplover shall epsure that 2l
labaratory tests are conducted by an ac-
credited laberatory at no cost to the em-
playez.

(1) Hepatitis 8 Vaccination. (i) Hepa-
titis B vaccination shall be made available
after the empioyee has reccived the train-
ing required in paragraph (pH{(vD(D
and within 19 working days of iaitial as-
signment 10 all emplovees who have occu-
patianal exposure unless the emploves has
previcusly received the compleie hepatitis
B vaccinalion series, antibody esting has
revealed that the emplovee is immune. or
the vaccine is contraindicated for medical
reasans.

(i) The employer shall not make par-
ticipation in a prescreening program a
prercquisite for receiving hepaltitis B vae-
cination,

(iii) I the emploves initially deciines
hepalitis B vaccination but at a later date
while still covered under the standard de-
cides ta accept the vaccination, the em-
plover shall make available hepatitis B
vaceinaticn at that time.

(iv) The cmplover shall assure that em-
ployees who decline to accept hepatitis B
vaccination offered by the =mplaver sign
the statemznt in appendix A.

(v} If a routinz booster dose(s) of hepa-
titis B vaccine is recommended by che
U.S. Public Heaith Service at a future
date, such boasier dose(s) shall be made
available in accordance with sectian
(R,

(3) Post-¢xposure Evaluation and Fol-
low-up. Follewing a report of an cxposure
incident. the employer shall make imrmie-
diately available 10 the exposed employes
a confidential medical evaluation and fol-
low-up. including at jeast the fallowing el-
cments:

(i) Documentation of the route(s) of ex-
posure, and the circumstances under
which the exposurc incident oceurred:

{ii) Identification and documentation of
the soucce individual, unliess the employer
can establish that identification is infeasi-
ble or prohibited by state or local law:

(A} The sauree individual's blood. shafl
be tested as scon as feasible and after
consent i$ obtained n arder 1o determine
HBV and HIVY infectivity. [f consent is
nat obtained. the ermplover shall establish
that fegally roguired consent cannot be
obtained. When the source individual's
consent is not reguired by law, the source
individual's bloed, if available. shaill be
tested and the results documented.

{B) Whea the source individual js al-
ready known (¢ be infected with HBV or
HIV. testing lar the source individual's
known HBY or HIV staius need not be
repeated.

{C) Results of the source individual's
testing shall be made available to the ex-
posed cmployee. and the employec shall
be informed of applicable faws and regu-
tatigns concerning disclosure of the identi-
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ty and infectious status of the source indi-
vidual.

{iii) Coilection and Lesting al bloed for
HBY and H{V serological status:

{A) The cxposed employee’s blood shall
be collected as soon as feasible and tested
after consent is obtained.

(B) If the employec consents o base-
line blood collection, but dacs not give
cansent at that ume for HIV serologic
testing. the sample shall be preserved for
at least 90 davs. [, within 90 days of the
exposure incident. the cmployec clects 1o

" have the baseline sample tested. such test-

ing shall be doae as soon as feasible.

liv) Post-exposure prophylazis, when
medically indicated. as recommended b‘.
the U.S. Public Health Service:

{v} Counseling: and

{vi) Evaluation of reported illnesses.

(4) [nformaiion Provided (o the
Healthcare Professional. (i) The employ-
er shall cnsure that the healthcare profes-
sional responsible for the cmployee’s Hep-
atitis B vaccination is provided a copy of -
this regulation.

(if) The cmployer shall ensure that the
healtheare professional cvaluating an em-
plovee afier an exposure incident is pro-
vided the following information:

(A) A copy of this rcgulztion:

{B) A descripuion of the exposed em-
plovee’s duties as thev relate 1o the zxpo-
sure incident:

{C) Documentation of the route(s) of
exposurc and circumstances under which
exposure occurred:

(D} Results of the source individual's
blocd testing, if available: and

(E) All medical recerds relevant to the
appropriate treatment of the employes in-
cluding vaccination status which are the
employer's responsibility 1o maintain.

(3} Healthcars Professional’s Weitten
Opinion. The cmployer shall obtain and
provide the employee with a copy of the
evaluating healtheare professiopal’s writ-
ten opinion within |5 days of the comple-
tion of the evaluation,

{i) The heaitheare professional’s writ-
ten opinion for Hepatitis B vaccination
shall be {imited 1o whether Hepatitis B
vaccination is indicated for an emplovec.
and if the cmptovee has received such vac.
cination,

(ii) The healthcare professional’s writ-
ten opinion for post-exposure cvaluation
and faliow-up shall be limited to the fol-
lowing information:

(A} That the emplovec has been in-
formed of the results of the evaluation:
and

(B) That the emploves has bccn told
about any medical conditions resulting
from expesure to bload or other potential-
ly infcctious materials which require fur-
ther cvaluation or treazment.

(i} Al other Andings or diagnoses
shall remain cenfidential ard shall nat be
included in the written report.

[Sec, 1910.1030((}{5)(iii)]
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(8) Medical recordkeeping. Medical
records required by this standard shall be
mzintained in accordance with paragraph
{h)(1) of this section.

() Communicarion of hazards 1o em-
plovees—(1{) Labels and signs. (i) Labeis.
{A) Warning labels shall be affixed to
containers of regulated waste, refrigera-
tors and [reczers containing bloed or oth-
er potentially infecuous maverial: and oth-
er containers used to store. transpart or
ship blood or other potentially infectious
malcrials, except as provided in para-
graph (g)()((EY. (F) and (G). )

(B) Labels ‘required by this section
shall include the foilowing legend:

e

BIOHAZARD

[1910.1830(g)(1)(i}(B) corrected by 37
FR 29204, July 1. 1992]

(C) Thesc labels shall be Auorescent or-
ange or grange-red or predagminantly so.
with leniering and symbols in a contrast-
ing celor.

(1910.1030(g)(1)(1)(C) corrected by 57

FR 29206. July 1. 1992)
{D) Labels shall be affixed as close as
feasible 1o the container by siring. wirc.

adhesive. or other method that prevents,

their loss or unintentional removal.
[1910.1830(g){1}(i)(D} carrected by 37
FR 29206, Juty 1. 1992)

{E) Red bags or red cantainers may be
substituted for labels.

(F) Conttiners af hlood. blood compo-
nents. or blood products that are labcled
as 10 lheir contents and have been re-
leased for transfusion or other clinical use
arc exempted from the fabeling require-
ments of paragraph (g).

(GY Individual containers of bicod or
other patendially infectious marcerials that
are placed in 2 labeied container. during
storage. transport. shipment or disposal
are exempted from the labeling require-
ment.

{HY Labels required for contaminated

equipment shall be in accordance with
this Paragraph and shall zlso state which
portions of the cquipment remain contam-
inaied, :

(1Y Regulated waste that has been de-
contaminated need not be |abeled or col-
orcoded,

Lil) Signs. [A) The employer shali post
signs at the entrance 1o work areas speci-
fied in paragraph (e). HIV and HBV Re-
search Laboratory and Production Facilj-
Lic;’. which shall bear (he following leg-
end:
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BIOHAZARD

{Name of the |nfectious Agent)

(Special requirements for cntering the
areal

(NName. telephane number of the labg-
ratory dircctor or other responsible per-
son.) :

[1810.1030(2)(1}(i1){A) corrected by 57
FR 19206, Julv 1. 1992}

{B) These signs shall be Ruorescent or-
angs-red or predominantly so. with letter-
ing and symbols in a contrasting color.
(1910.1030(g)(1)(i{B) corrected by 37
FR 19206. July 1. 1992}

(2) fnformation and Training. (i) Em-
plovers shall casure that all employees
with occupational exposure participate in
a training program which must be provid-
ed 2t no cost 1o the employes and during
waorking hours.

{ii) Training shall be provided as fol-
laws:

[A) At the time of initial assignment to
tasks where occupational cxposure may
take place:

{B) Within 90 days after the efective
date of the standard; and

(C) Ar least annually thereafier,

(3if) For employees who have reccived
training on bloodborne pathogens in the
year preceding the effective date of the
standard. only training with respect to the
pravisions of the standard which were nat
included need be provided.

{(iv) Aanual training for al} employees
shall be provided within enc year of their
previous training.

{v) Employers shail provide additjonal

training when changes such as modifica-.
tion of tasks or procedures or iastitution .

of new tasks or procedures affect the cm-
ployee’s occupational exposure. The add;.
ticnal training may be limited to address-
ing the new cxposures created.

(vi) Material appropriate in content
and vocabuiary to cducational level. liter-
acy, and language of emplovees shall be
used,

{vii} The training program shall con-
@in at a minimum the lollowing ele-
ments:

{A) An accessible copy of the regulaio-
Ty lext of this standard and an zxplana-
tion of its contents:
[F910.1030(2)¢ ) (vl A) corrected by 57
FR 29206, July 1. 1993}

{B1 A gcnera! explanation of (he epide-
miclogy und symptoms of bloodborne dis.
ClsCy:

-923-

(C) An cxplanation of the modes of
transmission of bloodborne pathogens:

(D) An cxplanation af the emplover's
exposure control plan and the means by
which the employes can obtain a copy of
the written plan:

(E) An cxplanation af the appropriate
methods for recognizing tasks and other
activities that may involve cxposure to
blood and other patentially infectious
materials:

(F) An cxplanation of the use and limi-
tations of methods that will prevent or
reduce exposure including appropriate en»
gineering controls. werk practices. and
personal proteclive equipment:

{G) Information on the tvpes. proper

use, locauen. removal, handling. decon--

tamination and disposal of personal pro-
lective equipment:
(H) An explanation of the basis for sc-
lection of personal protective equipment:
() Information on the hepatilis B vac-
cine. including information on its efficacy,
safety. method of administration. the ben-

cfits of being vaccinated, and that the vac-,

¢ine and vaccination wili be offered free
of charge: .

(J} Information on the appropriate ac-
tions to take and persons to cantact in an
cmergency involving biood ar other poten-
tizlly infectious materials:

(K} A expianation of the procedurs o
follow if an cxposure incident occurs, in-
cluding the methed of reporting the inci-
denr and the medical follow-up that will
e made available:

(L) Information on the post<xpasure
evaluation and follow-up that the employ-
cr is required to provide for the emplovee
[ollowing an cxposure incident:

(M) An explanation of thc sigas and
labels and/or color coding required by
paragraph (g)(1}: and

(N) An apportunity for interactive
questions and answers with the person
conducting the training session.

{viil) The person conducting the train-
ing shall be knowledgeablc in the subjcct

~matter covered by the elements contained
in the training program as it refates to the |

waorkplacs that the training will address.

(ix) Additional Injtial Training for Em-
ployees in HIVY and HBY Laboratories
and Produciion Facilitics. Employees in
HIV or HBV rcsearch laboratories and
HIV or HBV production facilities shall
receive the following initial training in ad-
dition 10 the above training requirements.

{A) The cmplover shali assure that em-
Ployees demonsirate proficiency in stan-
dard microbiological practices and tech-
riques and in practices and operations
specific to tne facility belore being al-
lowed 10 work with MV or HBY,

{B} The empiover shall assurc that em-
plovees have prior eapericnee in-the han-
dling of human pathogens or tissue cul-
tures belore working with H!V or HBV.

[Sec. 1810.1030(g)(2)(ix}(B)]




{C) The emplover shall provide a train-
ing program o employees who have no
pricc experience in handling human
pathegens. [nitial work activitics shall nat
include the handling of infectious agents.
A progression of wark activities shal] be
assigned as techniques are learned and
proficiency is developed. The emplayer
shall assure that emplovees participate in
work activities involving infectious agents
only after praficiency has been demon-
strated,

{h) Recordkeeping~=(1) Medical
Records. {1} The amplover shall establish
and maintain an accurate record for zach
erployee with occupational cxpeosure, in
accordance with 29 CFR 1910.20.

(i1} This record shall include:

{A) The name and social sccurity num-
ber of the emplovee:

(B} A copy of the employee’s hepatitis
B vaceination status including the dates of
all the hepatitis B vaccinations and any
medical recards relative to the emplavee’s
ability to reeeive vaccination as required
by paragraph ((2): .

(C) A copy of ali results of examina-
tions, medical testing, and follow-up pro-
cedures as required by paragraph (1(3);

(D} The employer's capy of the health-
care professional’s written opinien as re-
quired by paragraph {0){5}; and

{E) A copy of the information provided
to the healthcare professional as required
by paragraphs (N{4)(ii}{(B)(C) and (D).

(ii) Confidentiality. The employér
shall ensure that employee medical
records required by paragraph (h)(1) are:

(A) Kept confidential: and

(BY Not disclesed ar reparted without
the employee's express written consent to
any person within or outside the work-
place except as required by this section or
as may be required by law.

[1910.1030(h)(1){iii}{B) carrected by 37.

FR 29206 July 1. 1992]

{iv) The emplover shall mainwain the
records required by paragraph (h) for at
least the duration of emplayment plus 30
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years in accordance with 29 CFR
1910.20. : :

(2} Training Records, (i} Training
records shall include the following infor-
mation

(A) The dates of the trzining sessions:

(B) The contents or a summary of the
trzining sessions:

(C) The names and qualifications of
persons conducting the training: and

{D) The names and job titles of all per-
sons attending the training sessions.

(i) Training records shall be main-
tained for 3 vears {rom the date on which
the training occurred.

(3) Availabitity. (i) The employer shall
ensure that all records required to be
maintained by this section shall be made
available upon request to the Assistant
Secretary and the Director for cxamina-
tion and copying.

{ii) Employzc training records required
by this paragraph shall be pravided upon
request for cxamination and capying to
empioyees. to employcs representatives,
to the Director, and to the Assistant Sec-
retary. .
[1910.1030(h){3)(ii) corrected by 57 FR
29206, July 1, 1992

(iti) Employce medical records re-
quired by this paragraph shall be provid-
ed upon request for examination and cap-
ying to the subject cmployee, to anyonc
having writicn consent of the subject em-
ployce. to the Dircctor. and to the Assis-
tant Secretary in accordance with 29
CFR 1910.20.

(4) Transfer of Records. (i) The em-
ployer shall comply with the requirements
involving transfer of records set forth in
2% CFR 1910.20(h).

(i1} If the empleyer ceases to do bdéi- :

ness and there is a6 successor employer to
receive and retain the records for the pre-
scribed period. the employer shali notify
the Director. at least three months prior
to their disposal and transmit them to the
Director, if required by the Director 10 dg
sa. within that three month period.

[The next page is 31:8651]
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(i} Dates—(1) Effective Date. The

- standard shall become effective on March

6, 1992.

(2) The Exposure Cantrol Plan re-
quired by paragraph (c) of this section
shall be compicted on or before May §,
1992,

[1910.1030(i)(3) correcied bv 57 FR
29206, Juiv 1. 1991]

(3) Paragraph (g){(2} Information and
Training and (h) Recordkecping shall
take cfiect on or before June 4, 1992,

{4) Paragrapns {d)(2) Engincering and
Wark Practice Contrels. {(d}(3) Personal
Pratective Equipment. (d)(4) Housckeep-
ing, (¢) HIV and HBV Research Labora-
tories and Production Facilities, (£) Hepa-
titis B Vaccination and Post-Exposurc
Evaluztion and Follow-up, and (g){1) La-
bels and Signs. shall take cffect July 6.
[992.

Appendix A to Section 1910.1030—Hepati-
tis B Vaccine Declination (Mandatory)

I understand that due to my occupational
cxpesure to blood or other potentially infece-
tious materizls [ may be at risk of acquiring
hepatitis B virus (HBV) infection. | have
been given the epportuaity o be vaccinated
with Hepatitis B vaccine, at no charge to
mysclf. However, [ deeline hepatitis B vacci-
nation at this time. [ understand that by
declining this vaccine, [ continue to be at
risk of acquiring hepatitis B, 2 serious dis-
ease. [ in the future [ continuc o have occu-
pational exposure to biood or other poten-
tially infectious macterials and I want to be
vaceinated with hepacitis B vaccine, 1 can
receive the vaccination series at no charge to
me.

(Approved by the Office of Management
and Budgect under control number 1218-
0130)

[OMB numbcr added by 57 FR 12717.
April 13, 1992)

§61910.1031—1910.1042. [Reserred]

[Sec. 1310.1030, Apgpendix A
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i SUBJECT: Bloodborne Pathogens SOP KUMBER: 1

1. PURPOSE:

To establish a program for preventing injury/illness to Southern States Utilities
employees by protecting thern from exposure to bloodberne pathogens. See Glossary
of Terms for definition.

i. OBJECTIVES:

A. To identify minimum Blocdberne Pathogen Procedurz requirements for SSU
operations and employees;

B. Tao prevent employee injury or illness as the resuli of accidental and/or
unprotected exposure 1o bloodborna pathogens in the workplace; and

C. To comply with State and Federal requirements far employers to establish a
written Bloedborne Pathogen Program and procedures {or the protection of
employees.

.  SCOPE:

This SOP applies to all SSU employees who are either identified as "occupationally
exposed” or who inadvertently become exposed 1o bloodborne pathogens while
performing their duties as SSU employees. It: ‘

1. Establishes procedures for determining occupational exposure;
2. Provides mandatory quidance for protecting affected employees
including: employee training, personal protective equipment

requirements, medical inoculatinons, and operating procedure guidelines;

3. Identifies the actions that must be taken following the report of an
exposure incident; and .

4. Establishes record keeping and report requirements.
AV DEFINITIONS:

Refer to Appendix A - Glossary of Terms.

V. DISCUSSION:
It has been determined that SSU employees in certain job classifications, may face a
health risk as the result of occupational exposure to blood and other potentially

infectious materials (OPIM) because of blondborne pathogens. The pathogens of

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -2-
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SUBJECT: Bloodborne Pathogens SOP NUMBER: 1

VI

greatest concern are: HBV which causes Hepatitis B, a serious liver disease, and HIV,
which causes Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome {AIDS). Infection with either HBV
or HIV can lead to a number of life-threatening conditions, including cancer. They are
considered the most significant health threats of all the bloodborne pathogens.

Research inte the potential for exposure of employees to HBV or HIV through
wastewater collection systems and treatment plants indicates that these viruses
shouid not survive in the changing temperature, chemical and pH levels present in
modern wastewater collection systems and treatment processes. However, since this
research is not yet conclusive SSU offers voluntary compliance with the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration Bloodborne Pathogen Standard through this SGP.

The hazard of exposure 1o bioodboarne pathogens can be minimized or eliminated using
a combination of engineering and work practice controls, personal protective clothing
and equipment, training, medicai surveillance, signs and labels, and other provisions.
Hepatitis B, for example, is preventable by vaccination.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Vice Presidents/Reqgional Managers having one or more employges with
occupational exposure as defined in the Glossary of Terms, Appendix A, are
responsible for:

1. implementation of the Bloocdborne Patﬁogen Procedures Program for all
operations under their control;

2. Ensuring an annual review/update is conducted by the thirtieth of June
each year of job classifications listed in S5U’s most current Exposure
Determination Evaluation, Appendix B of this SOP. Section VIH! {pages
5+ refers; and ' :

3 Monitoring supervisors to ensure they provide sufficient training,
equipment and healthcare services to aliow their employees to be
adequately informed and work safely in the presence of bioodborne

pathogens.
B. Supervisory Personnel are responsible for:
1. Conducting a review of job classifications for posttions under thejr

control to help identify those job classifications where there is at least
some risk of occupational expaosure to bloodborne pathogens as
discussed in section VI, (pages S +). The review must be completed
annually, by June thirtieth, using the Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure
Determination, form No. S-17, (attached);

Effective Date: October 31, 19394 -3-
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; SUBJECT: Bloedborne Pathogens SOP NUMBER: 1

2. Coordinate with the Human Resources Department and the Manager of
Administrative Services as necessary to provide their affected
employees with healthcare services as discussed in section IX, {pages
7+

3. Establishing methods and procedures for protecting affected employees
from exposure to bloodbornme pathogens. These procedures must
effectively address their employee’s particular work assignment and also
be consistent with the minimum requirements of Appendix C;

4. Ensuring employees under their control receive appropriate training in
accordance with this procedure; and

5, Ensuring an Infectious Exposure Report and a Notice of Injury Report,
Form DWC-1, are complieted for every employee under their supervisian
who becomes invelved in an exposure incident.

G SSY Employees will:

1. Follow established procedures for protecting themselves so as to
prevent incidents of exposure to bloodborne pathogens:

2. Use the personal protective equipment provided for thair protection as
instructed; and

3. Immediately report any incidents to their supervisors where they have
come into physical contact with another person’s blood or blood
products while working or if they have been injured {for example needle
sticks) or been exposed to blcodborne patheogens.

D. The Human Resources Manager will develop and implement procedures as
necessary to ensure the foilewing requirerments are accemplished:

1. The establishment and maintenance of a Medical Records Program in
support of this Safe Operating Procedure and consistent with OSHA
regulation 29 CFR 1910.20.

2. Coordination with affected departments whenever new employees are
hired to positions where there is a risk of occupational exposure to
bloodborne pathogens to ensure they are offered Hepatitis B
vaccinations; and

Effective Data: October 31, 1994 -4-
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Ensure all employee medical documentation received by SSU as the
result of Hepatitis B vaccinations or post-exposure evaluation and
follow-up is placed in the employee’s medical record per section XLA.,
{page 14).

E. The Manager of Administrative Services will ensure:

1.

Cooardination between SSU employees, their respective supervisors and
the appropriate healthcare professiona! following an exposure incident
to ensure all post exposure evaluation and follow-up activities identified
in section 1X.D., {pages 8+, are completed; and

Allrequired documentation for the above activities is accomplished, with
SSU’'s copies of employee medical documentation forwarded to the
Human Resources Department for placement in the emnployee’s medical
record per section XL.A., {page 14).

F. The Safety Administrator will provide overall administration of the Bloodborne
Pathogen Program to ensure compliance. Additianally, the Safety Administrator
will be responsible for: :

1.

2,

Administration of the Bloedborne Pathogen Safe Operating Procedure;

Coordination of the annual Exposure Determination Review;
Periodic evaluation of the program’s effectiveness; and

Assisting with bloodborne pathogen training programs and safety
meetings to reinforce safe practices for all supervisors and employees.

VIl.  EXPOSURE BETERMINATION:

As required by OSHA, a review/update of SSU’s Exposure Determination Evaluation,
Appendix B of this SOP, will be conducted annually by June thirtieth of each year.
This review will identify those job classifications where there is risk of occupational
expoasure to blood, blood products and other potentially infectious materials. Referto
Appendix A, Glossary of Terms - "Occupational Exposure.”

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -5-
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Copies of the Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Determination, Form No. $-17 {attached),
will be completed to document the review with a copy forwarded to the Vice President
for Corporate Services. The annual exposure determination review shail cantain the

following:

A, A list of all SSU job classifications in which all employees have occupational
exposure;

B. A list of job classifications in which some employees hava occupational

exposure; and-

C. A list of all tasks and procedures or groups of closely related tasks and
procedures in which occupational exposure occurs and that are performed by
SSU employees in job classifications where some employees have occupational
exposure, see subparagraph 8. above.

NOTE:

This exposure determination shall be made without regard to the

use of personal protective equipment. For example, a job i
classification must be identified on Form S-17 even when the -
employee will be given personal protective equipment and the

supenisor considers the employee fully protected against

exposure.

Vi, COMPLIANCE METHODS:

The regulations are quite specific with regard to the required contents of this SOP. We
recognize that, as a matter of course, employees are not typically exposed ta
hypodermic needles, "sharps™ or concentrated quantities of blood or blood by-
products. However, blood is certainly present in wastewater and there is an
opportunity for occasional exposure to needles and other medical-related items that
may pass through our collection systems. (Please refer to the "Discussion” section of
this manual for a clarification of the environmental conditions necessary to for proper
incubation of these viruses.) Additionally, workers may, on occasion, be exposed to
biood or other potentially infectious materials resulting from coworker injury, etc. As
a result, there is a potential for employee injury or exposure as discussed above.

Appendix C, Protective Measures Against Exposure to Bloodborne Pathogens,
establishes the minimum requirements consistent with State and Federal guidelines
that must be instituted by supervisors for protecting any empioyee who has been
identified as being at risk of occupational exposure to bloodborne pathogens.

Eftective Date; October 31, 1994 -6-
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IX. HEPATITIS B VACCINATION AND POST-EXPOSURE EVALUATION AND FOLLOW-UP:

A,

Effective Data:

~ General,

1. All employees will be offered the Hepatitis B vaccine and vaccination
series if they have been identified as having an "occupational exposure”
to bleod or other potentially infectious materials. All employees who
experience an exposure incident, will be provided post exposure
evaluation and follow-up.

2. The medical evaluations and procedures involving both the Hepatitis B
vaccine and vaccination.series and post-exposure evaluation and foliow-
up, including prophylaxis, will be: .

a. Made at no cost to the employee;
b. Made available to the employee at a reasonable time and place;
c. Performed by or under the supervision a Company designated

physician or by or under the supervision of anather licensed
healthcare professional; and

d. ‘Provided according to recommendations of the U.S. Public Health
Service current at the time these evaluations and procedures take
place, except as specified by this section, section IX, of the Safe
Operating Procedure.

3. All laboratory tests will be conducted by an accredited laboratory at no
cost to the employee.

Hepatitis B Vaccination. The Hepatitis B vaccination will be made available
after an employee has received the required training and within 10 working
days of their initial assignment to wark involving the potential for occupational
exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials.

The Hepatitis B vaccine may be waived if the employee has previously had the
vaccine and can provide appropriate documentation or, if the documentation is
not available, wishes to submit to antibody testing which shows the employee
has sufficient immunity.

If the wvaccine is waived for an employee, then copies of either the
documentation provided by the employee or the antibody test results (used as
a basis for granting the waiver} will be maintained in the employee’s medical
record. .

October 31, 1994 -7-
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1. New employees will be screened using the Physical Activity Demands
Assessment, form HR#147, during new employee processing. Those
considered "occupationally exposed” will be sent to a Company
designated physician following succassful completion of the new
employee physical exam. At that time, they will be provided counseling
about the Hepatitis B vaccination series. They will then be offered the
vaccine. '

2, if an employee is promotad or reassigned into a job classification where
they are now considered "occupationally exposed™ - their supervisor will
coordinate with the Human Resources Department and Company
designated physicians to offer them the Hepatitis B vaccine.

C. Declination. Employees who do not receive a waiver for the Hepatitis B vaccine
as discussed above but refuse to receive the vaccine will sign a capy of the
SSU Hepatitis B Vaccine Declination form (see sample attached). A signed
copy of the Hepatitis B Declination form will be maintained in the employee’s
medical record until such time as the employee elects to receive the
vaccination.

NOTE:

Employees who initially decline the vaccine but who later wish
to have it may then have the vaccine provided at no cost if they
are still considered occupationally at risk.

D. Post Exposure Evaluation and Follow-up,

1. When an SSU employee experiences an exposure incident, they should
report it promptly to their supervisor and the Manager of Administrative
Services. An Infectious Exposure Report and a Notice of Injury form
{DWC-1) will be completed in all cases. A confidential medical
evaluation and follow-up will immediately be provided to the exposed
employee including at least the following elements:

a. "Documentation of the route{s) of exposure, and the
circumstances under which the incident occurred:

b. Identification and documentation of the source individual, unless
that identification is infeasible or prohibited by State or local law;

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -8-
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{1 The source individual's blood shall be tested as scon as
feasible and after consent is obtained in order to
determine HBV and HIV infectivity. If consent is not
obtained, a memorandum of record will be placed in the
employee’s medical record to’ establish that legally
required consent cannot be obtained. When the source
individual’s consent is not required by law, the source
individual’s blood, if available, shall be tested and the
results documented.

(2) When the source individual is already known to be
infected with HBV or HIV, testing for the source
individuals’s known HBV or HIV status need not be
repeated.

{(3) Resuits of the source individual's testing shall be made
available to the exposed employee and the empioyee shall
be informed of applicable laws and regulations concerning
disclasure of the identity and infectious status of the
source individual.

c. Coliection and testing of blood for HBV and HIV serolegical
status; !
{1) The exposed employee’s blood shall be collected as soon

as feasible and tested after consent is obtained.

(2} If the employee consents to baseline blood collection, but
does not give consent at that time for HIV serological
testing, the sample shall be presarved for at least 80
days. If, within S0 days of the exposure incident, the
employee elects to have the baseline sample tested, such
testing shall be done as soon as feasible.

d. Post-exposure prophyl-axis, when medically indicated, as
‘reccmmended by the U.S. Public Health Service;

e. Counseling; and

f. Evaluation of reported illness.

Effsctive Data: October 31, 1994 -9-
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E. Information Provided to the HMealthcare Professional.

1. In the case of Hepatitis B vaccination: The healthcare orcfessional
responsible for the employee’s Hepatitis 8 vaccination will be provided
a copy of this Safe Operating Procedure and OSHA regulation 29 CFR
1910.1030. 3

2. In the case of an exposurs incident: The healthcare professional
evaluating an employee after an exposure incident will be provided the
following information:

a. A copy of this Safe Operating Procedure and CSHA regulation 29
CFR 1910.1030;

b. A description of the exposed emplayee’s duties as they relate to
the exposure incident;

c. Documentation of the routs of exposure and circurmstances
under which exposure occurred (SSU Exposure Incident formi;

d. Results of the source individual’s blood testing, if available; and
e. *All medical records relevant 1o the appropriate treatment of the

employee including "vaccination status as maintained in the
employee’s medical record.

F. Healthcare Professional’s Written Opinion.
1. In the case of either Hepatitis B vaccination or an exposure incident:

The employee will be provided with a copy of the evaluating healthcare
professional's written opinion within 15 days of the completion of the
evaluation.

a. In the case of Hepatitis B vaccination: The healthcare
professional’s written opinion for Hepatitis B vaccination shail be
limited to whether Hepatitis B vaccination is indicated for an
employee, and if the employee has received such vaccination.

b. in the case of an exposure incident: The healthcare
professional’s written opinion for post-exposure evaluation and

follow-up shall be limited to the following information:

(1) That the emplayee has been informed of the resufts of the
evaluation; and

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -10-
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{2} That the employee has been told about any medical
conditions resulting from exposure to blood or other
potentially infectious materials which require further
evaluation or treatment.

c. in both cases: All other ‘ﬁndings or diagnoses shall remain
confidential and shall not be included in the written report.

G. Medical Recordkeeping.

In the case of both Hepatitis B vaccination and an exposure incident: Medical records
required by this Safe Operating Procedure shall be maintained in accordance with
section Xl., (page 14), of this Safe Operating Procedure.

x. COMMUNICATION OF HAZARDS TO EMPLOYEES:

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration has established the following as
minimum requirements for hazard communication to employees regarding bloodborne
pathogens and other potentially infectious materials. Although some of these
requirements do not apply directly either to wastewater or other SSU operations,
supervisors should be aware of them and ensure compliance where applicable. Section
X.B., Information and Training (pages 12 +) is required for all employees and their

supervisors listed in Appendix B. of this SOP.
A, Labels.
1. Warning labels shall be affixed to containers of regulated waste,
refrigerators and freezers containing potentially infectious material; and
other containers used to store, transport or ship potentially infectious

materials, except as provided in subparagraphs 5. 6. and 7. below.

2. Labels required by this sections shall include the following legend:

oy

02

BIOHAZARD

Effactive Data: October 31, 1994 -11-
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These labels shall be fluorescent orange or orange-red or predominantly
50, with fettering or symbals in a contrasting color.

Required labels will be affixed as close as feasible to the container by
string, wire, adhesive, or other method that prevents their loss or
unintentiona! removal, )

Red bags or red containers may be substituted for labels.

Containers of blood, blood components, or blood products that are
labeled as 1o their contents and have been released for transfusion or
other clinical use, are exempt from the labeling requirements of this Safe
Operating Procedure.

Iindividual containers of blaod ar other potentiaily infectious materials
that are placed in alabeled container during storage, transport, shipment
or disposal are exempted from the labeling requirement.

Labels required for contaminated equipment shali be in accordance with
the above paragraphs and shall also state which portions of the
equipment remain contaminated.

Reguléted waste that has been decontaminated nezd not be labeled or
color-caded.

B. Information and Training. The Safety Administrator shall provide new SSU

employees with initial safety orientation training which will include general
information about this Safe Operating Procedure, an sxplanation of what
bloodborne pathogens are, what precautions employees should take to protect
themselves and a discussion of the types and kinds of personal protective
equipment that are provided to SSU employees. Supervisors are respansible for
providing employees with information and training on specific activities in their
work areas that involve bloodborne pathogens and the precautions that have
been implemented for employee protection.

1.

Information. Employees Shall be informed of:

a. The requirements of ihis Standard Operating Procedure and
means whereby the employes may acquirte a copy of the
procedure;

b. Any tasks or procedures conducted at the facility which might

cause exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials;

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -12-
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c. The location and availability for review byl the employee of this
Safe Operating Procedure and other associated facility operating
) procedures. '
2. Training. Employees must receive initial training pricr to assignment to

any task involving risk of exposure to blocodborne pathogens and then
at least annually thereafter. Additional training must be held or
coordinated by supervisors when changes such as modification of tasks
or procedures affect the employee’s occupational exposure. The
additional training may be limited to addressing the new exposures
created. Training will include an explanation of the following:

a, Epidemiology and symptomatology of bloodborne diseases;:
b. Modes of transmission of bloodborne pathogens;
c. This Safe Operating Procedure and any specific department/

facility operating procedures established to ensure employee
protection from exposure to bloodborne pathogens;

d. Control methods which are used by the facility to prevent or
reduce exposure to bicod or other potentially infectious
' materials;

e. Information on the types, proper use, location, removal, handling,

decontamination and disposal of personal protective equipment;

f. = An explanation of the basis for selection of personal protective
equipment;

g. How exposure incidents are reported;

h. Post exposure evaluation and follow-up procedures;

i ldentification/explanation of any signs ar labels in use; and

i A discussion of SSU’s Hepatitis B vaccination program, including
information of its efficacy, safety, method of administration, the
benefits of being vaccinated, and that the vaccine and
vaccination will be offered free of charge.

An opportunity must be provided for interactive questions and answers
with the persan conducting the training session.

Effective Date: Octaber 31, 1394 -13-
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X

instructor Qualifications. The person conducting the above training shall
be knowledgeable in the subject matter covered by the elements
contained in the training program as it relates ta the workplace that the
training will address,

RECORDKEEPING: .
A, Medical Records.
1. The Human Resources Departrient, workers’ compeansation insurance

carrier and medical provider will establish and maintain accurate records
for each employee with occupational exposure, in accordance with this
Safe Operating Procedure and consistent with the requirements of
OSHA regulation 23 CFR 1910.20.

This record shall include:

a. The name and seccial security number of the employee;

b. A copy of the employee’s Hepatitis B vaccination statusincluding
the dates of all the Hepatitis B vaccinations and any medical

records relative to the employee’s ability to receive vaccination
' as required by paragraphs IX.B., and IX.C., {pages 7 +);

c. A copy of all results of examinations, medical testing, and
follow-up procedures as required by paragraph {X.D., {pages
8+

d. A copy of the attending physician’s written opinion as required

by paragraph IX.F., {pagss 10+}; and

e, A copy of the information orovided to the designated physician

as required by paragraphs 1X.E.2.b., IX.E.2.c., and IX.E.2.d.,
{page 10}.

Confidentiality. The health care provider, workers’ compensation
insurance carrier and Human Resources Manager shall establish
procedures to ensure employee medical records required by paragraph
X1.A., {page 14}, are:

a. Kept confidential; and

b. Are not disclosed or reported without the employee’s express
written consent to any person within or outside the workplace

Effective Date: October 31, 1994 -14-
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except as required by this section or as may be required by law,

4, Medical records will be maintained as required by paragraph X1.A., (page
14], for at least the duration of employment plus 30 years, consistent
with OSHA regulation 29 CFR 1910.20,

B. Training Records.
1. Training records shall include the following infarmation:
a. The dates of training sessions:
b. The contents or a summary of the training sessions;
c. The names and qualifications of persons conducting the training;
and
d. The names and job titles of all persons attending the training
sessions.
2. Training records shall be maintained for 3 years from the date on which

the training occurred.

C. Availability,

1. Vice presidents/Regional Managers shall ensure that the records required
to be maintained by this section, section Xi., and under their respective
control are made availabie upon request to the Assistant Secretary and
the Director (please see Glossary of Terms) for examination and

copying.

2. Employee training records required by this paragraph shall be provided
upon request for examination and copying to emnployees, to employee
representatives, to the Director and to the Assistant Secretary in
accordance with OSHA Regulation 29 CFR 1910.20.

3. Employee medical records required by this section shall be provided
upon written request for examination and copying to the subject
employee, to anyone having written consent of the subject emplayee,
to the Director and to the Assistant Secretary in accordance with OSHA
Regulaticn 29 CFR 1970.20.

JT8
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Assistant Secretary - The Assistant Secretary of Labor for Occupational Safety and Health or

designated representatives.
Blood - Human blood, human blood components, and products made from human blood.

Bloodbarne Pathogens - Pathogenic microorganisms that are present in human blood and can
cause disease in humans. These pathogens include, but are not iimited to, hepatitis B virus
{HBV} and human immunaodeficiency virus {HIV).

~

Clinical Laboratory - A workplace where diagnostic or other screening procedures are
performed on blood or other potentially infectious materials.

Contaminated - The presence or the reascnably anticipated presence of blood or other
potentially infectious materials on an item or surface.

Contaminated Laundry - Laundry which has been soiled with blood of other potentially
infectious materials or may contain sharps.

Contaminated Sharps - Any contaminated object that can penetrate the skinincluding, but not
fimited to, needles, scalpels, broken glass, broken capillary tubes, and exposed ends of dental
wires.

Decontamination - The use of physical or chemical means to remove, inactivate, or destroy
bloodborne pathogens on a surface or item to the point where they are no longer capable of
transmitting infectious particles and the surface or item is rendered safe for handling, use or
disposal. :

Directar - The director of the Nationa! institute for Occupationa! Safety and Health, U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services, or designated representatives.

Engineering Controls - Controls {e.g., sharps disposal containers, self-sheathing needles) that
isclate or remove the bloodborne pathogens hazard from the workplace.

Exposure Incident - A specific eye, mouth, other mucous membrane, non-intact skin, or
parenteral contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials that results from the
performance of an employee’s duties.

Handwashing Facilities - A facility providing an adequate supply of running potable water,
soap and single use towels or hot air drying machines,

Licensed Healthcare Professional - A person whose legally permitted scope of practice allows
nim or her to independently perform the activities required by section IX. (pages 7 +) of this
Safe Operating Procedure, "Hepatitis B vaccination and Post-Exposure Evaluation and Follow-
up.” This will normally also be a Company designated Physician.

Appendix A -1- ] -




GLOSSARY OF TERMS {CONTINUED)
HBY - Hﬁpatmq B Virus.

rl!\i Human immunodefrmency Virus.

QOccupational Exposure - Reasonably anticipated skin, eye, mucous membrane, or parenteral
contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials that may result from the
performance of an employee’s dutses ‘

Occupations where SSU emplqyees are considered to be at risk of exposure are listed in
Appendix B. b

- NOTE: -

Occupational Exposure does not cover "good samaritan”™ acts which result in
exposure to blood or other potentially infectious materials from assisting a
fellow emplayee or private citizen at an SSU facility, although SSU will provide
follow-up procedures in such cases.

QPIM - See Other Potentially Infectious Materials.
Other Potentially Infectious Materials (OPIM) - maans:

A. The following human body fluids: semen, vaginal secretions, cerebrospinal o
fluid, synovial fluid, pleural fiuid, pericardial fiuid, peritoneal fluid, amniotic tluid, Ee
saliva in dental procedures, any body fluid that is visibly contaminated with
blood, and all body fluids in situations where it is difficult or impossible to
differentiate between hody fluids; ;

B. Any unfixed tissue or organ {(other than skin contact) from a human (living or
dead); and
C. HIV-containing cell or tissue cultures, organ cultures and HiV-or HBV-containing

culture medium or other solutions; and blood, organs, or other tissues from
experimental animals infected with HIV or HBV.

Parenteral - Piercing mucous membranes or the skin barrier through such events as
needlesticks, human bites, cuts, and abrasions.

Percutaneous - Effected, passad or performed through or by means of the skin.
Personal Protective Equipment - Specialized clothing or equipment worn by an employee for
protection against a hazard. General work clothes {e.g., uniforms, pants, shirts or biouses)

not intended to function as protection against 2 hazard are not considered to be personal
protection equipment.

Appendix A -2. S .-
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Regulated Waste - Liquid or semi-liquid blood or other potentially infectious materials:
contaminated items that would release blood or other potentially infectious materials in a liquid
or semi-liquid state if compressed; items that are caked with dried bjood or other potentially
infectious materials and are capable of releasing these materials during handling; contaminated
sharps; and pathoiogical and microbiological wastes containing blood or other potentially
infectious materials.

Source Individual - Means any individual, living or dead, whose blood or other potentially
infectious materials may be a source of occupational exposure to the employee. Examples
include, but are not limited ta, hospital and clinic patients; trauma victims; and human
remains.

Sterilize - The use of a physical or chemical procedure to destroy all microbial life including 1
highly resistant bacterial endospares.

Universal Precautions - An approach to infectious control. According to the concept of
Universal Precautions, all Human biood and certain human body fluids are treated as if known
to be infectious for HIV, HBV, and other hloodborne pathogens. :

Work Practice Controls - Controls that reduce the likelihood of exposure by altering the
manner in which a task is performed {e.g., prohibiting recapping of needles by a two-handed
technique).

Appendix A -3-
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES

BLOODBQRNE PATHOGEN EXPOSURE DETERMINATION - 1994
List all job classifications in which at least some employees are at risk of exposure to Bloodborme Pathogens. A review and
update of this form must be completed annually.
Employee
Occupational Where there is risk to some amployees:
Exposure
v one} List tasks or procedures, which may cause occupational
_a Job Classification Al Some exposure,
b
.'.-,';
” Area Supervisor | v Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants,
Area Supervisor Il s QOperatian, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection -'-‘.--‘-
systems and/or treatment plants, g
Chief Operator F Operation, tnaintenance & repair of wastewater collegtion
systems and/or treatment plants.
Electrician v Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewatar collection
systems and/or treatment plants.
Lead Maintenance Technician v Operatian, maintenance & repair of wastewater coilection
systems apd/or treatment plants.
Lead Operator | v Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
' systems and/or treatment plants.
Lead Operator U v Operation, maintenance & repair af wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants.
Lead Operator 1l 4 Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater coliection
systems and/or treatmment plants,
Lead Operator 1V v Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
s5ystems and/or treatment plants.
Maintenance Helper e Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater colffection
systermns and/or treatment plants,
Maintenance Technician | r4 Operation, rmaintenance & repair of wastewater collaction
systemns and/or treatment plants. - :
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
POSITION TITLE: PHONE NUMBER:
VICE PRESIDENT/REGIONAL MANAGER REVIEW
SIGNATURE: DATE:
istribution: {3 VPMRegianal Manager File
& one) O safety Departmeant -

Appendix B -1-
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2L Rev, 0/06-20.94 SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES
BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN EXPOSURE DETERMINATION - 19384
List all joo classifications in which at least some employees are at risk of exposure to Bloodbome Pathogens, A review and
update of this form must be completed annuafly.
Employee
Oeccupational Whare therz is risk to some emplayees:
Exposure
- . {/ one) o List tasks or procedures, which may cause oceupational
: Job Classification All Some exposure,
A
by idaintenance Technician Il C v Operation, -maintenance & repair of wastewater coilection
systems and/or treatment olants.
Gaerator 1 ] e Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
systemns and/or treatment glants.
Tmerator 1 ) v Cperation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection '
systems and/or treatment olants.
e ) i Operator i1} v Operation, maintanance & repair of wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants.
Cperator IV ' Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
systemns and/or treatment plants.
Operator Trainee E Operation, maintenance & fepair of wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants. ;
Senior Maintenance Technician v Operation, maintenance & repair 2i “vastewater collection
‘ systerns andfor treatment plants.
Supervisor, Field Maintenance v Operation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants. o
Welder S Cperation, maintenance & repair of wastewater collection
systems and/or treatment plants.
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: ' DATE;
POSITION TITLE: PHONE NUMBER:
VICE PRESIDENT/REGIONAL MANAGEHR REVIEW
SIGNATURE: DATE:
Distribution: 0O VP/Regional Manager File
/" one) O Safety Departrnent }
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PROTECTIVE MEASURES AGAINST EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS

The regulations are quite specific with regard to the required contents of this SOP. We
recognize that, as a matter of course, employees are not typically exposed to hypadermic
needles, "sharps” or concentrated quantities of blood or blood by-products. However, biood
is certainly present in wastewater and there is an opportunity for occasional exposure to
needles and other medical-related items that may pass through our collection systems.
Additionally, workers may, on occasion, be exposed to blood or other potentially infectious
materials resulting from coworker injury, etc. As a result, there is a potential for employee
injury or exposure.

kS

The foliowing procedures establish the minimum requirements that must be instituted by
supervisors far pratecting any employee who has been identified as being at risk of exposure
to bloodborne pathogens:

A, General, Universal Precautions shall be observed to prevent contact with blood or
other potentially infectious materials.

NOTE:
Under circumstances in which differentiation between body fluid types
is difficult or impossible, all body fluids shall be considered potentially

infectious materials,

B. Engineering and Work Practice Controls.

1. Engineering and work practice controls shall be used to eliminate or minimize
employee exposure, Wheare occupational exposure remains after institution of
these controls, personal protective equipment shall be used.

2. Engineering controls shall be examined and maintained or replaced on a regular
scheduie to ensure their effectiveness.

3. Area supervisors/facility managers will ensure, where feasible, that
handwashing facilities are readily accessible tc employees.

4. When handwashing facilities are not feasible at the work site, the area
supervisors/facity managers wiil establish procedures for providing employees
either an appropriate antiseptic hand cleanser in conjunction with clean
cloth/paper towels or antiseptic towelettes.

NOTE:
When antiseptic hand cleansers or towelettes are used, employees will

be instructed to wash with soap and running water as soon as feasible.

APPENDIX C _ - .
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APPENDIX C

(CONTINUED}

Supervisors shall ensure that employees wash their nands immediately or as
socn as feasible after removal of gloves or other persanal protective equipment.

Supervisors-shall-ensure that employees wash hands and any other skin with

soap and water, or flush mucous membranes with water immediately or as
soon as feasible following contact of such body areas with blood .or other
potentially infectious materials.
. ~

From time to time, needles and other contaminated sharps may be abserved in
S5U’s wastewater collection systems or wastewater treatment plants. If itis
not necessary to remove these items, thay should be left alone. If rernoval is
necessary, extreme caution shouid be exercised in handling them. Additionally,
contaminated needles and other contaminated sharps shall not be bent,
recapped, or removed except as noted below:

a. Contaminated needles and other contaminated sharps shall not be
recapped nor shall the needle be disconnected from the syringe or other
parts of the item uniess approved by the respective Vice President/
Regional Manager and it can be demonstrated that no alternative is
feasible that will allow adequate safeguarding or disposat.

b. Any such recapping or needie rernoval must be accomplishad through
the use of a mechanical device or a one-handed technique.

NOTE:
Shearing or breaking of contaminated needles is prohibited.

When discovered, contaminated sharps shall be placed in an appropriate
container until proper disposal can occur. These containers shall be:

a. | Puncture resistant;

b. Labeled or color-coded in accordance with this procedure;

C. Leakproof on the sides and bottom; and

d. in accordanc_e with the requiremnents set forth in paragraph 0.2.e. of this

Appendix, {page 7}, for reusable sharps.
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{CONTINUED)

NOTE:

These containers may be available locally through
city/county Public Health Units, Fire Rescue Services or
as a public service from local hospitals. }f you have a
biohazardous waste disposal requirement and need
assistance - contact the Safety Administrator.
Refer to Section D.3. - Regulated Waste, of this appendix {page APPENDIX C
7 +), for a discussion of proper disposal procedures for Biohazardous waste.

Eating, drinking, smoking, applying cosmetics or lip balm, and handling contact
lenses are prohibited in work areas where there is a reascnable likelihood of
occupational exposure.

NOTE:
Hand cream is not considered a "cosmetic” and is permitted. However,
if gloves are worn for protection, it should be noted that some

petroleum-based hand creams can adversely affect glove integrity.

Food and drink shall not be kept in refrigerators, fraezers, shelves, cabinets or

- on countertaps or benchtops where blood or other potentially infectious

11.

12.

13.

APPENDIX C

materials are present.

All procedures involving blood or other potentiaily infecticus materials shall be
performed in such a manner as to minimize splashing, spraying, spattering and
generation of droplets of these substances.

Mouth pipetting/suctioning of blood or other potentially infectious materials is
prohibited.

Specimens of blood ar other potentially infectious materials shall be placed in
a container which prevents leakage during coilection, handling, preocessing,
storage, transport, or shipping. '

a. The container for storage, transport, or shipping shall be labeled or
color-coded according to paragraph X.A., (pages 11+ of the SOPJ, and
closed prior to being stored, transported, or shipped. When a facility
utilizes Universal Precautions in the handling of all specimens, the
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PROTECTIVE MEASUhES AGAINST EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS
{CONTINUED)

labeling/ color-coding of specimens is not necessary provided containers
are recognizable as containing specimens. This exemption only applies
while such specimens/containers remain within the facility. Labeling or
- color-coding in accordance with paragraph X.A., {pages 11+ of the
50P), is required when such specimens/ containers leave the facility.

D. If outside contamination of the primary container occurs, the primary
container shall be placed within a second container which prevents
leakage during handling, processing, starage, transport or shipping and
is labeled or color-coded according to the requirements of this
procedure.

c. if the specimen could puncture the primary container, the primary
container shall be placed within a secondary container which is
puncture-resistant in addition to the above characteristics.

14.  Equipment which may become contaminated with biood or other potentially
infectious materials shall be examined prior to servicing or shipping and shall be
decontaminated as necessary, unless approval is granted by the respective Area
Supervisor/Facility Manager and it can demonstrate that decontamination of
such equipment or portions of such equipment is not feasible.

a. A readily observable label in accordance with paragraph X.A., {pages
11+ of the SOP), shall be attached to the equipment stating which
portions remain contaminated. :

b. The respective Area Supervisor/Facility Manager shall ensure that this
information is conveyed to all affected empioyees, the servicing
representative, and/or the rnanufacture, as appropriate, prior to handling,
servicing, or shipping so that appropriate precautions will be taken.

C. Personal Protective Equipment.

1. Provision. When there is occupational exposure, Vice Presidents/Regional
Managers shall ensure appropriate personal protective equipment is provided to
their employees free of charge. A determination of which items of personal
protective equipment are appropriate for the activities being undertaken must
be made by the respective Vice President/Regional Manager. This equipment
may include, but is not limited to: gloves, gowns, laboratory coats, face shields
or masks, and eye protection, and mouthpieces, resuscitation bags, pocket
masks, or other ventilation devices. Personal protective equipment will be

APPENDIX C -4 -
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APPENDIX C

{(CONTINUED)

considered "appropriate” only if it does not permit blood or other potentially
infectious materials to pass through to or reach the employee’s work clothes,
street clothes, undergarments, skin, eyes, mouth, or other mucous membranes
under normal conditions of use and for the duration of time which the
protective equipment will be used.

Use. The empioyee’s immediate supervisor shall ensure that the employee uses
appropriate personal protective equipment at all times when required.
Violations of this requirement must be reported, investigated and documented.
Narmally such a violation will result in disciplinary action as appropriate under
SSU personnel policies and procedures.

Accessibility. Supervisors shall ensure that appropriate personél protective
equipment in the appropriate sizes is readily accessible at the worksite or is
issued to employees. Hypoallergenic gloves, or other similar alternatives shall
be readily accessible to those employees who are allergic to the gloves normally
provided.

Cleaning, Laundering and Disposal. All vice presidents/regional managers who
provide personal protective equipment to their employees for protection against
exposure to bloadborne pathegens shall also ensure arrangements are made for
the laundering and disposal of that personal protective equipment at no cost to
the employee.

Repair and Réplacement. Each affected area supervisor/ffacility manager shall
ensure personal protective equipment is repaired or replaced as necessary, i.e.
whenever it becomes worn out, damaged and/or ineffective.

If a garment(s) is penetrated by blood or other potentially infectious materials,
the garment{s) shall be removed immediately or as socn as feasible.

All personal protective equipment shall be removed prior to leaving the work
area.

When personal protective equipment is removed, it shall be placed in an
appropriately designated area or container for storage, washing,
decontamination or disposal.

Gloves. Gloves shall be worn when it can be reasonably anticipated that the
employee may have hand contact with blood, other potentially infectious
materials, mucous membranes, and non-intact skin; and when handling or
touching contaminated items or surfaces.
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11.

{CONTINUED)

a, Disposable {single use) gloves such as surgical or examination gloves,
shall be replaced as soon as practical when contaminated or as sogn as
feasible if they are torn, punctured, or when their ability ta function as
a barrier is compromised.

D. Disposable (single use} gloves shall not be washed ar decontaminated

for re-use. -
c. Lhility gloves may be decontaminated fo} re-use if the integrity of the

glove is not compramised. However, they rmust be discarded if they are
cracked, peeling, torn punctured, or exhibit other signs of deterioration
or when their ability to function as a barrier is compromised.

Masks, Eye Protection, and Face Shields. Masks in combination eye protection

devices, such as goggles or glasses with solid side shields, or chin-length face

shields, shall be worn whenever splashes, spray, spatter, or droplets of blood
or other potentially infectious materials may be generated and eye, nose, or
mouth contamination can be reasonably aniicipated.

Gowns, Aprons and Other Protective Body Clothing. Appropriats protective

clothing such as, but not limited to, gowns, aprons, lab coats, clinic jackets, or
similar outer garments shall be worn in occupational exposure situations. the
type and characteristics will depend upon the task and degree of exposure
anticipated.

D. Housekeeping.

1.

APPENDIX C

General. Supervisors shall ensure that their worksites are maintained in a clean
and sanitary condition. if it becomes necessary, due to concerns regarding
biohazard contamination, Vice Presidents/ Regional Managers shall ensure an
appropriate written procedure is developed and maintained which specifies the
frequency for ¢cleaning and method of decontamination based upon the location
within the facility, type of surface to be cleaned, type of sojl present, and tasks
or procedures being performed in the area.

All equipment and environmental and working surfaces shail be cleaned and
decontaminated after contact with blood or other potentially infectious

materials.

a. Contaminated work surfaces shall be decontaminated with an
appropriate disinfectant [see note below or refer to Environmental
Protection Agency, EPA, lists of registered steritants - copies available
from the Safety Administrator] after completion of procedures;
immediately or as soon as feasible when surfaces are overtly

-6- ‘ ..
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PROTECTIVE MEASURES AGAINST EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS
{CONTINUED)

contaminated or after any spill of blood or other potentiaily infectious
materials; and at the end of the work shift if the surface may have
become contaminated since the last cleaning.

NOTE:

An appropriate disinfectant in most cases would be ", .
solutions of 5.25 percent sodium hypochlarite {hleach] diluted
between 1:10 and 1:100 with water are aiso acceptable for
disinfection of environmental surfaces and for decontamination
of sites following initial cleanup {i.e., wiping up) of spills of blood
or other potentially infectious materials.” Reference - OSHA
clarification letter dtd July 28, 1992,

b. Protective coverings, such as plastic wrap, algminum foil, or
imperviously-backed absorbent paper used to cover equipment and
environmental surfaces, shall be removed and replaced as soon as
feasible when they become overtly contaminated or at the end of the
workshift if they may have become contaminated during the shift.

c. All bins, pzils, cans, and similar receptacles intended for reuse which
have a reasonable likelihood for becoming contaminated with blood or
other potentially infectious materials shall be inspected and
decontaminated on a regularly scheduled basis and cileaned and
decontaminated immediately or as soon as feasible upon visible
contamination.

d. Broken glassware which may be contaminated shall not be picked up
directly with the hands. It shall be cleaned up using mechanical means,
such as brush and dust pan, tongs, or forceps.

e. Reusable sharps that are contaminated with blood or other potentially
infectious materials shall not be stored or processed in a manner that
requires employees to reach by hand into the containers where these
sharps have been placed.

3. Regulated Waste.
a, Ceontaminated Sharps Discarding and Containment.

{1} Contaminated sharps shall be discarded immediately or as soon
as feasible in containers that are:

{a) Closeable;

APPENDIX C -7- .-
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{3)

(4]

(5)

{CONTINUED)

{b} Puncture resistant;
{c) Leakproof on sides and bottom; and
{d} Labeled or color coded in accordance with paragraph

X.A., (pages 11+ of the SOP).

During use, containers for contaminated sharps shall be:

(a) Easily accessible to personnzl and locatad as close as is
feasible to the immediate area where sharps are used or
can be reasonably anticipated to be found:

{b) Maintained upright throughout use; and

{c} Replaced routinely and not be aliowed to overfill.

When moving containers of contaminated sharps from the area
of use, the container shall be:

(a) Closed immediately prior to remowval or replacement to
prevent spillage or protrusion of contents during handling,
storage, transport, or shipping;

'{b) .Placed in a secondary container if leakage is possible.

The second container shall be:

i} Closable;

i) Constructed to contain all contents and prevent
leakage during handling, sterage, transport, of

shipping, and

iii) Labeled or color-coded according to paragraph
X.A., (pages 11+ of the SOP).

Reusable containers shall not be opened, emptied, or cleaned

“manually or in any other manner which would expose employees

to the risk of percutanesous injury.

It may be possible to dispose of small quantities of contaminated
sharps by returning, to the provider, bichazardous containers
received locally from city/county Public Health Units, Fire Rescue
Services or received as a public service from a local hospital. If

_8_ ) .
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this option is not available, proper dispasal must occur as
required for Regulated Waste. If you have a biochazardous waste
disposal requirement and need assistance - contact the Safety
Administrator.

b. Other Regulated Waste.

Regulated waste shall be placed in containers which are:

{a)

{b)

(c¥

{s)]

Closeable;

Constructed to contain all contents and prevent leakage
of fluids during handling, storage, transport or shipping:;

Labeled or color-coded in accordance with paragraph
X.A., [pages 11 + of the SOP); and

Closed prior to removal to prevent spillage or protrusion
of contents during bhandling, storage, transport, or
shipping.

{2} If outside centamination of the regulated waste containers
occurs, it shall be placed in a second container. The second
container shall be:

{a) Closable;
{b) Constructed to contain all contents and prevent leakage
of fluids during handling, storage, transport or shipping;
{c) Labeled or color-coded in accordance with paragraph
X.A., {pages 11+ of the SOP}; and
{d} Closed prior to removal to prevent spillage or protrusion
of contents during bandling, storage, transport, or
shipping.
c. Disposal of Regulated Waste. Disposal of all regulated waste shall be

in accordance applicable state and federal regulations, i.e., by
contractual arrangement with a company that is both:

(n

(2)

Experienced in the field of biomedical waste disposal; and

State of Florida licensed.

9.
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£

Contaminated laundry shall be handled as iittle as possible with a
minimum of agitation.

{1}

Contaminated laundry shall be bagged or containerized at the
lacation where it was used and shall not be sorted or rinsed in
the location of use. S

MOTE:

The intent of this requirement is to reduce "employee exposure
to bloodborne pathogens by reducing the amount of manual
handling of contaminated Laundry. Restricting the sorting to the
laundry -area will alse reduce contamination of additional
surfaces.” - QSHA Instructicn OPL 2-2.44C.

(2}

{3}

Contaminated laundry shall be placed and transported in bags ar
containers labeled or color caded in accordance with paragraph
X.A., Ipages 11 + of the SOP). When a facility utilizes Universa!
Precautions in the handling of all soiled laundry, alternative
labeling or color-coding is sufficient if it permits all employees to
recognize the containers as requiring complinnes with Universal
Precautions.

Whenever contaminated laundry is wet and presents a
reasonable likelihood of soak-through of or leakage from the bag
or container, the laundry shall be placed and transported in bags
or containers which prevent soak thraugh and/or leakage of fiuids
to the exterior.

Immediate supervisors shall ensure that employees who have contact
with contaminated laundry wear protective gloves and other appropriate
personal protective equiprnent. :

When a facility ships contaminated laundry off-site to a second facility
which does not use Universal Precautions in the handling of all laundry,
the facility generating the contaminated taundry must place such faundry
in bags or containers which are labeled or coler~coded in accordance
with paragraph X.A., (pages 11+ of the SOP).
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BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN EXPOSURE DETERMINATION

List ail job classifications in which at least some employees are at risk of exposure to Bloodborne Pathogens. A review and
update of this form must be completed annually.

Employee
Occupational Where there is risk to some empioyees:
Exposure
(v onel] List tasks or procedures, which may cause occupational
; Job Classification All Some | axposure.

Il

REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE:

DATE:

POSITION TITLE:

| PHONE NUMBER:

VICE PRESIDENT/REGIONAL MANAGER REVIEW

SIGNATURE; DATE:
Nistribution: O VP/Regional Manager File
v one} O Safety Depantment
Page 1 of .
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES

HEPATITIS B VACCINE DECLINATION FORM

Employee’s Name: ' Social Security Number:

Department: Division:

| understand that due to my exposure t5 blood or other
potentially infectious materials | may be at risk of acquiring
hepatitis B virus {HBV} infection. | have been given an
opportunity to be vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine, at no
charge to myself. However, | declin'e hepatitis B vaccination
at this time. | understand that by declining this vaccine, |
continue to be at risk of acquiring hepatitis B, a serious
disease. If in the future | continue to have occﬁpational
exposure to blood 6r other potentially infectious materials and
I want to be vaccinated with hepatitis B vaccine, | can receive

the vaccination series at no charge to me.

Employee’s signature: Date:
Witnessed By: - Date:
Distribution: [ ] Department File
(" One} [ ] Safety File




APPENDIX

-.:_333{0 "P‘

panz WS oF )

i SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES - EXPOSURE INCIDENT FORM e 912
Employee: | SSN
Dept/Div: DOB
Exposure: Date Time - Body Parts exposed
Source of Expasure: Name
boB SSN Sex Race
Full Address:;
Phone Number { }
Transported to: By Whom:

IMPORTANT: Check all that apply B

TYPE OF EXPOSURE AMOUNT OF EXPOSURE
1. No contact with blood or body fluid 1. Less than one drop o
2. Needle stick from: | a. In trash 2. One drop to one teaspoon
b, Other 3. Over one teaspoon
3. Bite by 4. Unknown
4. Puncture by INFECTIOUS RISK
5. Laceration {cut) by 1. HIV ‘
2. Hepatitis | a. Type A
6. Abrasion, rub or grinding : b. Type B
7. Splash | a. Skin - no break in skin c. Type C
o b. skin - broken, Explain:___ d. Type Unknown
3. Syphilis
¢. Mouth 4. Gonorrhea
d. Eye 5. Tuberculesis
e. Ear 6. Meningitis
f. Nose 7. Other
g. Other 8. Unknown
8. Inhalation PRE-EXPOSURE PROTECTION
TYPE OF FLUID 1. Gloves
1. Blood 2. Mask
2. Saliva 3. Eye protection
3. Vomitus 4. Resuscitation mask =
4, Mucus 5. Wipes
5. Semen 6. Sleaves
6. Urine 7. Nonas cf the above
7. Feces POST-EXPOSURE PRECAUTION
8. Sweat 1. Washed area after a. With disinfectant
9. Tears contact b. With soap
10. Exhated Air c. With other
11. Other 2. Other




Employee’s Signature Date

Supervisor's Signature Date

Distribution: [ ] Department File
(" One) [ ] Safety File

APPENDIX___ 23z~
proi Hw oF_SS
B SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES - EXPOSURE INCIDENT FORM Poge 2012
e e e .. SUMMARY ;
Give a brief sumrary of incident surrounding exposure.
(.
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gm B Engineering Department Intra-company Correspondence

DATE: Tuly 27, 1995

TO: Tim Bacrett

FROM: Chuck Woed W

RE: Bloodbome Pathogen Exposure Determination

Please find attached a copy of the bloodborne pathogen exposure determination worksheet sent
to me in June. I have indicated on the sheet those positions which have significant occupational
exposure to bloodborne pathogens and the positions indicated should be provided the Hepatitis
B inoculation series. Should you have any further questions, please advise.

CEW:v_s

c: Woody Hendricks
Steve Hill
John Losch
Bruce Paster
Chris Rorneo
Dennis Westrick
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BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN EXPOSURE DETERMINATION

List a[l job classifications in which at least some employees are at risk of exposure to Bicodborne Pathogens. A review and

update of this form must be completed annually.

Employee
Occupational Where there is risk to some employees:
Exposure
{«" one) List tasks or procedures, which may cause gccupational
Job Classification All Some exposure.

Senior Engineer s Site visits.involving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Senior Project Engineer v Site visits invelving clese visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatment plants and [ift stations.

Lead Design Drafter v Site visits involving close visual inspections of operationat
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Assistant Engineer 1 v Site visits involving close visual inspections of aperational
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Project Engineer | v Site visits involving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater weatment plants and lift stations.

Manager, Project Construction + v Site visits invelving close visual inspections of operational
f wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Construction Inspector + v Site visits invalving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Construction Administration v Site visits invol'ving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatmertt plants and lift stations.

Chief Drafter e Site visits involving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Drafter | v/ Site visits invalving close visual inspections of operaticnal
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

Drafter |l . v Site visits involving close visual inspections of operational
wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE@M 7%:

POSITION TITLE:  Tdes. e/ AN Se TL

DATE: le // 3/‘}—:;;"
PHONE NUMBER: 80~ 8058 ¥U26

"

VICE PRESIDENT/REGIONAL MANAGER REVIEW

SIGNATURE: % / ,

DATE:z /Z. y /é —

‘stribution:
.- one}

O VP/Regional Manager File
£J Safety Department

/4

Page 1 of 1
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Southers States Utilities

Safety Department

Intra-Company Correspondence

DATE: June 18, 1995

TO: Rafael Terraro

FROM: Jim Barratt j

RE: Bloocdbaorne Pathogen ExAposure Determination

Attached is a listing af positions in the Environmental Department where some
employees may be considered as "Occupationaily Exposed” under our current
Bloodborne Pathogen Safe Operating Procedure (SOP #1). The listing was initiated

by Mary Glennon and placed in the current format by myself.

Please review the listing and, if you agree thatitis current, correct and complete; then
sign it in the appropriate space provided at the bottom of the form.
and Brr.«»\

After youphave signed the form and returned it, the employees you consider
"QOccupationally Exposed” will be eiigible for the Hepatitis B Vaccination Series at no
personal cost to themselves. Florida Hospital is providing the three shot series locally
at a cost of $50.00 each shot (a very reasonable rate) or $150.00 per employee. Of
course, | feel that all employees "Qccupationally Exposed” should have the benefit of
inoculation. However, if you feel that your budget cannot handle this cost during the
current fiscal year, you may want to delay taking action an this unti! early 1298.

Please let me know if you need further clarification or if | can be of further assistance.

Thank you,

-]
FAUSERS\JBARRATTWMEMOQS\ENY 1

Attachment

c: Ray Gagnon
Mary Glennon
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BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN EXPOSURE DETERMINATION

update of this form must be completed annually.

List all job classifications in which at least some employees are at risk of exposure to Bloodborne Pathogens. A review and

1.2/

Empioyee
Occupational Where there is risk to some employees:
Expaosure
{v one) List tasks or procedures, which may cause occupational
Jab Classification Al Some expasure.
Manager Environmental Services N
Senior Permitting Engineer s
Environmental Compliance v
Administrator

Environmental/Safety Specialist v
Environmental/Permitting Specialist v Site visits invalving close visual inspectians of aperational

wastewater treatment plants and lift stations.

7
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: ] /[Zﬁ)ie/w DATE: & / / 5/ % ﬁ

POSION TITLE:  ut s ropjueentimosr. M oiiid 6o 27 PHONE NumBer:( g0y JAf 0 000 F ) 79

VICE PRESIDENT/REGIONAL MANAGER REVIEW

DATE: g 2_7%;,*

Aributien: 0 VP/Regional MW

/ one} 0 Safety Department

Page 1 of 1
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIORPPENDIX

AUDIT DOCUMENT/RECORD REQUEST
NOTICE OF INTENT

PAGE OF

TQ: Judy Kimball
ITILITY: Southern States Utilities, Inc.
FROM: Charleston Winston Jeff Small

[AUDTT WANAGER] {AUDITOR PREFARTNG REGUEST)
REQUEST NUMBER: _90 DATE OF REQUEST: _Sep. 26, 1995
BUDIT PURPOSE: Rate Case, Dkt# 950495

REQUEST THE FOQLLOWING ITEM(S) BE PROVIDED BY: October 2, 1995

REFERENCE RULE 25-22.006, F.A.C., THIS REQUEST IS MADE: INCIDENT TQ AN INQUIRY
& OUTSIDE OF AN INQUIRY

~

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Follow up to FPSC Dccument Request 62A. Item #3.

Please provide:a detailed schedule that illustrates all 1995 budgeted cost for the Hepatitis
Immunization Program.

Indicate all NARUC accounts and associated responsibility centers where the cost will be
distributed.

Additionally identify how much of the cost is associated with:

-The initial immunization program.

2) Employee awareness and training.
3) Testing and follow up care for incident events.
4} Anticipated subsequent immunizations. (new employees)

Identify any other associated 'cost not included in above items.

20: AUDIT MANAGER Mw% W DATE: /9/3{/73’_‘

THE REQUESTED RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION:
(1) E A BEEY PROVIDED TODAY
{2)
(3) T3 WD IN ¥Y 0eTuioN, I7gN(s) IS{ARE) PROPRIETARY ARD CONFIDENTIAL BUSTNESS INFORKATION AS DEFINED IN
364,183, 366.093, OR 367.15§, 7.5, TO WATFTALN COKTINUED CONFIDENTIAL HANDLING OF TAIS MATZRIAL, THE UTILITY OR OTHER

PERSON MUST, WITEIN 21 DAYS AFTER THE AUDLT EXLT CONFERENCE, FILE A REQUEST FOR COXFIDENTIAL CLASSIFLCATLON WITH THE
DIVISION OF RECORDS AMD REPORTING. REFER 70 RULE 25-22.004, F.A.C.

CANHQT BE PROVIDED BY THE REQUESTED DATE BUT WILL BE MADE AVALLABLE BY

< (4) OJ TEE ITEN WILL KOT SE PROVIDED. (SEE ATTACRED MEXORANDUH}

-

1

(BAGYATURE AND TITLE OF RESPONDENT)

cribution: Original: Utility (for completion and return t8Auditor)
Copy: Audit File and FPSC Analyst

BSC/AFA-6 {Rev,2/99)
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Safety Department

Intra~-Company Correspondence

DATE: October 2, 1995

TO: Judy Kimball

FROM: Jim Barratt /ﬂ

RE: FPSC Audit Document/Record Request - of September 26, 1995

Answers are hereby provided to the follow up to FPSC Document Request 62A. Item
#3 regarding the Hepatitis Immunization Program:

Please provide a detailed schedule that illustrates all 1995 budageted cost for the
Hepatitis Immunization Program. '

Number of first inoculations provided to date in 18395: 137
Number of second inoculations provided to date in 1395: 157

Number of third inoculations provided to date in 1995: 107

Indicate all NARUC accounts and associated responsibility centers where the cost will
be distributed.

in 1995, $16,000.00 were budgeted for the Hepatitis tmmunization Program. All
HBV inoculations are being charged to the Safety Department Responsibility Center,
account number: 001.90001.592.99.6758.0000.250

Additianally identify how much of the cost js assoclated with;

1) The initial immunization program. Virtually 100%.

2) Employee awareness and training. There was a nominal cost for copying

training handouts. These were used for a class conducted for empioyees on
the subject of Blocodborne Pathogens. The curriculum was developed in house,
based on the SSU Safe Operating Procedure. Additionally, a video on the
subject was'shown. The video was purchased in 1994 for $435.00.

3) Testing and follow up care is associated with: The only testing or follow
up that might occur would be associated with a report by an employee of an
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To: Judy Kimball
Subj: FPSC Audit Documentation/Record Request - of September 26, 1995
Page: 2

exposure incident or an employee report of an injury where exposure has or
may have occurred. No reports of incidenis have been received to date in
1995. Such an incident would generally be handled by insurance under the
Florida Workers” Compensation laws.

4) Anticipated subsequent immunizations. (new embloyees)

CURRENT EMPLOYEES:

Number of first inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 32
Number of second inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 38
Number of third inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1935: 65
NEW EMPLOYEES:

Number of first inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1995: 20
Number of second inoculations anticipated in the remainder of 1985: 20
Number of third ino'c:ulations anticipated in the rémainder of 1995: Nane. .

{The third innoculation occurs approximately five months following the second
innoculation.)

Identify any other associated cost not included in above items. No other costs are
anticipated. - '

PLEASE NOTE: It would appear that someone on the Commission guestions the
necessity of our Bloodborne Pathogen Program. It should be
noted - the State of Florida does not. | have enclosed an

advertisement from the University of Flarida - Center for Training,
Research & Education for Environmental Occupations {TREEO)
regarding a course they currently offer titled: Train-theTrainer for
Exposure to Waterborne & Bloodborne Pathogens. | hope this
informatian will be usefull to you. )

JTe
F:\WSERSVIBARRATTWMEMOS\FINANCE. 2

Attachment

c: Ray Gagnon
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TREEO CENTER

Non-Profil Organizaticn
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Permil No, 94
Gainesvile, FL 32611
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Train-the-Trainer for
Exposure to Waterborne
& Bloodborne Pathogens

FmT IR O HECTEIIG PAsiE

October 10-11, 1994
April 10-11, 1995 .

(S
ohd L’r}—/j
o5 43
@M L% gg UF/TREEQ Center
r.uo U §§ Gainesville, Florida
= 2 :
1 o Fee: $345
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About the Course

If you work with wastewater, you may
come intg contact with potentially lethal
waterborne or bloodborne pathagens, This
course teaches you the proper procedures for
reducing the potential for exposure to these
pathegens in accerdance with the
Occupational Safety and Health
Administration's Bloodborne Pathogens
Standard. In addition, it provides you with
the [ools to train others on the proper
procedures for reducing exposure.

The first day covers the OSHA Standard
and the Florida Department of Labor’s
requirements for preventing exposure (o0 HIV,
Hepatitis B and other bloodborne and
waterborme pathogens. You learn about
protective equipment and how to formolate an
exposure control plan,

On day two, you utilize the knowledge you
gained the first day. Through simulated
problem-solving exercises and wark stations,
you learn how to properly and effectively
train others en how to reduce the potential for
exposure tg waterborme and bloodborme
pathogens.

Who Shoeuld Attend

> Wastewaler treatment facility
employees

Sewage coilection system workers
Lift station employees

Anyone who may be exposed to
bleodborne or waterborne pathogens
» Ulity safety directors

Y vy vy

Course Qutline

Day One

Registranion/check-in beging ar 7:30 a.m.

Pre-Exam and Review

The OSHA Standard-Florida Dept. of Labar
OSHA Acknowledges Exposure to
Bloodborne Pathogens Risk in Sewage

Aids: Fact and Fiction

Prevention/Latex vs. Nitrile

Survival of HIV
Environment, Wastewater and Blood
Containing Aerosols

Hepatitis B/C and Vaccination

Other Bloodborme Pathogens

State of Florida Department of Labor
Sharps, Lock-out Tag-out, Labeling,
Employee Training and Records

Wateeborne Pathogens in Sewage
and Wastewater

The Exposure Contral Plan

Personal Protective Equipment

Required Labeting

Conrse adjourns at 5:00 p.m.

Day Two

Course beging ai 8:00 a.m.

Role of the Trainer

HIV and Hepatitis B: Survivability in
the Environment

Conducting the Training

Simulated Exercises/Work Situations and
Problem Solving

Exam

Course adjourny o 12:00 p.m.

"y

emne o -

g
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e
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Learn How to Protect Yourself

Studies have revealed that HIV
survivability in wastewater ranges from 12 to
72 hours. Although exposure is rare, the isk
may inctease with certain job functions. By
taking this course, you can learn how you
may be a risk and how o protect yourself
against exposure to HIV and other bloodborne
and waterborne pathogens.

Course Instructors

Maurice Baum, CIH, Environmental
Cansultant, Environmental Research &.
Restoration, Inc., Hollywood, FL

Douglas B. Prentiss, Certified OSHA 500
Instructor, Owner, Safety Services Company,
Alachua, FL

Gene Blake, Depariment of Labor,
lacksonville, FL

You Will Receive

# Course manual

# American Industrial Hygiene Association
study on the pessibilities of HIV inhalation
through aerosols blood particles

* University of Pittsburgh teport of HIV in
wastewater

General Information

The fee for each course is $345. For
course tnformatien, contact Peggy Latner at
904/392-9570, ext. 11}, For regisiration
information, contact Janet Touchton at
904/392-9570, ext. 112,

Course Location o
University of Florida TREEQ Center, 3900
S.W. 63rd Blvd., Gainesville, FL 32608-
3848, 904/392-9570. ' '

NS TH

Hotel Accommodations _
Participants are responsible for arranging
their own accommodations. Special rates are
available at the hotels tisted below.."You must
identify yourself as an attendec of this UF/
TREEO Center course to qualify. Rates are
good up until three weeks before the course.

Cabot Lodge, 3726 S.W. 40th Blvd, (1-75
& SR 24), Gainesville FL 32608, 904/375-
2400, 1-800-843-8735, $41 single, $45
double. - o

Holiday Inn-West, 7417 N.W. 8ih Ave.
(I-75 & SR 26), Gainesville, FL, 32607,
904/332-7500, 1-800-551-8206, $39 single,
343 double :

To Register

By Phone: Calf 904/392-9570, ext. 112
(Visa or MasterCard registrations only).

By Fax: Send completed registration form,
including credit card and social security
numbers to 904/392-6910, 24 hours.

By Mail: Return registration form with
payment by check, Visa or MasterCard (o the
address listed at the boutom of the form.
REGISTRATION WILL BE CONSIDERED
COMPLETE ONLY UPON RECEIPT OF BOTH
REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT IN
UNITED STATES DOLLARS. ALL REMITTANCES
SHOULD BE MADE PAYABLE TO-THE
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA.

- aewt

Cancellation Policy "

1f you cannot attend, written notification must
be received at least two working days prior to
the course. You may cither tiansier to
another class {transfer credit good for one
year), send a substitute, ot receive a refund,
In the event that a course is cancelled,
TREEQ is not responsible for non-refundable
travel fares or lodging deposits.

Continuing Education Units

Upon successful completion af the course,
each student witl be issued a cerificate of
artendance and 1.2 Continuing Education
Units (CEUs). '

Other Courses of Interest
Mechanical Maintenance

Sept. 13-15, 1994 in Gainesville, Fee: $425
AC Variable Frequency Drives for Efficient
Water Handling '

Oct. 24, 1994 in Gainesville, Fee: 365
Introduction to Electrical Maintenance
Oct, 25-27, 1994 in Gainesville, Fee: $425
Activated Sludge Problems in Wastewaier
Treatment

April 24-27, 1995 in Gainesville

Gas Chilorine: Safety and Emergency
Planning

Qct. 12-14, 1994 in Gainesville, Fee: $445
Florida’'s Water Resources: Sipk or Swim
Oct. 10, 1994 in Tampa, Fee: $263
NIOSH Lab Safety ’

Sept, 28, 1994 in Tampa, Fee: $6435

The University of Florida is an Equal Opportuaity
Alfirmative Action Educational Inslitulioa
Cost of Brochuse Covered by Participants’ TFees

02 41 70 %1

REGISTRATION FORM

S

03 Please charge: () ¥ISA [J MasterCard Expir. Date:
Prov mamw cuacily @ 1 appests Bn dicda el

SENL

e DODD000000000000

ens

5189)

Check appropriate boxes:

Fec: $34§

O Check enclosed in the amount &

i

Fasl:(

Tey

Suem

osure to Walerborne and Bloodborne Patho
]

urse #5187) O April 10-11, 1995 (Course

0

&

ake payment payable 1o the University of Flarida.

Mail regisiraion form and payment to:

M

the-Trainer for Ex

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
GAINESVILLE TL 32608-3848

TREEO CENTER
3900 SW 31D DLYD

Registey snt person per form. Please make copies of this form

SOV

Completed registration form and fee are needed o process your

O October 10-13, 1994 {

HAME:
MAILING ADDRESS.

FIRM/AGENCY:
BUSIMESS PHONE:{
regisiration.

Train.

XIGNZddY
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.
1995 Budget
Documentation by Responsibility Center 592

APPENDIX

Version: 04 J

PAGE __ /__OF .

Description: MISC.
Rec/Non/New: REC Area:

Account: (01.90001.592.99.6758.0000.250
Sequence: 1

Documentation

Calibration & Maintenance of Safety Monitoring Equipment. Gas
monitors require periodic calibration and the replacement of sensors
inside the unit. The sensors are consumed as a normal part of
equipment operation. Sensors have a service life that typically

varies between one and two years depending of the level of usage and
the types of gasses being monitored. Calibration is usually based

on the manufacturer's recommendation but should not exceed one year
intervals.

Gas meter calibration/sensor replacements - $700.00 :

Miscellaneous safety supplies for distribution/consumption on an as
needed basis including: items of hearing and eye protection, first
aid kit replenishment supplies, respirator fit test/training

supplies, etc. - $500.00.

Total January February March April May June
1200 100 100 100 100 100 100
July August September October November December
100 100 100 100 100 100
Account: 001.90001.592.99.6758.0000.250 Description: MISC.
Sequence: 2 Rec/Non/New: REC Area:
Documentation
HEPATITIS B SHOTS

Approximately 100 additional Operations employees will need the

. Hepatitis B vaccination series to comply with the OSHA Bloodborme
Pathogen Standard. The three shot series costs approximately
$160.00/employee.

(3160/employee x 100 emp. = $16,000)

MEDICAL CLEARANCE FOR RESPIRATOR USERS
A Medical Clearance examination (including a pulmonary function

test) is required for operations employees assigned to wear a
respirator while performing their duties.

Printed on Friday, December 29, 1995 at 11:00:48 by Roula Tsoukalas Page: 8
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AUDIT DIBCLOSURE NO. 11

BUBJBECT: HEPATITIS8 IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
Interim 1996 and Projectaed 1996 O&M Expense

FACTS: Southern States' f£filing for Interim 1995 and Projected
1996 includes $16,000 and $16,312 for a newly implemented
Hepatitis immunization program they started in 1995 for selected
*at risk" employees.

‘The above amounts were budgeted to the Safety Department

Responsibility Center (#592) for NARUC Acc# 6758, Miscellaneous
Expenses - A&G.

The Company maintains that approximately 200 employees will

receive a series of three inoculations for Hepatitis B as part
of the Company's Bloodborn Pathogens' program.

The budgeted cost of the program divided by the number of
employees immunized results in an average cost of $80.00 per
enmployee for the Hepatitis Immunization program in Interim 1995.

The Company's employee turnover rate for 1995 is estimated to be
approximately 11% on an annualized basis per D.G. Lock's
testimony for this filing.

Documentation provided to the general public by the State Health
Office-Ymmunization  Program, Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services for Florida states, "The vaccine is
given in a 3-dose series over a period of six months. About 95%
of healthy persons are immune after receiving the vaccine, and
protection appears to last at least five years."

Rule 25-30.433 (8), F.A.C., states that, "Non-recurring expenses
shall be amortized over a 5~year period unless a shorter or
longer period of time can be justified.*®

37
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Audit Disclosure No. 11, continued

PAGE _ 2 oOF 3

OPINION/RECOMMENDATION: Audit staff believes that the amcumt
budgeted for the Company's Hepatitis Immunization program
represents non-recurring O&M expense projection and that it
should be subject to the Commission rule cited above.

The Commission should regquire the Company to reduce Acc# 6758 -

Miscellaneous Expenses for Interim 1995 and Projected 1996 by

$12,800 and $14,508, respectively, as illustrated in the
attached schedules. ’ '

COMPANY COMMENTS: The Company may respond at a later date.

38
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Schedule for Audit Disclosure No. 11 PAGE Z OF 2

1995 Interim

Interim 1995 expense amount $16,000
Divided by estimated life of vaccine ‘ 5 vears
Equals yearly amortization amount $ 3,200
Interim 1995 per Company $16,000
less Interim 1995 per Audit = 3,200
Equals Audit adjustment $12,800

Projected 1996

Projected 1996 per Company $16,312 a
% ; less Projected 1996 per Audit 1.804 b
Equals audit adjustment $14,508
aj Per company 1995 $16,000
times 1.95% attrition 312
equals 1996 projected $16,312
b) Initial number of employees 200
to be vaccinated in 1995
times employee turnover rate 11%

equals the number new employees
to be vaccinated in 1996 22

“times the $80 cost per employee
for each vaccination increased hy

the 1.95% attrition factor - S 82
i _ '
S I , equals Projected 1996 per $ 1,804
audit

L (numbers were rounded to the nearest dollar)

39
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INDEX OF SCHEDULES
EXHIBIT ALM-1 INDEX
EXHIBIT ALM-2 DERIVATION OF LEVERAGE FORMULA
EXHIBIT ALM-3 BASIC DCF MODEL
EXHIBIT ALM-4 TWO-STAGE DCF MODEL
EXHIBIT ALM-5 RISK PREMIUM MODEL AND INPUTS
EXHIBIT ALM-6 ' CAPM RESULTS
EXHIBIT ALM-7 BOND YIELD DIFFERENTIALS
. EXHIBIT ALM-8 VALUE LINE WATER INDEX
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DERIVATION OF LEVERAGE FORMULA

SUMMARY OF RESULTS

DCF ROE for Water Index (Historical)
Risk Premium ROE for Gas Index
Gas Index premium

DCF ROE for Water Index (Projected)

CAPM ROE for Water Index

AVERAGE
Bond Yield Differential
Private Placement Premium

Adjustment to Reflect Required Equity
Return at a 40% Equity Ratio

Cost of Equity for Average Florida Water and
Wastewater Utility at a 40% Equity Ratio

1995 Leverage Formula

Return on Common Equity = 9.05% + 1.131/ER

Range of Returns on Equity = 10.18% - 11.88%

Exhibit ALM-2, Page 1 of 2

10.92%
10.50%
18%
10.37%

11.00%

10.78%
51%

25%

34%

p—
—h
o0
00
IS

Where: Equity Ratio (ER) = Common Equity / (Common Equity + Preferred Stock

+ Long-term Debt + Short-term Debt)
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Leverage Formula = 9.05% + 1.131 / ER*

Marginal Cost of Investor Capital
Average Water and Wastewater Utility

Weighted
Marginal Marginal

Capital Component Ratio Cost Rate Cost Rate
Common Equity 45.43% 11.54% 5.24%
Total Debt £4.57% 9.05% ** 4.93%
100.00% 10.18%

A 40% equity ratio is the floor for calculating the requwred return on common equity.
The return on equity at a 40% equity ratio = 9 .05% 1.131 / .40 = 11.88%

Marginal Cost of Investor Capital
Average Water & Wastewater Utility at 40% Ecuity Ratio

Weighted
Marginal Marginal
Capital Component Ratio Cost Rate Cost Rate
Common Equity 40.0% 11.88% 4.75%
Total Debt 60.0% 9.05% ** 5.43%
100, 0% 10.18%

*  Where: Equity Ratio Common Equity / (Common Equity + Preferred Equity

+ Long-Term Debt + Short-Term Debt)

**  Assumed Baa3 rate for April 1995 plus 25 basis point private placement premium
Source: Moody’s Bond Survey, 5/22/95
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DCF Analysis of Water Index

Arithmetic Current Current Required
Average Dividend | Average Return
Growth Stock On

Rate Price Equity %
American Water Works 8.58% 1.28 28.94 13.38
Aquarion Company 1.95% 1.62 22.75 9.21
California Water Services Co. 4. 44% 2.04 31.00 11.32
Consumers Water Company 4.21% 1.18 15.25 12.28
Philadelphia Suburban Corp. 2.42% 1.12 18.06 8.77
Uniter Water Resources 3.55% 0.92 13.63 10.54
AVERAGE 4,19% $1.36 $21.60 10.92%

Basic DCF Analysis

D,/Py + g

Investors’' required rate of return

= Dividend expected next period = Arithmetic growth rate X current dividend
= Current stock price = April average stock price

Projected long-term growth in dividends = Arithmetic growth rate

= 10.92%

=3

LRSI
1

Source: Standard & Poor's Stock Guide, May 1995 Edition




COST OF EQUITY FOR WATER INDEX COMPANIES

DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW MODEL

COMPANY DIvl
AMERICAN WATER WORKS 1.28
AQUARIAN CO. 1.62
CALIFORNIA WATER SVC 2.04
CONSUMERS WATER 1.18
PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN 1.15
UNITED WATER RESOURCES 0.92
AVERAGE 1.37
10.37% =
20.96 =
OTR1
20.96 = DIVl 0.34
DIv2 0.32
DIV3 0.30
DIV4 0.29
P4= 16.13
D14D2+4D3+D4+P4=

Data Sources:
Stock Prices - S&P Stock Guide, May 1995 Edition
DPS, EPS, ROE - Value Line Edition 8, February 10, 1935

1.
2.

DIv2
1.38
1.74
2.10
1.21
1.18
0.96

1.43

QTR2
0.33
0.31
0.30
0.28

DIV3
1.49
1.86
2.16
1.23
1.22
1.00

QTR3
0.32
0.31
0.29
0.27

20.96

DIv4

2.00
2.22
1.25
1.25
1.05

1.56

QTR4
0.31
0.30
0.28
0.27

EPS4
2.90
2.60
3.00
1.45
1.60
1.55

ROE4
11.00
13.50
12.00
11.00
13.00
12.50

12.17

r 1-4
0772
.0728
0286
.0165
0282
.0450

P e e e e 3

1.0447

April 1895 average stock price less 3% flotation costs, or Po{l-fc)

[ S NN SN Y

4+

.0493
.0312
L0312
.0152
.0284
0403

.0326

Growth
HI-Price
29.375
23.750
32.250
15.750
18.375
14.125

Cost of equity required to match the current stock price with the expected cash flows

April
Growth  Average
LO-Price Price
28.500 28.938
21.750  22.750
29.75¢ 31.000
14.750 15.250
17.750 18.063
13.125 13.625

21.604

T 30 1 °28ed ‘%-WIV ITqTyxy
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Risk Premium Cost of Equity for

Moody’s Natural Gas Distribution Index

Estimated Monthly Risk Premium 3.076%
‘Blue Chip Forecast for 30-Year Treasury Bond 7.42 %
10.496%

Blue Chip Financial Forecasts, May 1, 1995




ESTIMATED MONTHLY RISK PREMIUMS
MOODY'S NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION INDEX
JUNE 1985 - MAY 1995

Quarterly
Cost of Risk Risk
Equity Free Prerium
YEAR MONTH Gas Rate Quarterly
1985 JUN 14.588 11.08 3.508
JUL 14.886 10.48 4.406
AUG 15.017 10.62 4397
SEP 15.604 10.70 4.904
OCT 15.030 10.78 4.250
NOV 15.122 10.66 4.462
DEC 14.672 10.19 4.482
1986 JAN 13.857 9.68 4.177
FEB 13.780 9.59 4,180
MAR 13.644 9.26 4.384
APR 12.844 8.15 4.794
MAY 12.684 7.58 5104
JUN 12726 8.13 4.596
JUL 11.818 8.27 3.548
AUG 11.683 7.88 3.803
SEP 11.653 7.74 3.913
ocT 11.408 8.10 3.308
NOV 11.617 8.06 3.557
DEC 11.336 7.82 3.516
1987 JAN 11.847 7.66 4.187
FEB 11.642 7.62 4.022
MAR 11.563 7.71 3.853
APR 11.283 7.64 3.653
MAY 11.759 835 3.408
JUN 11.903 8.85 3.053
JUL 11.738 8.67 3.088
AUG 11.856 8.77 3.086
SEP 11.858 9.06 2,798
ocT 12.148 9.67 2.478
NOV 12.926 9.73 3.106
DEC 13.078 9.10 3.978
1988 JAN 13.226 9.23 3.996
FEB 12.850 8.83 3.920
MAR 12.4186 8.48 3.936
APR 12.396 8.64 3.756
MAY 12.398 8.97 3.428
JUN 12.378 9.30 3.078
JUL 12.048 g1 2.939
AUG 12.027 9.28 2747
SEP 12.314 9.42 2894
OCcT 12.070 9.14 2.930
NOV 12.036 8.86 3.076
DEC 12.088 9.09 2.998
1989 JAN 12.028 9.10 2.928
FEB 12.050 9.05 3.000
MAR 12.060 9.15 2910
APR - 12.580 9.31 3.270
MAY 12.480 9.17 3.31¢0
JUN 12.312 8.93 3.382
JUL 12.071 8.37 3.701
AUG 11.882 8.13 3.752

Exhibit ALM-5, Page 2 of 4



Quarterly
Cost of Risk Risk
Equity Free Premium
YEAR MONTH Gas Rate Quarterly
SEP 11.788 823 3.558
ocT 11.450 8.29 3.160
NOV 11.462 8.12 3.342
DEC 11.320 8.00 3.320
1980 JAN 10.978 8.00 2.978
FEB 11.130 8.37 2.760
MAR 11.252 8.63 2.622
APR 11.416 8.73 2.686
MAY 11.620 8.92 2.700
JUN 11.710 887 2.840
JUL 11.468 8.60 2.868
AUG 11.550 8.62 2.930
SEP 11.830 8.93 2.900
oCcT 11.160 9.08 2.080
NOV 11.340 8.89 2.450
DEC 11.070 8.58 2.490
1991 JAN 11.031 8.27 2.761
FEB 11.186 8.31 2.876
MAR 11.171 8.09 3.081
APR 10.864 8.36 2.504
MAY 10.810 8.26 2.550
JUN 10.820 8.31 2.510
JUL 10.797 8.52 2,277
AUG 10.783 8.47 2.313
SEP 10.680 8.15 2.530
OCT 10.988 7.95 3.038
NOV 10.742 7.86 2.882
DEC 10.719 7.80 2.919
1992 JAN 10.580 7.55 3.030
FEB 10.640 7.46 3.180
MAR 10.698 7.76 2.938
APR 10.684 7.90 2.784
MAY 10.810 7.85 2.960
JUN 10.740 7.77 2.970
JUL 10.525 7.70 2.825
AUG 10,351 7.37 2.981
SEP 10.170 7.15 3.020
OoCT 9.812 7.05 2,762
NOV 10.032 7.24 2.792
DEC 10,113 7.40 2.713
1993 JAN 9.653 7.29 2.363
FEB 9.518 7.16 2.358
MAR 9.308 6.87 2.436
APR 9.086 6.63 2.456
MAY 9.222 6.63 2592
JUN 9.338 6.67 2.668
JUL 0.547 6.54 3.007
AUG 8.769 6.33 2.439
SEP 8.774 6.16 2.614
OCT 8.813 5.93 2.883
NOV 8,843 5.89 2.953
DEC 9.136 6.23 2.906

Exhibit ALM-5, Page 3 of 4




Quarterly
Cost of Risk Risk
Equity Free Premium
YEAR MONTH Gas Rate Quarterly

1994 JAN 9.133 6.26 2.873
FEB 8.805 6.23 2575

MAR 8.885 6.44 2.445

APR 9.126 6.89 2.236

MAY 9.431 7.30 2131

JUN 9.550 7.47 2.080

JUL 9.737 7.42 2.317

AUG 9.723 7.60 2123

SEP 9.802 7.54 2.262

OCT 9.921 7.77 2.151

NOV 9.813 8.01 1.803

DEC 10.198 8.15 2.048

1895 JAN 10.342 7.95 2.392
FEB 10.071 7.92 2151

MAR 9.891 7.67 2221

APR 9.865 7.50 2.365

MAY 9.747 7.38 2367

AVERAGE 3.076

SOQURCE: Value Line Investment Survey
S&P Stock Guide

Moody's Bond Survey

Exhibit ALM-5, Page 4 of 4
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Capital Asset Pricing Model Cost of Equity for

Water and Wastewater Industry

CAPM analyis formula

K = RF + BetaMR - RF)

K = Investor’s required rate of return

RF = Risk-free rate (Blue Chip forecast for 30-year Treasury bond)

Beta = Measure of industry-specific risk (Average for water utilities
followed by Value Line)

MR = Market return

11.00% = 7.42% + .6417(13.0%- 7.42%)

Blue Chip Financial Forecasts, May 1, 1995
Value Line Investment Survey, May 12, 1995
ValueScreen, June 1, 1995
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American Water Works
Aquarion Company

California Water Services Co.
Consumers Water Company
Philadeiphia Suburban Corp.
United Water Resources

Average

Source:

5/95 Equity Ratios of Water Index Companies

Book Value Common Shares

Per Share Outstanding Common Equity
$22.18 32.66 $724.4
$17.41 6.69 $116.5
$23.08 6.25 $144.2
$12.42 8.26 $102.6
$12.27 11.48 $140.8
$11.28 31.39 $354 .1

value Line Investment Survey
Edition ¢ May 12, 1995
C. A. Turner Utility Reports May 1995
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Total
Debt

$1,464.40
$115.60
$135.90
$159.90
$153.10
$591.50

Preferred
Equity

$101.7
$0.0
$3.5
$1.1
$7.1
$107.2

Equity
Ratio

0.316257
0.501881
0.508431
0.389192

0.46782
0.336338

42.00%
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— 5/95 Equity Ratios of Natural Gas Index Companies

Book Value Cottmon Shares Total Preferred Equity

Per Share Outstanding Common Equity Debt Equity Ratio
Atlanta Gas & Light $21.24 25.60 $543.8 $718.10 $58.5 0.411825
Bay State Gas $17.06 13.34 $227.6 $246.60 $5.3 0.474608
Brooklyn Union Gas $16.99 48.08 $816.9 $717.50 $7.2 0.529907
Indiana Energy $12.50 22.56 $282.0 $203.30 $0.0 0.581051
Laclede Gas $13.09 15.71. $205.6 $244.20 $2.0 0.455103
Northwest Natural Gas $20.32 13.30 $270.2 $332.70 $42.5 0.418625
Peoples Energy $19.29 34.90 $673.2 $636.10 $0.0 0.514174
Washington Gas & Light $24.22 21.21 $513.7 $439.40 $28.5 0.523353

Average 48.86X

o~

Source: value Line Investment Survey
Edition 3 March 31, 1995
C. A. Turner Utility Reports May 1995



Exhibit NEP -
AEXPég‘E’, T 195

&«o«

w———

CASE ;.. AL-04as7

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
COMPLAINTS

6 YEAR COMPARISON

1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
KET -
K D Y9S- WS exnpiT N0 L35 DOCUMEHT HUMBER-DATE
COMPANY/

R W 02359 FEpzs s
it 2 -

H K4

FPSC-RECOADS/REPORTING



SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. Exhibit NEP - 2
1994 Major Types

x b~ < 4 < -4 R 7 8 > 120 - O X
SEE INDEX BELOW

00000 A
1. High Bill (17) 7. Billing Wrong Customer(3)
2. Water Pressure (6) " 8. Misc. Billing Problem (3)
3. Improper Disconnect (5) 9. Sewage Problem (3)
4. Water Quality (4) 10, Misc. Service (3)
5. Business Office Problem (4) 11. Others (26)

6. Backbilling (3)

1995 MAJOR TYPES

# OF PSC COMPLAINTS

SEN INIDEX BELOW

1. High Bill (20) 5. Water Pressure (4)

2. Water Quality (18) G. Improper Disconnect (4)

3. Misc. Sexvice (5) 7. Business Office Problem (4)
4., Reconnect Charge (4) 8. Service Outage (3)

o. Others (Z24)



DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

POCKET( 9$0Y 98=WS ( IBIT GLS-1
MBI NO_L 96 RATE OPTION SUMMARY ANALYSIS
1 Y357 ;
CRITERIA OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 4 OPTION 5
MODIFIED STAND STAND ALONE MODIFIED STAND UNIFORM CIAC/TREATMENT
ALONE ALONE WITH MINIMUMS TYPE FACTORED RATE
STRONG NO STRONG STRONG STRONG

AFFORDABILITY

CONSIDERATION
DUE TO BENCH

CONSIDERATION

CONSIDERATION DUE
TO BENCH MARKS

CONSIDERATION

CONSIDERATION
THROUGH UNIFORM

MARKS RATE
RESOURCE MIXED DUE TO MIXED DUE TO NO |SOME LOW END MODERATE UNCERTAIN
PROTECTION LACK OF LOW END |LOW END PROTECTION DUE TO PROTECTION DUE TO

PROTECTION PROTECTION MINIMUMS LOW END IMPACT
EASE OF MODERATELY STRAIGHT MODERATELY STRAIGHT FORWARD | COMPLICATED
UNDERSTANDING COMPLICATED FORWARD COMPLICATED
DEGREE OF SUBSIDIES OCCUR NONE BETWEEN SUBSIDIES OCCUR DUE | STRONG CROSS SUBSIDIZATION
SUBSIDY DUE TO BENCH SERVICE AREAS TO BENCH MARKED SUBSIDIZATION TEMPERED BY

MARKED RATES RATES AND MINIMUMS | ELEMENT RECOGNITION OF

FACTORS
REVENUE NO CONSIDERATION |NO DUE TO MINIMUM PROBABLY GREATER |NO CONSIDERATION
CONSIDERATION SHOULD BE SLIGHTLY DUE TO SIMPLICITY
STABILITY MORE STABLE THAN OF RATES
OPTIONS W/O
MINIMUMS

ACQUISITIONS SOME POSITIVE PROBABLY SOME POSITIVE IMPACT |POSITIVE IMPACT | UNCERTAIN

EFFECT DUE TO DETRIMENTAL W/0 |DUE TO SUBSIDIES DUE TO

BENCH MARKED BENCH MARKS EXPECTATION OF

RATES RATE LEVELS

NTINU MAINTAINS MAIJOR CHANGE MINOR IMPACTS 1O MAJOR CHANGE MAIJOR CHANGE

co T ITY CURRENT FOR SOME CUSTOMERS BELOW

STRUCTURE MINIMUMS

vnen-DATE £LORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION,
AEHT HEMBEIUALL
DOCUHE! - bockELxo WS pmarho 12l
02362 fEbzw COMPANYppec | Sy-e ™
WITNESS:

FPSC"i"{fi’.i.ifi’i-‘:ﬂ?fx/ﬁiZPGﬁTmG

—— &

DATE:






